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THE TRIAML.

FIRST DAY.
Tuvespay, March 19, 1850,

As early as seven o’clock, thia “TREIMIIE, 8X-
cited groups of men and boya were to be seen
jrmmed together al the entry leading to ilie gal-
lery of the Caurt Room, anxious to obtain in-
greas, and the bustle among the erowd, and rosh
to all parie of the Court Room when the doora
were opencd, showed the deep intersst and ex-
citement that universally prevailed.

Bome female witnesses entered the esurt room
ghortly alter the dsors were opened, and the va.
rious reporters of the pubilic press, the officers
of the court and several membera of thiflar, soon
filled up the body of the ruom.

ENTRANCE OF THE PRISONER.,

A littie bafore nine o’eleck, and son.e time ha-
fore the judgzes took their plicea vpon the bench,
the prizoner eatered, and immediately took his
seal iu the dock, Hix step was light and elas-
lic, in crossing towardz hiz place, and his
countennnee betrayed o degree of culo and dig-
nified composure, which created sume remark
from persous at the bime in the court,

On taking his seat, Profusser Webster smiled,
ng he galuted several of his triends and aequain.
tances, o gome of whom he fumiliarly nodded;
mnd a etranzer would have taken him for an
ordinary spectator.

He were his speciacles, and gat with ezae
and dignity in the dock, oceasionally sbaking
baande with some of his [rienla.

The couatznance of the prisoner indicated to
to the physiognomist etrong animal passions,
and irascible temperament, The cheek-bones
are high, and the mouth, with cowpressed lips,
betray great regolution and frmness of charae-
ter.  The furehiead is fuclined to angular, raths
er low, and partiaily retreating. Standiug below
the ﬂji.ﬂdle height, and by no means a man ol
gtrong muscular strengih, his general appenr-
ance makes 1o very favorable impression.

Abont wine o'clock, the judge entered the
eourt room, and soon every available place of
accommoidation wos jammed vp to excess; the
court room Leing filled to its utmost capaciry.

Outhe prisencr being ealled wpon to plead,
be stood up ficmly in the dock, and. pleadal

M Nor GuiLTy,” in a stroag and firm tone of

fede

woice, and while zev ral of the JUrors were be-
ing examined and gquestioned by the Courl, na o
whether or not they haid formed or expressed an
opinion, he manifested moch anxiety as to ibe
answers given in the courze of the examination.

Officer BEdward J. Jones attended the prison-
er at the deck, mnd his counsel, William D.
Suliier, Eeq.,and Judge Mercrick, took their
places immediately ontside, near the prisoner,
and were actively engaged in serutiniziag the
jney panel, and attending to the swearing in of
the jurore.

ASPECT OF THE COURT ROOM.

There was a1 degree of deep solemnity about
the cowrt room, as the examinations pro-
ceeded, and the grave of
judges upon the bench, the censiant buzzing
that prevailed as several of the jurors were sat
aside, added to the interest of the entire pro-
ceedings. -

Among the many leading eltizens in Court,
we ohserved Rafus Choate, E-q., and several
others who seemed to talle a lvaly iuterest in
the proceedings. 5

When the jury were sworn, and the Clerk
of the Court proceeded to read the indictment,
the prisoner stood up in tha dock and listened
to the realding with marked attention,

He betrayed the same degree of firmness and
resolution, which he exhibited from the time
of his first entrance iuto court, and almost every
eye was turned towards hin at the time,

The proceadings from the hour of the npen-
ing of the eaurt, we give below in detail.
PEGCRESE OF THE TRIAL—EMPANNELLING THE

JveY, &c., &c.

At nine o'clock precisely, Chief Justice

Shaw with the aseociatle Justices Wildes, Blet-

calf and Dewey entered. Justice Fletcher was
too ill to attend. Tor a few momenis a death-
like silence porvaded the rom. anl was first
broken by Justice Shaw, who ardered the Clerk
to call ever the names of persons summoned go
serve az jurers inthis caze— the numlier zmount-
ing to sixty-one. George Prait, Francia 3.
Wa lace, John C. Tucher, and John L. Foster,
senl into eourt certificates from their physicians
that they were unable 1o attend the court on ge-
connt of il healih, and were excused,

Robert E. Newman, Charles G. Greene, E<q,
of the Post, James A White, Svlvanns Pack-
ard, Georze W. Thnl',lvef. and W Dufl ap-
peared and made onth, backed by physicians:
cerlificatzs, 1hat their ill healih would not

apjREiTance



permit their serving on the Jary without seri-
pus detriment, and wers exensed.

Poter B. Brigham made cxense that he he-
longed to the militia, and being liable to be
salled upon atany moment, was thercfore ex-
empt by the statute from serving on a jury.

ames lugersoll was excused on accouust of

agj;.hn B. Orentt and Francis G Whistan made
the same excuse as put Drwerd by Power B
Brigham, and the validity of the excuse was
admitted and they were discharged,

Samuel D, Fiske made oath that he resided
put of the connty, and was exempt from zerv-
ing on a Jury in Besion. Flo was discharsad—
thus making 15 exeused on the ground ol ina-
bility and exemption by sthmte.

The State Attorney, Clifford, now moved
that Professor Webster be placed at the bar for
trial.

The Clerk of the Court having advised the
prisoner that he had a rvight to ehallenge  pe
remptovily twenty of the jury, procecded to call
the nwnes.

William B. Adams’ name was first called, and
iz was peremptorily challenged.

At this stage of the proceeding:—

Chyiet Justice SHaw adilressed the jurora up-
oa what the statues considered as  disgualifica.
tions iu a juror, such as relationshap, the |'u1_'lllu.-
tion and expresgion of an opinion, prejudices,
&, and instructed them o answer under oath,
whether they conzilered themselves ns coming
within the bound.rg of the disgualilfying atatuie.

Charles H. Appleton’s name wis next el
Lut he anzwered on his cath, that he bl
foraed an opinien, aud expressed i, npon the
enlject,  DizguoaliGed.

Vin. H. Baily was next called, and wag dis-
qualified on the same grounds as Mr. Apple.
o

Chief Justice Smaw again addressed the ju-
rars, charging them that if 1|1u!.i' hilldl any such
opinions on the suljeet ol capital punishment as
would preclude them from  linding & verdier of

uilty, under any circumstances, that they were
Eisl:l“:lliﬂi}d by siatule, and  were o make an-
swer under outh, whether or we such prejudice
wasz enleriained by them.

George Bemis, was opposed to capital pun-
ishiment—dizcharged.

Jamess Blizs, hal expressed an opinion in the
premises.

Juln Boreowseale,
ed and sworn.

John Bowher, Jr., had formed and expressed
an epinion—iizeharaed. "

Hiram Boswell, waz preremplorily.challenged
by prizoner.

Tiohert J. Byram, aceepted,

B. Chandler, challenged. -

Georee H. Chapmin, had expreazed an opis
mign :En?l was diseinrged.

D. F. Chilida, was oppoased o eapital punish-
ment—dischargod.

James Crosly was accepled, amd being un-
biased, was sworn.

Thos. Cunningham=—ahsent.

Joha E. Davenport accepred, and being un-
oiaged, was sworm.

Aibert Doy was aceepted and  sworn—he ae-

was  unbinscd—acee pt-

G

knowledged thist ‘he was somewhat biaced,
thomzh not enongh e influenes his verdiet.

W, L. Eaton—clhallenged.

Geo. . Prothingham—challenged.

D. F. Fuller was aceepted and sworn, being
mninflucnced by bias or subsequeatly formed
{.r|:-i1lj|'1||$.

C. B: Gould, challenged.

B. H. Grecn, sworn—altempted Lo be exens-
ed on grovad of eppositioy o capiral punish-
ment but his exense was no. admitted.

Daniel Hall, challenged.

Arnold Hayward was accepted and sworn—
was unhiazed.

F. A. Henderson uobiased, aceepled and
SWOrm.

J. B. Hughes entertained opinions againet
capital punishment, and wag discharged.

Aloigo Jones, Jro had onned sl expressed
an opinion in the premises—discharged.

Geo, W. Learned challenged.

M. A Mavimuos challenged.

Win. Melvin challenged.

Ed AV Pieree had expressed an opinion, and
wag discliarged.

3 C Sanborn ehallenged

Swephen &, Stackpols was aceepted by pris-
oner, and being unbiased was swora in.

The jury was here Glled aod sworn in the
caze. ‘They ars-—

JTRODAE.
Thomas Barrett, Printer;
John Borrowseale, Slater;
Hobert J, Bfram, Locksmith;
Jemes Croshy, Glerk;
John E. Davenport, Painiery
Albert Day, Drii(ianda Dealer;
Juseph Eustiz, Merchant;
Daniel It Fuller, Apathecary;
Benajamin H. Greene, Bookseller;
Arpold Hayward, Carpenter;
Frederick A. Henderson, Furnisher;
Stepben A. Sackpole, Clerk.

Robert J. Bjram was appointed Foreman.

The indictment was then reagl.

Commopanwenith of Massschusets— Saflolk, to wit «
A e Manieipal Coure of the City of Bosron, Begun
u.[.ué hfilllli:n n !]:lidﬁ“fﬂ;flh E‘llh:_l'l:l amnil fier L he .}.':!-}unw
of Buffulk, on the fire. Monday of January, i YERT
of vie Larid one thoossaed gight hundred and fifly, the
Jurors for the Commouwealil of Biassachaselis, on
their saths present, that lohn W, Weheter, of Cam-
bridge, In tie consty of Middlesex, gentlamnm, on the
twenty-1hird day of November lust ) ast, at Bosten in
the counly of ~ ufft e, in and upon one George Park-
man, felocionslv, willully, Mnd of hia malice afore-
I.Ilutﬁhl.. ol ial ke an res ailn, and thin he the gaid Joli
W. Wehaicr, with a certam .’klnfq: which he then and
there in Dis right hand had. and held him the said Geo,
Farkmin, in aod upan the lelt sioe of the breastof him
the gnid Gearze Parkmom, then and thers feloniounsiv,
willully, and wiilh malice aforethonght, did sirike, ciy
slaly, ol tnrusl, siving io ihe sald George Parkman,
then aned ithere wich the knite aforesand, m aud npen
tha beft gide of the brovt of kit the saul George Park-
miag, on e eoral wonnd of the length of coe inels, and
of 1he depth of three inches, of which :aid morial
wownd the said Gieorge Parkinan then and there jn-
stsnily diel  And so e surors aforessid Dﬂnﬂ?ﬂ' .
ontha doresaid do say (ga® the ashd Joan W, Wehster
hi it 11 = sadd l-v.m'ju Pa: kmen, in manner iﬁd-fﬂ D}
siore b, toen and ihere lelon ougly, wiliuliy, snd o
Tirs m ol ca b recomghr, d o kil" sndd a=, agwlnst
ihe posce of the Connmouweclth aforesa «, and oon-
tr»:rrﬂiﬂ the form of the Simiute ia such case mide and

provded.
Anud the Javors aforesald npen their oaths alores il
o further present that the Joding W, Wanster, st

Bestan o f sesacd, in the oty aforesn’d on the iwapty=
ihird aleay of Movember last past, o snd upon thie 585
George ['ackman, feluniou=ly, wilially, and of his mal-
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jee aforethought did make an assaalt, and that he the
ﬂhijd Jodin WL hi:":li]sWr l'l.]iml-zﬂmdﬁpmﬁ;ﬂh a]tﬁi:n:}l
e whic the =uid Jolo W, sher in leogly
his hupds then amd there held, him the said George
Parkman, then and there fedonmssly, willully, and of
Thie malice aforethought did strile, giving unto him the
said George Prarkoman, thenand there with the hammer
sfuresnid, in amd upon e head of him, e sudd George
Parkman one morial wound, of which said mortal
weommid hue the snid Georgs Farkman then and thene in-
stantly died, and o0 the Jurors sforcsnid do =y thatihe
safd Joho W Webster im e said Georze Arkman,
i manner and form aforesaid, then and there felonious-
Ty willully, and of his malice alorethought did kil and
miriler, mrainst ithe peace of said © ommonwenlth and
couirary to the lorm of the statule in such cuse
mede and provided.  And the Jurom aforesaid, upon
their omih airredabd, do furither cresent thal the =il
John W Webater, of Boston, afaressid; in the comty
aforesaid, on the Z2d day of N ovember, n-t pastin aud
up.n me'hndy' of the said George Parkman, feloniomns-
Iy wilfully, and of his malice a orethought, did muke
AN Agdanh that thesaid Jobe W Webster, then ard
gwm. with his hands and feet, him ithe said George
nrkman, Elonieusty, 'ﬁill'l-ll:?' and uf his mslice afore=
thourht, did strike, beat and kick on and wgon the
head, breast, back, belly, shies, and other partz of 1he
body 01 him thesaid Georze Farkman,a d dal then anid
there [logionzly, w’i]lultEr aeed of his malica afere-
tinought cast and throw down the said George FPark-
man unee and upen tae foor with great force and  vioe
lence there, giving unio thesald George Parkman then
sl Ibi_;h.'.ulu ond striking sud ke cking
him th~sakd George Parkmas dowo a8 afloresaid, sev-
eral maortal sirokes, wonnds ad broises, inoand upon

the hend; hrenst, back, belly, sides a5 gthier parts of
the y of him the au.'ld Georze Fa kmun, of which
wannds bruises, he the said

said mortal strokes |
GHEOrL e I‘arl‘.mm_l.il.m nnd there instan Uy died, and s0
thie jurars alore-aid do =24y that the sald John %W Web-
zter him the snid George Parkman in manner ana lorm
aforeswid then and there Glopiously, wilfolly, and of
liis malice aforethonght, did kil and monder, sgainst
e peace of said Commoinwealth, and coairary bsihe
form of the stainte in soch cise mrdesn | prosided

Aud the Jurors aforeasid, npon their osths nforeasid,
do further presant that the said Johon W, Webster ag
Hostoa aforesatd, in the county mivresdid, ina eertnin
hailding knewn 19 the Medicat College, tere =iiuuce
o= 2 day of November last past opon the =aid
Georse Parkia, felonousl ¢ wiliully, and of his mal-

pthoaghi, did make an sl on him the =a
& Parkman, in some wey aad manner and by

ik, instruments and soeapons, o the Jury un-
known, did then an i theer ielonisusly, willnl'y, and of
his malice sterethe nght, deprive of Jife, o thal he e
wnid FParsman, Then and there did, amd 20 the
Jurors esidy upon their oath alorexuid, do say,
that the sald John W. Webstaer hinn the sad George
Purkman, in the manner and by the meana afor. suid,
o the Jurers ankoowi, when and there f=onfous),
wllully, and of his malice a.orethought, did kil am
munler, sgaust the veare and dignity of the Comumon-
wealih sfopesaid, and fontrary to the focm of tie Siat-
ute insuch case mads mmd provide.l.
DaxL. Ruoangs,
Forcman Gracd Jar ¥e
John . Clifford, Attorney Genersl.

The remaining jurors were now dismissed
ftom further altendance uatil hotlier notice,
The confusion incident to the retiving of the
.E‘“!‘“. biaving subsided, the Attoraey General of
Inasachuantia, the proseeoting oflicer i behall
ol the State, now rose to address the jury.

HUHIE

'ME. CLIFFORD'S, OPENING ARGUMENT.

Gentlemen of the Jury:—In a eaze of such jun.
portanee as the present, none of us, it need not
be maid, but must feel impressed with a sense
of the neepssity of keeping himse!l' Iree from all
exeitément that may prevail, or that has pre-
vailed—for execitement in this ease has affected.
the whole eommunity. But here, in' the calm,
clear light of this temple of justice, we are to jm
vestigate the facts conneeted with it, simply on
thie evidence that 18 to come belore us. We
are all engaged here in services not of our own
seeking—but services that are impeosed upon us
by varieus obligations—servicestothe Common-

weallly, to the eozamunity and to the prisone: at
the bar. Tke Grand Jury of thiz county, uiter
a  patient j-l'lmnl.igstiiun, npon  their  oathe,
have charged the prisoner at the bar with (he
crime of murder, and yuu have been selected
from ameng the inass of your fellow citizens, to
hear ihe evideace, to listen to all the answers,
and recerve such instroctions as will enalile Yo
o ﬂ]'lli'l}' the rules of evidence, and then pro-
nounce upen: the issue. This is vour Lighre-
sponsibility, and  the evidence to le |}r-:nﬁl.:|(:1;-:!
will, I orust, lead you to soue such result as
will satisfy your own mindz and convictiung, 2a
o the guilt or innocence ol the prizoner.

The learned counsel vext proceeded to say
that an idez was common in the community, 1o
the effect that it was in contemplazion on
the part of the prosecution to press this trial
and prosecution heyoud those limits tat occur
in ordingary cases of such a character, He ra-
pudiated such an idea, and if such a demand
were made upon him, he would nat hold his
official position for one hour. e appearcd on
that trial for the Commenwealth, and 10 pro.
tect its rights, as well a5 1o perfirm his dutles
with fairness to the prisoner.  With this view
he would confine himself 1o plain and simple
statement of facts; and not pre-occupy their
minds or foresiall their opinions by any re-
marks, not consistent with his public duty. He
would conteat himself with presenting such an
outline of f c's, only as were in possession of
the Government, and such as would facilitate
the ﬁfl-'(]_'liir'j' lhl."}" had to make. That '-"”i“i"l'
involved two general propositions.  Fiest,
whethar the late Dr. ptl'l'gil'l'.ﬂ.ll was murdered?
and secomd, whether the prisoner had eommit-
ted the murder?  He wouid be uble to show by
evidence the mo:t unexceptionshle, that Dr,
Parkman was alive, in good health and cheer-
ful spiriis, on the morniog of the day he was
miszing. That he was engaged on that day,and
up to aboul 1en or filteen minntes of one o'-
elock in the afternoon, was seen alive, entering
the Medical Collese in MNorth Grove sireet.—
They would be able 1o show, that ha
did oot return  home that evening, a
fact in itself which would appear the
more remarkable, as he had lLeen always
gerupulonsly careful of being at  home
among his family, never absenting himsrli’,
without intimating such intenlion to them. He
was bound up with his family, and on the very
morning of the day he was missing, he was
administering to the wants of a sick chamber,
at home  Hiviug purchased a quantivy of let-
tuce, which e intended to take home, on that
day, he left it in a shop adjoining the medical
eollege, and to that shop did not return.  His
friends then breame alarmed. They waited
until next morning, and then a general search
was eommenced threughout the city, on Satur-
day. ‘The police were summoned (o aid in the
investigation, and in the cowrse of the day it
pecume apparent, that Dr. Parkman had met
with foul play. WNefices were then pasted
throughout the “‘“ﬂ" and everywhere that his
friends were. They were ‘inlormed, that
he was scen as late as 5§ o'clock on Friday af-
ternoon, on the day he was missing, and in
tracing lhese remarks, it was aseertained,; on
following them up that it tarned out the pariies
were tuistaken in respect to the time at which



they had s2en him. Handhills were thea post-
ed up, olfering the most liberal rewards, and
whatever mizht have licen the hapes ar expee-
tatives of those who offered them, o the nmownt
of sume B3000, the conjecture in the eml was
thai Br. Parkman was pet in the Jand of 1tha
living. Inthe course of Tuesday, the follawing
ilay, his friends learned from 1he prisoner, that
he bad been in Dr. Perloasn's compasy alont
two or iliree o'clock on the Wriiay.  This was
giter the posting of the novices, sl he cirem-
stances he would take veeasion to advert o
ggain. The search was coutinuel Lhrog ot
the weel, gniil he [Gilowing Friday, and it
may her: be statad that as far as it eame o the
knowledge of the governmant, there ex.
izted no evidence to show that Dr. Parkman
was seen alter be entered the medical college.
He would state that in order 1o show the jury,
how thoroughly the search was made, that
the rivers and the dwelling houvses, every
wliere were searchad. ©Oan Monday and
Tuaesday, there was a search at 1he Medical
College, inthe rooms occupied by Dr. Websler,

At that lime there was no suspiclon attached”

to Dr. Websler. Onthe 30h of November,
the Friday following, in a vault and privy
were found partol the remains of a human hody
consisting of the pelvis, the sight thigh, and
part of the leit leg, and with them some towels
upon which were marked the initialz of the
prizoner. There were also feod in a furnace
@ great number of pieces of bones belonging ta
a human body, which were mutilated, and there
were fuund inthe laboratory in a remote corner,
A ted che-t eovered with a gquantity el minerals,
and embedded ina layer of tan some parts of &
haman Leing. These remains were submitted
to the examination of competent medical and
scientific men. The whole were put together
and found o correspond in every particular.
The evidence would show that these remains
belunged to a person like Dr. Parkman, who
was aboul 60 years of age. The height of the
owner while living, must have been about
five feet ten inches and a half—taking the
average from Lthe missing parts. The witnesses
would explain how they arrived at such eonclu-
Bion, namncly, that the height must have heen
about five et ten and a half isches. They
would be able 1o show also that among the fing-
ments of boues jound in the furnace and inthe
ten chést, nol one fragment was met with that
cailld be called a duplicate—that is, that the
whole when placed together, showed that they
belong=d to diffzrent parrs of one human bady,
and could not belong to- two or more bhedies.
There was alzo evidence te show. that 2eme of
the hones or fragments that were foood, were
fractured, belore ever they were subjeetedd to the
action of fire. They would alse wmtroduce in
evidence & hiock of mineral werth, which wera
found in the chest, and which tbey could prove
were made by one of the most distinguished
men in this city, were made by him for De,
Parlkman, so far back as the year 1845. This
cireumstance was so strong, aad the gentleman
could prove it so eonclusively, that if he saw
these same mineral teeth anywhere, even be-

ond the seag, he would he able o prove that

12 roile them for De. Pagliman—zsuch was ibeir,
Eccullar characteristics.  'This would be shewn
by the testinony of Dr Keep, aud that the bona

B

i

of Dr. Parkman's juw had a peculiarity R
it, that uwo other human bei g could hav® 1t
would appear also lrom the evidence, that these
mineral teeth must have heen east into the 147
nace where they were fmand in conpection with
the part of the head found there. 'This would
ke proved by medieal men. Tle bones of the
right lower jaw, they would also be able 1o
show, were broken—and thal these bones be-
longed to Dr. Parkman. This was 1o be the
nature and character O the evidence which they
intended. to produce in connsction with tha
Medical College. There one or Iwo points to
which it may Le proper 1o advert, that Lhe
thorex found in the tea chest exhibited a
perforation, which plainly shows the taking
away ol a porlion of the bone, enteriaini
near the region of the heart- "Phis they eoun
Emve by chemical analysis. It wou'd aleo

& shown, that these remains conld not he those
ula subject for a medical ecollege; they weuld
also offer evidence to show a business connec-
tion between the prizoner and Dr. Parkman
commencing in the year 1842, of a pecuniary
charactery and thit aLthe time of this cecur-
rence, all the personal properiy of Dr. Webster
was under morigage o Dr. Parkman. Dr,
Parkman was a large property holder in this
city—ho was a man that was liberal in his do-
nations, and a just man, and scropulously care-
ful and exact in his pecuniary dealings—honor-
able in his transactions, he would endeavor 10
exact the same from others. In 1842 he gave
asum of 2400 on morigage to Dr. Wehster—he
made an advance of this certain som of money,
moil ariging out ol this transsction Dr. P. took
the mortigag= on De W's personal property con-
sisting of his honsehold furnitire and his cabinet
ol miverala. Do 1849, a iriend of D, Webster
liad an interview with Dr. Parkman, when it
appeared thiat a sue of 845697 was duwe by him
to Pr. Parkman.  About this period, the friend
in quesiicn stated thar his (Webster’s) property
was =o0ld to himzelf, he being the brother in-law
of Dr. Parkman. This property leing uwnder
mortzage, it wilk be I‘Huﬂﬂﬂled}, at the time
when De. Webater made this proposition, to Mr.
Robere G, Shaw, the party in quocstion. On
this cceasion, Dr. Webster represented his nes
cesailies ag greal, and that an officer was about
to enter s house and eeize his property.  Mr
Bhaw anid he would give him 1 Subse-
qnently Doctor Paykman learned of this trans.
ler by Professor Webster to Mr, R. G. Zhaw,
and was displeased at it. Alier this he con-
stantly preszed Dr, Webster for the amount of
the morigage. Dr. Webster then promised 1o
pay him when he would receive the amount ol
the proceeds ol his lectures.  He had o profes-
gurship at. Harvard College, and also ar the
medical college. He promized this when he
would receive the ampant of the tickets for hia
leetures, These lectures commenced on the Fih
of November last, and Dr. Parkman, as eacly
ns the Oth of Mowv., called on him, to I
him 1o pay the amewnt of the tickets. Dr.
Webster then requesied him to wait lrther;
that he had not received the o lor his tick.
els; and induced him to wait for lariker time;
that there were alveady debta hanging over him
to some large amount by his fullow profeasor,

-
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Dr. Bigelow. Some time alterwords, Dr.
Parkman callel on Mr. Pewy, Dr. Webster's
agent, to send 2 messnge to Dr. Webster, to
the effect that b was “a dishonest aml dishon.
orable man * On 9ith November Dr. Park-
man called on Dr. Webster again, and with
great decizion demanded that something should
be done about the debt.  On the day following,
he writes to him to the sawe effect, and on the
230 Movember, ['r. Webster called at the
resideace of Dr. Parkman, and made an ap-
pointment with him 1o me=t him at 1§ o'clock
that day, in order to pay him 1he money,
to come to his room. Al this lime, it would be
recollected, that the rooms were vacated by the
students. In a conversation with a party who
would be produced, he made these remsrks at
the same time, *“1hat be would have
oo further to do  with Doctor Park-
man — that  he  had  suffered mmu;flh
from him already A check for £80, which he
had received, and which it wounld be shown he
bad in his posseszion, was put in the Chales-
town River Bank by lim. the day afier Dr.
Parkman was missinz. On Friday, that same
day, they would also be able to show that Dr.
Welater remained until a late hour after candle
light; that he was there again on Satrday, and
also on Sunday ; that the doors which he vsnally
ledr unfa-tened when he was from the college,
were then [astened and locked; that ihe key of
one of those doors, which was vsually left depos-
ited in one place, was removed and earried away
by him from the eollege. Tha en Saturday,
when it was usual e clean ap the rooms, Igﬂ
janiter went into Dr. Welater's room, aud when
e atiempied to go down to the. laboratory, ke
was driven back by the Dr., who woubd not al-
low him to pass through.  Dr. Webster’s rela-
tions with D, Parkman’s family would also be
shown in evidence, and the circumsiances at-
tending  the  first  disclosme, when e
atated to gome of the family that he saw Dr.
Parkman ae late as five o'cluck, on the evening
that he wns misaing. Many other fame and
cirenmetaneee connected with thes part of - the
evidence tending to sghow inconsistency on the
pari of the prisoner, would be introdueed in the
teatimany. It would alzo be shown that Thure-
day, the %rb of November, was Thankegiving
Dy, and that Friday Die. Webater could have
i F‘;I.I!iﬂﬂl.’ﬂ in the College. That at thar partien -
Yar time, he wanted no fiveg ot hig roams—and
yr1 he had fires ol more intense heat 1than ever
was known there befre. They would also be
able o ghow that abont thas periwd, he maide a
purchose of several large fieh iocka—ihat o
the Friday following the disappearance of Dr.
Parkmion, there was found a large grapple, and
the fish-heoks were lnsteped on A wvery pe-
culiar specics ol twineganid that areond the thigh
above was gome of 1he same tied, and put &n
with a heak, which were ‘part amd pareel of
these very articles lound on the premises. Then
in regpect 1o the prizoner®s department and con-
duet on the sceasion of his being ealled upon by
Mr Kingsley, Dr Parkman’s nt, who went
there with officers to make another search, and
went l'hmugh the rooma.  That it was aleo siat-
el the privy woa a private privy. They would
algo show, that during the: search, the wea chest

in which the remains were found, embedded in
tan, there were fonnd over the whole, a layer of
wminerals-  Then it wenld appear that on Mon-
day Dy Webater gave instructions to the express
man to bring him eeriain things from Cambyidge
—ani also that he was directed s bring some
fagzots. Toat agmin he went to tha place where
De- Webster used to leave Lhe key and it was
not lefi there, also—ihat Dr. Websier siaied
that De. Parkman waz seen that day, going
over ip Cambridge.  His manner upon this ee-
casion it would be shown, was pecuoliar, and
his declarations would be shewn were irrecon-
cilable with each other. They would be able
to show that he pot censiructed atin box, of
such a description as he had never used hefore,
Much had bven said in relation to moral duties
in connection with this case, but on the mhber
hand, they were going to show mule naiure
speaking out in this matter. The 'earned coun-
gel again adverted 1o the vi=it to the privy,
and evmmented upon the deelzrations  made
to Mr. Liutlefield, " who suspecied, he went
on to say, that Dr. Wehster koew more than
any h-mltI elze, about this horrid murder—NMr.
Laulefield communicated his suspicionz of
Dr. Wehster, 2nd belisving the fact=, during
the whole of that week, he acted with perfeet
cop¥istency in that college.  He, on ‘Thursday,
determined to make an entrence 1o the doctor's
room, od commenced the work, and made
something of an approach 1o it; he communica-
ted his suspicious to others, and on Friday
morping fellowing up the advice of De. Dige-
low, he set his wife o worll, towatch Dr Weh-
ster’s approach. He would next call atten-
tion to the testimony lo be intreduced by
Doctors  Jacob  and  Henry | Bigelow ;
thowing that Dr. Webster's declarations
were ineongizient with each ether, and incon-
sistent with his own beliet. He charged thim
with heing conspirators, and his whole demean-
or, after his arrest, up 1o the time of his being
taken 1o the police court, showed nothing but

inconsistency.  They would show a complete
change in  the manner. of Doctor Web-

gter mll from this time. That he ihen
fior the first time askeed Liulefield, if he wazs a
Free Mason, and whether be had purchased
his Thankegiving dioner, and his offering to
give him the price of a luckey at the time,
which was the first time he ever aid &o in hie
life.

The learned counsel here adwerled te the
manner in which the indictment was drawn.—
Lthe conats being drawn upin conformity with
the laws of the Commonwealih; and concluded,

His address poceupied precisely two hoors azd
twenty minutes; and the bad aceommodations,
the difficulty of hearing, from the remote cor-
ner in which our reporier was loeated, rendered
it almost impossible by caich, with accuruey,'a
sinzle sentence that fell froos him.

&lr Clifford now moved to introduce testlmony
in behall of the Govermment.

EXAMINATION OF WITNEE5ES,

CHarLEs M KinGsLe¥ called —1 have hieen
the agent ol Dr Packnan since April or blay,
1836; 1 was accustomed o see him once a day
at least, and olien more than that: De Parke
man swns considerable property near the Cole
lege; I reeide in Dlossom street; the Doc-
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tor has an estate npear my residence;
I used to call at his house and ke would some-
times call at mine. On the afierncon of his
disapgearanee I wished to see him and ealled
at his house in Walout sireet before 3 o'clock,
and was teld that he had not been home o din-
ner—hiz usunl howr was 24 o'clock, he was
usually very punciual in s engagements—I
lefi word where I could be found, thar afiernoon
hesrd nothing from him in the afiernoon and
Wwent to his house early the nexo moroing and
learned that be had not been home doring the
night. T was told that he had an engagement
to meet a person at ball-pist one o’clock on the
preceding day; at osce began 1o seek with
whom the engagement was made; T traced the
Dr. 1o Washingten street, to Court Square,
and lrom thence out into Corabill Bguare, near
Jﬂ}"s buildings, thence into Witer and Devon-
ghire streets, then inte Exchange and State
streets 1o Court strect, and back to Siale si.,
thence into Lynde street, Vioe amd Blogsom
afrects, amd in  thie latter place, 1
Tearned from the boy that De. Parkinan had
Leen there the day huﬁrr&. at about hall-past one
o'elock, and purchased lettuee there, but bad not
capried it away. [ afierwards traced the
Doctor o Grove streer, and to the Medical
Caollege. I continued my eearch  unuil
the middle of Saturday night; on Saturday
afiernoon the Arst reward was offered through
the presses; m what papers it was oflered |
don’t recolleet ; afterwards onSBawrday got liold
of a story that he had been seen in East Gam-
bridge at the Registry of Deeds; did not go un-
til 1 had examined the honses belonging 1o the
Dr. on the jail lands ; went the next day to
tast Cambridge, where [ remained ontill 11
o'clock A. M. I nextreturned to Boston, and
went 1o the College with constahle Stark weath-
er; we went all over the building and diszecling
room, and looked into the large vault for recep-
tion ofthe offal from the dissecting rooms, we
didn't goto the eellars, we went into Profes-
eor Webster's room—it was th=n a quarter or
Lalf past 11 o’clock, we found the room doeor
locked.

Here the court adjsurned until half past 3
o'clock, I*. M.

AFTERNOQON 3ESSION.

The court entared and recommenced procesd-
ings. X
Condinwalion of the examinalion of Mr. Kings-

Eeyl

I think I was accompanied io the Medical
College in company with officer Stark weatliep
and Me. Lattlefield; we had koocked ance with-
ouf guining admitaoce, and Mr. Starkwealher
had just wened to go doan stairs, when Litle-
ficld said that the Profissor was ' in, a.d that
we could gain adminanee; Frofessor Wehster
aoon came to the door but did ot pay much ai-
ieation, or speak to vz; we entered and went
throcgh his rooms aml then went down staire;
on ‘the following day 1 again went o
Lhe collegs in company with officers Clapp, Rice
and Fuller.

We went inte’ Litleficld's spariments and
searched every room —alse his couts and pania-

loons, we made quite & thorough search of the
apwrtments and lpoked under the heds, &c.
We don't know but that we might find some
paperz or documents belonging to Dr. Parkman.
We afterwards went down inte the cellar thro?
a trap door and then o the apariments ‘of Pro-
fessor Webster., Professor Webster eame to
the door. BMr. Clapp stated to him that we
had come to make a search of the whole build-
ing and algo of the neighborhood. Mr.
Clapp =aid that as an ' offleer he
was a'lﬂlgud to go where he was sent, but that
no suspicion rested on any one atiached lo that
Imstitution; we then entered the Laboratory;
Mr. Clapp, after looking throngh the Laborator

approached a small private room, wpon which
Frofessir Wabster told him that he kepr his
valuable and dungercus articles there, and so lie
did not ga o the room, cl:lmt.uting Tmaell with
merely looking in through the hall opeced door;
[ looked int the frnace of that room, and per-
ezived 2 guantity  of ashes <in thee ;
wa aftorwards went down inte the lower room
on Saturday, and on looking into the furnace,
I perceived a bright fire burning but no ashes
Leneath the grate; it appenred as thongh it had
been lately swepl: in another room we saw o
iea chest filled with tan, with =ome minerals
thrown on top; Messrs, Clapp and Webster
did all the talking while we were going through
the rooms; we ook notice of the minerais on
the tan; some aqqairies wereg made concerning
the privy, which bad not as yeu heen enterad,
Mr. Webster said that the key of it was lost
on going down stairs, 1 noticed several spors
on the stairs, which appeaved as thongh mude
by water; my atiention was directed to themn
the more particalacly, 2z 1 bad noticed them
here the day before; an b they did noet appear to
have dried any; the officers and myseli did not
atl the tiwe, make o very eritienl examination,
as Mr. Clapp had remavked to Prof Webster,
on eatering, that there was o suspicion resting
on any one altached o the Medical College; we
did not think mech at that time of the remarks
we made, or of the conversation made,

Thee first reward offered was to the amount of
31000 for the recovery of D, Parliman, and af-
terwards a reward of 82000 was offered, 1
cuﬂ;iu:l somme of the hand-vills o Chelsea my -
self.

I went to the Hospital on Fruday night, (a
week Irom the time of De. Packman's disap-
pearance); I inguired for Mr. Liulefeld, and
found bim in about 15 miautes.  He bad boveow-
el some tools, for the purpoze ol hﬁ'nking
through the wills, As I siood kuocking at he
front door of Liwlefield®s bovse, and while I
glond there, T heard a duoll sound, as. though
EOTe o pn‘unﬂiug on a wall=—this was alier the
arrest of Professur Webaier. I was at the jail
that night about 10 iclock, and  there 1 saw
Prof. Wehsier; he was laying on the floor of
the lower lock up, face downwards; Eedid not
£eem e be able 1o raise or Lold his head up; the,
officers managed to get him up and carry him
up stairs; when he got there he asked
for water ; some was given him, and he at-
tempted 1o take it io his haud, but he trembled
sothat he shook the water all aver himself; the
attendanis afierwards hald the glass of water
to him and he stooped down' bis head as if to
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drink Lut he did not appear to do so; | never
gaw & man in such a condition '!.reﬁ:u:e; wea
azked him il he would goto the College and
explain appearances there ; he said he would
go there but he had no explanation o make; he
was perspiring very freely at this permdtand
Mr. Parker (County Atty ) asked him if he
was ili; he said his extremities were freezing ;
Prol. Webster was carried to the college in a
carriage, and was led from it to his laboratory
h:,,l twu nificers, one each side of him; on poing
into the room I asked where the key to the privy
was; he said that it was at the end of the
ehelves; it was not o be found howewer; and
we wereoblized te go duwn to the lower lubor-
atory and break open the door; 1 did oot notice
the demeanor of {;Eml’. Webster for some time,
ag my attention wasg directed elsewherey we
went down through a teap door o where the
hole wrs male in the eentral wall through
to the privy; afier we entered we found
the right thigh and right les of & human being.
[Here the defence pressed the question whether
it was the right thigh and leg, or el thigh and
leg, innsmuch az the Government Attorney had
etated in his argoment that it was the left leg
and thigh-] I did not notice any thing peculiar
im the beliavior of Prall, Webster #t that lime
and place.  We stood looKing at the fragments
of the bady tor aliont 15 minutes, and then left
the College.  Oathe following day, (Saturday,)
I was at the College with officer Fuller und some

_ otherg. My, Fuller discovered in the tea cheal
before  mentioned  the  thorax  and et
thigh of a buman body, 1 was wp

etairs at the time, amd came down at their re-
quest, and gaw the oflicers dreagging the chest
from the shelves to the centre of the room; we
took them out of the chest, and Irom the bottom
ofit there fell a. lurse sized jack-knife, as I
should eall iv; we afterwards found in a clozeta
pEuir of pantalonns and & pair ol elippers, upon
which were some drups of what we ook for
blood; Dr Chas T Jackson was present at this
time; an officer took charge of ithe pants amd
slippers, and wrapped them up in a piece of pa-
per; 1 saw the saw which they ok down from
the nail on which it was discovered banging:
we fvund on the bandle of it some marks,
which we supposed were made wilh
blowd.

While at the laboratory I asked for a pen,
and Littlefield handed me two, one of which ap-
peared to be made of a reed; and Mr. Little-
field remarked whien bie handed it to me, that he
dda’e think I could write with w: 1 was not
present when the towels were discovered.

The general appearance of the parts of the

id—was those of Dr. Parkman's—he
was avery slim manp—dont know what his
weight was—kaew it thirteen years ago —there
was s0me liarity in his jaw—should net
like to say positively that the parts of the body
found at the college were tliose of Dr. Park-
mar. :

Have heard Dr Parkman use severe language
on some occasions but never heard him use pro-
fane lunguage.

I was not at Professor Wehster's house in

Cambridge, at the ime 1the notes were
found.

Cross-examination—1 went out to Professor
Webster's honse I thiuk on the 18th of Decem-
ker— went 1o Cambridee in the hourly
and then took a earriage ; did not have a search
warrant on that oecasion ; have heard D, Park -
man use  very severe language; e would
gometimes enll 5 man 'a knave or a dichonest
man ; have heard him talk harehly 1o people whe
deserved it; never heard him use profane lan-
guage. [Here, from the conlusion in the court
roon and the distance of the reporters eeat from
the witnees stand, some of dhe testimony was
unavoidably lost.]  Littlefield knocked iwice
at Professor Webster’s door rather lonaly ; don’t
know as there was ansthing peculiarin the man-
ner of knocking; don’t remember wheiher thece
was any conversalion in the lecture room;
vfficer starkweather went with me 1o the lee.
tare room; Prof. Welister was dressed in his
working dress, that i3 tosay, he had onan
aproa and cap, the first lime we saw him: he
was also dreszed in the apron and cap ilie see-
ond time; Prof. Webster said that Mr. Clapp
had 1aken the privy key away; I saw 1an in tha
tea chest; ‘am sure of it; 1 saw a sawe there al-
g0; it was a butcher's saw; 1 use that expression
hecause it was a fine taoth band saw, such as
butchers use; saw something on the handle of
the knife which I thenght was bleod.

Lirect Eraminalion. The saw was such as
carpeniers wse {or fine work.

Patrick MeGowas called.—T1 lived with
Dr Parkman at the time he disappeared; re-
member that & man ealled” between 8 and 9 o'-
cluck in the morning of the 234 November, to
see De Parkman ;. ean’ say whether the prizon-
er al the bar is the one ur not; Dr Parkman
was at that time pagsing from bis study 1o (he
office, and he advarted 10 meet the man whe
ealled; I hexrd the Doetor =iy 1lt he would
meet him at half past one o’clock that day:
the Dr. left the houge shortly afier, and did net
return to dinger; Dr. Parkman was a very
punciual man.

Cross- Enamined. 1 went to live with Dr P,
the 6th of September; 1 attended the door; do
nol know how many others called to =ee him
thit day ; didn’t tell any hndlf that day that
the Doctor had gone away and weuld not be
back again.

RoBERT G. BnAWcalled. Am brother-in-
law to Dr. George Parkman; he was 66 years
of age at the time of his diau.ppm.mum_-; Wag e
timately acguainied with the defendant; 1 last
saw Dr. Parkman on the morming of the day he
was mising, about 10 o’clock: there was noth-
ing unusual in bis appearance at the time; we
walked twopether lrom my house 10 State street,
On  the Sauwday following, hiz wile sent for
me. I wenlio her iovse amd fouad lier ia great
diztresa; I immediniely ook measures, in gon-
cert with the relatives of the f:lmli}', 10 enlve e
mystery of the Doctor’s absence; our Enapicig
rested on a man who had several monitha belire
robled the Doetor; a reward of $3000 was -
mediately offered lor the recovery of the Docror
alive, or 1000 for bis body; the fivst reward
wis offered the Baturday alter his disappearance s
I saw the remains found at the Mevical Cui-
lope put togather.

By Goverament. Do you Lelieve they were
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the remains of your brother-in-law, Dr, George
Parkman?
ijecled bo by defence as insompelent fesii-

wany.

lﬁu& bench heid a eonsultation upoan ihe ab-
jectons nrged by defence and  decided that the
goestion was admissible, as showisg that there
was ghod redson 1o believe it whe the body of
Pr, Parkman in the mind of the wilpess |

The attoruey ceneral urged the goestion.

When I saw the remaios of the Lody lound, 1
re-cuguised them to be parts of the Doeior’s Laca-
dy, [asz I believe,) by the haiv on e hreast,
from ite color, and by one of Lis legs, which [
anw one day inmy ofiice. I discovercd nothing
different in the appearance of the remains from
the parts of the bady of the baly of Dr. Park-
pian. 1 knew,also, ikat he wore false teeth,
stmilar to thoze found st the College.

Mr. Shaw was here vegquested by the govern-
ment couasel o relate what he knew of the pe-
euaiaty embarrazements of Prol. Webster. He
siated that in the latter part of 1848 Pro-
fesanr Webster called upon me  and savid
be waa in great disivess, pecunizrily, and
that he should like o zet from me gome money,
on n mortgage of lne mineral cabinet.

He sail an officer was albout to seize his
farniture, and that his Gamily were in great  /is-
grzss; told bim that 1 hado™ got the money
at that time, but if be could get my noe dis-
gounted he might have it; he said he thought
&600 would relieve him for that time; he ook
the note, got it discounied, awd gave me a
reecipt, [Here BMr. Shaw read a paper
pigned by  Professor Juhn W. Websier. |
This puper was an acknowledgement of the re-
eeipt ul six hundred dollars rom R. G. Shaw,
in part payment for a cabinet of minerals at that
cime, in bis (Webster's) poseession, ewmlaining
shout fve thovaand specunena. On this ealinet
Mr. Shan showed by documents that e had ad-
vianeed a further sum of SER0—in all 1200,
I a-ked Dir. Parkwan a short time afierwards
what gnlary Professor Webster had  at Cam-
Lridge, and said that he appeared somev hat

ressed fir money, inagouch na he lad Tul a
short time before, (April, 1849.) sold me a cali-
net of minerals to raige money; at this Loctar
Parkman rewarked that they were nol his
{Webzier’s) 1o sell, and be told me if 1 would
come Lo his hosse he woull show me the mort-

age of the cabinet ta  him by  Professor
Webster—the Doctor seemed very angry— I re-
marked that if Professor Webster had told a
fulsehood in the matter he ought to be severely
punished —here the Atwmey General Clifford
read a copy of the mortgase given hy Webster
to Paritman whereby he (Webster) mortgared
all his furnitare, hooks, minerals, chemical ap-
paratus, &c., constituting bhis entire personal
property, this morigage was recorded in Mid-
dlesex county, Feby. 13th, 1847, 1 mcntioned
thiz circumstance 1o a friend of mine some
time afterwands and offersd to subseribe on
per my name for $500, with the intention of
wying the Cabinet to present o the Gollege
provided others wouwld subseribe a sufficient
aizoual o purchase the minerals—I sahecribed
the 2504 with the enderstanding that that a.
mount should be offser by what was due ine
from Professor Webster.  The amount of 81200

was raised, the Cahinet purchased, and 1he ba-
lance of seven hundred waz paid w me.

Cross-examined. [ believe the remains to
he the body of Dr, Parkman trom (he fact that
the Dr. was missing as much as from the hais
en his breasi—if he had not heen missd
siionld mot thought anything about the pecul-
iarity of his hair.

Direet examination resumed. 1 got the
merigege whigh haz just heen read, from L.
Parkinan'~ house afier his death, and before the
session of the Coroner's Jury,

At this junctare, it being near 7 o'clock, tha
f’:.m::l adjourned un'il 9 o'clock  Wednesday,

o MR

On mation of the Gowvernment Counsel. the
Court insteacted the jury to proceed, in the
charze of three constables, specially sworn in
tor the eccasion, to view the Medical Collega
in North Grove sireet.

Hiz Hoonr, Chiel Justi e Shaw, instructed
the afficers to exhibit to them the rooms occus
pied by Prote-sor Webster as Laboratory, &e.,
together with the privy and the pecfiration of
the central wall mule by Littlefield, hifure hia
dimwcr}- of the remains in the privy wault, s
honor charged the officers and the connsel to tell
the jury merely whit apartments they  wers
shown, withont comment.  The jury were for-
ther instrueied Lo procecd to the Medical Col.
liege at bl past seven o’clock A B, and return
in time Lo atiend court by nive o'eluck.

SECOND DAY,
Wepxespay, March 20—A. M.
The excitement 2nd interest. connected with
this extraordinary trigl, seems if possible on

. the increase.  The court.room and gallery, at

an early hour, this morning, were crowded to
excess, wilh anxious spectators,and the avenuea
leading to the main entrance, were filled with
persons, who wanted to caich a glimpse of the
prisoncr on his passing in. A linle before 3
o'clock the prisoner entered the eourt-room, and
tooks his seat in the dock. He exhibited the
same calm and dignified demeanor, that marked
his apprarance since the commencement of the
trial, and shook hands with some [riends whom
he reengnized in Court.

Some delay to the procsedings was occasion-
ed, in consequeace nftha jury and counsel hav-
ing gone to inspect the scene of the alleged
murder at the Medical College, and in the in-
terim, & large sprinkling of the jurier members
of the bar ocenpied the seats in the hody of tha
eourt room.  Ata litle before 10 o'elock, the
jury returned, when the judges immediately
entered and took their places wpon the bench:
The names of the jurors were hereupou called
over, each aaswering. The Attoraey General
and counsel for the prisoner immediately took
their seats, and the clirk having opened tha
eaurt, the irial proceeded. )

Faaxcis Toxsv, (City Marshe!,) called —
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1 am Clly Marshal, and as such have the direc-
tion of the Police ; under my directions all the
search was made thet conld be made 1o disco-
ver Lthe body of De. Parkman ; Mr. Blake came
to my office at 104 or 11 o'clock A. M , on Sa:-
urday, the 24th of November, and 1o0fd me that
he wished o zee me at his office : 1 went with
him, and met at his office Mr. R. G. Shaw;
they then told me that Dr. Parkman was miss-
ing, and 1hat they wished me o institate a
gearch for him ; [ immediately sent for the
West Ead police, and told thewn that Dr. Parle-
man was missing, and erdered them 10 make
diligent search for him. At two o'elock P B,
the same information and order was given o
the whole police ; alier thal Messrs, Blake anpd
Shaw came to my office and asked what was to
he done: I advised them 10 advertise
in the prese. The Police learned nothing  for-
ther than that be had been scen at the West
End at hall-past ene o’clock, Friday afternoon.
The first notice of the faet was given No-
vember 26th, and merely stared the fict that
the De. waz missing. On Monday o handbili,
offering $3000 reward for the recovery of the
Poctor—a day or two after o reward of S100
wad offered for a wateh, without siating whoge
wateh it was. We gave in that notice a
deseriplion of the wateh known to bave
Leen in the pesseegion of Doctor Parkman
at the time he disappeared; a reward was
aflerwards offered amouming to 21000 for
the recovery of the body of Dr. Parkmaon;
of these hawd bills about 28,500 were disiri-
buied; all efforts t~at could he made by me
with the force at my disposal were made; a
elory was circulated in tbe eity that Dr. Park.
man had been seen a1 5 o'clock on Friday after-
noon in Washington strect going seuth; on the
Friday night of the next week succeeding the
disappearance of Dr. Parkman, [ was informed
by Liilefield while at my office that ke had
succeeded n piercing the centre wall of the
Medieal Collage, and had found in the vanle of
the privy of Prol Wehster’s Laboratory, the re-
maing ug a human body; I pu 2 revalver in
my pocket, and started immediately for the
houge of Robert G Shaw, Jr, inlormed him of
the lacts stated by Linlefield, and he went
my eompany and that of Dr Henry Bigelow, the
younger, to the Medieal College in North Grove
stveet; we entered the buoilding, and descended
through the trap door before relerred to, into
the cellar; we passed along the foundation of
thz centre wall of the building, until we e 1o
the hole in the wall made by Liulefield; it
looked as though lately made; pieces of broken
brick lay around the spot.

A well executed model of the medieal eol-
lege, together with a map or plan ofthe ground
floor a 'l.'luilrlin!, were here intioduced, with
a view to facilitme the enguicy, and fix the lo-
ealitiea in the building where the gesrches were
made, nnd the remains faund. . The model was
meatly exeented, ench story of the bnlding be-
ing well represented, and finished in such a
manner as to draw off like the corner of a trank
or band-box. Its construction, aceording to the
plan and specifications ofthe building, was most
ingeninug, and nted an aceurate represen-
tation of every locality. The model was exam-
ined with great eare and attention by the coort,

Jury and eounzel, and secmed to excite much at-
temtion in court. Fo wae made by Me. James
Huollis, of this city. '

Mr. Bemis, junior counsel ol the Government,
exhibited the p'an of the building 1o be intro-
duced in evidence, to the jury, giving a full and
elalimaie deseription of 1t.

Examination of Mr. Tukey resumed. We
lnoked into the vawle through the hole, and
conld hear the water splashing in the vault, and
thrve gaw Lhe remaing ag firsy dizcovered ; afler
luoking at them afew moments 1 ordered officer
Trenbolm and Liwleficld to enter the privy and
bring out the parts of the bedy. Litle-
feld went. o get a plank, aud they
entered and brought forth the remains;
I asked Dr. Bigelow if those were paits of a
human body; he replied that they were; I asked
him if that was a proper place for them 1o he

nt in: he said po; when Litilefeld and officer

renholm were in the vauli, we heard some
one walking abeve us; Litlefield came out of
the vault and said thut Pr. Webster was in his
room Lthen; with that we weni up stairs, and
searched the building, asking the efficers first,
ifall was secured about; they then replied yos;
by my ¢ rders the officers then looked all over
the tuilding, but tound 1o one; asked the offi-
zors if they had searched 1he lecture room; they
sald yes,  We went also 1o the Laboratory and
it was discovered that Prol. Wehster was not
there: when we went there and locked inlo the
large furnaee about that tune 1 saw Conzizble
Clapp with something in his hand; I examined
it and saw that it was a slag or cinder of coal,
mized with fragments of bones,

[The box containing the hones thal were
found in the furnace, was here exhibited to the
Cowit by the witness; also a large knife which
he stated he had found on the premises.  The
production of these articles created a thrilling
sensation, and & general buzzisg neize in the

allery. The blade of the knife was somewhat
ike that of a large bowie kmfe, extremely
pointed. |

Crozs examined. 'Fhe frst bandbill was
writien by me, I think Saturday night, but was
nol printed till Sunday; on entering the aper-
wire made through the hrick wall, we were
ahout oue fool from a line with the hole of ihe
privy over head; the remains were lying a litke
to one side from adireet line with the hole of
the privy; can't tell the precize distance; can’t
say which particular picee of the remains was
most direeily in aline with the hele; they lay
u little toward the nmth wall; the hole in the
privy was 1B inches wide.

By Government, Can’t eay wheiher the tide
ebls and flowe into the vault. The foondation
wallz of the building are strong and compact
enongh to exclule any solid object, but can’t
tell whether or no the tide could enter; don’t
krow whether or no the inner walle of the vautt
had any projections or net; did not enter the
privy vault,

Catvin G, Moore called. Reside at the
corner of Vine and Bridee streets; Kept a gro=
cery store opposite my_howee; eew Dr. Park-
man on the alternoon of Friday, ibe 23 Nov,
1849, in the store of Panl Holland, corner of
Vine and Blosaom streets ; I went in to get eome
articles, and  while there the Dr, eame in;
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Explanntion of'ths Diagram. .

al teeth, and gome small particles of the ghin

1. A wet sink, connecting with the vault by | bone.

a amall pipe.

2. Sink, with Cochituate water.

3. Stove.

4. Biaircase leading from the Laboratory to
the Professor's private voom, and encivcling the

vy,

E? Privy, immedietely undar which the pel-
vig, right thigh, and lower part of the left leg
were [nund,

8. Furnace, in which were fouad the miner-

7. Two large cazks, vsed for chemical pur-
poses.,

8. Tea chest, in which the thorax and lefi
thigh were discovered.

9. A very large window, overlooking the
u_.r‘:;er. and aboul two feet above it at high
tide.

1. Another large window, but not 5o wide
as 9; alse overlooking the water. Both win-
dowa without blinds or eurtai.is.

waa between one and two  o'clock; it was
ahout twenly minules before two ofclock; he en
tered from Vine sireet ; the next day, Saturday,
the officers came o my hoase, and asked me al
what time [ had seen the Doctor ; I told them ;
when the Dector entered the store he bhowed to
me, and we passed the time of day together;
he then azked Mr. Holland about some sugar
which he wished to purchase; he pointed to a
hucket which he totd Holland to put in; after
he got throngh with the purchase of the sugar
he psked Holeand if he had any good butier;
Holland said yes; he asked to look at il; the
both went to the batter chest or firkin, and b
some tali about it; after the Dr. had finished
his business with ﬂﬂilhud, he conversed o mo-

ment or two with me about the weather; said it
was very fine weather for the time of year, and
that nobody could complain of weather like
this; he passed me and went (o the door opin-
ing on Blosssm street; ha red to hesilate
and stop as he d 1the door; he stooped over
the counter and said something 1o Holland
which I did not hear; after which he went out;
did’nt notice which direction he tonk.

Cross Kramined. The Docior appeared as
he always did, as though he was in a hurry;
I dined that day.at half past 12 o'clock; if I am
not in a hurry I take a longer time lo eat my
dinper than when [ am in a hury; was
called to testify before the coroner’s jury; don’t
remember whether I said before the jury that 1
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left my own house at 20 minutes before 1 o'
clock on Friday; don’t know whether anyhbody
wrate down the statement made hy me concern-
ing the time I left my house; Kingsley told me
that Br. P. had not Leen seen since the day he-
fore at 2 o'clock, and I came to the conclusion
that T had seen him about that time on Friday
the 23d, after this fact was told me hy Kings-
le.);:‘ my wile's name is Mariha.
rs. Mantua MoorE called.  Ireside corner
of Vine and Bridge streets; knew Dr. Parkman
by sight; didn't see him on Friday the 23d of
November, 1849; I sent my $on George 1o golo
school that day at ten minutes helore 2 o'clock;
he (my son) wae on the sidewalk; I remember
geelng a ek near the sidewalk; spoke to my
son from the window which was open at the
time; know it was ten minutea hefore 2 o'clock
because T had just looked at the elock; my at-
tentlon was called to this faet of sending my
gon to schiool absut one weel from thiz time,

Croze examination. My gon attends the schonl
it commences at 2 o’clock, I* M; he iz not msu-
l“]‘ late at sehool: nor do 1 costomarily remind
him not to be late; T remember that thiz was on
Friday heeanse I heard people talking about it;
my son George also told me within a day or
twn. ar it may be a week, that he had seen Dr.
Parkman on the Friday afterncon of his disap-
pearance; this was etated 1o me by George in
Common conversation; no owe else was present
at the time; do not remember of any thing else
which reminded me that this occurved on Fri-
day the 234 of November.

To Government. My son George eame to the
court with me this morning.

Georag L. MoorEe, called. [ am 12 years
of age; I liveat the corner of Vine and Bridge
etreet; knew Dr. Parkmon: saw him on Fri-
ﬂlj', the 23d November, in Fruit street; I was
standing near a trock in the strect; he was
passing down towards Grove sireet; [here ihe
witness was shown a plan of the streets of and
near Froit etreet.] It was about ten minutes
Lefore 2 o'clock ; remember the time, becavse
my mother had jost told me 1w so 0 school;
another bay was with me at the time; his name
is Dwight Prouty, Ir_; we went to the Phillips
echool, in Pinckney street; it was about a quar-
ter of a mile from my father’s house; we gotio
:lthuﬂjml before it was tardy, or late, on that

“l

Cross examined—Dr. Parkman passed me on
the same side of the street—I mentioned it o
the other boy—saying ** there goes Pr, Park-
man;" told my mother of this the next day. . 7

wight Prouty, Jr., called and sworn—am 13
years of age, saw Dr. Parkman on Friday the
234 November, 1249, left my own house for
school that day at quarter before 2 o'clock—I
met some other hoys near my house, I live at
24 Bridge street, heard 20rge Moore’s mother
tell him that it wanted ten minutes of 2 o'cloclk
—she was losking out of the window —thiuk
Dr. Parkman wore an over-cont on that day—
we wenl right to schoal without utnpping-—nﬁer
Moore’s mother spoke to us  the Dr. bad pass-

us a fow moments before, and was going in
the direction of Grove street.
& examinalion of this witness, declined,

Erias FuLLer called.—1 carry en an iron

Foundry, known as Faller’s Foundry; my office
i3 at the corpner of North Grove :uu‘r Fruit ste;
knew Dr Parkman, have bad many business
transactions with him; he hasa :*,Elim an ke
land oeeupied by my foundry; on Friday, the
23 of November, I stood at the Iront of the
crrllnl:i:ig room, wailing for a man by the name
of Harrig; Dr Parkman passed me as [ stood
there a lew minutes before two; I had ingeired
of game person alwoui, enme time before Dp
Parkman came vp, what time it was, and waas
then answered, “20 minutes of two o’clock? ;
efter the Boctor passed I again enguired what
time it was, and was told that it was but a fiw
minutes of two; the Doctor was passing iowards
the Medical College in Morth Grave st.; as
the Docror passed me he saluted me.

To the Cour!—Dr. Parkman was on the other
side of the street, and he came over where I
was; there was po sidewallt on the opposite
slde of the street.

Cross-examined. The Doctor was walkigg
fast when [ saw him; think he was dressed n
dark clothes; he wore a frock coat.

Albert Fuller, called and sworn—1 carry on
an iron Foundry 1n North Grove street— Knew
L¥r. Parkman—have had husiness with him—
he passed me on Friday the 23d, while I was
standing at my eounting room door—Grove st.,
dont think he saw me—I thought at first he

“was coming in and so stepped back—Dr. Parlk-

man eame across lhe sireet, [ lasxt saw him
within forty or fifiy feet of the Medical College
this was between the hours of half past one and
two and the nearest two—I-was weighing cast-
ings at the time and I remained in that place
all the afternoon; my position was directly op-
pozite Fruit st., and if he had come out of the
Gollege by that way during the afierncen. I
sl:muli have seen him; thereare twa ways b
which the Doctor might have left the College,
My brother.Elias enquired the time ol me that
day about the period when the Doctor passed.
1 heard of his disappearance the next day af-
terwards; I knew where Dr, Webster resided
at that time; on the Tuoesday after Dr. Park-
man's disappearance, Prof. Wehster came into
my counting=room ia sign@ check; BMr. Lit-
tlefield came to my counting-room on Friday of
the next week after the disapypearance of Dr.P.,
to borrow scme tools to break through the wall;
he borrowed a hammer aod chisel; the re-
mains were found that evening: Lattlefield
horrowed - the tools at the same 1lime—
think my brother Leonard had lent him some—
thing previsusly; didn't go to the men; called
to see what use Littlefield made of the toals;
Mr Kingsley eame to me that alternoon to in-
guire about {-ittiemﬂ, and be went to the door
of the College: Prof Webster said, when he
came o my counting room, to fix the check,that
nothing hﬂi been heasd of Dr Parkman.

The eross examination of the witness elicited
nothing of imporiance,

LeosarDp Furren ealled.—I am brother of
Eliag aml Albari Fuller;  Latdefield - borrowed
a drill about four feet inlength on the day of the
arreat of Professor Webster; he borrowed some
other tools from the establishment ; he was dirt
and perepiring at the time; he took a ehisel an
hammer from my brother and went to the col-
lege; 1 did not see bim again bat aight; 1 have
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known Dr. Parkman for the last ten years; he
was in the habit of coming inte eur counting
room every day; he was very prompt in lis
manners: gitw him on Friday the 230; there
was nothing soussal in his appesrance at that
tme,

Cross-Eramipation. Didn't have any con-
versalion with him that day; was in_my chair
at the time I saw him; don’t remember what
kind of clothes be had en.

Pavi Horeasp called.  Was at my place of
business corner of Vioe and Blossom streets, on
Friday the 23d of November; saw Dr, Park-
man on that day between 1 and 2 o'clock; he
came into my S{Erp and staid about 15 minutes;
he bought 30 pounds of crushed sugar and &
pounds of butier; he broaght a paper bag with
him into the store, and asked permission Lo
leave the bag in the store fur a fow or 5 minutes;
don't reeollect which ; I stood behind the coun
ter when he went out ; he said any time would
do to eend the articles purchased te his house ;
the bag remained in my store till evening ; i
then opened it, and found that it contained let.
taee ; sent the aricles purchased te his house
in the evening of the same day ; heand that the
Doclor was missing the next dey, from Mr.
Kingsley ; there was some one in ihe store with
me when Pr. Parkman came into the store; 1
have a clerk ; the clerk was absent at dinner at
the time ; he (the clerk) usually dines at one
o'clock.

Cross-examined—My clerk gencrally gets
back from dinner at 2 or a quarter bofore 2 o'-
clock; Ilive in Spring swreet. Dr. Parkman
did not appear to be more ina hwery than usn-
al; be wore a bluck frock coat, vest and paots,
and silk or satin cravai.

Jankz Pratr, Coraner, called.—Am one of
the Coronera of this city; was called uson, in
my offizial capacity on tll;'e night of Friday, No.
vember 30, to hold an inquest on some remaias
lound in the Medical flollege in Grove sireeti;
I went immediately to the hoose of the County
Attorney, S, D. Parker; had known Professor
Webster before this time; saw him that night
inthe jail in Leverett street; went inte the
lower lock up, uader the jeil, in company with
Dr, Martin (E:a . Prof. Websler was lying on
his face, on a cot, apparently in very great dis-
iress; Dy, Gay endeavored to soothe his feel-
ings, and to gethim up. Prof. Webster said
he was unable to gel wp; he trembled all owver,
aod exclaimed, **What will 'heeome’ of my

family.”  We carried bhim up stairs
officers had to lilt and carry hine op the
stairs, he called for water, and some person oi-
fered him water, but e could not drink. Aas
we were going fo the county juil, we were in-
structed by the Couaty Attorney mot to talk
with the prisonec. = Mr. Packer stated to Prof.
Webster that some diacoveries had been made
it the medical collepe, aml asked him if he was
willing to o down there and make an explana-
tion; didn’t remember whether  Frol. W. gave
anything more than assent to go down to the
mﬁeg« or not. When  he eatered  the
carriage he was in the same condition that I
first saw him; we had to lift his feet into
the carriage afier we gol his bedy ing heard him
complain of feeling ;when we arrived st the
college we went up to the front door of the

building, and Prof. Webster was carried lie-
tween two officers; in the carriagehe complained
of the manner ia which he had been taken from
his famuly; we entered by the south front duor;
went into the lecture roomn; the officers who had
hold of him were Cummings aud Leighton, I
think; they had some conversation with ihe
prisoaer; we then went from the leclure
roam Lo the upper Laloratory, and broke open
the door; some one inquired for the key of the
little room or closet iu the Laboratory ; Prof.
Webster said that he kept his dangerous arii-
E!IEE there, and that oficer Clapp had the key;
it was finally broken open with san axe; we
saw o cont hanging there which was the one
the Professor wore to lecture in ; Professor
Webster told us to be very careful or we should
break some of the botiles and do great mis-
chief; we came to the shelves with drawers,
and broke open several of the said drawers;
Webster objected to the breaking the drawers,
and said we would find only demijohn bottles.
Some enquiry was made for the key of the
privy, Professor Webster said he hung it on a
nail near the shelves. As I expected to be cal-
led upon to perform some official duty and 1 did
not take so much notice of the roamsas I should
uniler other circumstances —while I was 1n the
Lahoratory, the key was tried in the privy door
but did net fit it—we broke open the Eﬁvg' door
and tore up the seats. Some one said where is
the chimney, T went to the furnace and found
something like pieces of bones in it, T directed
the people standing about 1o let it remain as it
was—il appears  as thwoughl there was some
minerals there likewise;

Can not give a descriplion al the behavior of
Professzor Webster on that night; it was differ-
ent from what I ever saw hel?}n-., he appeared
like a mad ereetur; when the water was offered
te him he scemed to enap at it with his teeth,
and then be pushed it away =as though
it ;was  very offersive to . him; Frofessor
Webster appeared wery ealm  whilst in
the upper room than while in the Laboratory; I
went into the cellar wbrough a trap-deor, and
saw the remains brought out from the privy
vault ; I noticed that the Prolessor was wery
much agitated at the time ; afier the prisoner
had returned to the jail, the remains were car-
vied into the Laboratory of Prof. Webster
dont remember whether it was before or after
Profossor Webster was carried to 1he Jail; I
made no further search that night; lon’t know
what tha officers did; summoned a Jury 1o sit
in inquest on the remains at 4 o'clock, P. DL,
on the next day; 1 took out the con-
teniz of the furpace either before or alter the
aession of the jury; ean’t eay exaclly which ol
e police officers assisted me in taking out the
contents of the fornace; 1 directed 1he officer to
take out-all the piseces of metil and bones
which they conld find amonz the elugs;
there were some pieces of mewsl that looked
like lead, and some that looked like gold; afier
takiog out a lttle more than half the contents
of the furnace I fuund that there was a consid-
erable quantity of fragments sticking to the
bricks; the fragments were not “large,

Al tuls juncture, the court adjourned until
Lalf past three o'clock,
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The court came in at twenty-five minutes be-
fore 3 o'clock.

Japgz Pratr, Coroner, re-colied. There
was 4 plece of an anificnal jaw with some mia-
eral teeth found in the jormaee near ithe botiom;
there were two or three other teeth found among
the cindersy thesa teeth were put by my orders
fato the tands of Dr Winslow Lewis; the teeth
were «boul two thirds of the way from the to}
of the furnace; ithe fornace was ahoul a oot in
depth; a counsiderable poriion of the ashes
and cinders were put hy m arders

. in the hands of surgeons and scientific men;
don’t kinow what portion of the bones Dr. Wy-
man took; that matter wag settled by the doe-
tors themselves; some ol the bones were pui
into a box for sale keeping; all of them had
not been taken out of the slags: they were
taken oot about 9 or 10 o'clock A. M., and be
fore the jur\r ol i!bquﬂsl were summaoned ; don’t
recollect what officers were left in eharge of the
college; can’t umlertake to say what the hones
were thatwe lound in the lurnaee; 1 have
my costody a tio box, made by Mr Waterman
for Webster afier the disappearance of Park-
man; while we were faking out  the cin-
ders from the lurnace; the teeth fell through
the grate.

[Thetin box, with the cover, in which some
of the bones were found , wae here prodoced and
ghown to the Court and the jury. The box
measured about two feet in lengih by eighteen
inehes in width, and aboot a fuol ||igfvh It wag
heavily soldered at the different juinings. and
appeared quite new. Ite prodoction in Ceurt
crened sume stir and excitement in the gallery,
and at the same time the multitude outside the
court lowlly shonted ]

Cross Examined. —Can’t tell what the sub-
stance sticking to the sidea of the loreace was
teomposed of; T broke them off the duy they
he}l were discovered, and they fell among the
ashes; there were pieces of bones in ike Ireg-
ments broken off; don’t recollect what offieera
were left in charge of the College, 1 did nocgo
as far as the hole made by Littlefield in the wall
of the vault.

Da. Winswow Lewis called. 1 was at the
Medical College on Saturday, the day after the
arrest of Prof. Webster; Dr. Charles T. Jack-
gon, Dr Mariin Gay, D, Jas. W. Stone, were
there also; the coroner sent for me to attend;
Dr. Stone took charge of the bones and «f the
Eum]unus supp to' have blood on them;

rs. Stone, Geo. H. Gay, and myself under-
took to furnish a report upon the peculiarity of
the parts.of the body found in the College,
{Here the report was produced, the signawre
of Dr. Lewis exhibiled to and acknowledged
by him, and the report was read by the ju-
nior council for the Government, Geo. Bemis,

A diagram alse wasshown by Dr. Lewis
meanwhile, and the report was illusiratea toe
the jury by means of it.) .

We will here state that the surgeon who
made the examination, said that the wood cut
of these remaing given in the Third Edition of
Tuesday's Herald, is a5 accurate as could be

. 2 -

1%

Ths Repori of ihe Commiitens of Physi=
cians A ppeinted by Coroner Pratt to
Examise the Remains Gonod in oha
Medical College, Nurth Grove .

(Reported for (he Doston $lerald.]
The following is a verbatim report of the au-

topsy of the surgeons, read in Court yesterday
afiernoon ;—

Messrs. George H. Gay, Winslow Lewls,
Jr. nud James W. Stone, being severally sworn,
on eath depose as follows ;—

Having been directed to make a post mortem
examinalion, at the Boston Medical College, in
North Grove street, attended to that duty Dec,
2d, 1849, 2t L0 o’clock A. M., and examined
five portions of a buman subject, viz : a thorax,
a pelvis, two thighs, and a Jeft leg. The tho-
rux and left thigh were discolored, apparemtly
with tan and come caustic substance. The
three remaining ones were white, fair, and
peared as il they had been =oaked in water—the
cartilege on the head of the left thigh bone was
colored black. The following 15 a description
of the five portions separately :—

Lst. Remains of thorax, and paris atiached
to fit, which consisted of all the bones ex-
cepl the sternum  or great bone.  Fraciure
of the fifth right rib, apparenily recent, and
ahont four inches from the  junction of
this  rib with  the  steroum. Both
clavicles and scalpuls present, the clavicles
large; both lungs present but collapsed ; left
luig had plural adhesions; structure of both
lungs apparently healthy ; asterior thoracic
museles cot npfiom the ribs about sixz inches
from the cenire on each side, and with the skin
thrawn back; posterior portion of integumenis
from left seapulato right lumbar region, of a
dark mahogany color, and hardened; remaining
portion of integuments generally of a naiural
appearance, except a little greenness under the
rizht axilla, pmﬁuh!y from commencing de-
composition, and some blueness under the left
axilla, leaving the skin sofi and easily broken
1hrnnﬁh artificial action acting upon ~the hair
and skin as far forward as the section in the
median line.  An opening slightly ragged,
about 1 4 inches io length under the le nigppla.,
between the sizth and sewventh ribs, en-
tering inte the cavity of the chest;—
Remaing of the thoracic aorta and thoracic
meuphagns. Heart and dimphragm wanting.—
Trachea divided throngh cricroid cartilage.—
Bpleen contracted, externally granolsted and in-
ternnlly red. Left Kiduey in its natural position,
and contracted. No liver, right Kidney, pancrea,
‘stomich or intestines.

Nota Bene-  The vight kidaey was discovered
on the uext day and given to ps.

Sixteen. Vertebrae pl'ﬁml‘ll.ml'lsisliﬂg ol 3 lum-
bar, 12 dorsal, and the greater portion of the
7th eervical, which appeared to liave been sawed
through the upper part.

The 2d—Pelvic portion, consisting of the
bongs ef the pelvis; 2of the juferior lumbar
vertebra; all the integuinents, musclez, organg
of generation, and the pelvie viscera: am;&
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e
intestines remaining was aboul six inches af the
rectum through the anterior and external por-
tion of whicha section had heen made, and the
mueons coat separated from it, 4 or 5 inches
throughout the whole circumfereace, but not cut
off at the lower end. Hair upon this portion
of a sandy gray,both thighs separated from it in
L ver il'l'-tﬁl.l':l.l' NENRET . [nl_ngm]mn{a; and mus=
eles divided down to the pelviz, down to the
median line. Oa placing the pelvic portion in
apposition with the thoraee, the 3d and 4th
lumbar veriebrae correaponded precisely.

The spinonz process of the 81 lumbar  verte-
bra, with a portion of the transverse processes
of the same, was absent from the tharacie por-:
tion, bot were found attached to the 41 lumbar
vertebra, which was on the pelvie portion.

3d. Right thigh, cn heing placed in apposi-
ti‘ﬂ“ “]lll the 'I'II"I'-'iE pflrt.iﬂll ol lh“ I:“.“H:E' s =
cles, and ekin, corresponded perfecily.

Good musenlar developments, with bot litle
of futty matter, Patella attached ; some ossif-
eation ol femoral artery.

4th. Left thizh, had a string about 24 it long,
tied just above the condyle, leaving loose ends.
Patella atached.  On being placed in 2 pposi-
tion with the pelvis, the bores correspouded,
but some partion of the skin and flesh appeared
to have been romoved or contracted from arti-
ficial means. Oa the anterior suiface of the
thigh, and somewhatan onter parts, there were
appearances of the action of fire or some caustic
matter.

5th. Lelt leg, of natural appearance, fair size;
and on heing placed in apposition with lefx
thigh, the articulation corresponded.

MEAEUREMENT.

Thoracie portion, (lengthy -~ = o _ mﬁfﬂ'
kF: 0 circnmierence below ax 1la, 30
Pelvic i ih‘-:lrr:l:hl} H =
£ “  grest of (Hoen, 304
Eoth thlz‘lu; of the mlme length, e Rk 18
A L cirewm. bargesi part of each, 153,
Left lex, length to outer matteoine " ¥ 16

Total length, - 6l

Circum. of largest part of left leg, 141,
Deduct distance from botiom of pelvis to top of

weetabulum, = -

Total lengthy, - - - = .
ANl the prrts being placed in apposition the dia-
tance froan the Tth cervieal vertebrn to the
outer makleolus, el W T P LT B

0] | F [ e G R e S
Total length of parts as above, - -
Distance from tha sole of f3of to the outer

madlenlng on another subieet o S
Dhztance feom togof head o Tth cervien] ver-
bra onanoiher subjeet, - - =0 .

Total length 5 feet 10} inches, or - - 70}

The foregoing deseribed portions appeared
to belong to a person ‘between sdfty and sixty

rears ol axe. The muscular system was well
developed, and there was very litlle of adipose
matter, Winswow Lewis, Ju.
Geo. H Gay,
Jas, W. SromEe.
J. L. AsprEwa, Sec’y.

L 10

No. 1.
Do, 2.
No. 3.
Mo, 4
MNo. 5.

Represents tha vevtebre and toracie cavity which is charred, and contains the Jimgs.
Represents the pelvic cavity, coverad by flssh n its]ower part.

The right thizh disariicelated from the pelvis.

The left thizh dis rtisalated from *he pelvis.

The lefi leg disirticulated from the thigh acd foot.

Question by the Government—Waould it not
be requisite, i order to cut up the hody in the
manner as stated in the report, that the  person
duing it should pnssess zome scientific skill?

Ans.—TIn my opinion it would vequire eonsid-
erable scientific ekill. The separation of the
slernum from the ribs appears to evince some
Enowledge of Anatomy.

Theve was nothing in the remains found that
would lead nne to sappose that they belonged
to a subject for dissection, and not to the body
of Dr. {"urknmn; they were evidently not gep-
arated or the ?urpuse of dissection, ii}’they had
Leen, we should have found in the veins and ar-
leries some preserving fluid, such as it is cus-

L

tomary to inject into the organs for circula-
ting the blood, at the time they are received at
the College; am perfeetly satisfied thar they are
the remains of ane and the same bady; a block
of mincrz | teeth were haaded me by the coro-
ner; 1 earried them to my hovse and kept them
for the porpose of showing them o e Keep,for
the purpose of identification; 1 gave them to
Dr Keep. !
-Crﬂss!:mmined—ﬂut' been acquainted with
Dr. Parkman about 30 vears, There were no
marks about De. P.% body that were peculiar
to him; the comparison of one bl)l.’r_i_' with parta
of another body, as o height, will give the stat-
ore almost to a certainty. There were two per-
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forations of the partz of the boly—the thorax
and left thigl. The Beeh of the parte wis easi-
ly torn, anid it was somewhat friable; the ovseal

vantity of blood inw person of Dr. P.'s size 1s
zbuuz 2 gullone.  There would be abeut 2 quarts
of blood —the vencus sysiem of a man of his
gize after death; can’tsay how much time it
would have taken to consime the paris of the
body that were missing by fire, because [ have
not now in my mind- the quantivy of fuel the
furnace would contain; there was nething in
the appearance of the remains that would indi-
cate the age of the Lody with any certainty,
within ten years; the paris ofthis hody and the
muscles were well developed; I gave the min-
eral tecth to Dr. Keep; he returned them to me,
and | gave them to (he corone.

Fhirect resumeed. I a person had received a
wound in the region of the heart, he would in
most cases bleed inwardly 3 cant tell how long
it would take to burn the parts of the body that
were missing with an'lv certaiuty ; never busned
a human head in my life.

Oross examined.  The blood of a personwiier
death is stagnated in the venous sysiem.

Du.J. W. Srose ealled.—1 was present al
the examination of the remaings found in the
Medical College, in the capaeity ol secrelary.
There was a congiderable goantity of bair on
the back of the body; that on one gide was
gomewhat burned.  Have known Dre. Parkman
about gix years; the appearance ol the remaing
was that of those helonging to a person between
gixty and seventy years of age. The manner
in which the parts wers separated would lead
one acquaintad with anatomy to the conclusion
that the pergon who sE}mmlEd those paris wae
poadeased of some anatomical skill. The dis-
section of tw sterumwm from the breast bons
indicated this more clewdy than any thing else,
there was no appearance in the parts which in-
dicated that they had belongs ¢ o a subject for
dissection; the body had not been injected as is
common with subjects of the dissecting reom.
If the injection were only arsenical, afier a
while the appearance of it would be likely to
disappear; sometimes gloe is mixed with i,
and them it eould nmot dizappear; these were
not injected with glae, portion of one
of the intestines had the appearance of
having heen operated on with a knife.

Cross examination, The fech of the paris was
very acli and easily broken; it waz alzo appae-
reat that fire had beea applied 1o it; we looked
for a wound in the chest but we foond none;
nor was there any indication on the thorax or
cheat that it had been penetied by a koife.

Dr Geo H Gav called.—1 was one of the
commilgze of Surgeons appointed by the Cora.
ner to examine scientifically the parte of the
body tuund in the Medical College; think that
the | was separated [rom the Lody by a saw
it would be adifficult thing to separaie ihe head
of o person [rom the body with a knife;
don’t koow whetherthe hole in the thorax was
made by taking it out from the tea chest or
not; [ sawa ';H*lrﬁ]ml,lnn of the memhranes be-
tween the ribe just afier it hod  been talen out
of the chest.

Cro s exam'ned. The hole was about an
ineh and a halt in length, aud was hetween the
sizth and sevenih ribs; but there was no indi-

catlon that it was done by a knife; I thought
that it was done with 3 stick when I had first
geen 1l.

Divect resumed.  This abservation was made
at 3 or 4 o'clock Satunday afternoon.

Dr. Wooperipee Strong, colfed. 1 have
dizsected o good many hodies in my day; I had
a pimu- glven me in warm weather in the year
and as [ only wanted the hones I dissee-
ted Eim raplily, and as there was a good  deal
of fat about him, [ thought that it would be as
good a way as any to hurn him up; I therefore
made a roaring fire and kept at work throwing
on piece by picce all night, and at 11 o'cleck
the next day Ifound [ had not got done by a
good deal; I consider it a great job to burn up
a human body; pitch  pine would be
the best thing to do it wilh, it is necessary lo
keap the fire well stirred up during the process
or it will go out. I have known Dr. Parkmen
several years—saw him for the lost time on the
Friday on which he disappeared at 12 o’clock,
in or near Belknap street going towards the
comman, I had the intention of epeaking to him
but he wned off still towards the common be-
fore [ reached him. T went to the Medical
College on_the Tuesday succeeding the dizap-
pearacce of Dr. Parkman—as [ did not expeet’
at the time to hear testimony before a court,
I did not take notes of what [ saw ; when [eaw
the remaine they were on a hoard ; T obzerved
that tl:ey appeared to have been separated b
one acquainied with anatomy ; I enquired if,
there was any perforation between the ribs, and
was told that there was none, but on turning
tha chest over I found hetween the sixih and
sevanih ribs what appeared to me to be a clean
cut, penetrating ina  posterior direction, ana
apparently m:::i‘e there by a very sharp knife.
The wound was made in the direction of Lhe
large blood vessels; the hair on the remains
was mixed grey hair: the skin had#bst the op-
pearance of elastieity which characterises
that of the young subjeet; and had the appear-
ance of helonging to a b-u;If between 50 and 60
years of age; there was a peculiarity in the po-
zition of the =houlders and the hips;the body had
the appearanee of being disproportionably long.

Crass-examined —have known De. Parkman
many years; have done loginess wilh' him;
have been in hiz affice often, and he in mine, and
I flatter myself that 1 was somewhat acquaint-
ed with him; don"tknow that 1 ever saw any
part of s naked body; linve made anatomy my
study for years, and always examine the form
of every pervson with whom I meet; il T meet a
man in the erreet wheee shoullers are too much
behind, I potice it; il I meet a lady witha
erook  in her back, I notice that toes;
never attempted to burn a human body in a fur-
nece: think the furnace in the laberatory in the
College, from which the slags were laken was
a very peor thing to burn 2 body in; astove
would have heen much betier; if too much hu-
man flesh is put on to a fire of anthractile coal
it will go out; a person wounded in ihe
manner ivdicated by the wound in the thorax
fiund in the chest, would bleed inwardly per-
haps entirely, and the wound penetrating the
great aorta wear the valve, would  cause ihe
wounded person Lo fint, and [ dewbi i Le
would ever Lireathe again.

T a Juror.—The propertionz of Dr Parkman’s
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body bad ofien been scrutinised by me. [Wit-
ness here was very lacetious in givinz his an-
swers: and the prizoner smiled repeatedly at
the manner in which they were given. At one
time indeed, Prof Webster laughed hearily
with the crowds ia court who were convulsed
with lnnghrer.]

k. Frep, 8. AsworTH, called. T am
demonstrator of anatomy at the Medical Col-
lege in North Grove strect, and any subje :t fiar
dis=eation which enmes to the eollege must pass
through my hands; Ikeep anaccount in g hook
of ull subjects received ; had my artention call-
ed to this account book during the session of the
coroner’s jury, and found that T had all the
waterial that I ensht i ° have exclusive
of ihese remuains; the L"l:r!.'l!.‘.hl:i‘lu_ll | came 1o on
examining the remains, was that they did not
belong 1o the body of any subject sent to the
college or 1o mze; L amn aecustomzd Lo dnject the
the arteries of all suhjects that core 10 the col-
Yoz for issection, with a solution of arsenie
aeid or chlorile of Zing alum and s:;hpcl:ra;
r. Wehster had nothing to do ‘-!-I"Ll.|l‘- preparing
ihe bodies for .dissection; my opinion Wis,
upon  viewing the remaiss, that  the

grson who cut them up, did not
inow anything about anatomy; he might have
szen a body cat up there, but 1 deabt whether
the person who did the culling on these remains
eter had the knife in hi= hand before. The
slernum was separated from 1.hE.'I rilis in thq only
way they could have Leen disjoined with a
knife, and this was the only part of the body
which did manifist the least degree of anatom-
icdt knowledge in itz separation.

Tae Court here adjourned uniil 9 o'clock on
Thursday morning.

Before the court was adjonried the dense
crowds that thronged every available place of
of accommodation, both inside, and in the gal-
lery, as well as in every avenue outside leading
o Lhe court roem, seemed more excited than
sluce the commencement of the trial. The
Sherifl had ocea-1on to repeatedly call npon the
spectators in the gallerics 1o preserve order
reguiarity, or they should be pat oui—This had
the desired effect.

THIRD DAY.
TrHUuRswAY, March 21, A. M.

The Court rosm was, 28 usual, erawded Irom
an early hour, long befure the opening of the
Conrt.  The prisoner was hrll-'l.lgllt inio Court a
batle hefore 9 o’clock, and the anxiety of the
crowid o gee him, seemed, i poreible, on the
increa=e. O taking his seat in the dock, he
eonversed lieely will several of hia [riende,
wlio n-aruﬂj shok handas with b, and he ap-
pearad to be in better spirits than when leaving
the Court room on the previous Eﬂ:uing.

The four Judges enter d and ook their seats
upon the bench, precisely al nine o’clock, when
the Clerk called over the names of the jurors,
cach answering. Some of the jury seemed to
Yepr their conlinemaent not so well ason the D ¥

o two aficr they were first swernin; end ke
witnesses, who have been daily kept in close
confinement since the commencement of the
trial in an adjiining ap:-nrr':vm, algn evidenily
feel much fatigned. The digoitied solemodoy of
the Berch—the grave appearance of the
sourt-raom— the interest that is
hourly manifested by all classes hoth inside
and outside of the scene of the trial= (now go-
ing on the third duy) have added considerably
to the excilement connecied with it. Fresh
batches of ¥isitors 1o the courl ronsm Were con-
stently erowding in, in the early parof the
day, and several friends znd relatives of the
prizoner, and thelate Dr. Parkman appear in
Court, and show much anxieiy as to the resuli.

The Clerk proceeded 10 call 1the wilnesses
where the Court was fully erganized :

lrCreasing

TESTIMONY FOR GOVERNMENT RERUMED.

Dr. C. T. Jackson, called and siorn— 1 am

a chemist by professien.  + was oue of the per-

gong called o examine the Medival Cellepe

shortly after the sdicovery of the remains—

went on Satusday alterioon, Dee. 1st, 1849—1

went with Dr Martn Gay and met D, Wins-

low Lewis there. Dr. Lewis made the pre-
liminary arrapgements for 1he examinarion, the
chemical examination was undertal en by Dr Gay

and myself— the remaing were handed over o

the surgéons=; am a plysician by jrofession

also; I onderto: k a chemical anahysi= of the
slags found in the lurmage, and also of pivces
of the skin and flesh found; the maneer in

which the parts were ~eparared would seem 1o

indicate that the person who did accomplizsh

the separation was smnewhat acquainied with
anatamy; the flech waz eur up beidly towards
the ribs, and the vartilages were divided in &
skillful manner; 1 lound hy examination that the
portinns of the Temains in the iea chest had been
treated with a strong -olution of causiic potash;

1 was acquainied with e Parkman; there

were some peealiarities | think in the hgure of

the Dr.; the Dr was broad and [lat in the pel-
viz; [here the report made by Dr. Jackson to
the coroner’s jury, was 1ead Lo the court by Mr

Bemis, junior counsel of the goveinment,] as

follows:—

Report mndo to the Coronsr’s Jury by
Dre Co Te docknem, on the articlea
found in Vi eb-iev™s Furnace , & ¢ &oe
[Rend In Court and reported vetbuiim fir the Bos:

ton Herald.] L
List of articles fnond In the | shoratory furmace rin-

ders, del weresd tnouas by the § oy of the Comner’s in-

quest i the Masa M. dieal Golleze o Beston, Dee. 1at,

139, These articl> were s rted on Sunday by Dos.

Wyman, Ainsworth an' mysal'y Iir Goy having been

obliged Lo leave for the day

BGKES FOUND 1N THE CINDERS Fo0M THE FUBN ACE.

Right 0 caleis, Fi-h a-tr gahis,lib s el Gbula pha
Tanges, probsbiy of th poidake or nog loges.

Unponoil process ol owe: jaw.

Nomeron- frag enr- o s =koil

A hamg U eth that lad o hode in it as if onee 81led
by dantal operaton.
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Three bios%z af art'ficl 1 mineral tecth were alao
foamd n he cinders, wittiont e 2o'd poate.

A pear] ]{i:l hllltlﬂ.ll wits fond in the ashes snd wis
pariia iy o -gerd.

Num: oaks |t cnp el pleces of coppoer, similar
to some seen i nie of The Laboratery drawens, Weps
alan found. 7

Moy pieces 0° glazs we e mixed with the 8 azs, amd
piecea of m= al were D ovind oo anidda ong the ginders.

Fri-me var  wsacuctes were all eomplet Iy examined,
mndd #0ch ws needod chenical @ ys 3 werean® equent-
¥ taken by e Gay med iyl and examined.

The lumyes of metal meoar abon ane ie the furnnce
einifers were tea cheest lend, an ailow of R and bead, in
nearly eqie: propo. i ne, e e predominating in the
pieces wunly godi— %

Tin—=17%19.

Roassael — 11,95,

The clnders being p unded ond worked, disclosed
Epme amn Il ¢ ohale- o gol f, and an alloy of slver amd
&ukl heswmaant of md fooowl was small, 3 grs.

ho amovnt of silver vn- smnll

Afer yomr evaminition «f the humen by, eome-
mitiedd £ o yor. ¥ e sinne chemical examinsatinns o
the surfie e which feod begi disso]ved on thie ¢ ast and
one thizh, and onnd tha they had been imbueed with
& golatioof sodasr. Thig v determioed hy coeniical
anaivsis, Andi g p tee” ol o Jittle gea sall. There

Wad an £ corpusion of the sarfice of the
gkin, by vhe action, probeibly, of the potash, sid-
e By Beal I Faamd potiesl im the sRin of both the

thigh and thorax, and in the muzeles it enchend o the
digse rared tho=ax, the alka'i heinr verystronzgly ma-k-
gil.  Tnedark color of he -kio wines il been acted
upon by pubasli, wees, prolicbly, in part colored by the
tan, the pot sh alding in thi= cdosing. 1 foonnd no sl-
kul‘:Iu the tnterinr of ihe thigh, nor o the fi=sh of 1he
brek benenth the s in, ;

1 ohserved 1hat the hair cn the lef side of the therax
Bt b - @ gl by fie- . T natiesd thar the skin wag
eorrod d by ol 57 mnd owns g ite tender near the
onening in the skin opposite o the sinth aod -eventh
rib, and thac the edges of 9l npealog appeared o
hnva been eoroded B e alkdi

1 di-sected ot o tions of the femarnl arleries and
flesh ol booh “higha a-«d the ari=ry and vein of 1he leg,
to examing. to as ertain whether the body had been
injected witih the fluid- uied fr preserviog  bodies in
the= digss ting pooin. Toese | v into 1he hands of
e, Martin Gay for gonlysiz, and “e has caused o ex-
aminsiion of one of these pie- e« to be made in my La-
hoiatory by Mre Rihard Crosa'ey, who foond no trnees
of zi = ar arenic substance us din the preservaion
of bodies in she disse~tiiz roam

The s = on e wall, door and formiiore, shown ns
by toe jury and noice were suboided to 1he eonmi-
ntion of ur feff ey Wyman. us were algo the 8.0t
on A pair of pantaloen= amd ﬂ-i‘ﬁp—m. anha itted 1o oor
inapeation ; and hos resnfta will probably be veporsed
lﬂ_.yw bv that gentlomn .

te pesn 18 (o wh ch | have arcived ars, that portions
of & himan adall @ eleinn e ind in 1the ofoders
© aml corls submitted to my examination ; that en chest
lesd had reen iheow ing s the fre ; hat the gold tound
may have heen derived fro o the et of mineral teeih
found in the fire ; hat *he <ilver w s in amall quanti-
£y @ that the skin wnd parta of the thorax of the boly
yon exacnined had been subeaird (o Lie action of pod-
_ash, an mt e b hsd oe-nomede oo born the tho-
rax in the fire huor had not heen per evered in
. These aee sl the conel i=ions  we are anthocised to
draw froan th- premis s hecein et forth, &l rom e
axnminaioes sobmilted o e chemical department
of your com - niives Heapeetfnlly submitted.

R “ﬂ] Wi .ll: ahiy :nlen:;l.. D‘. T.hJ &.1l'1'li'![¥l§w

HEninRiion  aterday cacber lat, &
Ended Dece nb rdh 184
"Amount o e [ nbtsingd by all the resparches in the

Mﬁ.iﬂlﬁﬁi:m’mm Vale, S6,%1
i T M R
Hlﬁ'.i'rglrmh 5 se e st G5

Tmal, = -, = 17355

I diseceted out the hlood vessels from the
thizhs lonnd in the college, and they and their
contents were analysed hy Dr Richard Cross.
ley, & very skillo} chemist, who is in my employ;
the result of the analysis showed that the
arteries:and veing hard not heen injected with
any of the wsnal solutions used in the injection
of hodies for dissection.

‘The best thing to dissolve a human body is

caustic potash, The quantity required would
be ahout half the weight of the body. The
time requisite to eensume a body, bines and
all, woauli he ahowi iwo hours,  Niric acid
would he the next hest thing 1o cansiic potash
to digsolve a body in.  The requisite gquantity
would be equal tothe weight of the body to ke
destroyed.

Potash is best because it can be used in any
common ves=el made of metal; such as i,
eopper, or tin; the potash used in dissolving=a
bedy shondd he bhoiled during the operation,
which would be greatly expedited by the appii-
cation of heat; nitrie acid would require peculiar
kinds &f vessels to conswme flesh ing I zaw
several hottles' in the closet of Professor Weh.
ster's lahoratory; some of which contained vi-
tric and svme muriatie acid; there was not 1
think more than ten pounds of nitric acid in all;
the hottles there—on the walls 2nd on the stajx-
case leading from the lower o the vpper Labp-
ratory were’ drops or splashes of a greenizh
liquid which by the employment of test papers
I diseovered to be nitrale uf‘mmlﬂr-——ilm splas b
es looked as though made sepazataly upon each
stair, and not as a consequence of a quantily of
liguid accidentally spilled from above.

In the ashes ot the furnace were found
some punched pieces of copper which had
apparently been subjected 1o -the aclion of
pitrate  acid to produce nitate bf cop-
per. I call them punch pieces, because they
resembled the pieces that are siruck out ‘rom
the bottom of & ew lender with a punch, by ihe
manufaciurer. These punch pieces found in
the furnace, were ol precisely the same size
and form as those found in a drawer in Frok.
Webster's lahoratory, only they were somewhat
thinney, in consequence probably, of the action
of the acid wpon them. From the slags
iaken from the [farnace, there were
separated in all, one huadred and seventy.
three and sixry-five one hundredih grainsof golid;
of this guantity Dr. Gay separuted lorty-geven
grains, Mr Andrews eighty-one and five one-
hundredih grains, and mysell brey-live and =ix-
tenths grains; have been snequainted with Pref.
Webster several years; we have visited each
cther ofien in a friendly way. (Here the singu-
larly formed knife was exhibited). [ have seen
that knile in Prol Webster’s Laboratory; saw
it there before Parkman®s disappeardnce ; when [
gaw the knife 21 the laboratory afier the oisap-
pearance al v Parkman, there was a amall
guantity of oil and whiting on itas though it kad
been recently cleaned; there 12 a small pﬂrllr-n
of oil and whiting on the knife Lilade now, sidi-
lar to that I obszrved on it at the laboratory on
Satweday, Dec 18th, 1548; think the cover of
furnace was sufficiently tight to keep the odor of
any burning substance from geuing into the
Toom.

Cross examined. The drops on the wall and
staircase were nitrate of copper; am certain of
it; not knowing Dr. Parkman to be missing, [
ghould have no regson to believe that those
were his remeins fonnd in the Medieal College;
there was nothing that indicated that the

arts had been  boiled o potazh; 1
found eanstic potash on bolh ends and sides
of the thorax, but nope in the interior of ity 2
body dissoived in nitric acid would become -
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quid; a thick yellow liquid; Besh would dis-
solve in nitrie aeid quicker than bones: 1hie bot-
tles seen by me in the laborsiory were ne-rly
full at the time; was: there on Saweday and
Sunday: the splashes of nitrale of copper on
the walls mu!d nol have been made a preat
while; when [ firat saw them the eolor would
have heen dilfarent if they were there longer,
Iﬁ-’:lh&ir eolor has changed much sipce that
1e.

Tothe Cowrt. A few minutes of the joint
aclion of potash and fire would be all the time
reqpuisite io soften the flesh of the thorax and
thizh, o the degree thatit was softendd when
first found. [ ook a picee of the Norway pine
o which were the spots supposed to he hleed,
fromn the stair case, (which I now produce) and
sulijected them to the action of nitrate of con-
per,but did not asceriain by that proeess whet}:-
er the spois were cansed hy blood or net.

Ricoarp CrosLEY, called,— 1 am assistant
io Dr. G °F. Jackeon; am a practical chemist
by profession. lanalysed the arteries and veins
and  their contenis, taken from the remains
found at the Medieal College, 1o discover if
there was any arsenic acid, or chloride of zine
in them, and ihe resull showed the negative. 1
analvaed the drope ol nitrate of eopper, amd the
result corvoborated that ebtained by D, Juckson.,

Da. Nartuan C. Keer, (Dentist,) calfed —
I am a dentist, and  was acquainted with Dr.
George Parkman ; attended him on an cecasion
when he was sicl in 1825, and have known him
ever since ; there was shown me some time
sinee a hlock of mineral teeth 5 it wos on the
Monday afier Thanksgiving day that the teath
were shown te me ; 1 recoziised them to be the
teeth made by me for Dr  Parkman in 1846 ;
there was a great peculiarily in Dr. Parkman’s
Jaw, and the pecaliar structure of 1t left an im-
ireagion on my mind ; when T miade the tecth
ot Dr. Parkman he was in ‘8 great hurry for
them ; he said that he was guinlg to speal at
the bpening of the Medicai College in Morth
Grove street, and that there -was but two: days
intervening hefore the day on which the college
would be opaned ; he ordered thay the wimest
skill that could’ be employed should be exercis-
ed in the construction of the - teeth ; he said il
hie could not have the teeth then le did mot

MINERAL TEETH IDENTIFIED BY DR,
KEEP.

want them at all. I went to work in the ueunl
manner to tale an impression of each jaw—this

was done hy putiing soft wax into the mouth
and pressing with a piece ol metal vpon it vutil
1t hecomes chilled—this is then taken ont, aid
a liquid. plaster 15 carefully poured ioio the
mould thas made and the lurm corres pnlirs ex-
aetly with the jaw on v hich the moulid'is made
(here Lhe plaster castof e, Parkwan’s jow was
exhibiiied and explained by De. Keep thore were
I‘;?wrenl lac similes of 4 wawinral ane 3 stnops

teeth) with the caszt this oldained an ime
pression o monld, s made oo preparaion af
foundry sand, and @ gast eorreeponding with the
original plister east, is wade in zine or braza,
I}:;' various other proceases the teeth are formed
and the gold insertion piate afixed to them,
There is a great resemlloee hetwees e pisee
of jaw fuand in the furnace of the Ldboratory and
the mould taken by me of Dr. Parkmon's jaw
in 1846 1 had to work a'l e nighn Lefure the
Medical Cn“l"gﬁ wiis opencd inordor 1o get the
teeth foighed. 1 gat tem done just ihiy min=
ot s before the ceremonies of opening the Medi-
cal Co'lege commeneed.

[Here the city bells rung for fice, and if Leing
anpounced that e Tremont Hovse wae on five,
the Court granted an interaiszion, o allow the
Antorney General, who boarded st the Tremont,
o save his papers, which were di-pogited there. ]

At 20 minutes past 12 o'chick the court en-
tered, the Jory were re-smnmonsd, and the pro-
ceedings resnmed.

Examination of Dit. KEFP eontinued.—1 had
Justtime to Goizh the Wocks of teeth lelee the
ﬂamm-miea. I gi‘uulld r_r“ e il-l‘“'l"l' ti!Hr' of e
near the gum in order 1o make the jaws A bet-
ter. This operalion destroyed the }llilrk color,
made to imitate the gun,aud semewhal marred
the beanty of the work AL ten o'elock on the
samewight of the epening ol the miedical eol-
lege, in 1846, afier 1| bad retired, some one
came to the door and rang. 1 was tolkd by the
servant that it was Dr. Parkman; he came in,
and zaid tvat the spring of the teeth had Lrok-
en, and he waoted it nopaired. I sorked on
the Block aboul hall an nowry the De et the
house and went home. 1 never had  any
prefessional ioteveourse  with  him ©  aler
that times T was in New York at the time of
Dy Tarkman's disappearance  amd i received
a  letter  stating  that his  mtificial teeth
had been found in the furnace of Professor Web-
eters laboratovy ; T soon afterwards retwrned to
Boston and the weeth were brought to me, and T
al once recognized them as the teeth which 1
had made for Dr Parkman and with which I
had 1aken go muchpaina. [Here the voice of
Dr. Keep was  frequently  smerropted by zobs
and he was finally otliged to wait for some time
until his emotions wonlid allow him i0 proceed.]
I was satisfied that the vight vpper teeth which
were put into my handsby De. Lewiz were D,
Parkman's; there could be no mistake about
thiemy; D, Noble aszisted me in their manu-
[cture; the other parts of the artificial feeth
were somewhat damaged by the aetion of fire.—

At this point the Atormey Gereral regoested

r. Keep 1o stand  immediaiely before the jury
and explainto them the pointe of reeemblance
between the mould snd ithe blocks of teeth hound
in the laboratory frnnee; the bench also exam-
ined the blocks of teeth and the mould with mi-
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nute atiention under the explanations of D
Keep.] The interior of the jaw bone found in
the furnace was calcined.

. ToaJuror. The last time I saw Dr. Park-
man, which was the day before his disappear-
ance, | saw the teeth in his mouth while 1alking,

Question by Attorney General.  Doyen know
anything concerning the appearance of the
ieeth that would indicate that the tecth were in
the mouth of the head while in the fire ?

Answer.  Such is the nature of these mineral
teeth, that while in a person’s mouth they ab-
sorb a minute quantity of water in the pores of
the mineral matter, and if these teeth had been
thrown directly into the fire while wer, they
would have been fractured into a greal many
pieces’y the teeth which were found in the fur-
naece indicate that they were slowly subjected to
the action of the fre and not instantly. I the
teeth had been thrown into the fire without a
muflerand dry, they would have cracked.

: -erxamined. Don't know at what time
after I heard of the disappearance of Dr. Park-
man, that I came to ths recollection of the cir-
comstances attending the manufacture of them.
The combination of the impressions made on my
mind by an examination ol De Parkman®s jaws,
preparatery to manulacturing the teeth, togeth-
er with the view of the teeth themselves, led me
to form the opinion and belief that the eeth
found in the Laboratory furnace were those made
by me for De Parkman; don’t know whether [
ean state the events which 1 remember in con-
neciion with the manuficture of the teeth
in oider, but I do remember that the teeth were
made by me before I went to Earope, Dr.
Parkman’s name is on the plaster. east of his
jaws—I put it on them ai the time the jaws and
eeth were manufactured.

Direct rssumed. [ said before the coroner's
jury that there was part of a natural tooth ad-
hering to one of the blocks of mineral teeth—
were thrown into the fire enclosed i the head.

Dr Lrster NosLE called.—I was an as-
sistant of Dr. Keep from the 12th of Septewher,
- 18446, uatil the middlz of the last Jouly, (1849.)
I am now prosecuting my stndies in Baltimore.
I remember making mineral teeth for Dr. P., in
18463 wrote D, Parloman®s name on the mod .
el. The ingeription on the model is * Dr. Park-
man, October, 1846.”" T recogniz=d the teeth
the moment I saw them as those made Ly me for
Dr. Parkman, as well from e gencral configa-
ration a2 from zeveral peculiarvities, which [ re-
membered; noticed, alzo, the deficement.given
them by Dv. Keep, in grivding down the eidges.
Am Il:;-aii.u-.l'.c-_ that these are the teeth made
for Dr. Parkman ; have as good reagon to
believe these tceth were made by me, a5 [ have
to helieve'any fact which I know. Remember
that they were to have lieen done hy the day
that the igal College was opened; remem-
ber the circumstances of the opening. Gov.
Everett delivered the speech; T was present
and walched o see if De. Parkman weuld speak
i order to discover how the teeth wonld work ;
he did not speak az T jnderved he woull when
he was complimented by Gov. Everett for his

nerogities: | understond that Dr. P, had given
the land on which the Medieal College stood; 1o
Harvard College. ] ;

Here the court adjonrned ontil 3 1-2 o'clock.

AETEREOOR BEBIION.

At hzlf past three o'clock the Court resums
ad itz sitting, amid much excitement and con-
fusion among the erowd outside.

Dr. Lester MNosre, recalled. 1 had. just
commenced studying dentistry with D, Keep
at the time when Dr. Parkman’s teeth were
made; the firvst operation is to take a cast in
wax of the gums; I made the cast or mould in
the sand, and then cast the meial modsl. 1
have had experience concerning Lthe action of
fire on mineral teeth; never knew mineral 1eeth
thrown ‘into the fire withput cracking; they
may be heated graduoally op to a greal degree
of heat and then eooled off, but sudden hesting
cracks them; 1 had a sobsequent operalion on
these teeth; Dr. Parkman came o the office to
have the teeth repaired; he had had thewr in
his pocket, and they were bent together =0 as
1o be unserviceable. [repaired them. Don't
remember exactly what time this was.,

Ur. Jepraies Wrymnan called. Have heen
Fiolessor of Anatomy for the last E'Ix_?'ears',
was professor of anatemy to Harvard college on
the 20 day of Dee, 1349, An arrangement
was made that T shoull attend 1o the anatomi-
cal examination of the hones found; my atten-
tion waa called, though not specially, to the
fleshy portions of the remains found; the box
which isnow exhibited contains the fregments
of hones found in the fornace, &e. The dia-
gram which I hold is a representation of the
paris found in the vault of the privy. My opin-
ion was on seeing the chest or thorax ihat the

arts had heen taken omt by a physician as at
an ordinary pest morfem examination; the mon-
ner in which the sternum was separated f{rom
the ribs, seemed to corroborate this opinioe;
I thooeht the separstion of the thigh
hones from the joinits seemed to indicate a
knowledge of the location of 1hose joints; I no-
ticed that there was a great coincidence be-
tween the pants when placed in apposition; T
saw noting which would not warrant the ides
that the parts found were the paris of one and
ihe same  bady; my anatomical knowledge ex-
tends to all paris of the humsn bedy; don't
keow how diffieult it may be te separate/the
head of a person from his budy with a knife;
a blow or stab inflicted between ihe sixth and
seventh ribs, near the nipple, might couse
blood 1o flow inwardly except that coming from
the separation of (e skin; il'a person were Brst
struck on the head and then stabbed, and the
hlood should flow inwardly, it would be au easy
task to remove that Llood i}' opening the body;
it wonld require some care. [ made a micras-
copic examination of seme of the spois on the.
staircase near the lower landing and was satis.
fied that they had not been inade by bleod. I
saw on the walls drops of what I thought te he
nitrate of copper, first saw this on Surday, was
alterwards 1ald by some of the Physicians that
they were diops of nitrate of copper. 1 made
an experiment with nitrate of copper 1o see if it
would destruy the glohules of blood so that thﬂ
conld not be detected by  he microseope—low
that the action of the nitrate of copper was
not immediate but in a few hours 1 found
that  the globnles were destroyed and
eonld not be deteeted by microscopic examiza-
tion. My opinion is, therefore, that nitrute
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will destroy the glolwlea in blood bevond the
gwer of microgcopic action, A pair of panta-
pans and slippere were brought to me from the
Ivboratory, aand were supposed te have wpon
them aome drops or eplaches ofbloed. 1 discuv-
eved that these spots were made by Blosd—don’t
know what the red substance onthe slippers is
—ii looka like Venstian red, and iz similar o
whit was lound on the floor of the laboratory.
[Here the slipperz and pantaloons wers ex‘hi‘i
ited to the jury.] There is an indieation which
gatisficd ma that the blood dil not Gl down
wpon the pantaleons. I came lo this conclusion
from the'lact that the drops or splashes are flat
and were not in the elongated form which deopa
of blood woull manifest when falliig along a
perpendicular siiface; the blood drops are on
the lefi leg of the pantaloons; the pame of D,
Webster " is on the lining of the pantaloons;
the paper which I now exhilit wag given to mo
by one ol the officers in the laboratory; there is
a drop of blood.

Here De. Wyman exhibited the bones taken
"l:"ilh the slazs from the Marcace to the Jury tel-
ling what part of what bone h- exhibited illus-
trating his remarks by the use of the diagram,
alluded to in another part of our report. Are
satisfied that the hones which I exhibited eon-
stitute the main portions of the right half of the
lower jaw of a very old suhjeet the teeth are all
missing, three large grinderz of the right jaw
are misging and their sockeis filled vp indica-
Hlllf a pepson advanced in years,

here 15 o greal resemblanee between the

form of the bones of the jaw, when placed in

Eﬁpﬂ-sitiuu —and the plaster cast made by Dr.
i

Among these parts of bones 1 do not find any
duplicate; they ave all fragments of the bones
of ome and the swne body ;. on each gide of the
Faw of a well developed sulijeet there are 8 (eath,
viz :—2 mciaors; 1 oewspid, 1 Licuspid, and 4
molare; the three molar et or grinders were
. abaent in the parts of the jaw discovered.

Cross exammation. 1 bave examined the
brick taken vp from the laboratory floor, on the
suspicion that some blood had percolated the
ereviees between them; did ot fnd any Blood
] lllem;LIIIEI'E was none onthe mortic; did
noL examene the sand ; 1 saw o hole between the
ribg of the chestor thorax; the flesh was torn
neni the pn-ll.':, which might bave been cansod b‘!"
catting  the  cartila of the slernum;
a trop of blood falling from the hewzht of threa
feet, and. siriking ‘o vertical surface, would
trickle down, and would not be splashed as it
is on the pantaloons.  Adfier the first 43 hours,
the blood would assume a dark brown loe- af
ter which, it would not change, evin tar canee
The hue of the blood on the pasizioons and
slippers was somewhat obscured by being on a
dark groand.

De. Wyman's Report.

The [ollowing is Prof. Wyman's catalogue of
the frazments of bones found in Dr. Wehster's
turmace—relerred to in his_testimony, glven on
Thursday.

Catareave of the fragments of hones taken
from the ashes of the furnace in Dr. J, W,

Wehster's laboratory, at the Medical College in
Grove street, and first seen by me December 2,
1849 (Sunday.)

The list of lragments of hones Eiw-n at the
Coroner's inquest is subjolned, The preseat
catalogue includes the paris there ennmerated as
well as others which - were determined subse-
quently to the Coroner’s ingquest

The numbers which follow the names in the
Coroner's list, are those which designate ths
same parts in the preseat catalogne :

Mo en Coroner's list. MNo. on new list,

1. Fragments of craniom,
2. Fr gments of the ordit of the eye,
1. Two frmgments of the lower juw,
1. Fragme: is of a hume ros,
L Tlﬂlnl the olecranon process of the
LB 1S
Terminnl phalanx of a flnger;

.
; Fragmenis of n Tibis,

Hi:ht asirazalos,
9 Right 08 Calels,
L Fragment of the A las
1. Cervicnl vertebrie thody umited with
the Atlas, since detached),
12, Pholanx ot a toe,
13, Fragments undeatermined,

Ta-examination: received the Tragments Jan.
24th, 1850,

Names of the bones identified, and the cha-

racters hy which they were determined.

Those about which a question exisied, are

marked asz doubiful.

No. 1. Frontal bone—0Outer angle of the or-
bit, left side—on this may be seen
the outer portion of temporal ridze,

Part of the cavity of the orbit.
Suyranrbital noich
Part of the frontal sinus,

(This is No. 2 of the Coroner's list.)

No. 2. Temporal bone—Petrous portion of
the leit side.

Internal anditory foramen.
Jogular fossa.

Carotud canal.

Fenestra ovalis.

No. 3. Temporal bone— Digastric fossa of the
left side with & poriion of the *ad-
ditamentum™ ‘of the sgquamous ja-

.. ture.
No. 4  Spherodial bone—Base of the great
wing on the rizht side.
armen rolundum.
Faramen ovale,
Spheroidal =inus,
Midian eanal.
Suture.
1 No. 5. Temporal bone—Mastoid process.
Mastoid cells.
No. 6. Pariclal bancs,
Two tables.
Vascular - eanals. | Glands of
Sacchioni.

No. 7, Twao fragments of the Oceipital bone—
a Cregipital protulerance.

b Lelt lateral portion, with lateral
: ainus.
Theer fengments are continuous portions

No. Ta. Fragments of ermnium_ not  deter.

mined — zome of them indicaie
fracture previons ta burning.

N. B.—A few ol thege were found during the
gecond search of the ashes made at the Mar-
shal’s office. y

{No. 1 of the Coroner’s lisi.)

B EREEER FE-a
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Restoraljon of Dr. Farkmarn's €heleton.

-

Designed by Rowse from ashelch by Dr. Jeffries Wyman, and engraved by Taylor § ddams
Espesiaily forihie Bocton Herald,

The above is a correct copy of ke diagram  and the furnace, in the part of the Medical Col-
exhikited by Prof. Jeffrics Wyman, in the course lega oecuopied by Dll'* Webster.

; T Dhinfsdhes . o R T The shaded paris of this figure represent
of his examination, on ¥ what was found in the vault and tea chest: ihe
taration of a sheleton, as made by ProfWyman, hlack parts what was discavered in the furnace;
feom the bones found in the vault, tea-chest, and the white parts what was not found at all.
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No. 8. Left Molar bone—
Edsze of the Orbit.
Edze of temporal fossa,
Miaxilory suture.

No. 8. Left Upper Faw—
Antrom. :
Buture fitting that of No. 85 |
Ridge. i
Mo, 10. ?i’lm of the Condyles of the “Lewer
.
NMo. 11. Four fragmentz of the Leweer Joo,
No. 3 %-ﬂ.. Cioronaid pro ess.
Coroner’s list § b Alveola r-:rtis.m which suc-
ceeds to a—dental eanal.

g. Poriion sueeeeding o &, with al-
veoluz and dental canal,
o. Symphysis (Chin).

[Mo. 11. Frazment af the Lower Jaw —
ingicdde of the right halfm Noo 8 af Core-
ner's faf dncludes only a and b.]

No. 12, Affaz (No. 10 Coroner's list—
Upper and lower artieulations, and’
Arch of lefi side. {
Tubercls for transvarse ligament. |

(A piece of tarsal hone,right cuboid,

adheres—szee Mo, 25.)
o, 13. Bmffv of a Cervical Vertelra,

Under surface projecting (rom the

elag.
{(No 11 Coroner’s list.)
T No. 14, Fragments of 'a Humerus.
These are somew hat doultiul.

No. 15. Tip of Olecranan process of an Ulna,
(Mo. 5 Covoner’s list.) '
T No, 16. Fragment of a Radivs or an Dlaa.
No. 17, Negphoider of the lell aide.
No. 17a. Trapezodes.  (Side right or lefi
doubitful.)
[This was found on the second seareh.]
No. 18. Second phalanxk of a_finger. [Side 1]
[ Founnd on gecond frarch. ]
. No.19. Terminal phalanx of a finger.—
[Side
[MNo. G of Coroner’s list.]

No. 20. Fragment of a Radius.
[Right or left doubiful.]
Fragments of the Richi Tibia.
Tuberosity, with spine on the right.
Canal for the nutritious artery and
adjacent ridge.

Spine—Articulation with fibula,
Lower articalating surface.

(Mo, 7 Coroner’s lisc.)

Fibula, central position,

Right 2 Caleis—nearly entire.
(Mo. 8 Coroner's list.)

Right Astrogalus—nearly entire.
(Mo 8 Coroner's list. )

Tarsal bone, right euboid,
(This adheres to Mo, 12 )
251, Taraal bones,
26. Nletatarsal hone of the greal foe.

The ridze of the articulating sur-
face indicates the right.

No.21.

No. 22,
Mo, 23,

Mo 24,
L

T Nao.
No.

No. 27, Melatarsal bones—distal portions.

Oue of these was found on the sec-
oiud scarch.

No. 28. Sesamoid hone.

No. 29. Terminal phalanx of the litle toe—
a part of middle phalanx adheres.

{sccond search.)

No. 30. Middle phalanx of atos,
(No. 12 Coroner's iist.)

No. 31. Phalanx of a toe.  (Second seareh.)

No. 32, Fragments of fingers and toes.

No. 33.  Fragmenls of eylindrical bones.

T MNo. 34.  Fragments of bones of face,
No. 35. Fragments not determined.

{No. 12 Coroner's list.)
The following were found on the second search:
Wos, 7a—a few lragments, 17a, 27, 20 and 31.

Th= fragments of bomes enumerated in the
precaeding catalogue, belong Lo the following re
gions of the body, viz:

Craninm,

Faca,

Neck,

Fore arms,

Hanis,

Right leg below the knee,
Feet.

There are some fragments which were gup.
posed to belong to the Humeras; they corres.

 pozd“with that bone as to their angles and

curves, bul are not of sufficient size o render
it eevduin that they are paris of 2 humerus.
Beside the pieces of cranium in the package
marked No. Ba, others arve io be seen in the
slag connected with the frogments marked Nos,
1, and 3 and 21. Some of the pieces in No. 7a

| do not présentl the appearance of having becn
i Araciured by the process of caleination, but

by mechanical violenes previons to the calcina-
iaom.. © y e
The fragments of the lower jaw are those ol
tie rizlit side and ehin—and belong to & person
fromm whom the teeth had disappeared Letween
the cornond process and the region of the firet
mglar or secoud bicuzuid. The alvesl bave heen
abaorbed and replaced by a Aatiene L surlice with
aridge on one of its borders. This would indi-
cate that many months had elapsed since the
digappearance of the molar teoth. )
T'he bone of the leg (the Tibia) 15 snequivo-
"'“fl':"" that of the right side. el
“The additional fragments eanmerated in this
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[
List and not mentioned in the coroner's list,
were delermined suhsmuemz o the amguest
and the examination of the Grand Jury, and
were (with tue exception of sach as are record-
ed as having been found on the second search)
fouud inthe package marked on the coroner's
list, **Ne: 13, fragmeais not determined,”

[ Here a recess of ten minutes was granted to
the jury.]

The blood of a buman bLeing can be distin-
guished [rom that of some antnals, by miero-
scopic examinalion.

f Ouver Wespewe Howmes called. 1
saw Dr. Parkman on the 23d Movember, 1549;
am Dean of the Medical Fazulty of Harvard
College; Prol. Webster leciures four times a
week throughout the course, and his Labora.
tories and lecture rooms form o distinet part ef
the college, entirely separate from the reoms
of all the other rml'esﬁnr& Prof. Wehster lec-
tures from 12 till 1 o'clock, myseli from 1. till

2 oclogk. The separation of the parts
very evidently showed some anaiomical
knowledze, welor . YWyman  called iy

attention to the manner in which the sternum
was separated from the ribs. I remarked thay
the sternum was cut from the ribs by some per-
son who Knew in what direciien tocut. Ifa
wound shonld he given in the region of the
heart, directed wpwards there would be but
very livle effusion of blood—if the wound was
givea horizontally, then there would be a con-
giderable effusion of blood —remember the day
when De. Parkman disappeared — my  lec-
tures bad ecommenced that day — Doclor
Webster’s rooms . are  nol  zo  situated
that I can hear nolses in it from my room; ne-
vir was disturbed in my lecture room by noi-
ses in Prof. Webster’s rooms; the reason why
I dom't hear neises in my leciure room fram the
Prolessor's is, that when my leclure room is
occupied, his is not; 2 part of his lecture room
iz upnder mine, but rot directly under
the part where 1 stand to 3lriai:mre &
Crosg-Eramined. Can't answer except hy-
pothetieally as o whether blood would flow
externally or uol from a wound given in the
inn of the heart; 1 have heard applause from
Dr Wehster's students in his room, while I have,
hesn in my operating room. A mortal blow
miglit be given on the head of a per-on with-
out there being any effusion of blood. ,
W, Eatox, Policeman, calied, I was pre-
gent at the Medical College at the time the
thorax was taken (rom the tea chest; the (ho-
rax was taken out of the tea chest and laid on
iis back; saw that the skin was turned over on
tha rihs; saw the hole hetween the ribs and re-
marked that it was aboul the size of the knife.
Crozs-exanined.—1 refer to the knife found
in the tea cheet; pat my hand on the figauee hes
tween the riba; ‘I&e around said, dencr el
the hody; I brughed off the tan from the thorax
with my hand; there were about five or six oth-
ers in the room; no one but mysell at the time 1
firai eaw the thorax ; attempted to bruzh the tan
off; saw the hole In the thorax when I took it
iy didi’t know that the remains were in the
e chest until it wag turned over; officer Fuller
and myszell stood for sowe time side by side
taking out minerals, there were two layers of

them. [ uwnwrapped several species of miwer-
als. 1 stad pisht and day  at wbe Medical
College, alter Professor Websler's  acresy,
until the body was taken away; did not: forn the
Lady over my=elf, but Knew Uit it was torned
overy do not kaow by whom.

At this junctore the court adourned, until 9
olclock A. M. Friday morning.

FOURTH DAY.
Ii-. [ Ml-

Frivaw, March 22—,
The galieries ol the court room  were opeend
to the publie at aboat 20 minutes belore 9 o’-
clock, il were instantly filled almost to euflo-
eation by an excited multitede. At b minules
belvre % o'clock the jury entered.  Ar 9 o’clock
the prisoner, whao had been placed in the dock a
few minotes belore, was taken in enstody of his
official attendant, Edward J. Jones, to one of
the ante rooms in the eourt honze, to consnlt
with Judge Merrick, seuior eounsel for the de-
fence. He estersd at ten minutes past 8 o°
clock, and was shortly afier [ollowed by the
court, The names of the jury were next called
and the proceedings commenced.

Littlefield's Testimony--Very
Important --- 8tarthng Dis-

closures.

25th witness. Eeunaty Lartreriere called,
I have no middle name; my connection with
the medic:l college is that of janitor; I have
charge of the whole buildiog; make fires in the
rooms, and have heen janitor 7 years. Since
last October had charge of ihe college in Mason
street; have known Prol. Webster siuce I first
acted as Janitor; knew Dr. Parkman; was pres-
ent at an interview hetween D, Parkman and
Prof. Wehster; on Monday the 19th of Novem-
ber, towards evening, we were in his (Web-
sler's) private room; [ stood near the stove,
stirriog some water with salt; there were three
eandles burning at the time; the Professor was
reaiding a chemical book, as [ supposed, at the
time; while 1 was stirring the water, 1 didn't
hear any footsteps, but on looking up, sud-
deuly, ~ 1 ~saw Dr. Parkman in the
raomn. I ohserved that Professor Webster was
surprised to see him appear so suddenly.  Dr.
Parlimmn said, as 1 tkought, Professor Webster
ara you ready to meet this to-nighi? The doc-
tor aflerwards said something abioot De. Weh-
ster’s having sold something lo ome person,
which he ( Welister) had before sold to him
(Parkman ) Professor Webster said —"'1 do not
remembier that it is so— I had lergolten i Dr
Parkman showed Websler some papers and
then wenl towards the door, and raising his
hand said * Professor Wehster, — something
musl he accomplished to-morrow.” DrParkman
left the roon and T have not seen him since;
the following day ahout 1 o'clock, as1 was
sianding outside the medical college, Professor
Websier came to the decr and asked if I wes
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busy; if I wasnot e wanted me to carry a note
ta Dr. Parkman, and said if [ conld not he
shonld have tocarry it himzelf; I took the note
and gave it to my hoy named John Baxter;
I told him totake the note w Dr Parkman as
“goon as he could; Dre Packman was at the Col-
lege on the frenoon of the same day of thein-
terview inihe evening Calioded o above); Prof
Webster asked me il the yanlt nsed to pat the
remainz of subjecta for dizsection in, was re.
paired, and that the lacelly bad said sometling
about having a new one male; he asked mo
how the wmlt was bmit under his eoal bin, be-
tween his Laboratery aml the dizsecting 1oom;
told bim that there was a leak in the eoal bin
that let the seent all over the buildiog, and that
the vault had been all filled up with dirt ; he
gsked how I had got down to it ; told him that
I had taken up the brick flonr, and then cut up
the wooden floor beneath ; he asked me if that
was all the vault in the building ; he asked me
if he eounld eet a light ioto that vault ; told him
no ; he asked me if [ was sure ; T replied that
I was, for I had already emiﬁnvumr to get a
light into the vault a day or 1wo dai;s
before; he said he wanted to get some of the
gas out of it.

To the Courl.
light out.

The foul air would put a

Dr. Ainsworth had given me & skeleton to
put in the vault a livle while before to masce-
rate; I attempted o put a light down there o
find it, but the foul air put out the lamp: he
told me he wanted 1o get some gas out of thera
to try an experiment; | said to hun, * How will
you get it oni?!  Aflterwards, said it would be o
good time then, for the tide was up and was pres-
sing the gas up; he said he had an apparatus
to do it with, and said when he wanted the pas
he wonld let me know; that was the lasi I ever
heard of it.  O4 Thursday W. zaiad he wanted
me 1o get him some blood for his lectures; took
a glass vial holding about a quart from one of
the shelves, and asked him it that would do to

et it in: he replied, * Yes, get it full il'l}'n:ru o,
rom the Blass. Hospital;" Isaw a studeat who
atiended in'the apothecary’s shop in the Hos-
pital, and told him that ihere was a glass jar,
that De. Webster wanted some blood in ity he
replied, “I think likely we sha'l bleed some
one to-moreow  morning, and Pll save the
%{uud}“ on Friday morning I went over to the

papital and saw the stadent; he said that he
hado’t bled anybody and so conldn’s get any
Blood : I went to Professor Webster's room
about hzlf-past eleven o’clock, and told him
[ couldn’t got any blond, he said, he waz sorr
—dont recollect that any tiing lurther was saig
about it, dont recoilect any further interview on
that day. In the morping {F‘rldal‘i'] after I had
made the fire in his back room I took a brush
and swept the floor and threw the dirt in the
fire, went to put the hrush behind the door of
the Laboratory and there Isaw a sledge ham-
mer, had seen the sledge in the lower rooms
but  mever up there hefore— the handle
was about 2 feet long and of white oak; shonld
think that it would weigh six or seveh pounds.

To the Court —The sledge was about as large
round, on the lace of it, as an ordinary orapgs,
eul In two; never saw the sledge amy where

-

but in the lower room befors. T took it down
gtairs into the lehoratory and set it up azainst
the Iaree vault where he makes gasses. [ Here
the plan of the laboratory was exhibited, and
the position of the vault shown to the Court
and jury.] Have never seen the sledge since;
atabout 2 o'clock [ was standing in the front
entry looking ot of the front door; T thought
when I testitied before the coroners jury that it
was about half past 1 o'clock, but 1 think now I
was mistaken; [ saw Dir. Parkman coming down
Girove street very fast; he was abioul opposite
Fruit street; 1 laid down on the sellée nearest
the furnace or register, and the door, waiting lor
Dr. Holme's lecture to finish; did"t hear any
one go into or come oul of Prof. W.'s tooms;
laid on the settee uniil a few minutes bhefore @
o'clock, and then went up stmrs; always wait
at the door of the lecture room umil the leciure
is ont; I went down stairs and shut the front
door just after De. Holmes went out; afterwards
wentl down stairs, cleaned ont the furnaces, and
leit the materials for bailding the next morn-
ing's fire; them went up stairs into Prof. W.'s
iack ranm, and cleaned out the stove; I them
went 1o the medical lecture room and cleaned
he furnaces ont there.

[Here the wooden mode]l was exhibited, and
Littlefield pointed out the positin of the setice
on which he had lain. |

I then went dawn to Prof. Wehster's labe-
ratory, to clean up there ; went to the doeor of
the laharatery under the privy stairway, leading
to the private room ; this was the door under
the labioratery staircase ; found that the docrs
were helted on the ingide; I then went roand to
the other door of the lahoralory, on the same
flogr, and fouud that locked or bolied. (Here
the model was again brought into requisition.)
Thenght I heard him in there walking, and the
Cnchituate water mnning ; I then went up
stairs to the door that leads into (he lecture
roovm, i the front entry—put the key into
the lock to unlock at; T foond fhat it was un-
focked and holied on the ineide; afterwarda
went down stairs into my kitchen and laid
down: about 4 o’clock, a lady who was from
Medford, and staying at my house, came inio
the bed room  and said a gentleman wanted to
gee me; went to the door and fonnd thatit waz
Mr Petty; he had come to fillont a ticket fora
student named Ridgeway who wae going away;
Wa fitted out for him all hut one for Professor
Wehster's leciures, that one [ gave him myself
—T had some of Prof Webster's lectare-tickets;
after Petty went away, (he staid about 15 min-
utes) I again went to the door of the Laboratory
found  the deors all fastened at  frst,
I went then to fix hic fices and clean the room
ur: he, Prof. Webster, used toleave on his ta-
hles the glasses end wessels used in his lec-
tures, and always requested me to elean them
up. At about half-past § o'clock, as 1 was in
my Lkitchen, I heard some one coming down the
stairs of the hack entry. [Herethe position of
the stairs relerred to was exhibited in the mod-

el | !
The pereon was Prof. Webster; he set the
candle down. e ypai ok .
To the Court. He had a candlestick in his
hand and a candle burning; he set the candle



29

down on the settee and wenk out the east en-
try.

Did'nt hear any more of Profl Wehster that
pleht: | went to a pariy after that, where [ re-
muined 1ill half past nise ofclock; got home
about ten o'clock: | went w0 Mr. Grant’s; when
1 got home I went tothe kitchen, ook off my
eoit apd wenl to lock ug the huilding; wenl Lo
the laboratory stairs door, aod I found that it
was [ast.

To the Court —1 mean the one that leads lrom
my celiar.

Mext went o \he dissecling  room 19
lock up them, and tried the door of the store
rovin, unloecked the dissecting reom door but
saw oo one Lthere. The studeats sometimes dis-
sect till 9, 10, or 11 o'clock, P. M. 1holted
the ouiside deor and shortly after west Lo hed —
n: ver kuew the doors of Professor Wehster's
Liiboratory to have heen Incked before,an night.
Cu .ﬂulurl‘lj':l —the next day I made fires in all
the reoms of the Professors excepiing Professor
Web-ter's: weatnext to the dissecting room,
and found that it was unbolted; it was near 7
o'clock, A. M.; [ thought at the time I had
fastened some siudent in the night before; no-
body had a key of the outer door, to my knowl-
edge, excepiing Dr. Leigh, librarian.  On Sat-
arday [ went o Professor Websier's lecture
mom to make a fire; passed down through
the lecture ronm, and 1o the aoor between the
lecture room; and his private reoms pever hul
any kevs to that deor; he had two locks to las
dowr, (o fock up his rooms during the summer
vacalion; lefi the Jdoor and went down to my
part; pretty soon after that Prol Websier eame
intoihe Colleze through my entry 3 think he lad
a amall handle under his arm; he wrned o go
up the stairs tia he bad come dowa in the night ;
I inllowed himup; he to K the key of his lecire
room door and weni ing I followed him ing
he touk out  his bkeys  and  unlecked
the door of his reom ; he said 1o me, ** 3l
Litrlefiuld make me up a fire ;" I made it inthe
stove ; @sked him if he wanted anything else
done 3 he said he did not ; then staried o ga
down stairs throagh the Laboratory ; he stopped
me, and wld me o go out the other way; I
turned ronod and went out ; den't think [ was
in Lhe laboratory again that day ; T saw Prof.
WWebster once more afier that, abouwil A. B.;
m=1 him in the lower entry, coming into the
eollege; he had « bundle wrapped in 4 newspa-

r, under his arm; | paid Prof. Webster 315
n hall eazles, the amount received from the
student Ridgew.ay; don't recolleer anfihing fur-
ther that took place that day; Prol. Wens er
went upts his room to work. Satardoy is my
sweeping day; [ couldn’t get into his rooms any
mnte than [ could on Friday; genermly swept
iz lecture roem once in twa or three weeks,
tried the doors several rimes that day; | heard
him in bis reom, [ meao, I heard some one in
the rooms; dow't remember of seeing the Pro-
fessor azain that da 5 [ heard some one walk-
ing in Professor Wehsier's room, and couid
hear the water running all the time; it was not
in the habit ol running so; didn't see Professor
¥Webstier in the college afl day on the next Sun-
day; o1 Sunday night I was in North Grove
street, fucing Fruit sireet, with a Mr. Cullioun.

We were talking about the mysterions disap-
earance of Dr. Parkman; Mr. Kingsley
E:ad. told me of it on Swnnday afiernoon;
Mr Calhoun exelaimed there 15 ane of our Pro-
feasors now; | luoked op and saw Piolessoe
Webster coming towards us; he came [rom
Brnlgl: imin Fenit gireet; he came direcily ap
to me and said did you see De Parkman during
the latter part ol last week? T told him [ had;
be asked me what time 1 had seen him T T pea
plied lazt Friday aboot 12 past 1 o’clock; he
asked whees did you see him® T said about this
spul; he asked which way he was gong 3
I asaid right twwards the College ; he
asked, “where was you standing that you
saw him?” 1 answered in the frone entry near
the door: he struck his cane on the ground and
said, “that is the very time [ paid him four
hundred and eigity-three doilars and sixty-odd
cenis;” don't recollect the cemis precisely ;
Wehster didn't say sixiy-odd  cenis 5 I told
Websier [ didn't see him ( Parkiman)zo imo the
leciure room or the laboratory; he said he
had counted the money down w Dir. Park-
man on the wable in his lecture room ; he
said Dr. Parkman had grabbed the mouney
up withoat countivg it, and run up the sieps
from the leciure room as fast as he eoald, twe
sleps al a tume ; he said Dr. Packman told him
he would go over 1o Cambridge and discharge
o mortguge ; Dr. Wehster said 1 seppose he
did, but [ hava't been over o see 3% he (Weh.
ster) said he had come over Lo xee about it I
heard him say that he had Leen 1o Fraocis
Parkman's 1o see about it.  When Dr. Websier
talks with me generally, he holds hic head up
and looks me in the fice—ithis time he looked
down all the vime, and seemed o De agitaied —
never saw him ook a befure—he looked pale ;
can't say which way he went when he lefi me;
think he went 1o North Grove street, towards
Cambridege street. On Monday I conldn’t get
Lo his rosms to make the Kres; tried the doors
twice; [ afierwards went into my kitchen, and
my wif eame in and told me that Dr. Samuel
Parkman wanied 1o see me, amd had just gone
up o see Prolessor Webster. 1 ashed how he
(Webster) could have goiten up stairs when
all the doors  were fasiencd.  She esaid
that ene of the eellar doss was open,
I weat up ta Professor Webster’s leciore
oo and saw  Websrer and  De.  Samael .
Parhkman; Professs o ebster stood. in the door,
of the lectus®  com and De. 8. Parkman stood
near hi , they were talking abour Dr Geo
Pariaan; they said something ab ol money,
anil Profe-sor 'Eriﬁ:inter enid that fie seemed very
anﬁr}'; ghortly afierwards my door bell rang
and on going w it I lound there a gentleman
in  apecs; did not know  lim at
the time; it was Dr. Parkman Elake; he wanted
ty 2ee Prof” Wensier, and requested me to car-
ry his rame 1o the Professor; | went 1o the door
of his leeture poom, and ried i, ot could not
geting I then went round to the other door of
the room, aud found Prof. W.; 1 told him that
Mr. Blake was at the deor, and wanted o zee
him. He seemed 10 hesliate, but finally said,
“let him in-"  This was about — in the morn-
fig; I then  went wup stairs 10 the labara-
tory door, and tried it again bevween
10 and L1 o’clok, and foond the doors locked;
just afier one of the door bells rusg and I went
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down stairs and [ound Mr. Kingsley and officer
Starkweather and another; Kingsley said, “we
wanl 1o ook round 1his college, for we can’t
trace the Docior any where hut here;" just then
Dir. Holmes came up and said ** you don’t want
to haul all our sul jects out of the clhiest do you?"
Kingsley said, ** no, we want to look about the
atties, &e. Then Doctor Holmes iold me to
talke then np and show them all round. 1 went
up to the lectire room of De. Websier and gave
two or three lowd raps on the docr.  The Pro-
fessor came to ihe door and merely put s head
out. 1 wold himwhat the 8fficers husiness was,
we passzed in and threugh into the lower Laho-
ratory and then down iuo my collar. The Dr.
didn't say anything to my recollection on that
day--dont recollect whether he followed us
down stairs or not,the officers Mr. King=ley and
myself went all round owver the building
—dont recolleet whether the officers went
throngh my apariments or not; I heard the Pro-
fessor in his rooms alterwards; went vp 1o the
Laboratary and tried lis deors, but found them
locked; on Tuesday morning I went and tried
all the doors of Professor Webster's rooms in
order to get in and make the fires, bt couldn’t
get furttee than the leciure room; alterwards
went intoe the lecture room and foumd Professor
Webster there; he had overalls on; I went
roned to his hack room amd saw that e had 2
fire in the stove; he went round the table 1o
wards the back room; I asked him if he wanved
a fire made in his furnace; he replied “‘no!
the things connected with my lectures won't
stand much heat

{Here the jury had leave to retire for a few
minutes. )

After an intermission of ffteen minnies, the
court returmed.

Confinuation ofthe examination of Litlleficld,

I left his room and went out the way [ came
in, by the front entry. A short time alter that
while standing in the woad shed, I saw Mr.
Kingsley and officers Clapp, Rice and Fuller,
comipg towards me. They came inte the shed
anmd sﬁd, we are going to search every font of
land in the college and neighborhood, and they
should begin at the eollege, forif the college
Wis seamﬁad first the people in the neighhor-
hood wouldn't have any chection to their own
houszes heing searched, | sa ' 1 would show
them over any part of the boilding 2 which [

access 3 4l that mamen: Dr. Bigelow ame
forward and [ told him what the officers wanted,
he ordered me o show them all over the build-
ing, one of the officers then said let u= go 1o
w0 - Professor Wehster’s  room, we  went
up aml found his door was ¢ locked
went round the other way and we found the door
there locked; I rapped first with m{n knuckles
and next with my open hond very lowdly, and
P'rofessor Webster came to the door; I told him
what the oficers wanted and we pasgsed in; do
not recollect hearing Webster say any thing ;
officer Clapp went towards the amall room in
the laboratory and tried to apea the door, Lut
Proleszor ebster  said  “That 'is the
place  where 1 keep my  valoable  and
dangerous  articleg ;> we  then all went
down inte  the. lower laboratory and
the offizers weat towards the privy; I thought

the Professor tried to turn thelr attention [ram
that part of the room, as he opened another
door and called theirattention in another diree-
tien. ‘The officers said they wanted 10 search
the dissecting vault; they wanted 1o lower a
light inte ity 1 told them there was nolhiog
in there but what I had put in myself; thai no
one but mysell had aceess thers, and that it
was kept locked and the kevs were in my pos-
session; they wanted to lower a lisht down into
the wault, but [ told them it wounldw't burn;
in the vault; the widith of the receptacle for the
digsecting room refuse is aboul two feet; il is
about two leet above the floor; they were satis.
fied and did not attempt to look there; we next
gotalight from my kitchen; Messrs Clapp, Ful-
levand myeell deseended through the trap door
]Eildillg down 1o the foundation wall: Me Fuller
wanied to go to the back side of the il ding,
and led toga on one band and knes ; the officera
wanted to get into the vault of the privy of Prof
Welater's Lalmrnmr}', and T told them that ||_1_r|,':|r
eonlhl net do it without entting throngh the wall;
they then eame up through the trap door searched
all m{mnmn and then went off; about four
ofelock that afternoon Profes:or Wehster came
tw the Collere aad went to his roum; [ heard
him unlock the door of his room as I was stand-
ing in the entry ; I heard him unholt 1he door
ulﬂlli'm lower I-.'.Enruu'-r}', and =tarted to go into
the Kitehen, when his bell rong ; [ said o my
wile, I guess Prolessor Webster has gnt his
doors open now g0 that I can go intohis room;"
L went up and fopnd him standine at a talde
in hiz laboratory with a newspaper in his hand
reading ; he asked me §f T had purchased 2
Thauksgiving turkey; [ said I had not, and as
I intended to spend the day oot T did rot think
of gewing one; he asked me if T kuew where
Mr. Fosier—near the Howard Athensenm—
kept? T said yes; he then gave me an order on
Mr. Foster, and sald, *iake this to Mr Foster
and geta nice turkey, as I make a practice or
giving away several at this time, and besides T
want you Lo do some more johs for me shartly;
e then gave me ancther order on Mr. Forster
10 send Elm some sweetl potatoes:s I carried the
order to BMr. Foster's and picked onta wrkey,
and gave him the order for the sweet potatoes;
he never gave me a present before this time
even 1o the value of a cent; came back home, and
zometime after heard him coming down the
slairs, [ startedout to go to the Odd Fellows?
Lodge ; hesSaw me, and asked me where I was
going ; Lsaid to my Lodae; he then asked,
Are you a Free Mason 1" T replied, T am

part of one.” We walked up Grove strect to-
gather, and he turned towards Cambrid Etl:nu;
ehster

next mﬂruinfi[wlednesdﬂﬂ Professor
came to the College preily early and went to
his room, 1 went up to the Lahoratory door and
hear him moving things about the room, 1 lis-
tened to the door and tried to *' peep " through
the key-hole, hut dould'nt see through the k
hole on account ef the spring being down—
looked around and saw my wile looking
at me from below—I alierwards tried o cut

throngh the joints of the partition  walls,
but  thinking  that  Profeszor ehater
heard me T desisted from wmy work;

I afterwards laid down on the floor near the
door and leoked through the crevice between
the door and the floor; presently I saw Profes-
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gor Webster come alonz with a ecal hod in his
hand; 1 eonld see as high ashis knoes. ’
ke went to a eoal bin which is in the Luabora-
tuq near the privy and which contains coal
and bark which had heen put in before the lee-
tures commenced—I heard him moving things
ahout the room—I laid in this position about &
minnies and then went back to iny wife. About
3 oelock I went up through the Laboratery en-
try and discovered that the right hand walls
elong the stairs were very hot, 1 knew that
the heat proceeded from a furnace where I never
made a fire, I couldn’t bear my hamdz ou the
walls but a short time, I was alraid that the
tmilding would take fire, and went to the store-
room to gel my keys; tried several of the doors,
and found them locked; [ then went to the lec-
ture room to see if [ could get into the lahora.
tory, but the doors were all locked; I fpally gol
glinto one of the laboratories, where the smail
furnace (not the furnace which heated the walls)
was, and gu'mg tor that found that there was
gome fires it (the rim of the furnace) was cov-
ered over with minerals and stone potg; I then
went and got intothe lower laboratory through
the window, and on lookiog iate the hogs-
heads, found that the water which had
filled  them previously,  had  been
taken out.  There was a copper spout
leading from the hogsheads to the sink. [
lonked into the barrels uwsed to contain pitch
pine kindlinzs, and it leoked as _1hough about
two-thirds had been takenout; I went up the
stairway to the upper laboratory, and then [ saw
s of a peculiar appearance, not like any
thing 1 had ever seen fiefore. I tasted of the
material, and thought it was acid; in going in-
to his back private romn, I noticed the same
liar spots on the floar of that reom. The
E‘nnh'ituatﬂ water ‘was still running. What
made this np?em' unuzual, was that when some
time betore I had left the water running, he
had stopped it and said he didn’t like 1o have it
running; I had nvtieed inthe emri.' ahox of grape
vines, and o bag ol tan, and they aid in the eniry
gometime.  Liried several times to put them into
Prof Webster’s voom, bt the doors were Qisien-
ed,and T eould not do st. My wife told meto
put them down cellar. 1 received the ordor lor
the turkey on Wednesday not Thareday as siated
before the coroner’™ jury; L made the mistake
ana told oneof the jury of it: the alterncon on
which L had the veder for the turkey given me
Professor Webster sent me to buy for him a
picce of lime about as big as my head.
Here the court adjourned untit 8 1.2 o'clock

AFTERNOOMN BEBSI0N.

AL the aliernoon session, the court was
crowded more densely, if possible, than during
the earlier part of the day. The large nomber
of aged gentlemen that appeared in court, some
over seventy years ol age, a8 Mere spectalors,
were made the sobjects ol remark. Some with
specs on  nose—sgome with Lald heads, and
others with their silvery locks—it may be taken
aa the best commentory upon the general ex-
citement that prevails throughout the community

in relation o the fasis connected with this ex-
teaordinary trinl.  Linlefield vesumed his place
npon the stand, when his direct examination
was proceeded with,

Eruraixa  LiTTLEFIELD, re-called — On
Thauksgiviee day [ put the hox of grape vines
and bag of tan in the eellar o the forenoon,
I actually made the attempt to put them in the
Professor's room. On that day in the afier-
poon shout 3 ofclock I Liegan o work at the
wall under the vault. I wanted to smiaf?- my-
gelf ag to whether there was anyibing under the
vault, for I could not go out of the College
without somebody saying to  me that
[r. Parkman was io the Medical College, and
that he wouold be found there, if he was ever
forind anywhere ; all the rest of the building
had heen searched except that part of it that I
knew hadn’t been searched, because 1 had the
key of it ; I went down the front scuttle, lifted
up the trap door, went to the hack side of the
wall, where officer Fuller and myseli had been
the Toesday hefore, and began 1o work 3 1 had
then & hammer and & mornicing chisel ; 1
worked =ome time, got out vwo courses of brick;
but a= I conlda't do more with those 1ools,
so [ gave up work ahont 4 o’elock 1. B.; that
night Lasent 1o the Thanksgiviog ball of the
Shakspeare Division of the Sons of Temper-
anes, at Gochitvate Hall; next morning I got
up ahout 9 o'clock, and as 1 sat at breakfasn,
Dir. Websater came into the kitchen and ook u
a paper and appeared to be reading ir; he saig
“iz there any more news!" 1 said there was
none; he said that he had beeq in Mr. Hench-
man's apothecary shop, and Mr. Henchman
had told bim that a woeman had seena
large bundle put into a cab; she remem-
bered the number of the cah, and the cahb
was found, and dizscovered two be all covered
with blond. T replied that there were so many
stories about Dr. Parkman that we couldn’t
tell what to believe. Prof Webster then went
up stairs. Some time after this I was oversee-
ing the arrangement of some busts which 1 had
employed some men to bring for Dr. Warner's
Muzenm. Doctor Bigelow was present;
I told Dr. Henry J. Bigelow that I had com-
menced digging through the wall. ITunderstood
him to say, " ahead with it;" I told Db,
Bigelow all ahout Professor Webster keeping
his doors locked— [ihis lasi was tuled oul as
incompetenm]—1 went into the demonstration
room, and there [ found Dr. J, B, 5. Jackson
alone. T teld him Iwas digging through the
wall: he got up and came toward me; said he,
HLyulefield, I feel dreadfutly about this matter,
and do you go throvgh that wall before
leep,” he asked me what 1 should do if T found
anything there. [ told him I should go 1o Dr,
Holmes's, he said ""dont you zo there, but go to
old Ur. Bigelow in Summer street and then
come and iell me, write your name on my slate
and I shall understand it,"" I did so.

AtToacev (3Eserar, oh! well we'll come to
that presently. - p

* I then went to Leonard Fuller, I believe, and
asked him te lend me a ecrowbar, he asked me
what I wanted to de with it, I told him
I wanted todig & hole in a brick wall to
carry a lead pipe through the hole for



32

W

water—he then replied, I ‘guess you do™
I then went to the house and locked all the
out=lde doors, and left the keys on the inside,
s that no one, not even Prob Wehstor, conld

1 in; tet down the lawch of the Tront deor; 1
then told my wile to keep waleh and <ee ifany
hody eame. for [ was going to workt ut the walls
told her if she saw Prof. Webster come, to give
fo ir raps with a hammer on the kitchen floor,
zo that I could hear it, befure she let him in,

but if the other Professors came, to let
them in; Lut not to disturh  me ;
then I gm o qpairc of  gloves

and went to work at the wall; did ot make
much progress and finally came up and weut
over o Fuller and asked for a eold chisel; he
gave me just such a oneas I wanted; went back
to waork and Zol E|.||:|-r|if:|| fur a hort time very ELE',
but peesently heard foor raps above; T van op
and my wife said *I saw two gentlemen pass
and thonght ene of them was Dr Welizler, bul
they were only Mr Kingsiey and officer Stark-
weather; they came Lo the deor and inguired
fur you.” I went out aod Mr. Kings-
lev  asked wme what private place
there was 1 the College that had not heen
seurched, 1 told him, and he said *Lei us go
into his (Webster’s) rooms,” and 1 replied that
those rooms were all locked upand we could not
get into them. They then went away, do not
know which way. [ saw officer Trenholm
standing in the street, and told him thatin hall
an hour or twenty minntes 1 could give him the
result of my labors, and T then went into the
homi=e and my wile said “you’ve {'llsl saved your
bacon coming np for Dv Webster hag just
now come in (ebjected to by the defcnee
as incompetent.) [ Jid'nt go to work again im-
mediately. Did'nl see Prol. Webster go in bat
saw him come out. He came oul of the shed
and spoke to meand Br. Trenholm.  Said that
an Irishman on the other side of Cambridge
bridge offered a 320 bill to pay his toll of ene
cent. He said they had kept the hill and ihe
City Marshal had a<ked him if he had offered
that hill. He (the Irishman) had replied that
he conld'nt swear Lo it, and Wehster then wenl
off. I returned to my work at the wail and
using the crowhar got 8 hoe clear through in
five minuies.

To the Court. I had got a small hole punch-
ed through before I eame up, +hen my wife
knocked.

There was such a strong dranght that T liked
to have lost my light, but I shaded it with m
hand, and pat the light and my head througs
at the same time and the draught siopped; the
first thing I saw was the pelvis of a man avd
the two parts of a leg; the water was Tun-
ning down from the sink, and T knew ihat
that was nn‘}ﬂncz for thoze parts 1o he 3 T went
up stairs and told my wile 1o go for Dr. Bige-
low, and 1o fusien the cellar =0 that no one
could gn down ; my wife spoke o me first,
when I came up

CQucstion Attorney General. What was
wour own condition wheén you cauve up out of
the cellar?

{Objeeted to by defence, but sustained by the
Bench.)

Answer. 1 was very much affected.

I locked the cellar door, and went dowa 1o

Dr. Bigelow's—the old gentleman's; a gicl
came 1o the door ; I asked for Dr. Bigelow ; he
was mot  al home, and DMis. Bigelow
came to the door: 1 iold her I must find D,
Bizelow; ske asked what was the mauer with
me, calling me by name; I then ran doewn to
young D, Bigelow's, Ghauncey Place, and
told him what [ had discovered; we then 1o-
gether went to K. G. Shaw Jr.'s; the cit
marshal shortly came inand 1 tald him what
had lound: he told me torun right down to the
College, and he would follow on directly; I
wenl to the College, #nd arrived there Lefore
the rest of them: I found Mr. Trenholm
al my houge; be (Trepholm) Lokl we ihal he
had been down to the cellar; the City Mar-
ghall enme in about ten mivules afterwards,
did’nt hear the City Marshal’s testimony; the
hiole was near *the north corner of the wall;
we could stand up straight near the wall,
The gronnd slanted from the hole of the privy
down 1o the sea wall, here the plan ol the
huilding was shown o the jury and the natura
of the ground plan was illostrated. 1 here ex-
amined the foundation of the walls near the
privy and I do not think any solid subsiances
could have floaied inio the vault, these is ce-
ment pilled up all roand, the tide flowes into
the privy every day, the vaunlt where the offal
Irom the dissecting room is thrown was tight
until sbout two years sinee and for that space
of time the tide flows in and out, bul this
is not sufficient 5];11:& for :.n].'l.hinf
golid te foat out. was in the wvault
with Mr. Trenholm, when we heard the ste
over head. [ have since found out that the
noize was made by my wife and children run-
ning frem the cellar over head. Marshal Tu-
key ran u); to get his revolver; we then went
up to the Jaboratory and found the bones in the
furnaee. Officer Trenbolm was left in charge
of the College until afier the arrest of Professor
Wehster. Some time afierwards officer Spurr
came to my door and said they had Pro-
téssor Webster out there, and that he was
very faint. I opensd ihe door ano let them
in; Professor Webster came in belween Lwo
men, who seemed to support him entirely ;
Wehster said to me, ©* Litlefield, they have ar-
rezted me and 1zken me away from my family
without allowing me 1o say good bye ; he was
much agitated, and sweat much; 1 thoeght he
trembled some ; we went to the lecture room,
and we went to the lahoratory ; the doors were
locked, and we asked Prof W. for the heys;
he said they had taken him aNay so suddenly
that he didn’t have time to get his keys; the
officers broke down the door; we got inihe lawer
lower lahoratory threugh the eellar door, the
way I always ‘did. Professor Webster had
left that epen when we got inlo hiz privaiwd
room. We asked where the key of the littlo
room was. He (Webster) made the same an-
swer that he did before. The officers asked
where the privy key was. Websier said 1o
me, you know where the key is. 1 told him I
did not. Then he sqgid, there it hangk on the
shelves, We tonk down the key but found it
wonld not fit the deor. The door of the little
room was broken open. 1 looked for a haichet
which nsed to be in the ronm 1o hreak the door,
open. It was a shiazling hatehet. T eould nnt
find the hatchet at frat, and asked Prof Web.
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ster where it was, he replied, in the sink. I
went down and found it there, returned, broke
opon the deor of the liule room. We nexi
broke open the privy door, and then went into
the Laboratory, and while there he asked for
water. I got him a glass and he 100k hold ol it
but eould not drink.  He tried o bring it w his
mouth, but when he raized it he began to snap
at it like o mad dog. Ogne of the officers told
him to let him have the water, and give it to
him. The officer took it and gave him some
to drink, bul it appeared 1o choke him ?Erg
badly; we went to the fiace, uncovered it, an
took out some’ of the minerals; Mr. Andrews
wiis there at the time, and I tgink Mr. Parker
alsa; Coroner Pratt swid, *Let everything be,”
A that we went down to the privy and
brought up the remains and put them ona
board; Professor Webster was a'so brongh: in,
pard tha rest who were abont came ing [ heard
somehbody ask Dr. Gay if thoze were paris ol a
homan body; he replied that he thought they
were, Prof Wehster was very much agitared and
perspirad a great deal; I thought 1 saw tears
running down his cheeks at the time; «ffcer
gpur or Baker was lefi in charge of the Medical
ollege afier Professor Wehsler went awaj;
have seen the slippers now exhibited at ihe
College; there was hlood on one of the slippers
when I saw themn last; never saw the saw now
exhihited before the Saturday after the dis-
eoverylof the remuains. [ have seen the lnife
exhibited before Dr. Webster showed it w me
himsalf the Monday before the disappearance
of Dr. Parkman; this was a bowie knile which
was - fonnd.  Dr, Webdter said when  he
showed mé&  ithe knife, * Litilefi-ld = =sce
what a' fine knife T have goi;™ 1 looked al it
and he gaid *1got it 1w cul corks with:'" I
answered, " well, 1 should think it was just
what you wanu;*” the Professor used o wear a
pair of blue coton overalls and an old coal o
work in; have not seen those overalls sinee his
arrest; the last time 1 saw them was when he
ad them ouar the time the officers called
search the house on Menday or ‘Tuesday; the
Professor used to have a key to the dissecting
room,  and those to o his own depariment
dido know: whether he had any others; there
was A hunch of sheleton Eeye found in his back
private room, A d

[ There was some objection urged by the de-
fence, against the introduction’ of this bunch of
keys in'evidence. ]

Iknow that sonie towels were found in the

wault; one diaper roller and two erash,
towels were foand: there were marks on the
towels; I know the roller, but dide’t remember
having seéa, Lhe othwrs before;  don't know
wheihsg thagaller gas marked; veyer knev aoy
Pmﬁcim uman body of auy consequence
Lo used

B (Eed v Professor  Webster;

he has sometimes asked me to get him small
of fl=s'y 10 try experiments upon. Have

zaen him explode bladders of i
room And these make considerable noise. Have
heazd noise in his lecture room when  he was'
experi ing with this gas or with the galva-
nic batlery. [Here the diseolored | lorn
towela ovnd onthe remains were exhibiled and
he FM'Emt!.nag officer remarked that the spots

gas in his lecture

were cansed by acid and not blood as had been
supposed. |

At this period the Government rested the ex-
amination of Littlefield, and the defesce com-
menced their cross examination, when His
Honor, Chief Justice Shaw, adjourned the
Ciourt until to-morrow atl 9 u'cim:k AL M.

FIFTH DAY
SaTurpAay, March 23, A.DM.

The ceurt entered at 20 minutes after 9 o'-
clock, The doors of the coure house were
thronged at an early hour by an excited multi-
tude a.xious to hear the cross-examination of
Ephraim Littleficld the most important witness
called by the government. The names of the
jury having been called, the proceedings com-
manced.

Littlefield’s ﬂmss—examinaﬁuﬁ.

AL the opening of the Court, on Saturday,

Erpraiy LiTToerFiELD was called to the
giand, and his cross-examinafion was taken np
by Mr. Sohier, on part of the defence. A vast
coneonrge of anxioug spectators flocked to ev-
ery available place of aceommodation in  Court,
{0 near his cross-examination, which commen-
ced as lollows, at the sitting of the Courtt

Mg. Somier. Yoo stated, Mr. Littlefield,
in your direct examination, yesterday, that “on
Monday, the 19th November, you saw Dr. Parks
man with Dre. Websier, at his rooms in the Col-
lage.” 1 want to know about what tima,

Answer. L can’t iwil the himr. L was dark,
and they had to have lights. ez

Q. In which room did you see them 1

A. In the laboratory; | mean the back one.

. In what position dul you see Dector Web-
BLEF ]

A. He was standing by the =tmza.

. You saw Dr. Parkman - me in?

Az Ldidy | ean® sav if he =aw me.

Q. Did you hear any thing pass belwean
them?!

A. | did. When Doctor Parkman care in, 1
heard him say o Dr. Webster, * Dr. Webster,
arg you ready for me te might 77 “No” said:
De. Webster,  He then put his hands in his!
pockets for some papers, which be took ouot, and’
accused Dr. Webster of selling something whiely
he said *'he had sold before ™ g

Q. Well. what elsal !

A. Dr. Parkman then raized his hand. i

. You say that Dr. Parkman raised his kané
When did he do so and how? 1

A. When he went out; he was near the doo:
at the time; he stood at  the doer!
and made a motion with his hand; he then
turned round and said to Dr. Webster * soma-
thing must be done to-morrow.” WLk

Q. He was excited? '

q.! How leng did you remain there that eve-
min i, .4

: f I remained there about an heur. 2
&), You say it was on Friday the 22d that yon
took up the broom to sweep off the ashes from
the stcye; now,from what place did you take the'

bro am

A took it from behind the docr; it was
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sometimes left behind the deor and Bitheti et

in the lectuie room.
i Ded you not have a paricolar place for i 7
A Noj it was left everywhers.  [Laoghter }
Y ousny you eaw @ wledge in one of the
rooms there 1 :

A. Yes; il wasa sgledage that wae left thera
gincs laLsammer by some workmen that were
working lor Dir W Bater,

Q- Was it a sledin goeh as people use for
any particubar Kind of buesinessT

AL It was such a kind ol vne as is eeod for
breaking up slones.

G Oa what porticolar kind of work was it
waaed or Drowe' o there !

(A& was used by workmen whn were en-

ﬂge-d in Luilding wp'a fue ot the ima Tor Dr

ebster, or in vpening a Que for the Duetor last
Bummer,

@ How long afier the boilding of the Aue
was it whes you first saw the simdee]

A. L gan't say; it may be one, two or three
weeks,

. You stated that the faces of the eledge
were ronnded?

A, Yen

€. Oneend was shorter than the other?

o Yes,

Q. ‘Dnd you ever use it?

AN,

G, Waz there any other gledre there?

A Yes; there was a small one, that had bat
one [ace; and ' weghed about two or three
pqum‘lrt' thiat one was in the laboratory,
poMr. Bemis  Tell me, was not that what they
cilla geologiat’s hamimer?

[Wirsess, L don’t know what they call it.
{Loud laughter |

Mr. SoHiEnr,  What time did you dine tha
day?

i. ALl o'elock

Q. What tume do you vanally dine

A Av one o'clock | always dine at one
o'clock.

Q. You say, that on thig particular day you
were detamed out Jonger than usum 7

A. Yes; | had tickets to settle about that day,
That day was appnin®cd to examine the tickels;
I had to examine them with Dy, Holmes,

(G How long did it take? .

A Aboot’ filteen minutes. After the class
came gp, | stoed at Dr. Holmes" door about fif-
teen minutes. “I'he class came Up and went on.
They made a eonsiderable rsh.

& Youmay that itteok fifteen minutes?

. ﬂ-rli I thinkat did, because [ always atop be-
i, L

Q. Was the door ehut]

A. The door is always shut; there is a spring
io it.

@ Da you know how long yoo remuined
there, and to what time? :

Aut To about ten mires of twa o'clock.

@ Did yon g to sleep when you were in the
roomd : I i

A. Na, I sat down upon 'the seties.

Q. You sated in your direct examination,
that (it was on theafternoon of Monday that

think you heard some body walking
in the labeiaiory.  Are you certain of this?
J.ﬂ.;_ The sowid came from ity [ wook it for the
Iahorawry.. I thought the sound wis from
LR A1) 3k LF A} i M

SR LT,

Q. What were you lisiening there forl

. A, What was [ listening for! 1 can't say; |

believe | 'was waiting for water, : i
@ How Tong did you listen? "

A T vany say. - "
go hack?

]

Q. Which way did yon

AT wenn haek in the kitchen,

@ You siated, i your direcl, that when
D Webhster went down 1o the I|',|1,(:t|,|3-1:l T‘“
gaw him.  Did ‘he say anyhi g1 :

A. Nogir, he did nol say 8 word, ki

Q. Vouzay you went fv a party that night.
What vime did you gel home? i

AIL. I went about six o'clock, and ceme back
early.

ﬂr Wihat time did yeu return?

A. Tcalled ar the aAlbjan House at my re-
turmn.

Q. Before you weut to the party, did you try
the doorsT

A Yes, to try il they were secore. [ al-
ways do so. [t someiimes 1akis ‘me half an
hour e do them up, and sometimes more

@ Afer you gov bock from the parily yoo
locked 1he seeond roomdom? .

A N ; it shot tiself i

Q3. !l'llul. you put out the light?

A g

. Were there any persons there at the
time 7

A No. I zaw noone, and heard vo one,

@ Did youwtry Dr, Webster's door 1

A. Nug | did not,

Q. How often did you try it that day ¥

AL 1 triedat after Dr. Holmes jeciure.

Q. lam gpeakiog of the evening now of the
party.

A. L tried all the doors excepting his lectore
romm Up sliirs,

@ How many doors led towards that lectura
room ? 1 5 k]
A. Fhero are two doors; one of them | nevar
AW, O, :

. ls thers not a slide in the door 1

A. No, sir; there 15 not,

Q. The panels open, don’i they 1

A. They have buttens on the inside.

. Do they everopen ]

A. | have seen some wash-pane through them,

Q. Where were you on “Thursday might pre-
vious to Dr.. Parkman’s disappeatance T—what
time were you home 1

A. | was home at 1 o’clock,

Were you there that night 1
I can’t eny.
What time did you go aut to the ball 1

A. | went there and remained 1ill 12§ o'clock

Q. On the last oeeasion, until afier you left
home, that last night, and on the 23d of Nov,,
were you there T

ALl don’t know ag | was,

. Had you not made use of the Doctor's
roam, on that might, to pliy cards 1

A: 1 decline answering tha. question, (Roars
of laughter.)

Q. Had you not been there gambling 1

A. 1 decline answering that gquestion. [Re.
newed laughter. ) R
Q. Do yoo know that the Doclor found oot
you were gambling 7 il i
AT dontt kninir.l H&n&mmﬂ In]‘ﬂl,f.ﬂg“,

Q
A.
Q.

A

o me aboul it

o
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@. When examining on Friday the 20th, wos
oithe warer Tunving all the time? L -4
A, No, sin ; Wi
¢ s How Were the pipes kept from freezing 1
¢ bl Thewarer was leldrunning. ol
& During the day, , was there any ohjeet in
keaving'1he water sunning T B S
ail) AlsWensed vall to keep the pipes from
freszing and for thai puorpose. i
@ Upon the Friday you used to draw the
s ek onp g * :

ﬁ?es. 1 :
. How lohg did yoo see o the pipes 1
A T dou't konow.
| @. Tnis was previous to the arrest ]
.l.l YES. ¥
@. Youstated in your direct examization
that you had changed your esimony in gune
spespeets, [ wish you Gow o state in what par-
ticular T i { 2y
¢ A bchanged it after the Coroner’s Inguest,
A reerifiend it before the Grand Jury
Couvrt. In what respect 7
Wirsgss Lo regard 1o when 1 was asked
about the turkey-——as (o whether I received ivon
Tuesday ar Wednresday.
oo Mridomien How did yoastate i before the
Corbuer's Jury 7
Witxgss ?wid it waz on Wednesday,
o1 B - Dig you say before the Coroner’s Tiquea
that he gave you tue wrkey before or alier the
gearch? -
ol Lanid it was on Wednesduy,
ooy What b now asli you is simply this and
answer me, i you' please | Did you say hefore
the Corener’s Liguest, that it was before o aiier
the search, or belire fonr o'clock 7
U L said it was before 4 o'clack.
Q. MNow answer my question, which 1 shall
tagnun. Did you say before the Coroner's
inquest, that 1t was before or aiter the search,
this turkey was given you 7
iConnt. Yoo said that the examination was
made on the game day; was that on YWednesgay
instead of Tueeday 1
Mr. SomiER: No; your Honer. He now
gtates ihat it wee made oo ‘l'uesday instead of
Wednnsday. -
Covnr. He says now, if we underatand him
might, that ne can't'tell exactly when. ,
Mr. Somikr. Mr. Lattehieig, do you mean (o
say now, that you etated betore the Coroner’s
| :iﬁqumt-tilmry:m did 'not know whether it wis
betore oi after the search, that the turkey was
given youl oo
A. Lean't sy,
! ATTORNEY BEEHHRLE.. I think it will appear
that it was alter,
Court. Witness, yoo don’t think, you eay,
that'this terkey was given on Tuesday 7
A. | don'v think 1t was, 1 say it was on
Tuesday that lr. Webslergave me the vrder fur
ﬁu‘iur’h-}'. 'l'.- Ml ik |
IMr. Somer. Did yoo not say before the Cor-
oner's Jury, that after you got through the ex-
amination, Dr. Webster came to youn and f(ol-
lowed you down stairs, and offered you the tur-
'I Mo i GRVIF TR r

1 me | did, beeause 1 wrote it down,
. Did'you write it down after or before the
Coroner's inquest | il h
A. Twrate down the heads of it. [ did not
write down half’ what 1 hnﬁﬁad.__ll‘} yesterday.
i L,

«with Dr. Parkman's murder?
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@. You said hefore the coroner’s inquest
whs Wednesilay instead of Tuesday.

A That was & mistike.

Q. How came you o get Wednesday and
Tudsday so eofused wgeiher in your mind?

AL Cun't swy, 7

ATTosey GrrErRaL. He wanis to know
how you discovered your mistake.

Mr. Sopmies Dl you make any o her mly-
take| which vou did wot'aler, in regard to this
trunsnction of Wednesday?

A 1 made no other misiake—1I don't think I
T, ", i
8. When did yon first avrange in your mind
those fmets, you testificd 1o fiere yestepday 1

A Pdon’ ksow; it was afier Lir. Webster
wis arrested - —in el wesl. 3

Q. At ul--n_? that week that im}*rmﬂ-&é them
LR T T TR,

A Yes

Q. How early did you hegin to take 2 meme-
randmm of the facisT

A- 1 hegan' it ou Sunday night.

Q@ What hoor on Sunday night T

A Assoona: T went jute my room—1 told
mv wile about it

@ It was an that Sunday nizht you be o
watch Dr. Webster? L n o

A ©In was,

3 Were yon hunting round the neighbor-
hood 7 ;

A Yes: [ hunted round, and went into an
ad joining huilding and io an old cellar that was
near.

Q. Did yon tell any one you were to gat the
reward?

A. No: I did not,

Q.' Did you tell Dr. Webster that you were?

A No: | did pot,

Q. You say your suspicions were excited
that night you speak of about Dr, Webster?

A Yes,

Q. When you saw Dr. Wehsier, the day you
stale in your direct, passing along the sireet, at
which side of the sireet was 17 ’

A He was at the northwest side of Fruit
glieet ;

. Wag he near the sidewalk?

A. There was oo sidewall,

@ Were you standing in such a position as
that he should pass voun?

A. No; he walked on the flat walk, and tnen
weni to the sidewall.

@ Thi= was about sundown on Sunday?.

A Yes '

Q. Yen taok particnlar notice of hiz fape!

A. He looked pariicularly pale, much paler
than I ever saw him hefore. -

L. He lnoked on the ground?

AT LT ' y

Q Yoo now then, Fﬂﬂend to say, that then
you snspeeted him of having something to do

K

A. 1 did.

@. Yoo ihen su=pecied him say, of
kalling Dr. Parkmau? b T

A Tdid, = ,

@ 1 wish you would state in words what Dr,
Wensler's words were, when he wld you he
latt saw Lr. Parkman? *

A He said 1hat was the very time that 1

we him #4853 63; he then counted the money

own on the table, and went off as fast as he

™. e <o

ST



36

could go, up twn stepsal o time ;" he also said
that D' Pabma told him he. was going 1o
-L-nthMge 0 dizcuarge a morigage;' hethen
zaid, "‘he did not kuow that Dr. Parkman was
missed:” hethen left and went off

Q. You said that the Mouday afier the oc-
EOFFEnCE, Euut wile wold you that Dr Park-
man's brother had gone up to the collece, and
he and Br. Wahster were there togeiher?

A On Menday 1 saw them together ; they
were then talking.

. You said that you then had suspicions of
Dr. Web-ter; did you siate it 1o any person?

A, Ldon Iumw [ wenl down siairs.

Q Had you then 'in your miud any suspicions
abont M. Wengier T

A Lilon® kanws; I saw Dr. Parkmane’s hro-
ther then with him

Q. You don'l u: cerstand my gquestion. On
Salu r.!; yom say you saw Dr. Wehsier?

A Yes
Q Now I, wanl to know, that it on the
Monday yuur suapicions were cxciied, whether
you calied o minl what occurred . hetween  you
and e, \-rrnl ar oqi the previous Saturday 7

A T o0t wnvw that [ thouznt of them on
the momnent, hut T was ihl.lklng of (them all
the tim=

@ I you say that you led wa—pu..mllzi of L.
Welisler o - Monday moruing?

a‘ Y-lﬂ

@ Yuu wen! ap, yoo =ay, Liw the laboracry

a.l_ul. g8 ¥ !)r Webhaier and Dr Parkinan k-
ing 1o ti nther?

i_ I <aw them, and [ went back down to the
| aboratary.

Q. How long was it before [br. Farkman left,
and whon did hl‘: gl

A, | wont dewn into laboratory, and . inthe
o dior

Q. Mow after that, how long did Dr. Parkman
remain there !

AL 1 don't know
clock A

Q. Yo also saw Mr. Kingsley on that day.
Dr. Webszier's brother was al the Collega?

A Yes,

Q. Where was Dr. Webster at the time?

A. He came down himsalf, and put his head
out of the window, and asked os“who wae
there.'"

Q. Did the Doctor stop there?

Al can’ Laaj

Q. Vou say in your direct that you went into
the back laboratory the frat?

A, I'selieve [ went in the Arst, and they all
f ollowed ne.

Q. Then you went down staira?

A. Yea,.and left them there.
was there at the Lirme.

Q. Did you see Dr. Webster after the: e:a:m.
na.urin on this MondayT P -’

I can’t say whethier 1 did or nol.

Q At what Bour?
YA Tean't aa}'

Q. Where did you

A. 1 went down to B

I believe untll alter 12 o'-

The Doctor

0 an Mullli]l.l._'i‘. night 1
alls Duneeng Acade-

my. (Ilmmoderate roars of laughter.)
Q. Did you lr{ all the doors belore  yon Willt
‘P the Academyl .

1 did try ltm:n all.

What was your ﬂhjﬂ':'.‘.l m gmq; to the lab-

4
“‘ oyt

A. My only object in going thers was todo
the work.

Q@ What did you do then: Did you pass
%uw-;u to his room and ask him if he wanted a

ree

A. 1 did, and he said ** he did not.*

Q. How long after was it that you made the
sxamination T

A. Lihiok about eleven o'elock,

@. Who led these gentlemen into the Labo-
ratory when first they weni there ?

A I Webgier himself

. You recollect stating that you went duwn
Slairs {mm leaving them in the lecture wom?

= Bz

. Whe else passed dowa 7

A Dr Welster and the other gentlemen.
Tiuey passed by the Labinet, and Dr. Wehstar
gaid Vil whs Lhere he kepr hiz valuahles

. Yuu staled in your direct examination
that Ductar W‘vhﬁm seeined to lead them away
from the pr:u'

A. AMr. - Llrlt anid the oihers all went past
g privy. [saw Mr. Kingsley in the recess
thers

L, Was Lhis helore or after you say that the
Docior saul, " this is my private privy 1

A 1 din’t recollect

@A You say some one remarked ¢ here ara
other rovms 1

A Mr. Kingsley said ‘' here is another
touin.”  [nere was a dark corner in the rodm.

. You stated that you were standing in part
of your premises awd saw Doclor Webster at
Wik 7

Ad. Yes

[i'. {;ru say you were walching Dr. Wehster?

Pea

Q. Alier you lefi did you go back o wateh
ham agns T

A Yes,

2. You wend back, then, for the purpose ‘o
e plpg amn/eye Hpei Inm‘?

A. Yeuu Tihen went down the Luhamlm'_r
stairs 1o heac il e bell woald pull,

How muny beils are there in the house? .

A. Thres belis axed in diferent places; lhﬁf
rite b different places,

Q. T e bell was rang that ev‘euing at l'nur

o'clnck?

A Lot recollect

Q. Did you not swear trE'IurvP the Coroner's
Jury, tnat you did notses the Docior. from  the
time those sendlemen wenl to make a EEﬂ.I:Dm
anil 6 :r'u.]m,k that evenin

A, Iiisvery likely Idi
mistake aboutl Lne tu.rkﬂjr

i::nause I made a
{Great Iaugh-

ter,
L'Equu‘!‘. This, ynu saj,r, was the same uuq.
take? A
WirsEss YEB‘ b
Mg. Sunier. Now, et us know how Jlong;
after was it, before you went back with the tar-
keyl,.. {Laughler ] . ater
Tt was about 6 o'clock. /0 0w

Q What did you do, afier you got home?. .|
A 1 stepped Em the mlcluan and lunt may.
ten. i 1 &
G You  say ]rmn' WlfGJ I-Slﬁl II'M! hﬂlﬂl’ﬂ.
“whcr':i F“ulﬁ ngl"! mg.‘rl-n dm 10L)
A. pXes; :.
Q. Youdid nut wah&&dmrs tu.u] JOU Were.

going to the lodge?
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A. No.
Q. Did you try them after yon came ‘from
lod

A, Ican'tsay; 1
Dr. Wehsier told me that night,
na fire during the weesk.

@ Did you wash anything for him that
week?

A, I said that I used to, wash glasses for
him, He nsed always to leave the glasses af-
ter him for me to wash - [ don't think he moved
th= glasses from his tahle.

@, Did yon not swear, that you heard foot-
steps in that room, on Wednesday a little afier
1 o'clock?

A. I don't recollec.

@. Did you nnt swear at the Coroner's In-
guest, that yon went there ahout 9 o'elock,; and
a little afier hear font-steps or nnise]

A. I don’t reeoliect that I did say sn.

Q. For what parpose were you watching the
d,u.Dm‘!' r when you were Fsiening on the Tues-

got home near 11 o'clock;
that he wanted

i. He told me he should want no fires that
weell knew Dr. Webster always wanted
hot fires in his room. He came there early on
Wednesday mn:-minpig and [ thought it very
strange, that he should be there without fires
in his room so cold a mnmimi-l

Q. Did you say before the Gorener's [quest
that you heard aujl'\nne in the Lahoratory, he-
fore you went in there un Monday?

A. | can't say.

2 When you were wotching L. Wehster
on Wednesday hefore you went our, had yon
any reference to this business ahout Dr. Park-
man? ac

A. I had,

G How long did you wait?

A. I waiied until [ heard his fooisteps and 1
then heard him drag something along the

Q. ln what direction did you hear it move—
or towards where did you hear the dragging 1

A. 1 heard it move on the floor towards the
eoal-bin; | afterwards saw him move towands
the furnace, on looking through.

Q. ?Hld you any idea of his burning anything

ere

A. 1 was not thinking aboul the burning.
Q. This increased your suspicions 7
A. Yes.
Q. Where did you go after this?

A. | went inta the reom, and there was great
beat there. 1 thought the heat was great.

Q. How did you know thot the heat was
great T ¥

A. | put my hand to the wall, and the wall
was hot,

Q How high was tke flue ?

A. I think the furnace was aboui three fcet

bigh.

E}. That was the place where the heat eame
out of 1

A, Yas.

Q. You did not ancover the furnace 1

A, No.

Q. Mow, you said that on the top of that fur-
pace were enme crucihles T

A. Yes, and mineral stones.

. You epoke of another furnace—were there
mineral stones there ¥

A, Yea.

Q. How were they 1

A, They were all in papers at the time,

Q. Did you look into the ashes T

A. No,

. Did you look into the eonl hols 1

A. No.

G, ¥ou stated in your direct that you looked
intn the water, with the expectation of li:nd'i.ng
Dr. Parkman’s body there ? "

A Yes

& How many keye had you belonging to that:
building?

A Sigteen, [ believe,

Q. Dud you try to get into the privy that after-
noon vou stated?

A. | did not.

Q. Have {au got closets in the college?

A, Yes—but no locks on them.

Q- Was not this a very eommon sort of lock
upon the privyl

A_ ¥es—I should think it was a very common
gort of lock.

. Did you not try to get into the privy?

A I did not.

@ Did you gn home that mght?

A I did not.

Q. Where did you gol

A. | went to a cotillon party. (Loud laugh-
ter.

. Yoo stated that you had suspicions about
the prive, and that you did not go into it, but
yet went to a eotillon party? (Laoghter.)

A Yes

Q. Did you notice any blood at that time T

A. | notieed some blood on the stajrs, and 1
tasted one of the drops with my finger. 1 saw
gpnte in the labaratory.

. To whom did yoo first eommunicate the
matier on Toesday?

A. To Dr. H:!I'I:'IFII:I!"d—-II.EIl ta Mr. Thompson.

Q. Did you, on Thursday, communicate it to
any one? ‘

A. Mo, except to my wif .

@ You swore to one knife, did you ever
swear to the other?

.

@ Did the Doctor keep tools in his room?

A Yes,

@ You stated the Doctor showed you a
knife, when did youn see it after?

A 1 saw it in the tea chest,

Q. Had it blood upoo it?

A. I ean't recollect.

@ Did you ever =ee that
witness, offering the reward

A. I did. 3

@ What did yon do when you first saw it?

A I went down to the college and showed it
I saw soiue of them stuck up reund the college
in all directions. ;

Counsel here read the notice offering the re-
ward for the recevery of Dr. Parkman. |

Mr. MErRRICE, (on the part of the defence.)
Witness will you permit me to ask you, if yon
were nat at the toll-house, on the Sunday after
Dy, Parkman was mis=ing?

A. | was, I went over there on Sunday even-
ing.

. You azked the 1all-man if he was the man
that said he saw Dr. Parkman pass over om
FridayT

A, 1 did.
aaid 8o,

ﬁmlm (handed to

He said it was the young man that
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T worlt svow winH
Q. Do yomrecollent saying ‘inany ona thera
that you saw Diroo Parkman@a into the Colloge
on the Friday. and go oot again 1 f
b A 1did nit. Dsaidl never saw him polinor
0 nuk. AT
B Did vonlever sav tnnav one there that you
gaw Dr. Webster pay Dr. Parkman money T
A. | never did, i
- @ Dud you not say 20 to o gealleman named
Green, who wawsthere 1ol 2y 1H ;

-3
bk

A 1 didnnt. 1
Q. Do you know 2 Mr. Green 7
A ldwe not. Lde not think! 1 do,

L

Afer some fow questions on the direct exame::
Ination, which wag resumed, and 'éuma':lr‘dgl'.h_e'r
erosg-examination, of no particalar 1mp1:|\rl.‘,. wit-
ness withdrew fram the stand. =
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‘orth wiltness—Axnpew A. Fostem, called.
J'am a provizion dealer in Howand street near
the Howarld Athenmam., [ delivered & 1urkey
to Mr. Lutlefield i an order frinn '.E'fn}fE:iHII
Wehste | oo Tuesday afiernoon, the 27ith ol
< Novemiher, 1849 hetween 3k o'clock and 4 o'-
cll__h:!{, P. M Heceived amaber at ihe swimne
time froo Liticheld, sigied J. Webster for
Bome sweel polatuds,

Crpszceramined. Mr.'Livleficld came to my
slore soime Wine since and wanied 10 look
my hooks to see the order. I think he remark-

that he had made 3 mistake in relation to
the time.

23th witness — Mas Canouivg LaTTLerizLn
ealfed. Awm wife of Ephraiin Litleficld, My-
selfand hashand resided in the hasement story
olf'the medics| college; on Sunday I gave my
hpshand caution against commuunicating his
guapicions ol Prof  Webhster.,  (The defence
objected to the introduction of 1his copversa-
tion in evidence; the heneh roled i competent )
I was standing 1n the Kitchen at the time. and
he [{my hushand) beckonedg me to him, and (old
me his suapicinnzg of Professor Webster, [Tne
Conrt ruled out the conversation of Mr Little-
field, but admitted that of Mrs Litulefield on the
oceision. ]

I said <iont for merey sake eay so again, or
mention’it to any hody, for it the Prole=sora
hear of it, they will make trouhle for you? 1
noticed that Prof. Wehster's ronms wers =hul
ont lhe Friday alternoon of Dr. P's disappenr-
ance; the Professor had a-ked me to get him
some clean water, T=ent some yp  sonn alier
by my litile girl. She returned and said the
door by the [ahoratory stairs was locked 3 1 tald
her that she must be mistaken, for the door was
always unloeked. | went up and (ound that the
door wias locked. | went several  Lines
on Saturday and Sund iy and tried the daars of
the Laboratary; on M wnday moroing 1 found the
door of the Litoratory “unlocked once, 1agiin
fountd them Incked; (hink it waa the same morn-
ing that the expressman left ., the grape

,. 8 hox ard &' bag in

ines, a nur  Aappari-
mmd, snid  thingz were never left there
fore” ‘the = expresemian | ueed to . call

frequently and leave thines at the college n
Pro'essor Wy ehster’s ronms; he could always
antil this time et into” the roams opeup ed by
Professor  \Webster ;. he tried the doors
in my presence; they were locked and he said
“you see now the doors are locked and | can't
get iny” | wanted to get the grapa vines and tan
out of the way beenuse the elildren were play-
ing with and seattering it about the roome;don’t
ulﬁu%sact how fong Dr. ‘Samuel Parkman ataid
at the college on the day he ealled; don’t re-
:l::iﬁh'gbnr_h;_uﬂy the time that Prof. W. came to
: 'ﬁ'ge oi Friday ‘mornlog; he said 1o me,
".':ﬂljl. Lirtleficld, hawve you heard anythiog
ahout Dr. Parkman?” 1 replied no; he then;re-
eated the story of a woman seeinz a large
ndle put into a caly, &c ; Mr. Littlefeld said
“there are @» many siories old that L doa’t
know what to helieve;” Prof. W. was not pres-
L when Mr, L said this ; it was meniioned
hushand that e was diggiiz on the wall
rsda, 3 should Ihink'h!‘?lad%ﬁﬂﬂ tu Wik,
. ’_L:Hi} hoir when he came up againj
e iy my hoshand  emt to work
again in the cellar; the doors were locked

R

and 1 was ardered hy my hushand to knock
four times on the Roor af Prof, Webster cuime;
I thanghtthat Isaw Prol Wehsier and Eoock-
ed for my woshand; he (Mr. L | came up; T
found I had mis=taken the persoi of Mr. Kings-
Loy [or Prof. Wehster; my  hushand  went out,
and while he was our, Prol. W. came m
Profeasur Webster tonk the grape vine, bag and
bundie and set them in hiz laboratory, he shortly
afterwards went sut and | saw him talking with
the polige officers: my husband c-me 0 Bomes
time afierwards and went down o werk againg
in about an howr he came up agan,

Glucstion —How.id i, Mr 3., appear when
he camnge npout of the cellar? .

He look=d dreadully, [D-fenee objected to
this testimony but the beuch sustaioed, i75] 1
never saw him look so heiore; he seemed very
much affeeted ; he burst oo crying 3 1 said to,
b —

Aitarney General, you needo't repeat Lhe cons
versailli. F.

Wirxe s Well! then [ cannot sny anyihing.

[At this reply the menbers sl the har laugh-
ed hearily, and the witness yoioed o e Guer-
rimen: |

My husband ordered the deors to he all lock-
ed. and went out,  Me. Treanelm came in, and
|gut a Key and unlocked the ceilar avor 10 let
him go down ; he went down, and shorily af ET-
words came up saying that there was nn ig-
1ake ahout it ; my bhu=band reruened with Dr.
Bigelow and several others ; [ never suw any
hert clothes left at the Luborawwry by ihe ex-
JIFE S S

Cross examined. 1 don't recsllect exactly
what tme Lgot the ®aten for Prof Wehsierg it
was after 1he officers had Leen shere; (here was,
a Lavsr wod bnddle hronght by the @x press mang
I didn'y =pe Prof Weh-ter ke the bag, bunbla;
anil hox inte his laboraiory; Lol w e, hesenag,
up stairs they were in the; entry, aod when he,
vame dewnthe, wepe missiog, so [ concluded,
that e por then in iz, o il

20tk Witness Joun MaxwerLL ca'led. . 1 hiva
in Frait street  place; know. Ur Parkman; he
lived in Walnut gtreet; a few days before, tha,
e Parkman disappeared, | carried a note I':q!n
Prof Webster to Dr Parkman, and delivered it
to him in his own hand. ; p #102

Crozs examination of this wilness declined. 4

aoh Wipess, Jous H o H.ﬂ“i.n.t'. m::l'cd'. Am

ad at the Mas-achusctta Hospital wo cofis
::E:ﬁ and deliver medicines  Mr. Lintlefield,
applied v me for a jar of bload I ihink on,
Thursday, a week hefore Thankssiving; didu't
Zel the hjllnnd for Br. L. 1 atended all the lecs
tures on Chemistry. ]

Cross-crami 1 fix the day on which
Mr. Litefield applied 1o me, by the fact, that
there was but oue more lecture on Chemistry in
the course. : gl

Tae court here addressed the jury,saying that
he was under the painful necessity of stating to]
them that the trial would progress into anothee
week, and that they waonld be ﬂhl!E'E'l to remain
in the custody of officers. He said they must
withold the expression of their opinions, and
ahstain ¢ven from the formation of npinions on
the subjeci, because they had only thus far
heard a part of one side of the case. -

The court here adjourned, until Monday, A,
Bl., at 9 o'clock.
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SIXTH DAY,

Mowpaw, March25—A. M.
The jury entered at five minutes before nine
o'clock, and were followed by the Courl at five
minutes past nine, The names of the jury were
ealled and the proceedings commenced.

doth witness. Miss Saran Busseiy, called
by government ad sworn—Am acquainted and
rgla.ted to M. and Mrs. Linlefield, am aiecs
of Mr. and Mrs. Littlefield; I visited Mr. and
Mrs. Littlefield on the 19th MNovember 1549,
and stand till the 27eh; heard of the disappear-
ance of Doctor’ Parkman on Friday, Satur
day, Monday and Tuesday. On Friday a gen-
tleman came to the door between 4 ané b o'clk.
in the afternoon. [ went to the door to let him
in—it was Mr. Petty. | didn’t let him in at tho
front donr; the key wasn't in, and T didn"t know
where to find it. S0 1 looked through the side
light of the door, and saw a8 gentleman, who
asked for Mr. Littlefield. 1 reéplied to him that
Mr. L. had laid down, but that if he wonld

o round to the other door, 1 would go and aall

r. Littlefield he went round and I went down
stairs to call Mr. Lattlefield and when | got down
there | saw Mr. Littlefield coming out of the hed
room in his sforking feel, and passed into the
kitchen, and Mr. Littlefield, went to the door

Cross-examined | know that it was between
4 and 5 o'clock P. M., hecause 1t was after the
lectures were over, and after. Mr. L. had laid
down. 1 first called these faets-to mind about 2
weeks since; | was at Medford, and Mr. and
Mrs. L. were there, and we were talking about
it,and my father asked who went to the door;
then | thought of these thigas.

3let  Josera W. Prefro¥ Am a student
of medicine; attended the last course of Frofes-
sor Webster's lectures; | saw Prof. Webster on
Friday, Nov. 23, 1849, after the lectures were
overd it was about b o'elock; saw him about 10
or 12 feet from Mr. Littlefield's carriage shed;
he was going towards 1t; am not able to say
whether he entered the College or not; am per-
fectly confident mysell that this was on Friday
evening; | was coming from the dissecting-
room.

"iross-ecramined  The shed was on the n].Fe:::
site side of the Coliege, into which the Pro
gors used 1o drive their carringes ; the shed is
ealled the East shed ; « was to meel iwo young
medical students on Hanover street rhat Friday
might, aud I had told them | could’at meet them
on any ather night ; [ have thonght of it several
times ; [ thought it was a remarkahl. fact meet-
ing'Professor Wehster that night at that time ;
I mentioned it as a remarkahle fact to Mr,
Richariszan, a member of the bar, in the cirs ;
1 don’t remember whether it was befire or +Fer
the disappearance of Dr Parkman - T fix the
hour from the fact that T usually hav wrt aat
half-past six o’clock, and was to have mer the
muug students referred toal 7 o'clock ; T vame

m the dissecting roovm ; [ don’t remciher
geeing any one i the dissecting room @ the
time I lefi i

‘ examination resumed  Thourh the

meeting Dr. Welster Friday night remark: ble,
because T never s:w him befors at that i/me;
this was the second course of lectures I had
ltrl.e:n::led. .

32d—Wm. Carmoox. [ drive a team for
Mr. Fuller; am acquainted with Liitlefield;
live at the corner of Fruit and Grove sireets;
was with Mr. Littlefield talking on the Sunda
afier the disappearance of Dir. Parkman, an
saw Prof. Webster in North Grave street, op-
posite the Colleze : he ¢a1'r.u:|t|uWu. Fruit sirest;
I'think it was about 4 ofcivck; I was clear
enough to see; he (Webster) came up to M.
Litilefield and said to him; did you see Di.
Parkman last weck ; Mr. Littlefield said
he saw him on Friday going towards the Col-
lege. Prof. Webster asked where he (Litle-
field) was, when he saw Dr. Parkman. Little-
field replied that he was standing al the (romt
door of the College, but dido't see . P.
when he went to the College, as he had gone
and laid down on a settee at a distance from
the door, Prof Webster asked what time on
Friday afternoon Littlefield had scen Dr. Park-
man coming towards the College. Littlefield
replied abont hali past 1 o'clock P. M.

[rofessor Wehster said ““that is the very time
I pelid him 34583, to discharge a morigage," and
that ¢ the Damurfrnhhed the money and ran off
as fast as he could,” and as he was going Prof,
Wehaier said to him “ now go 1w Cambridge
and discharge the mortgage ;" didn't see any-
thing remarkable in the appearance of Dr,
Wehster at the time. \
I[Uwss-ennﬁna.liﬂn of this witness was de
clined.

33d "i%'it!lﬁs- Dr. Joux B. 8 Jacksox, called.
[ am P.ofessor of Physiological Analomy,
at Harvard College, in the city of Cambridge;
Mer. Littleficld had an interview with me on
Friday at the college at about I o'clock.  [The
introduction of this conversation w s objected
to by the defence, hut was allowed to proceed
by the bench to test the relevaney of the sub-
ject matier of the coaversation.] That he
couldn’t go into the street without being told
that Dr Parkman was within the walls of the
Medical College, and that he meant to dig o
the privy vault and examine it; I told him
to go on, and Il he discovered anyihing
to ge to Dr Bigelow first, and then come to mej
enjoned strict secresy upon him in case he
made no discovery, and pledged mysell to the
same; when 1 came home that evening, | found
him [Littlefield) at my place; don't know wheth-
er Webster used anatomical subjects in his de-
partment or not, ; i

(“ross examination of this witness declined by
defence, S

34th witness G. W TreErgoLm, Policeman.
My beat wasal the west front of the city last
November, near the Medicai College; never
lnown Littlefield the janitor of the college;
know Professor Wehster. Saw Pro'essor Web-
ster ou the Sunday afternoon afler the disap-
pearance of Dr Parkman. [ was standine talk-
ing with Littleheld when he came up, he { Web-.
ate.re said to me * What about chat $20 bill 77
I told him T didn"t know anything aheu! it, he
then told the story of the Irishman oifering
the 520 hill to change for a toll of one cent g
[here witness said he was misiaken,and said that,
he was talking with Mr. James H. Blake, (late
city Marshall ) instead of Littlefield | Webster
came up and s to Mr_ Biake, and suia that
the first he had heard of the disappearance of Dr.
Parkman, the evening before, he said ne had
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ead an acconnt of it in a paper—Frof, Webster
gaid that on the day of his (Dr. Parkman's) disap-
pearance, he had paid him $483 and some odd
eonts, to discharge a mortgage, and that he (W)
had eome io the eity to tell his (P%s.) friends;
did ot see Prof. W.during the interval between
that/Sunday and the Saturday of his arrest; Mr.
Littlefield told me on Fridav afternoon about 4
o'clock, thut he had told the officers that every
plaes in the College had been eearched except
that, and he meant to penetrale the walls, and
gae if there was anything there; he sand he (L.}
had felt the walle of the Laboratory very hot
gome time before 3 | feli of the walle—
but did mot leel any heat there then;—
il was on the Friday afternoon when the re-
mains were di-covered, the conversation ook
lace about the £10 or 520 hill, offered by the
Eriahma.n in payment of wil Poof. Wehster
gald that the City Marshal bad g the bill
from the wllman, and had sent for him {Wekh-
ster) 1o identify 11, He (Webster) said he
didn®t identify it a8z one paid by him w Dr.
Parkman. f. Wehster then wenl away:
just afterwazds Littlefield came ool and =aid
f:m should be throu gh the wall in an hour or g0,
in abont an hour afierwards Litt!eficld came
\:ﬁaand saud’ he had found Dr  Parkman in
vault, and that he was going for Dr, Bige-
low. He went off, and I went into Mr. Little-
field’s howse, intending to go down the cellar to
gee the result of Mr. Littlefi 0d's discovery. Mrs,
Littlefield azsked me 1if I was not afraid to go
down; told her no, and she then gave me a lam
and opened the cellar door. 1 went down, an
looking 1nto the ¥aolt, through the hole i the
wall, saw the parts of the body described.
Shortly Marghal Tukey, Dr. Bigelow, and the
others came down.

To the Couri—The remaina were taken out
of the vault and laid on a beard. They wére
left there ull the party came down.

Direct—I was left in cliarge of the Coll
nntil Professor Webster wag bronght dow :E;
the pariy. He [Wehster) was browght down
about 11 o'clock at mght. 1 was not at the
door when he ( Webster) came. Littlefield came
up stairs and told me that Profl W. had come;
the party wenf tu the Liboratory, the door o
which was forced in ; we went to the privy and
acked where the hfg of it was; Littlefield re-
gli&d--tha.l. Prof. .had it; Prof. W.sumd he

ad mot got it, bat that it was hanging up on "he
shelves; we took down the key he showed us,
and went to the under Laboaratory and  tried it
but it would oot fit the lock of the privy; the
door ol the privy was then broken  open; Prof,
Webster appearcd to be confused while in the
lower Laboratory; was more agitated than when
in the upper one; he called fur water, aud when
it was brought 1o him ke spapped and ho at
those who offered it. Officers Adams, Rice
and mysell’ remained at the cell all night; T re-
mained there votil Sunday sflernoon; was re
lieved from duty only a few minutes at a time
diring this interval; 1 was not aoder arders (o

keep a strict watch npon Mr. Livlefield or any

one eélse al the time; the place was prope

and Etbu’reljr goarded; Lhe rI;lmains wergylwit;
a box, nailed up and placed in the privy; an
loguiry was made fur the hatchet belonging to
the Laboratory. Webster replied, “‘down in

¥ g H

the gink.”* I think Littlefield succeeded im
finding the hatchet. .

Crosg eramined. —Profeszor Webster accost-
ed ma on Friday afternoon, eaying, W hat about
that §20 billT™ he said eomething aboot the eity
marshall at Cambridge, in connection with this
bill; | was acquainted slightly with the Profess-
or at that ime; | saw Litilefield on Saturday the
day after the disappearancc of Dr. Parkman; he
wilg talking with Mr. Kingslev; he (Littlefield)
gaidd he had not seen Dr. Parkman for three or

four days.
Tothe Court. Mr Litlefield was talking
with Mr. Kingsley, on Samrday afternonn,

the 24th November, and 1 undersicod him (Lii-
tleficld) tn sny that he had not seen Dr Park-
man for thres or four daya
ATTOR¥EY [.ENERAL.
about this conversation.
Wirmese. Lialefield afierwards corrected
this statement to the City Marshal
This was ohjected to by the defence, and
ruled oot as incompetent by the bhench. |
Some enguiry was made for the hatehet on
Friday might at the College ; I think Mr. Ad.
ams hroke open the prive door ; the lock was
afterwards taken off, or it dropped off ; the pri-
vy door was afierwards nailed up,
35th witness--Natra=1ee D, Sawix called,
I run the (“ambridge and Boston EXPress ; know
Protessor Webster ; have heen in the hahit of
carrying articles to and fro for him ; carried
some arlicles tn the Caollegs from the Profesanr's
house on the 12th of NMovemher, on the 2éth,
and also on the 234 of November, on the 26th
I brought in some bundles for him, some grapa
viues, which I took for faggota at the time;a
box and bundle; I lefi them in Mr. Littlefied’s
cellar hti order of Prof. Wehster.
To the Court—He [Wehsier) said “gun
e
W

Siate all you know

leave them in the cellar and 1 will take t
into the Laborarory

Direet resumed—I1 never had similar orders
given me hefore hy the Professor; have been to
the college an husiness for Prof W.; something
like two handred times in the course” of three
veare; [ used toleave things in the Laboratory;
used to gel the key from Littlefield’s kitchen;
I tried the door of the Laboratory thinking
might have mistaken my orders; found the door
Ingked; on Wednesday | carried two boxes from
Cambridge to the Laboratory; one of the boxea
wus about 24 feet long and a foot deep,and same
widih, and the other about a foot and a half
square.

0o the Courd. The box had something m ity
I left the bozee in the cellar, and notced the
E:hljme vine and other articles that 1 had brought

ore, still in the ceilar,

{hrect resumed.—Alter the arrest of Profess-
of Wabster, 1 went to the Coilege for the pur-
pose of ascertaining if 1he remaing were in the
College stll.

Uross-examined—I have heen in the constant
hahit of carrying things from Cambridge o the
Medical Col ege for Professor Wehster; alwa
been in the habit of zoing in and out of the la-
boratory; saw the koif: now exhibiied, (howia
knife) in the hands of Prolessor Webster, in
hiz garden an Cambridge, on the i7ih of Nov-
ember, 1849, he was culling some grape vines;
be remarked to me that he had a peculiar kind.
of knife.  As I stood by him he cut his finger,



and the hload ran upon the kn'fe.
-mim:fmn {:fﬁ’:u!mmc & declirned.

o L
ealled— A e ol the constabhes of B&lslml
hawve heen conzialls 20 years

(Here two morizage noles and an aceount
current, showing the business relationg of | Prof

ehater and Dr. Parkman, on the 230 Novem-
ber, 1549 were s xhimted to the Cours and o the
wWilness, } | saw these papera For the first time,
on the 5h Deeember, 18549, at the house of I.-"rn-
feszor Webhster, Camhridee, Thiz was the sec
onild gearch made of the house, 1| was direciad
to go to Cambrdee by the city Marshal [ Tokey)
and geta Cambridge officer and search the house
ol ihe defendan ;. acconding W0 my dinctions T
asked Mrs Wehster if she had and would give
me & bundle of pipers given her .y Professor
Wehster, she repiled 1hat <he lizd some papers
il'l her passe-sion; shortdy alerwards, officer

Savderson came down sLare with a baedle of
gﬂwﬂ.‘- amung which were the papers now ex-

hired, as there wers muany  papers in the bun-
dlé not mentiched in The =aid warrant and 1 re
turrm-rF them v Sander=on and told him Lo p|_|i
them Tnorre tre ko whers he Tomed chem

I took the papers now produced w the eonrt,
and gFawve Yips Wehster a :":,':L-illl or them. 1
tonk ane nofe froon Prolessor Wehster o De
Purkian, for 2200, dawed June 220 1842, a ver-
- bﬂlilll oy of whisch we gih’. e Livwe
i A recess of len mivules was granted te the
ury.

SA0.
- Hoston, June 2%, 1542
For walum -Enmwﬂ I procsise tn pay i r=e i'a k-
mnn, oF o0 S0, the som of Four Mo iired ool oms, o
fifiess meoat s l:'un.l. this vale, w I!|1. inleresl 1o e paale
. WEUSTER.

Cross €x-

In pressnce of

$Tni= s ta he Ziven op on payrment nfwebum-‘- note
of Jawoan v 200 47 2 g
; Endorsed az fol]nws e—

CUEEIS, duly Livh, Imterest s mrh’ur! to date by re-

eript, sl seven lollars of cpal, leavy
diie i?l.‘?:! Oet 10, uereuluilﬂ:-u dul gn. a2
vhnl peneil mark—

MR 0l bal. pid, Now M3 f
The writing of the endorsement 1|pnn this
lnl:uw‘m acknowledsed by Government to be
that of Dr. ' Parkman.
eonstable Clapp, frome AWebster's ‘person, 'was

read to the Court, a correct copy of which we'

gnru here he.lnw*-—

BosTow, January 2, 1517,

Value recrived, | provice to paJ Grorge Parkmnn
o neder, 1wﬂnr Fourhuedred sod theriy oo dollare
withis four yenrs from d-ue, with intereat, vearly and
goarter of | sad g, *aid ki trmj 1o b paeicl yeacly,
W. WEDSTER.
Witness—Charles Cunningham. d

“in ‘pencil mark on the same note, as fiol-
bowrs i—
HEF of the above is G, Phe. > 332 =8
ivAlso reversed on the same note the fuiluwmg:

"y memn!ahhlhnndnd and thirly-two daollars
-.IMI:-.J wilerest, Dr W.la other mortin B and notle
P of Juus E2], 1542, is uhmul

.|'md in pencil again —

I Copy W has 36310 2 corrected ®

“This note is alao endoraed as ﬁ:l]nﬂ:

‘i'lm. April mh. recelved # "
vl i :?-' 00 by Ghaﬂnnnlnmm:. ...:"H:

Jﬁiur !u.h' A hundied eighty-ssven dullars 50-100
1 guve receipi.™
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~Deiantud Cpape, consiable, *

The other note, taken by

And again in pencil marks |

s —_Nov'r grds S17 56 by roceipt?

H re the acc.unt! current ¢l|nla|1‘|'i|1|; a atate-
ment of the business relations of Profl Webster

I and Pr.Parkman was read to the court—a true

copy of which we mive below,
; Account Current

The: third paper read was a memorandom
dated April 26 1849 and signed (3 . direcied
to Dr . Wehster,  in which i= 8 =stmiemeént of
several money’ (racsdciinos | hetween D | Web-
sterand the law D¢ Pakman, shownig that
the: note: for 82432 was o cover Lhe fulluwing
sums. It read as follews:
Laamed £1600
Lhe Uir. P, sgresing with Dr. W.% accouut, &MHE A
Dras e |'M-4:ﬂrl, 0,00
aeie AL and i,
And 1o ml'lul.'lI'Ll ||-f!|'|||:- raid which eve-ed the
SISk bay gilowed by several  jed viduals on i
wetilemenl, Fi0.52

Consequently the §348 23 is included in balance
of your notes. and D, P, took his secarity i the.
note for 2432, and morigages for that sum, ba-;
cange he did not ennsider tne sscurity he had
sufficient for the 34883, and declined, surren-
dering the note until the debt 1= paid,  He says;

Yo received a doecument from hon dated
January 1847, siating the amoont ol #2532 covs
ers hoth debis to him.  The note for #2452 @ an
his lavor, and is held by him.  Yourdebt 1o bim
appears to be the old balance of 2348 23,

Lemmed you of the LR B
Dreduet paid bim; H-'I-J'—l.-ﬁ

'H Ta e
Hesz ya yor paid h'm Nov. 3d, 1847,

17,56

— wrm w

und have rece L for

Withont Intereat 456,07
After liam :'I' K] IlE‘tr. 1547, you ow- [

e L. I i also¥e, it 8 825,00
wl,h'rll"':cml L & ivance | 00—pad him #IE'JU*
Mrs. PP advanced 20—paid her 75, 15,9
Bap ye mdvie ced A0 —p- il booss m fdi.lﬂﬂ
C C.a.vanced W0 —paud him 75 L]

Vi Iﬂi-"u'rﬂ-

I have seen. Dr B. thi= avemng a5 Tequesied.
by yonn, and trust the above mumnu all ibe in-,
furmation you wish, j rr VK A

li.

In pencil thas : g
--nmdmgn_:r . e - Hﬁ%
S436  BlEsH

.&Iru.'- in [IFIII:-EI-
Y The inleresi as lhufe caleulated.”
Dhireel examination of CoNsTARLE Ut.ur

resumed. —1 tonk a wallet from Professor \Web-

BUEF at 1h¢.~]ml and put my maiks on the mmn-

ﬂ.m:lu i

['I‘he.jr will be found annexed:] -/ o0l

“Mr. A. Friday, recelved - - - Ig:;
and Dr. Biz. 2755 9
Prites Cash

at. - tudenis stoppsd—he wai ed 1ill, :mm.uld:ﬂ

"';m,miﬂé;“i bieeorg, Dok M R
i AE FLoEgiE W n

d mbe wnuidb& #n hr, NM went

1 exeited;, w
S 1 o~ed Ium il ﬂrdrullud
nhuuwu ahnnt ¥ o'elock A H —-'IJ-"II ﬁ had tha

il e 1] o sifler ma. ay
iﬁ“ Ll LB A Al R

‘Onthe second page of the sheet containii
the above, was also written the following @ o

‘i gth—Due Dr. F., who called at lecture, $35 64—
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by his eet. Desired him oo wait ool Friday. Sird—
q/.legl'f. Frigdingy, Li=—1 mil uim to cl-ar oorwege Noae,
F 3 1545 1 nli g sansl] onee 82 37-= 155 due inan
loan, wh hithe lnrde note covers €, he sgreed o give
up PoWards sale of minarnls. Balasice due, 457 61—
paaly b g oove e up o noetes o Bl pel the
Bsst U g - b esich i wonld go and enncel e Hid
p’uﬂl b m IIIJ-IltI Saiitu,
i ey

x : it E@J’l}llh:]nﬁ‘n.
] i Pis anla!.m: 4 ulL;-léli.Tll:'l.'!g.'
ML DMote, 2152 Jun. 2., 1845,
UA fter this a small serap of paper was exhibin-
ed 'lo the eaart by the Zoverament apd pul in
evillence, it had on it several words such as
molasses jug, solder, paint, &c| i was dated
Friday 1he 234 Noveber, 15349
I friree! examination resumed— Qo' the night
when we went o the Colléze 1o moke 1he
geprch we went with Mro Latlereld, 1w whe
disor of the Pridessor's L'-;h-.-m"rrrjl antt’ Lintle-
ld Enocled, he knocked twice before Pro-
gsor' Wehster came; when Professor Web
gter came o ithe door [ recozaised him an
onee; had known by sight for a quarier of a cen-
tory. Dsaid to him,We have pot-Lhe shighitest
idea ol gearehing your rooms, bul we thooght
that if we began by searching the College’ the
other people in the neighborhood cowldn’t say
anything arainst hawing Ltheir own Rouses search-
3d.”  Prolessor VWebster let vs in, and we pags-
ed throuch the upper and lower laboratories; |
didi’t take much notice of the rooms  at the
time |'went towards the privy, and epme one
cilled my atteniion’ from it; do fnol re-
member which door we went ‘out nf-—wheth-
er' 1 was ont of Liulefields door or 1he
tudoor; we wenl o the disseciing vaol; the
Imipressions  mude o0 my mind by that seareh
not 'very wivid, inasmoch ag Ddid not
Epecl in the Teast that "Dv Parkmah  was
Inside the ‘College room= We made s very
ngh meare b Cnl LA ER el parrmennE.
U W gearched the garments of the malo and
femate portion of Mr. L's family on Frida
might, when Professnr Wehster was arrested;
waslstnt Ui the Callepe Uy the City Marshal; 1
went down the eellar and gaw the remaiag'in' the
vy vaudlt; eame up and=went through the La-
; tiry and examined it thiriughly; saw 5 pan
ol the lower Labaratory which wal covered over'
E:l several pieces  of Vfrecsténe; T hited
Treesione off ‘the pun with (he #ssistsrnce of
another officer and found some bard cosl with
plectsiol ‘bone attached te'it; I was shorily
mftervurds sent by the City Marshal to Cam-
«bridge 'tn' arrést Prof  Wehster; | went o
Sehonl sireet, mot a coach, took in officer Stark-
weather, and proceeded 1o the Boston side of
Cambridge Bridge; then 1 took in officer Spurr;
we' drove over to  OCembridge 1o the
house of Professor Webster.  We stopped 1he
coach when within fise or aix reds of his house,
and went up and koocked at the door, snd in-
quired for the Professor; he came forward 1o
see whal we wanted; we' Gild him'that we'
‘wanted him o 2o with us and assist at one
more gearc’ of the Medical College, in North
Growve street; he sald something about it hav.
Ing been searched two or three Llinmes hefore)
way very willing to aceompany us; he par
off his slippers, drew on his baots; and came
outyjost as westaried, e reni: Kol that b hnd’
forgotten his keys and that ke would go back and
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get them. | 1 told him that we had keys'e
Lo wnlsck all the rooms 100 the collepe. and ik
winlid mot be necessary for lim Lo go back aflep
them—he said it was very well aad got o the
coach: The driver twened vowards Boston snd!
agiwea rode away, Profl Websier | eonversed on
inciflerent subjects, hatalked of the Greenbosh
raleond & & The eonvierssiion Bosily turp-
e onc the {j_lri-itppenr:mc(; of - Bir,, o r v e
Profigsor Webstoar then said that a Al rssBent
of Cami:r'idge had ssen l}r, Parb;"qu ol \lg[r'
late hour on the Friday eveding when he
disappeared, and he said as she lived wears the
hridze we might call and zee her; [ declined 1o
go, saying we coud go some other time; in
coming wver the bridge, Biok. Wehster axhed if
anything further had been done o ‘the search
for D, Parkiman; 'L =aid  that the (at of b,
Parkman . had been found | in the waler, af
Chariestown, and thar the siver had been drag.
ged above and below the bridge ; a8 we came
along, the coachmay drove pas: the smesg
leading to the Megical Collece, apd proeeed-
ed ap towards the jail.  Profe:sor Webster
remarked that he was going in g wrong direcs
tiwn, | replied that he was a pew coachman
and somewhat green, but that he woold  doobt-
less discover and rectify his mistake.  This rea-
son sabisiied him. The coachman still drove
cn. and shortly after arrived at the jail. 1 gog
out of the coach and went into the juil, i order
tngoe il there ware any spectators there—found
Lthere were not, and then went back and sad to
the officers and ‘the prisoner, “1 wish, gentles
men, you wiould alight here fior a few mements ™
The officers got oot of the coach, anl the pris-
oner followed.  We passed into the onter offics
and | then said, “Gentlemen, | guess we had
better walk into the inzer office.  We went in,
and then Urof. Webster: looked at me and sad,
“what is the mecnioz of all this 7 1 said ko
him, "Prolessor Websier, you will perhaps re-
member that in comu g over Camboruioe hridga
Liold you that the river abovs and helow i, had
heen dragged; we have also beer dragging im
the College. and wre hava dope lookiog for the
budy of Dr. Parkman, and you are now in custo=
dy. on the charge of being his murderer,’
He uttered twn or, three sentenoes which | did
not distinctly understand, but which | supposed
at'the time to refer ic 'the hiture of the crime
with which he was charged; he finally epoke’
planly and said he' would like his farily to ba
told of his arrect; T old hime iF his family
were lold, #= he requested i would ‘he a
sad pight ford them! and “wld him forther;)
the was beginniie ‘wotalk) that e had
ter’ ot =iy ‘anyihing to me or anyhody
at that time © [’ afte wards lefi the prisoner
in ensindy, “aml omade Coaut | a | mittimug
directed to Mr. Andrews  who - was ahsent at
thatmoment; the jailer ‘diveciing him not to
cominil Lhe prisoner to/the cells until he heard
again froi me; T wenr down 1o the oo llége
after this, aml fooled abour the  |ahoratory,
and shortly Dafterwards othe ' priecner  wag
brought down ‘therey he was greatly agitated
and looked ‘a8 though he did pot Enow
what  was  poing on' about  him';. he
appeared io me 1 ael orecisely like persons
whom 1 heve  geen  in 'delirium ‘Liemens
seme | one handed  him'e owater hat ohe
conldn’t  drink, apd Bpapped at itha



nss like a mad dog; I hroke open the privy

oor and the lock fell off; ar the jail T searched
the pockets of the prisoner and wok from him
a wallet contaicing papers, a gold watch,
two dollars and forty cents in money, an omnibus
ticket ¢ase and 5 keys, one of the keys (the one
pow exhibited) fits the lock of the privy; my
sgarch at the hoose of the Professor in Cam-
bridge did not amount to much.

Eere the coort adjourned ontil 3% o'clock

P.M
APTIERNOON BESSION.

The jury caume in at twen'y-five minules
past 3 o'clock. The court entered at twenty
minutes hefore 4 o'clock, and the prooceedings
gommenced,

Derastus Clapp vegalled.  Cross-examined.
When we went down stairs o the Laboratory,
we' tried the doors of the privy and private

room; [ think the doors  were tricd;
Professor Wehster went  down  ahead
of us; saw Some mineral on the

furnace. When we had arrived ar Professor
Wehster's house, a1 Cambridge, we told him
we wanted tw make anolher search of the Col
lege; Protessor Wehsier enid that he should not
ke the loser if Dr. Parkman hado’c discharged
the morigaze; think he said aiso that he be.
liewed Dr Parkiman was an honest man; he
sgaid  someihin ahout  the railroad and
about Dwnetor ﬁ-‘nrkm.-m having been seen
at several places by different people since his
disappearance. The eonversation between
us was very free, and it was my endeavor o
keep it so; we arrived al the jail at ten o'clock;
know the hour, becan € I leoked at my waneh.

87th wiiness— Clarles W Litlle called Am
a resident of Cambridge, and a student at Har-
vard College; knew Dr Parkman by sighi, 1
met him on Thursday, day before that on which
he disappeared, near the Mount Auburn road;
he was in u chaise, and inguired of me where
Professor Webster lived; [ pointed out to him
his residence, and he rode ong 1 met him abou
i or § of a mile from. Prot. Wehster's house,

‘fix the first day, from the fact that [ went to
Mew York the next day; I returned the next
Sunday; Dr Parkman was riding alone.

The cross-examination of this witness was
declined.

38th witness. SeTH PETTEE. called. | do
business in thie eity, am elerk in the New Eng-
land Bank, and [ collect the funds of the Med-
ical faculty; | began this last office the Tih of
November, 1819; [ sold 55 tickels to  rofessor
Webster's Chemical | retares, at 215 per ticket,
amounting to §825; | dispesed of all the tick.
ets for the Faculiy’s Lectures; 1 dispos-
ed ol ahout one hundred tickets in all, for
gome | received promissory notes, and some
were given free, aceonding Lo costom, [looking
at.an aceount;] | disposed of 93 tickets to Prof,
Webster's lectures; 38 | dispeged of for promis-
gory notes, and 7 remain on hand. | eollected
two of the promisssry notes on half tickets,
Frol. Webster would realize §15 on the account
thus eollected.  All therefore eollected on the
tickels sold by me amoonted to §825 plus F15,
The 15 1 paid to Dir, Bigelow, Treasarsr of the
Faculty, by order of Prof, W.; 1 have a list of
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107 students who attended the whole course o
ihe Faculiy*s leciures ; there was one oiher
ticket 10 Professor Wehster's lectures which T
have not mentioned 3 Mr. Litlefield sent to me
in come 1o his hoose and fll out a ticker for a
sindent numed E R Ridgeway & there were
torp other tickets which [ have not wamed ;
there was due Profes-or Wehster ni of these
tickets sold for the 1st Division, 8510 ] paid
that in the foll wwing manner : I paid Dr. Bige-
low anote dated Apeil 1549, in his favoer against
Protessor Wehster, for 8225 39 and interest
§3,21, maling the amount of the note 8234, 10.
The balance of the funds, amounting to $275,90,
1 myself paid to Professor John W. Wahster,
The next division was on the 14th or ahoat
the 14ih. [ ereditc ! fim with thirteen vickets
sold amounting 1o 2195 L drew a check for it
on tha Teller of the New England Bank, the
check 1= daied on the 14th November; Profzssor
Wehster endorsed tice check and 1 gave him the
money for it The next divieion was on the
I6th for two tickets amounting te 230, this 1
paked Mr Littlefield on an erder from Profissor
Wehster, | also gave the rest of the tickets
on hand to Linl field, on the order.  The last
divizion | pait Professor Websier was on Fri-
day the 23d November, 1849; | gave him
a check om the New Eogland Bank for $90
and charged him with it. 1 have now some
funds on hand belopging o Prol. Webster; the
first time | saw Dir. Parkman was on the 12th of
Novembar, 1849; he came into my office and
inguired if 1 eollected the money for the Medi-
cal Faculty. He asked me if 1 had any money
belonging to Prol. Webster. I gaid 1 had not,
as | had paid Prof. Webster buta few days be-
fors. He (Parkman) made some remarks, and
left the bank; in a few moments he returned and
took a dividend belonging to his wife and aigaeul
his name “Geno, Parkman.” 1 asked him if Prof.
VW ebster owed him anything. He said, | shoold
think you might know by my manner.” He
eame in a few daya afterwards, and asked again
1if | had collected any more funds for Prefessor:
Waebster; | said 1 had just paid. him g195; he
said, | thought | had given yoo a hint to rotain
the money for me;” | replied that [ had . no au-
thority to retain the funds, but was ordered to
collect and pay them over; he saud, ¥ you wounld
have been doing justice to Professer \Webster
and myself, 1f you had paid the money to mey
because mow | snall  have to distress
Prof. Weah-1er a d his fmily; now [ shall
have to trustee him;"” he made some further re-
murkes, and chen said “Profl Wehster is a dis-
hoorable mao.and do you well him so fom me;™
[ peversaw Dr. Parkoan aflerwards; [ weol to
the Medieal UM:'}:F‘ ahonl 9 o'clock in the
moraing of the 234 Nowember; 1 inguired for
Mr Lortlefeld; there was hanging in the entry
a& noiice in Uhe advertizement that | wished to
alter from Thursday 1o Sarday. !
To the Couri This was a notice. given
by myself to the students that 1 would be
at the College Saturday to dispose of the tick-.
ete. 1 wen: imto the College, and down stajrs -
throuzh the entry into the Laboratory; the
door was no! locked; I passed into the back pri
wate ronm and found Professor Wabster there,
I excuzed mysell for comingin al that houran the
morning; he said—" Walk in;" [ then stated to,
him the reagson | came; [ told him that Doctor
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Parkman had been to me several times to see i
I had funds belonging’ to him, (W.) with the
intentivn of trustecing me, and as [ did not hike
to bave any money belonging to him l,'wehﬁu';)
in my possession, aod had come (o pujy 1
‘over to him  He remarked, Dr Parkman s a
singalar sor ol man, very nervous, and tha he
was acousiomed w have fits of aberration of
mind, so much =0, thai he has heen obligrd 1o
put his business. into the hands of Mr Bluke,
relative of his; he (Professor Websier)  dded,
“ YVou will have no further trouble with him
}D: Parkmar ) for I have settled with him.

gave Professor Webgter on that oecasion 890;
I ealled again on him the afternoon of the same
day (Friday the 234) at the request of Mr. Lit-
tlefield; 1 went to the front door, and found it
locked; & girl came 1o the door and told
me to go round the othar wav; | went
down siairs o the other door,  @ed o Adr Livde-
field came to the door in his stecking feet; we
then arrapg=d about the tickers, and 1 went
away; I calied ai the ollege the next day,
wenl into the leclure-room, and fhers: saw Z'ﬁr
Littlefield  [Here the defence ohjectsd - wo
the introciucion of (his testimony on the
ground that ithe government intredoced this
exidine mersly 1o corroborate the collaeial
testimony of anc ther wituess,  The EOVETD-
ment urged the guestion, but the hench over-
ruled the iatrnduction of such evidence ) [
went to the College with the intention of pay-
ing him the mosey I then had in ms baods be-
longing 1o him; dou't think he knew T intended
b pay hum any money thar morning, ar whaeih-
er he expecied (o see me; [ don't recollect
hearing Dr Parkman asing any prolace lan-
guaze duriag vy iuterview ay ife NMew Eog.
Janed Bank y e e use of some cxpression © hen
Liold sim 1 bad pad Prof, Wenste: a day or
vwn hefore, Al soamded like ' Toe devil  you
haws, " orsomething like i1; don’ really know
whether e used proface leoguage or noi; told
him L weuld pol corry acy expressions ke
'if:luuﬂ has mpplied i Prol. Webster, 1o him  for
Any I

Cross exam/ned. | have only a list of those
students who boy tickeis of me—don’t know
whether there were more at'the lectures or not,
orby whom the athiers were cgppiied. The ex.
Eﬁiﬁbm ueed by Dr. Parkm:n relative 1o Prof,

nhster were very hareh—don’t know the man
Il'enough to say whethér he was angry or not,
he wag a good deal excited at the tme. 3
“ "FHrect praniinefion resumed. 1 do not think
I'eommunicated any expression te Professor
Webster from ' Dr. Parkman  similar to “you
aré & ¢—d scoundrel—wnelp, or the like.”

ilad L TR
L 30th witness—Jnax B Dawa,  called—Am
cashier. ot the Charles River Bank—Frofessor
Webster kept his bank account there, The sank
book now exhibited is one belonging to him, the
depoeils made by Frof, Webster in the month of
Now. are as follows :— s Eriil s
poy. 10th. 255 90—a check on the Freeman
CMow, Mth, A check for &0 on the same bank. |
_ &"mzﬁm Noveimber, the balauce due to Prof
e the hank, wa.sa.m_ i ol kot 3
- On the 1st November, aotil the 10th, he ha
on hand, 1 the bank, a balanee due him of 42
7n the 10th he deposited the sum of 327590,

iy

the 18th of November he drew on a check in
favor of a Mr. White for 93 75 on Decem-
ber 3d he drew a check for §5 and another fok
&19. These were the last sume paid. Thera
wat a balance die him on ke day before his ar-
rest amounting to 268 T8; this amount was
lrusieed on ‘.":ial.un:lajr, the day after he was ar-
restad; the trustee writ was issued in thes nama
of one Richardson, coal dealer; I sometimes
pay checks vn une day, and dop’t charge them
until the next; am certain that | pad the last
check on Saturdav, and vet on Monday, as
charged. (Cross-craminalion of this wilness
declined . )

40th witness  Dr. Dasizyr Hexcuman, cal-
leed and stoern. Am a droggist duing hasipess
in Cambridge sireet; am acquainied with Prof,
Wehsier. Professor Websier ashed me il
could give him bills fior & check o the amonag
uf 210; I did so; zave him coe Billy he gave me
g beck on the Charles River Bank; 11 bears
date the 22d November, 1349; it was handed
me on the morning of the 234, 16849, al -ebout
ten ofelock in thie morning; I never " have re-
ceived agy payment for that check wp to' tha
{th‘tﬂ.‘lll doy. * The chock was jFI‘EEHIlEd al the
uiik on Saturday and they said there were ng
funds

Cross cxamined - Doa’t Eoew of my own
knowledge tia: they said there were no funds;
don’t know Lhat it was presenied on  Saturday;
the mav that 1 gave the check o for collection;
tuld me =0

M=. SvHien, well: et down Lhen.

41=1 wiiness  J. H. Braxg, caled and
aporie.  Am pephew 0 Dr Parkmiany on ihe
unday afler L e disaypearance of Dr. Park-
man, 1 was siauding o they ail lapnds with sume
pulice ufficers when Professor Webster. came
up: he hat no overzoat on; the day was rather
an unpleasant on-; he said he had read iu the
Transcript that Dr  Parkman was  missimg
and he had come into the city 1w tell his (Dx
P.'s) family that he |Wehster) was ihe man
win had called at Dy, Parkman’s howse ob, Fris
day forenoon to malke an appointment o meet
him at hall-past one  o’elock—that the Doctor
had called upon him, and he had  paid bhim
249 64 due v & mortgage, and  that he had
trusted in Dr. Parkman 1o discha the morts
?’ng*,, he { Webstir) said * we all know De,
arkmdn o he an honest man, and e has, (of
will) do it ™; he made some further remarks
and then wenl iuto the College ; [ did not ses
Professor Welster agein on  shat  day g
came . up  North Grove sireet— turned
down towanis ihe jail lapd, and had stood (hers
ahont three mioutes, when Wehster came ap;
he might have come up North Grove stree
without my k.owing it. When he accosted m. |
he shook end held me by the hamd  during the,
whole time of the ioterview; I thought it was
rather singular behavior; I was not muoch, ae-
ﬂuulmetl; he said he had trusied the morigags
eed with him, Dr Parkman ; he said alse
' I've got Lhe wote.” g
Crose examined—I was searching for Dy
Parkmun an the time, but did not mention it'tc
the Professor at the ime of the interview’
Prof. Wehster said he went to church in the
forennon, and had come in to see'the Park aes
family in the afiernoon about he disappearance



46

of tha Doctor; he didn't tell me how ha came
{o from Cambridge v To Al

420 Wunes=, o Dr, Frawcis PAarEMan,

Brother.of Dr. Geo. Parkman. ) called. . Have

nown Prof. Websler sinee his boyhond; his ja-
ther's fumily attended. my church at the Norlh
end; I also was acquatnted with him while at
eollese, and have vi=ied the Prol - uoiil within
® mnnths of the disappearance of my. brother; |
biptized the, grand-eniid ol Professor VWebster
at Cambendge, L think the latter part of Septem-
ber, 1 47, at the request of the fumily. At aoouk
4 w'clock in the afiernoon of, the Sunday  afler
the day of my brothee’s disappearance, Prol W
ealled at my houze; none of the fumily) had been
to church that dav; Frof W. came in and with-
gubmaking customary salutations, said, “ 1 have
come o tell you that | saw vour  brother
on Feaday last, alout half pist ane v'elock, and
paid him some wmoney; 1 dife’t come, over be:
fore beeauso | didn’t see the nolieen Lhe pa-

rs il Saterday mght, and L theught you wounld

g in church 1o the morpng'’; stme onein e
ronm sanl, Sibea you, are the gentleman who
came to ses (ieorge, and made an appointnsnt
with Wim oa Frday mornms,"”

Profesdor  Webstar replied, “¥Yes, | am the
one.”" 1 gaid, “we are very. glad that we  aow
know whe tne person was who called that day
to make the appointment wiih ‘George,” (Dr.
Gen, Parkman) we leared he might have heen
betrayed by soime one who had aliured him
East Cambridge and there desteoyed hin:” Prob,
Webhster said—*" | saw Lim at half past oae in
the Unliege and paid him 3433 (and some cenis)
—he (Dr George Parkinan] seized the money
and took’ out a ' bundle of papers, [from
which he selected one  and  dashed a
pen across ot ina wild and’ singular masner. i
(Prol. Webstar,) aceompanied him Lo the
gate, and lefl. mm going out—he (Geo. Park-
man,) said he would go to Cambridge and dis-
char®e the mortgage.

We gquestioned Profl. Webster upon the behav-
ior of my hrother, and the Prolezssor made some
gesticulations, inorder Ly convey to us an idea
of' the manner in which my brother had bahav-
ed at the interview.  Afler some further con-
weraatinn  Professor Webster left  the house,
Fthuught he {Urofeseor Webster) mamiested
amost singular ‘behavior; his interview’ with
the family appeared to be merely a business
cde, and he manilesied no sympazhy with oor
disiress; he displayed muach nervous excile-
ment in his demeanor, but not more thay is, T
believe, nsual to him; never knew my brother
to u=e a prifane word. -
iCrpgs examined—Two men  called at my
house ‘oo Saarday, (or Sunday mornine. ) and
said that they had seen my brother on Friday
afiernoon, &t 4 ‘quarler past one  e'tlock
their names were Fessenden and  Treland;
ihey both stated they had seen himatl a dis-
Lance, : - L foi ¥

T'he court herk adjourned until 9 o'ciock to-

MOrrow Morning.
SEVENTH DAY,
Tuespay, March 26, A. M.

The Jury entered at five minutes belore 9
o'zlock, and the Court fillowed  at len minates

Yn'clock. The names of the jury having
en called, the proceedings commenced.

“Mr: Kingsley

#3d Witness. Ranre Ssitw called Am in
the hiquor buginess; my place, of business 380
Exchange street; am acquainted with, Professar
Webater; had some business with hitn on the
1ath Octeher, 1849; | do not  know that the lat-
ter now exhibited is the one | recewed from
fwm an ihe 1ath October, 1849; it 1sn't morked
ag | usually mark letiers; he was owing me at
that ume, and L wrote to him for payment; the
letiar roemived by me was his reply. st

The letter was read, and was az follows:—
CamprinoE, el 15, 1819,
T. E. faptin, Bege— Dear Sie:  will cxll aped pay
vaair 11, oa receivin: my fees Trom The medical siu-
ilenis, ol when 1 ask yoer iodulg: e
[Lespacinlly yours, 1. W. WERsTER-
44th witnesz,  Sas’'L B, FoLLer, Polieeman,
called Am one of the Policemen; have heen
one for gome time; know the prisoner by sight,
but have no acguaintance with him; had an ‘=
terview with bam in Cambridge on the Sunc
day alter the disappesrance of Doctor Park-
man ; went Oaver Lo Cambridge
s the registry of deeds to see if Dr Paikoan
had heen owver there o cancel the morigsge.
The clerk of the regisiry office looked over the
books, but noi findi g the morigage remi':}j', ha
said it would he hetter to gooand see Prodessor
Wehster, and get the original pupers.  We
therafore went to Prof. Weh-ter's lon=e for the
pirpose of getting these papers; the Professor
wits wl home and we informed hin of e otgect
of our vizity he took 2 hook and wrned over ihe
leaves of it for some minutes, amd thew ot ap
ael left the room; thouzit he was somew
agitated: He shortly retarned and looked in'a
trank under the mble, boy did nol find winat ne
waz lookine for; he beid some conversarion
with the clerk who was with me, and teld him
finally thut the morigage was on personal prap-
erty and not on real estate; 1 thea said, ** we
wiil 2o to the eity clerk’s office and «ee il Dr,
Parkman has heen there;” didn’ see Prof. Weh-
ster again that nighty [ was al the college on
the Tuesday afier the -cﬁ:'sal:{ptumnce of ‘Dr.
Parbiman in company with Mr. Hingsley aod
some vihers; we wenl down stairs o the labo’
ratory and .'[-u_-m.:ked at the door, hul no-one
came ;.- we  all then went up to the leciore
ronm and having knocked at that door, it was
opened lous by the Professor himself; at that
interview | asked him, “Who was with him at
the tme he paid Dr Parkman the money ™ Frof.
Webster replied, “No one.  ‘I'here was no ong
present bt Dr Parkman and myself " | asked
Brofessor Waebster if he would point out tome
whers Ducior Parkman stowmd when he {Web:
:l.erl paid him (Purkman} dhe moncy.  Profes.
gnr Wehster said, “He stood on thai side of the
table or counter and 1 on this.”  We then went
down  into the laboralory, and Prof. W. said,
i Gentlemen, thisis my privaie Lahoratory
or some one else, looked @t
rivy and said, **ochan is this 79 just then Pro<
seor: Webster: sald, ** here, gentlemen, igd
:Lnnm vhal ygu I'k-uen't lﬂlnkmm?e':lﬂh:nll
is private hack room ; I observed his
nm-ﬂ that time, and it excited my 'aiﬁn%
Professor Wehster spake rather loud and earn-
estly ; after looking over the Lahoratories, Mr.
Lutleficld and myself wok a lamp and
went dowhn stairs, « into the " céllar under
the building, and as far as the walls would let
w ik

2 AT8E  Tol oy S belevgeload 0 sdi oo
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nus go; Iasked Littlefield whether this was the

outside wall which stopped nur progress ;. he
gald It was novthe out-ide wall, hut the eeniral
wall separating the privy vault from the haild-
5 e alierwards came up and went away ;
5, ve examined the walls of the cellar unaer
rofessor Webster's Laboratory, and am saiis-
fied that nothing soiid could fAoar through Them
with the 1ide ; I was at the College again on
the Saturday (301h November ) alier the arrest
¢f Prof. Websier, and in company with six or
eight others; I had been searching in the La-
boratory from half past 8 o'elock, A. ol umtil
4 u’l.:'tng:{, P. M. Fhad remarked ihe tea chesg
in the corner of the Laboratory, which apjear-
ed 1o he filled with miverals, aud as we were
searching everyihing, I thought 1 would look
}q':_w thai;.so I began taking out the minerals;
found them all wrapped in papers like those
found in other parts of the Laboratory. bat 1.h?-
appeared to me 10 have been newly lahelled;
I went on 1aking out the mnioerals, and present-
Iy discovered a hunting knife layine among the
gpecimens ol minerals; Lol it out and opened it
looked al the blade, shut and put itin my pecket;
went on 2 little further ang presenily found the
hest or thorax of 2 human being, avd a ihigh
&u}d of it; I remarked that 1 guessed 1 had
g knife in my pocker that would fit the hole
exactly; didi't brush off the tan from 1he the-
_myself, apd forhid the others doiog ity 1
orders to watch Litlefield clozely, and not
him go out of my sight; the seal of the
privy is pine and three quarters inches bath
ways; iL {the =eal) was iaken off alier
the remaing wers found in the vaunlt tried
Mr Littlefield and myself) to. pot the thorax
L (the privy geat, but we couldn’t get it
through; having tried experimenta to see whe-
ther noises in Profeszor Webster's laboratories
or lecture rooms could be heard in other parts
of the Lwilding, fourd that they could not 1
gaw a plate on a bench in the lower laboratory

' Cross-eramined— Littlefield and myself tried
to put the thooax through the privy seal; we
couldn’t put it through the hole without foreing it
some tan in 2 barrrel in the laboratory;

found the knife in the tea-chest and put ity into
pocket immediately ; think i1 was shut

I found it; the thorax, when I turned it
out of the chest, was back up towards me; I
stood lovking at it aeveral minuies, and the
others gaihered round me; some ong took it up
and we found the thigh inside; T saw the hole
in the thorax when il was tarned aver; ofhcer
Butman said, *“I'm going to scrape the tan off
to'see how it looks;" I forbid him, the thorax
was lefi alone till coroner's jury sat in inguest;

‘kept the thorax under sirict puard unul the
jury had seen it; I brushed a little o

.
L
i

off it with my hand; I was at the mediwca col-

'on duvy from the Saturday afier the arrest
of Prof. er until the 5th of January, 1850,
& space obfive week<; [ have remarked than 1
thought Profestor Webster ‘was excited at the

time of the interview in Camhridgé. on the
Sunday afier the diappearance 6f Dr. Parkman;
have also remarked that it (his hehavior) might
be natural 10 him; don’t reedllect thay T saiil ﬁe
fore the enroner’s jury that Prof. Webster said

e College that Dr. Parbman was there at
balr, l!‘ ne o'clock on Friday, the 23 Now ;

; t',_hlgd:b_pmaan. half past 1 and 2 o'clock;

TR TeAA0D 0

must have said to the Coraner’s jory what ['es
gaid here tneday; made a m morandum of the
conversation hag with Profiesar Welsier, nngj
algn a memnrandum of the festimeny miven by
me hefore thie Coroner’s jueys thoge memoeranda,
are over al my office | have notsaid that Prg.
fresor Weheier trembled at the mfeevies on
Sunday;. | eaid that he appeared  agitaied
When the nfficerasearched the Inhoratories, wa
went intnthe eellar belore going to the lahorato-
rieg; the privy ac he aogle of the wall j= over 8
1.r\l‘-|||;,h "|.|IIH wh'h'h the fide ﬂ.-w:-_ The grnljrld
near the privy slopes towards the pravy wally
can'i stafe the anele of the <lope [ finnd the
towelz under the privy. The labelz for 1ha
mineral: looked g= thomgh they ere pewly
wrivten; they looked s thongh they had Deen
written & or 6 mon he,

Mr. Sonier.© The ink wasn't frezh was it?

Wirxegss., No.

Mr S uies. Step down Mr Foller,

Drect examinalion af 8. B Fuller resumed.,
M. BEaron was there g’ the tune of the dis-
covery ol the thorax in the Chest

i
il

—

1=—Ten chest i - which the tharax wed el thigh wers
Found embredded in .

2—Bowie knife fonnd ia the tea cheat, with blood upom
the Wads. .

3—Turkirh yatagan, elegantly chased =iiver hand'a,
found i the whorstory. ]

d—=lrdge-hmemer alluded to in the te«timony of Lik-
Uefieid and others,

S—Ilatenet, fund in ove of the drewers in the Frofes.
sor's calinet. : :

6—Three lw ge fish hooke tied together, found attached

to the remains in tha vault,

45th witsess.  SimuEL PangMax Brake
corlted and seosm. Am e relatten (nephew) of
the Lite” D Packman. 1 1coka 'H'Els active
part it the search for Dr Parkman; devoting
my time exclusively to that subject. The Mon-
duy afier the disappearance of Dr Parkman,
1 went to the college and as I was going up 1he
steps. met a siudent, of whom 1 asked
whether Praf- Wehster lectured that day: the
student replied that he did not koow, bot would
call the janitor, Liulefield. Mr  Lilfield
came and | asked him if Prof. Webswer wasg
in his lahoratery; ke said he did"m kuow but!
would seé; we went o the laheratory door and
Enocked but did not gaiu admimance; M L.
said he would go round the otlier way, avd if £



45

would give him my name he would communi.
sate it to Professor Webster; | gave him my
nume and after waiting for some time (I thought
avery long time )1 was leL into the leciurs
rootn; Prof. W. came out of his laboraiory in a
working dress; [ asked him o relate to me tne
l:l_ti'l'lin_ulnna of his interview with !, Parkman
on Friday the 23d Nov ; Prof Webster stated
that on the Toesday previsus (1o Friday the
2ad Nov ) Dr. Parkinan hiad come into hiz leg-
ture room while he was delivering his leciure,
and sal down on 1he lefi hand side of the room
in a front seat, and waited patiently i the lec-
ture Lo finish—that aler the [eclure was over
Br Park nan had come up to him and zaid,
¥'¥ou have 500 in your pocket and T want
it:” Professor Wehbster made an expression
of iaee w show how Docter Parkman
had leoked, aud | (witness) thought that Proles-
of Webster manifested a good deal of anger
himeell ai the moment; Professor Webster con-
tinued: I told bim (Dr Parkman,) that | hadnt
II:;nt all my money for the tickets, bat as soon as

had | would pay him; and Dr Parkman went
off gquite angry; on Friday morping, betwen 9
and 10 o'clock [continued Webster) [ went 1o
his house in Walput street. and told him thst of
he would come down to the College, at! hall
paet one ofetock, | would pay - bemg-at one
o'clock (coniinued Prof Webster), he came
to my Laboratory and said, ‘Are yoo ready for
me now 1" Prof W. then showead me the poaition
occopied by the two at the time—=he gaid that
Dr Postoad at the end of the tahle next the door
and he stood at the gpposite and; that he then
paid hiim 483 or $484, and soma cents—cannot
gay exactly whieh; that Dr P took a2 bundle of
papers from hia pocket, from which he took one
and dashed a penoacross it'in a very wild man-
ner, and saatehed the money up, without eount-
ing it, and was going off, when he smd to him—
“There je th1t mortaare to ba attended to;" he
gid he had forgotten the morfgage dead, but
woitld attend to it at once; he (D, P ) then ran
nut of the room, with the bills exposed to sight

inhie hand; have been acgomnted with Dr. B,
several years; | thowght at the ioterview on

nday, that his manner was very singalar, and
that he did not exhibit his wonted cordiality;
he appeared to theow himsalf on the delensive,
and to avoid answering questions by a-k:ug oth-
ere; ha didn't appear b sympath’ e with our
family in the least, ur to wamifest oy regret; he
Eid he had paid Dr. P. 0 F100 bill on the . w
iti'gland Bank, and various other denomina-
lions.

,Crost-examined. | Littlefield came up 1o/ he
leciure roum after me 3 L did not see lim: come
up s heard of the disappearance of Drl Parkinan)
%u Salurday, and was 'H.'liv apprehensive of his

ale At the tne; whon Lientered | whe lecture
room Prof. Webster was putting a jar on the
tahile ; he said he was to feutm-e the wext day 3

I passed linto the Laboratory, and looked round
out of curiosily to see what sort’ of a' place it
was ¢ the settes on which wesal was in the lec.
ture room, and not in the Laboratory ; we did
not s¢t down' in the Lnboratory ¢ Prof. "Webster
talked on various suhjrcis ; hesaid he hasl paid
Dr. Parkman a $100 hill of the New En -
Bank, and some other small bills nf,whilfll Bt
did not remack the denomination or the bank.

[Here a recess was granted o the Jury ]

The jury heing returned the proceedings re -
commenced,

46th witness—CHanLes B STAREWEATHER
(Police officer) calied. Have been police officer
4 years; ook part in the preliminary search
for Dr. Parkman from the day of hi= disappear-
ance notil the time his remains were found; on
Monday (before the remmins were found) Mr.
Kingsley wud mysell went 1o Dr Bigelow's and
Lodd him we had come to search the college; he
said he had no ohjection, and we went in; we
first found Mr. Liutlefield, and then went to
Professor Wehsier's liboratory and koocked at
Lhe door; we wailed some ume; shouid think
a minute belore the Professor eame; we told
him what we had eome fir; we entered the room
aad wentdown stairs Ly the laboratory; Prof. W.
came down stairs and as he stood on the lower
stairs he said, “ these are all my apartments;™
we looked round a short time and then went
away, | was one of the officers who went te
Cambridge to arrest Prof. Webster; we conver-
ged in the coach on the way into the city, opon
indifferent subjects, the railrosd, &c.; we spoke
also of Mra. Bent of Cambridge Port, having
gaid ‘she seen Doctor Parkman late on' the
alternoon of Friday, the 234, going to Cambridge
Port  As we came over the bridee and passed
24 street, the Professor remarked that thal was
the street thay ought to have turned into to go
tothe Medieal College; something wag ‘said
about the driver being a little green, and that
he would find his way, and we proceeded up
Leverett street tothe jal; thare we ar.uppbdhlig_
alighted (rom the coach; we went into the jail
office, and then Professor Waebster said to Mr,
Clapp, © Wir Clapp, what does all this ‘mean?
Mr 'Clapp replied, “Professor  Webster, wa'
have done lncking for Docter Parkman.”'
Mesars. Clapp and Spore then lefl the prisoner
wikh me wilh nrders not 10 commit him o the'
cells woalil they ceeturued, | Professor. Webster
asked for some water, | gave nim same bar he
could not drink; he asked me whers they had
lpund D Parkman: [ old him it was not pos-
sible for me o answer any questions like thy
e ashed. He then asked af the whole of
buuly was foond, and added ' Oh! my poo
children —what will they do? what will they
thisk of me, how did you get the dEmmationd?,
[ asked him if any one had aceess to his private,
ronms, he gaid no one but the porter who makes
fires, and immediately added— The villain, ha
has ruined me;" after this the Professor. walked
the flour and wrang his hands—he shertly put,
his hand into his vest pocket and rajsed it to his
meuth—a few moments afterwards he had a yio-
lent spasm, like a man_ in a fit; 1 asked: @ af.
he had been taking anythings he replied: st he
had not; told him | sheuld like to commit him,
and put my hand on hw shoulder, Lo lead, him
away, but he could not walk and I was obligsd.
to call for assistance; ) was poing to eall for a.
Doctor, but Mr. C'app told me not to send f 2
one then, but wail and see if he [the prisoner
grew any worse, and in case he did, o e 4
one; we ook him up and laid him on » bed, |
his side, and he rolled over on his face. 5

1 was at'the mue%i‘méﬁ&i{ ¥at Trefesse”
Webstor was carrid dowa there on the aightoi
his arrest; there “vore a number of perscys pras -

zt at the time; Professor VWWebsier waa ver)
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much agitated at the time; he appeared to be
more agitated inthe lower than the upper Labo-
ratory; some one asked for the keys of the
privy. Profczsos Webster losked up and said,
“It hangs on the shelves;” we took down the
key, but it did not {it the privy door lock. Br.
Littlefield went up to the furnace and showed
that to us. 1 assi-ted at a further search in the
laboratury after the Professor was recommitted.
The grapplers or fish hooks now exhibited wera
fuu-nfin rofessor Webster’'s private room, to-
gether in one bundle, wrapped in a newspaper:
they have been in my possession ever since they
were found, and have not been tovehed; | was at
the laboratory on Saturday and being in the lower
room heard my name called from the u]a T oy
went up and saw Mr. Faller taking a thigh and
another part of a human hody from a tea chest;
there was a piece of string tied yound the bone
of the thigh: I cut off a piece of it; I lound the
skeleton keys in Professor Webster's private
room (back] under a litdle shelf; they were tied

her in a bunch excepting one which was
found in Webster's wardrobe., [The witness
was proceeding to tell what doors the keys fit-
ted when the defence ohjected to any testimony
on that peint without knowing in what manner
the government intended to wse the teslimony
thus adduced. -

The attorney general stated that he shoald
endeavor 1o show by the testimony of the wit-
ness that the keys fitted other doois in the col-
lege than those belonging 10 Prof. Webster's
apariments, and that Prof. Webster had said
that the keys had been found by him in the
gtreet.  The bench ruled that the evidence was
admissible on the ground 1aken by the atterney
general.

Eraminalion resumed. This key (which I
now exhibit) fits the door of the dissecting
i the laboratery doors; the oher
one (which I now exhibit) fits the lecture
room door and the door of the store room alseo,
The (third) key which I exhibit fits the front
door and the deor underneath the front deor
steps ; thia key was found in Professor Web-
ster's private room. [Some attempt was here
made Lo introduce in evidenee the finding of a
considerahle quantity of wine and liquor in a
:I;ﬁhmr& in the Laboratory—but it was owver-

d.] When Professor Webster was carzied

1o the Police Court, and while he was in the

judge’s privaie ronm, I said to him, I have

tound some keys in Euur Laboratory. ** What,

said he] the ones that are fled? I found them

 Fruit street, and threw them into the Lzbo-
ratory cupboards.™

Cross eramined.—| testified before the coro-
ners jury; wrole down some part of the conver.
sation with Professor Webster; have looked at
it gince; was at the Medical College oa the
morning of Friday, the 23d Nov.,and asked Lit-
tlefield il there was any private place or room
in the College that had not been searched; he
replied. “evervihing but FProfeszor  Webster’s
private rooms, but thoes are locked, and Web-
ster hags got his key with him.” 1 then eaid that
1 would come the next mormng and look at
those rooms; thrée of the keys would fit doors
in the buoilding not belonging to Prolessor Web-
ster’s apartments; remember hearing Webster
say at Camhridge that he would go back aud get
hs keye, and alse constable Clapp saying that

i

he (Clapp) had gol keys enongh te Bt every deor
n the building.
4Tth witness—Cuas. B. Rice, (Policeman)
galled. I am coonected with the police of this
city; was at the college employed in the ex-
amination of it before the arrest of Prof. Web.
gle-; Prof. Webster went over his rooms with
ng; was al the college at the time when
Prof, Wehster was hrought down on the night
of his arrest; I heard something sald aboul the
furnace, but did not go near it myzell; saw Mr,
Andrews, the jailor, there, with the othera,
Crogs-erammed—1I saw the tea chest lurned
over by officer Fuller; and saw the thorax amd
thigh tur 1ed out of the box; went mto the low.-
er laboratery on the day of the first seareh at
the College, and heard the allusion made to the
privy in the laboratory, Professor Webster
stood in an opposite part of the room.
He esid something about there being anoth-
ei room, which we had not seen before.
43th wiiness- Samover Laxg, Jr., ecalled,
T am in the hard-ware business in Dock square;
have bheen in Doek sqnare one yearand a half ;
have known Prof. Wehster since 1835 ; some
tew days after the disappearance of Dr. Park-
man, Prof. Wehsler came to the store and asked
for some fish-hooks ; the lime is not accurately
Impressed on my mind, becauss T had been in
the habit of deing businees with Professor Weh-
ster before.
Cross-examination of this witness declined.
49th witness, STErHEN B KimmBaLL, called
and sworn. [ know Professor Webster by uiEhti
1 keep with N © Warren; on “Thanksgiving
week he came ioto our store and enquired for
gome large fish hooks; Mr Lane wae in the store
at the time; we did not have any fish hooka of
the kind he wanted.
Cross examination of this witness declined.
50th witness. James VY. EpsERLY, colled
and sweorn. My place of business, [hardware)
is No. 3 Ugion st; 1 was called upon to eell
gome fish hooka on Tuoesday the ZTth
day of November, towards night; the person
who called, bought six fish-hooks and went out;
should think the hooks [now “exhibited] were
the ones I sold the person who called ; 'I.bl{'ll'ﬂ
of unuznal size and valne ; we have had them
in the store a lome time ; I have seen the. per-
son who bought 1he heoks, since, at the jailsnd
in this court ; didn’t know him at the time.
Cross-examination of this witness declined.
Glst witnese, W, W, Meap, ealled and
ficorn. Am in the hand ware husiness at No &
Union street. On Friday the 30th November
. man caTe into the store and snid he santed
some fizh-hooks of the largest size; he said ha
wanted to make a grapple of them; I showed
him some and showed him how to make a grap-
ple; those exhibited are not the ones he bought
of me; can't say that the prisoner iz the man
who purchazed the hooka of me; | was taken 1o
the jail 1o see Prof Webster in order to discorer
if 1 could recognize him; 1 did not recognize him
at the time, he had on 2 smoking cap and was
dressed  differently  from the individual who
hanght the hooks of me. I told the officers if
they could get him to put on his clothes | might
probably recognize him. Prof Webster put on
hig hat and coat, and 1 thought | did recognize
him ag the person who bought the hooks,
Cross-examined—I1t was about one o'clock
when [ saw Professor Webster at the jail,
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To the Court—1 sold the man three hooks.

524 witnesse—Wu N Tyies colled—Am a
twine manutactorer; have been in the busineszs
45 years. There is eomething pecaliar n the
twine now exhibited, it i= ealled twa threaded
marlinej have not the least doubt that the twing
exhibited and that found round the fsh hooks
drd the thigh foend in the medieal eollege. is
the same kind of twiney it is of an onosual make
dt the present timej it is made of Russian hemp;
that exhibited was carelesely made, as is indica-
ted by the irfegularty of the strand.

Cross ezamined. Have no doubt that the
twine first showed amd that found on the fish
hooks. e, is of the same fabric; it may have
been cut off the same pieee; it is sold by the
potindj there is about 5 cents per pound differ-
ence in the price of this and the common kind
of twinej the difference between this twine and
that found on the remding, is that the fatter has
been soaked in water and has become discolor-
ed and “ longer jawed,” as it is technically
called,

53d witness:  NATHANIEL WATERMAN—
called and sicorn. Am a manufactorer of tin
plate ware, 83 and 85 Cornhill; am  acquainted
with Prof Webater; he waeg in my ghop about 10
o'elock in the morning of Friday, the day ha
was arrested; | saw him talking with my lore-
man and stepped up o and accosted him, and
paid, * Fxeuse ma, Doctor, bat seeing vou hera
| must ask what Dr Parkman did when you gave
him the money 1" Frof W, said, “he snatched
up the money and ran oot of the college ina
strange manner;” I gaid ““aome one mus! have
geen him with the money tn hig hand, and en.
ticed him into oneg of h's own boildings amd kil-
led him; and if he is ever found, he will be
found in his own cellar; there is a story about
his going over to Cambridge, but 1 do not
believe 1t ; DProfessor  W. replied, “but
be did go to Cambridge, T am sure of it;"”
some one =aid, “fonly thiuk, the mesmerizer
says that he went away in acab, and Mr. Fitz
Henry Homer has found the number of the cab,
and there are spots of blood' on it

Here the conrt adjournen nniil 8% ofelock.

AFTERNOON SESSLON.

The jury came in at 25 minutes past three
elock and the eourt entered at 20 minutes be-
fore four o'clock.  The proceedings commenc
ed.

NMaraaxier Watersmaxw, recalled. 1 told
the Professor how the tin box should be made;
told him it should be made with the edge
mmfﬂg ap straight, (here the tin box was ex-
hibited.) .

T the eourt. I meant that the edge should
aetbe turned in. : i

He said hewas going te put small things it
snchas books; etc; he said he should like to
have astrong handle put on the cover; he spuke
about galdering the top up Nimself, and ead,
« yoo know [ can do such things myeelf ;7 1left
him talking with my foremany he only wanted
one handle put on the box cover; he did not say
at what time Le wanted the box to be donej—
[Here an secount between Frofesson Webster
apd Mr Waterman was exhibited; and said
Jby witness to be n.correct statement of the ar-

ticles inude him for Prof Wehster for 2 years.
H: (Prof. Webster) never ordered any such
thing before; the box was completed on Satur-
day reorning (the day after the arresr of Prof,
Welrster;) it was never called for; the label on
the boxis, "'Ta be called for," and **charge;"
my stere is near the Cambridge  hourly depot.

Cross-cxamined.  He had it made in this
manner of hiz own secord; he sald he wanied
to put small things in It

Bath witness—CaanLEs P. LoTenor, called.
I am foreman to Mr. MNathamel Waterman ;
Professor Webster called ot the shop on Fridar,
the 23d of November, about ten o'clock in the
mo:nieg ; he gaid he wanted a box 18 inches
equare and 13 inchez deep, made for him out of
thick tin; I told him we generally made such
boxes of ]i.L.-,hI. tin, unless it was necessary 1o ex-
clude the air ; he said he wanted it made tight,
with a handle on trp ; he wanted to know 3f [
could not make il without having 2 groove nit;
blr, Waterman came up and made some apolo-
u fur interropting him, and asked him how Dr,

arkman acted when he took the money; Fro-
fezsor Webster said, ' He took the money in his
hand and darted off.” BMr, Waterman sajd that
he dido’t believe that Dr. Parkman went over to
Cambridge, but had been murdered in,. one of
hi= tenements near North Grove stroet.  Prof,
Waebzter s2id there was no deabt that ha went
over tn Cambridge, becavse he was seen going
over thebridge. “1'here was a litile more conver-
gation about & mesmeriser having seen Dr. Park.-
man in a cab;and after the cab being found by Mr
Homerand of his discovering spots of blood on
it; [ told Prof. W. if he would send in the box
when he had filled it, we would golder it up for
him; he said he had the requisite tools at home
and as it was going out of towo he would not
send 1t back again. !

{“rose examination. of this witness declined.

a5th witness. 3aMUEL Brown calied. Am
one of the toll-gatherers on Cambridge bridge;
knew Dr. Parkman, and am acquainted with
Professor Webster; on Friday afternoon, the 234
of November, | saw Prolessor Webster from
the windows of & grocery store at the corner of
MNorth: Girove etrect; it ‘'was sbout 4 o'clocks 4
walked out of the toll house, towards Cambrid
bridge; asked him if he could recogoise the §<
bill;  early on  the moreing of  Fri
day, . ihe thirtieth of November,
an Irishman gave mea 20 bill on the Free-
man’z Bank to take a toll of one centout off [
told him T shoold have to give him small ehange
for it, which Ldid; 1' took  the bill over to Mr.
Hadley, the toll gatherer the other side of the
bridge, and he advised me to keep it, and I ask-
ed Professor Webster it he thought he could
recognize the bill, as 1 thought it might have
gome connection with the disappearance of Dr.
Parkman; Webster said he could not recognize
it, because he had paid Dr Parkman several dif-
fercnt denominations, and couldn’t tell what
they were; L saw Dr Parkman the last lime on
the Wednesday previous to his disappearance;
he passed on the bridge two or ihree limes, a
had stopped two or three timga at the toll house
to inquire if I had seen Professor. Webster pass.

Cross-coamingd.—| mentioned that | had re-
ceived tT:Jn bill as soon asl got te the other side
of the briudge.

G6ith wullgum—-ﬂl.mn! N. Corman called—
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Have kntwn Prof, YWebster several yeal .y saw
him on Friday the day of his arrest, at my house
about do'clock P M. “I'he gervant let ki 1o and
I came down stairs and recognized the Fioig-e-
or at onee; he asked me at what time [ ha: 3
Dr Parkman last; 1 replied on ‘Thureday a @tk
before ‘Tharksgiving, he asked, was itnci on
Eriday that yau saw him, “na it was not on Fri
day, but Thursday ® He asked, “how was he
dressed T [ replied, “in dark clothes.” = Profes-
sor Webster said “there has bern a eoat lound
with sputs.of blood on it which ie eaid to ba his,
ard a hat also known to be his, (this hat was
found in a dock in Charlestown, and recnf}niauﬂ
by a clerk of K. (i. Shaw brother-in-law to De P
when [ told him that I had seen him (Dr Park-
man} on Thursday, be said ""*Oh?! dear, then
I'm altaid he has been murdered ;" he (Prof.
Welsster) azked me again at the duor when ha
was going out, wasn't it Friday; be then left
the house, and I don't know which way Le
went,

Crocs-examination of this witness declined.

6Tith witness. Sam'c D Parres,(Co. alto’y,)
Cn the evening of Fiiday the 3oih of Novem-
ber, the door of my office opened and Marshal
Tukey, K. G. Shaw, the Dirs. Bigelow and oue
or iwo oihers, eniered and siated 10 me that the
remains of a human being had been (ound
by = Mr Liufefield in the wvault of a
rivy connected with the laboratory of Pro-
eesor Webster at the Medical College in
North Grove street, and it was believed by them
that Profeszor 'Welzuler was the murderer; they
wanted a warrant, therefore, o arrest him  on
the acousation; I told them that .if any one of
them believed it, they shouold go before a Justice
of the Peace and make a declaration to that
effect, and the Justice would issue a warrani;
Marshal Tukey gaid he would make a declaration
to that effeet; a warrant was accordingly 13sued
Justiee Merrill, of the FPoliee Court, and the
seor was arrested, It wapl the jail when
he was brought in by officer purr, Clapp and
Starkwenther—he was very muoch agitated, and
asked for water, but when it was given him, Lia
could not driok, he appeared to be in very great
distress, and De Martin ﬁa{: waa called in o
render medical agmstance.  Professor Webster
exclammed  repeatedly—Oh ! my wife and chil-
dren! He asked (o see Mr. Preseott (his broth-
er in-law.) Mr. Rice, (policeman) sad he Mer.
Prescotl) 'was out of town. Professor Web-
ater then wanted to seesome one of the lamily,
he (Proessor Webster) a hardly able
to stand; some. of the police asked Professor
Websier il he could pot explain appearances at
the college; I told the pelice that Prolessor
WWebster was not w be interrogated. We all
wint shorily after to the Medical College; the
Professor. was carried into the college and o
his Laboratory between two officers, and waile
there was greaily excited; some one azked. lor
the key of Lhe privy and he polnied out a key
haoging on the end of the shelves; the re-
mains were hrought op out of the celler and Dy
Gay said in answer to a question of mine that
they were purts of one body; Frol. Webster did
not go near the remains; 1 requested D, Martin
Gay 1o awempt 1o soothe the Professor; don’t
know whai he said to him; at the arraignment
ob: Professor, Webster at the Puolice Cowrt the
prisoner walved 2a examination,

Croes examined. 1sant to the Revere Houze
the next day for the friends of Professor Weh-
ster.

6:lb witness, Jomw M. Crsmixes, called
and sworn.  Am Turnkey and Keeper at the
jail, Lewvereit street. On the night of Friday
the 30h of November, 1349, Professor Websier
was brought 1o the jail by officers Spure, Clapy
and Siarkweather. he was very much agitated,;
he shorily afier set down on @ settee and when
L touk him by the shoulder he did not appear o
notiee me ;3 we hifted him into a bunk and
L left him; Br. Parker, the County Atlorney,
gnon after came down and said he wanted o
gea Professor Websteir; 1 went down and sheok
him by the shoulder, and he eried out, “ Oh ! 1
expected this.” Dr Martin Gay came down and
spoke to him, and he sprung out of the berth
and threw his arms round the neck of BMr, Jones
a8 thoogh he was frightened; Dr Gay asked him
if he could not gdt up and come np stairs; he
gard he couldn t, and we took him and earried
him wp; we aflterwarde put him into a carriage,
and carried him to the Medical Collége;
we had to-assist him into the carriage; he was
much agitated still, and was covered with a
cold sweat; he complained of heing cold; the
night was semewhat cold; when we arrived at
the jail we assisted him out of the carrizge and
were obliged to carfy him up the stairs; in the
laboratory  while we were sgarching abam
we found a coat, and he exclaimed. " Thae's
the coat 1 lecture in;” and as the officer entered
the lecture room he said, *'1 dont know what
they want in there —they won't find anything
theres™ we had to help him into the coach again
on the return to the jail, and a8 we were riding
along, | noticed thai his pantaloons were quite
wet, and when | came (o take off his outer coat
at jail 1 found s under coat wet through, We
had to carcy him Lo a cell; he appeared in great
distress all mght. 1 went down to him twice—
once at half-past one o'clock, and onon  at hall-
past two o'clock; next morming he was in  the
same condition. (Cross-examination of this
witness declined. )

50h witness—GUsTAVUS A, ARDREWS, Jailor,
calléed—Am the Jailor of thie County.  He-
member the evening when Professor Wehbster
was arrested ; was not at the jail when he was
brought in 3 I went to the Medical Collegs
through the shed ; a number of gentlemen came
down stairs into the lower Laboratory, where [
was, and a geutleman, I thivk Samuel D. Par-
ker, called my attention to e forpace; Llooked
into it, and spw a piece of what 1 thought to by
a_human ekull and some fragmefds of bone ; [
turned from ihere and saw %’m. gor Webster
witliin three feet of the privy dewr ; he sat dewn
on a settes; and hraced himsell up as it ware
sometime aflerwards Tasked Mr. 5 D, Parker
if he wanted anything more of Professor Web.-
ster ; he (Mr. Parker) said ©'T have nothing Lo
say.”  Soon..alter ahis.reply, 1 ordered
two mento take him tothe coach againtheough
the shed and carry him to jail; he had to be as-
sisted inte the earriage; when there (in the
carriage) the first thing be said was, “why don’t
they ask Litllefield? he can explain this;” when
he got back to jail, he was still much agitated,
and said, “Oh! my poor family, what will they
say because [ don't come home?* 1 eaid, “I am
sorry. [ur, and pity you;" he said, “you are sorey
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for and pity me! what for?* 1 eaid. “fo see you
g0 much agitated;” he replied, “Oh! that's it.”
Ox the next morning he was somewhat
calmer, he sat up and as we mantioned the
part of the body having been found at the col-
lege he said it ia no more Dr. Patkman's body
than it is mine, 1 don’t know how in the world
it came there,”—he afterwards said, <l never
liked the looks of Littlefield the jamtor, 1 op-
posed his coming there all 1 could.” (Here a
Jetter from Profezsor Webster to his dnufhtﬂr.
Mzary Ann, which was retained by the jailor on
agcount of the directions il contained to Mrs.
Webster, was read in court.

Cross eramined—I retained the letterbecanse
of the clauze in the leiter directivg Mre. YWeb-
ster to keep the litle bundle of papera just as
ghe received it, and not openit,

60th witness—Ew1 €. KissLey ealled—Am
postmaster of Kast Cambridge; have seen the
letter, now exhibited, before; (here a letter was
exhibited.) 1t was put into my office, and bore
the post mark Nov- 30th, and was directed to
Mr. Tukey, Boston, I brought it to Boston and

ave itto Marshal Tukey. Itmust have bzen

ropped into the post office between ten and
tweanty minutes past 10 o'clock, A M. (Cross-
examination of this witness declined

Marsaar Turey, re called. These three
latters (now exhibited) were reeeived by me
before Professor Webater's arrest; (the letters
wers here g'nren to Marshal Tukey to read, and
By lClifford rose and sald that the government
now intended to pul in aa evidence, the letters
addressed to Marshil Tokey, together with those
parta of the handwriting of the docoments al-
ready put in, which was acknowledged to be the
handwriting of Prof. Webster, in order Lo prove
that those [atters were written by Prof. Webater.

The Imlnwmg‘ is & copy of the letter
from Professor VWebstzr to a member of his
family, after his arrest. It was retnined by Mr.
Jailor Andrews on account of directions to the
Piofzsaor's will: to take care of certaln papers.

Boston, Monday evening.

Blr Theare t Maryanneg,

Lwrote 1o Mamn seslarday  Mr G waa hare this
ppizifng and told e ee gt - 1 lid o good sleap last
nighi and dreamt of you all. 1 got my cloaths iwr
the fir b Vime. :

1 awoke in ths merning auite inagry. 1owas o long
{ink be ore my fi = boeakfast from Parker’s came—
grd 1 relished i L ean ps=nne yoit. AL one ao’cloek 1
was polified 1hat T most appesr st vhe Court room.
A1 was areanged with greal regand tomy comf.rt and
av il noe of publicit.; and whes ficsl ceremony went
;g_thr:m |I_|um ﬁ;i:‘mﬂud. On my return 1 had a bt

turk ranm b Bra.

Tory send much more than 1 can eat, and 1 have di-
rtc.mlr:h: s.eward fv dised ule the surplus tsany
paor o es lera.

16 von will sennd ma & smsll canni ster of tea, [ ean
manemy oan A litle pepoer 1 may want some d-ﬁr
yuu cop come up o courl wi b some bundle. 1 w i
send the dirty clotfes, but they are taken to=day, anid
Inrj un;_t bur:lreﬂmgj. Taend a kind note I received
N rirli Y E Lrils

;.rl:l,_lmuuhl‘il?rm a;:ﬁlﬂlil hﬁtldliigi:'h& to-day IDall
L ‘i M ochells po ra | shonul like

%i Mamma 50T To ores the hude bund o 1 gave
e e otier day, bot o ke-p it just 08 Ehe
received it L lepe we will 2o on be eheered by the re-
celpt of tetters foom Foayal, With many Risses bo yon
“_h goel mighit. Froun your affeciionate fither.

1y t ngue Leoul es e yel very muoeh, and 1 muost
:nu'.'t-ﬂ::Iim M i;'.ei“ m&:elflj-'t ress Lhe ulhﬁﬂ“?:::ht- hl-l-li! pain-

FE awdailen, i ik RIMERT | L1

Thnd Mamne hﬂmﬁu:!l“w Nan:zy? ?thlnhan.ur
AUl & mel.

Couple eolored seck Bandberchi: frone Mudrasa,

The court adjourned atthis moment. antil 9

o'clock to-morrow A. M.

EIGHTH DAY.
Wepneapav, March 27th.

The jury entered at 9 o'clock precisely; but
the Court being engaged in consuliation upon
the nature of the evidence to be adduced 1o
support the allegation against the prisoner of
being the writer of the letters sent through the
Post office to Marshall Tukey ; did not enter
antil 5 minutes before 10 o'clock. The names
of the jury were callad and the proceedings
commenced.

Glst witness—MNatEANIEL B GovLp called.
Am not personally acquainted with the defend-
art, but know him by sight, have never seen
him write, but have seen writing supposed to be
his; have seen his signature on diplomas, as Pro-
Feszor of Chemistry; have always paid moch at-
tention to penmanship, from my youth; have
taught 1t and wrtten a book on the subject.
[Here the letters sent to Marshal Tukey were
produced and exhibited to the witness as an ad-
ept.

Pﬁh. Somer ohjected to the line of direct
examination by the ﬁr@mmiﬂn. in endeavor-
ing to show through Br. Gould, that the hand-
writing in some of the letters submited to
him, was thatof the prisoner in disguise.

Coprr. The court are of epinion that this
testimeny is admissible.

Mg. Somier. This, Your Honors, is a kind
of testimony not admissible, we submit, at alls
The position assumed by counsel at the opposite
side,is that a penuine hand-writing may be given
in evidence, to compare with other hand writ-
ing, in order to prove the same, 1iisaomitted
to be similar hand-writing; but that proves it to

- be the hand-writing of nobody. What they now

wanl to prove is, that this writing was the hand
wriling of Dr Webster, by comparing it with
other hand-writing. That would ba the extent
of it, and no more.  Counsel here cited authori-
ty in sopport of his position,contending that this
kind of evidence was inadmissible.

Afrorxey GExeran. We think, your
Honors, that counsel misapprehend us. Wedo
offer to prove that 1his is in the handwriting of
De. WaE@tﬂ; and writlen in the sama manner
ia which he was accustomed to write.  Now
in order to prove this, we cffer certain docu-

‘menis bere, which we say are in ‘the hand-

writing of Decter Webster; and we show it
by the simiarity of his  handwritin to
bz the same. When we underi to
show that a man has attempted to dis-
guize his own handwriting, this description of
testimony, it eannot bz contended, i3 admissible.
Ifa man ia setting down an altempt to assimi-
late the hand writing of another, he has teo pro-
cesses by which to assinalate in his own mind.
Mow, npon which of ihese t#o propusiions will
the testimony of an expert hear T

An expert says, “1 am acquainted with
the handwriting of the defendant; he has at
tempted to disguise it ; 1 am satisfied that this
must he written by him; and I understand that
in undertaking 1o int-o luce the testimony of an
expert, he may take the stand and prove whe-
ther certain handwriting was disguised or not.
Ls it not eompetant then for such a witness to
explain the peculiarities of certaln characters.
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Counsel here cited avthority in support of his
position.

Mr. Merrick. The only question competant
for them to prove is: whether this 1s the
patural hand writing of the defendant
or not, and that is all. [t 18 not contended or
suggested by the government, that these pﬂ‘?am
can be put forth as the handwriting of Dr. Web-
ster. The proposition 18, that an expert may
take these papers, and from them show whether
they are in the handwriting of Dr. Webster, by
tracing the form of a particular letter or charac-
ter, to gee if they would correspond with his
general handwriting  This was the entire ex-
tent of the rule intended by the court, to apply
to this kind of testimony.

Atrorxey Gengrar. I find my friends at
the other side misapprehend me, from the ap-
plication of their remarks. e expect 1o

show, in relation to this document, (2 letter
which counsel produced) that it was not writ-
ten with a pen. It could not have heen written

guch an instrument, bat ooly by this,
{chowing a brush, which was lound in the roem
of Dr. Webstir.)

Tug Courr, after a brief consultation, raled
in the testimony of witness, Mr Gould, who pro-
geeded to trace the similarity of the hand-writ-
ing in several letters to that of Dr Webster

Ezamination of M. Gould resumed. From
my knowledge of the handwriiing of Professor

el sier, 1 should ithink the leter signed Cipis,
dated Nov, 218, and post marked Nov.30Lh,
(which i1s now exhibited) was his. [The witness
staled that he didn’t kouw as he should be al-
lowed to state the entire ground which he
ghould take in explaining why he thought the
handwriting of the “*Cipis letter” was that of
Prof. Webster. The defence contended that
the evidence to be given by the defence was
Incompetent, but the eourt ruled that the testi-
mony was competent, and witness proceeded. |
"] have not yet satisficed myself, in a long se-
ries of years of leaching, thata person can
make twno letters of the same kind rx-
actly alike ; and I have been
accustomed to seeing different hands written in-
dividaally bﬂ, many persons, yet there is al-
waye a similarity in certain letters, which ena-
bles me to recognize at once who wrote
them ; In thie letter (the cipis letLerJ
I find that the letterz, a (small) an
r (small) are made entirely different from those
made by Prof. Webeter in his ordinary hand.
writing the character = was also used instead
of the word and; the rest of the letter does not
differ essentially from his common hand,
{This was objected to by ihe defence on the
ground that the witness had seen only the
signature of Prof. W.; he could not tell what
the esmmon writlng of the defendant was, —
[Here the gnvernment connsel exhibited to the
witness several papers containing the hand-
writing know: and acknowledged to be that of
Prof. Webater.]
_ Ezamination resumed. T observe a similar-
ity (1o Prol. W.'s handwriting) in the eapital
leiter I, which con hardly be mistaken. The
large leuers, P [}, are also made like those—
the letters and documents of Prof. Webster.
The fipures 1, 3, 4,9; the letter F, (small) and
the words November, from, Boaton, and sever-
al others are exacily alibe—lhe Cipis lelter,

I have perfect confidence in the judzment
formed in my own mind that this “*Cives leitee”
was written by Professor Wehater,

The letter dated 261h November and sigied
# Caprain of the Dan, or the * Chapin ihe
Dark,” wag now exhibited 1o witness who pro-
eeeded in this letter although the letters zre
entirely different from those vsually made by
Prof. Wehster, yet 1 Lelieve they were writfen
h{ehim; in the direction Francis Tukey, the
the leiter ' hears a great resemblance in its
parts to these made by Professor Webster.

[Here the court remarked that it was shout
as well to pase over these minute particulars. |

Here the recd and plate of ink fund on
the hench in the lahoratory were exhibited to
the jury ard to the witness and his opinion was
asked ag to the ernsure of the name of Mar:hall

“Tukey inside the envelope of the ** Chap in Lhe

Diark® letter; this question and the opinion of
witness was objected to by tbhe defesce, znd
and ruled out by the court.

In the letter suppesed Lo have been wrilten
entirely by the reed pen and dated Novr 30:h,
was now exhibited to wiloess, who recognized
peculiarities in almost every letter which in-

duced him to form the opinion that
the letter was ‘writtan by  Profeesor
Wehster.

Witneces proceeded. | know that this letter
con'd not have been made by a pen or brueh ;
neither of them could have made such marks,
There has been ahown me an instroment whieh
I think was used to make these letters with.
{Ohjected to hi’ defence, and ruled by the bench
1o he entirely lucomypetent and inadmissible.)

[ The morigage notes were exhibited to ke
wiiness, and he expressed his opinion that the
handwriting of the word ' paid ” on them was
that of Profrssor Webs er's, |

Eraminalion continued.  The letters
and worde found in pencil mark on the neles
and the memorandum are in the hand-writing
of the prisoner. 'T'he eracure of the signature
on the notes, and the marks made across them,
eould not have been made by a pen.

[Here a recess was granted to the Jury.]

Crese eraméinalion af Mr. Govrn. | have
geen the papers now exhibited before; have scen
other enonymous letters sent to Marshal T'okey,
by the post-office; the chirography of the Clois
letter is not disguised from my view; the letters
are a little rounder than is customary in Profes-
sor Webster’s hand-writing; can’t tell whether
it igdisguised; my skill in detecting disguised
instruments extends over the whole instrument;
I can’t say that it [':“he writing of the Cipis let-
ter) is intended to be a disguiced han'; there
are three letters in this Civis leiter, which are
dissimilar from Prof. Wi bster's ordinary hand-
writing, the rest are in the ordinary handwrit-
ing; 1 mean to say that in all except a few ca-
geg, the handwriting looks just like Professor
Webster's bandwriting; | can’t say that the let-
ters which are diecimilar 1o Prof. Webster's
chirography in the Cipis letter are not exactly
alike all through; some persone make letters
much alike; in the letter d, the Prof. general g
turns the upper line over, but in this’l-ter it
different from his ordinary writing. The same
difference is observable between the ordinary
hand writing of Professor Webster and that,
the Cipis letier, in the letiers a, 7, ;
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charazter §. Dun't pretend to tell whether'a
hendwriting is diszuised or mot, nnless I have
the real handwriting of the persol (who dis-
guizca his hand) to compare it with. [ have
emnpared the handwrit. ne of these |etters with
that of seveial persoig; 1 expressed the opinion
when [firat eaw the Civiz  letter, that it was
inthe handwriting of Professor Webster;
afterwards said it differed somewhat from it,
znd after that, came’ (o the conclusinn that it
was the handwriting of Prof. W. Ta the letter
gigned *Dart,” or “Dark” there are several
letters which hbear a strong resemblance 1o
Professar Wehster's handwriting; the letter is
evidantly written in a disguised hand ; it was
nol written with a pen; there iz a3 similarity
between whole words in the letier.

Jo the Court. 1'have the opinion that the
“Dar™ letes, writtien with the so.called Teed
pen, (which iz acioally a piece of pine ‘stick
with cotton cloth tied round the end, to form 2
brush) was wriilen by one and the same hand,
boaemuse it resembles in its general characier-
1siic the |- tiers which were written with a pen.

62d witness—GEo. (. SwiTe called. Am an
engraver; have known Prof. Websier several
years; have seen his handwriting often, in the
course of bosiness; have seen his signature on
diplomas aad on notcs; as an engrater I have
hean ohliged 1o take pariicular notice of
the hand-writing of individoals, in  order
to make acrorate fac-similes (here the let.
ters signed ©Civis,” and the other letters put
im, and to ba put in a8 evidence, were exhibited
to the witness |

FEramination resumed. Amsorry to say that

I feel confident that the hand-writing of the
“Cre=" letter 18 that of Professur Webster; of
ie “Dart™ or “Dark™ letter I am not 8o confi-
dent; think the erasore of the direction on the
inside of the envelope directed to Marshal Tho-
key, might have been mada partly by draw-
'mg 1 ﬁnger across Lthe writing.
Ithink I can detect the marks of a fibrous sob-
gtance in the letters of the © Dark™ or “*Dart™
levter.  {The courr ruled this testimony as ia-
competent ) Have examined a genl many
specimens of Prof. Webster’s band writing.

Cross examinegd. . Doo’uthink the writng of
the “ Daik® or @ Dan® leuter, or 1h: marks
across the morigage notes was writizn with an
ordinary pen; it is possible it might be done
with. an | old . guill pen; . weo  can  see
the fibrons mark, by looking  throogh a
magnifving glass. [Herea glass was produced
by wiltness. ]  The fibrouws mark might have
been made by oo ton wool being in the ink, and
adbering to the pen at the  tioee; inthe “Civis™
Istier, the letters—a"—=d" and the character
& are very. similar to (these generally made
by Professor Webster 1n his ordinary  bhand-writ-
ings and there is one character of the *8&"s that
appears Lo have been. eommenced the usual wa
and aferwards altered; there is an air of identi-
ty about the whole letter, which impresses the
eonvietion on  my  mind, that this latter
was: writlen by Professor  Webster  himselfy
think that ihe letter is writtenin a partly dis-
ﬁfd hand; some of the letiers appear genn-

7 the leiver o appears the most nateral of all
the letters; there is as appesrance -of 1dentiiy,
and anappearance. of diszuise bleaded inthe
sfriz letter; I cannat describe the whele of the

ruintﬁ of resemblance ohserved by me in these
etters, and the writing keown 1ohe thit  of
Prol. W.,, withou! sitting downand lecking at
my notes,

~ The'letters were then read by Mr. Bemis,
Junior counsel for the goverument. We give
them verbatim:—

Directed to Mr Tukey, City Marshal,

[Verbatio Copy.] 3
Bostox, Nov. i, 4.
Mr. T rREY—Dear 31; [ have been considerably in-
terested in the recent M of Dr. Poarkm o, amnd 1
thiak I can recommend means, the adopti- 3 o0 which,
may resall, in lhhll{h-'lfl to lighesome of the mysieries
connzeied with the dizsppesrnice of the jore-men-
tioned genilémnn.  In thé firs: place o regard 1o tha
searching housed & 1 would recoumend Len  particg=
lar atentlon bepald io the appe aranee of cellar Aoors.
D lh!l]i' Ehm'l Lhe aphearance of huving -eén frﬂum
coversd by the piting of wood*  Hava the houses
Heces-a0ies been ¢ redully examinedl
Proaably his hody was enl up isto small pleces and
E]mu_d Ty w wtomt g fod thrown inio the river Drom
sragiets Beidge, and 1 wanld recommens the fring of
cannn irom soime of Uhesa bridges and varioos paces of
the harleor shd civer, O onder Ly esuse this - ody o rise
Br ke smrface OF the wister.  This 1ihink would be the
lagn resource; aml it should be done eifectually, aod I
1ecomimend that the . ellars of the houses i East
Cambridgs be examined.
Yours reapecifully
CIVIS
Post-marked Boston, Nov., 26. Directed to
Francis Tukey, ity Marshal. The esvelope
also contained the name of Franeis Tukiy, in-
side., .
[ Verbatim Nopy.]
Devr Sig :—You will fxd Dr. Parkman murdered
on Hrooklyn Heights, Yonrs truly,
CAPTaly 0F THE DanT.
The fellowing is 4 verhatim eapy of the letier
deposited in the Cambeidge post office, and
brought by Mr, Kingsley, Postmaster, 1o Mar-
shal Tukey :(— 1

i Verbaiim Copy.]

Tir. Parkmnan was took

o boa d the =hip hercolanam

anel this ia nly 1 dere to say

ar I ~hall be kiild—
Est Cambridge—oue of

Giv me his Waech

but [ was feard to !

kep iy and throwesd foy

it 1 the walsr rightsids

o e

ﬂ"_.gtﬂn

63d wiimess. Dr. Fisues M. Beworts

calied Am a resident of Grafton, Worcester
eonnty; kaew Dr. George Parkman, and am ac-
?uaimed with Professor. Webster; [ anended
eciurss at the medical college in 1849; wasin
Boston on  Friday, the 231 Novemibur, 1849;
went te the medieal colleze o meet a student;
went there at half-past coe or two o'clock:
l went into the College from the east side, and
found that the lectores were going on at the
time, and not desiring to disturh them, tarned
round to come out, and saw Dr Parkman coming
up the staira towards the Laboratories; | recog-
nized him and prssed out of the College, up to
Court street; at 3 o’clock, P. M 1 returned to
the College to see the student named Cofiran
L mmMr%?i.ultﬁgld at the duor, and asked if he
knew a student by the pameof Coflvan; he said
hewas in the dissecting toam; 4 told him lo
zo and eall himg he, Liulelield, replied that he
was basy himsclf, acd that as [ knew where
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the dissecting room was, could go up myslf;
went upand saw C; did some business with him.
Aferwards lefi the College, went to South Bos-
ton, avd stopped at the hovse of mwy brother-in-
haw, Rev. Br. Bosworih ; 1 went io the College
to pay Coffcan some money 1 had borrowed of
him a short time befure ; saw an account o the
disappearance of Dr. Parkman, the next day,
{3aiurday) in a paper I porchased at the Rail-
road Depot, where [ wasegith the intention of
going home that day; | was ficst -warned that
my altendance was required here as a wiine:s
in this case, yesterday forenoon at 11 «'clock,
while at Grafton. ]
Cross-Examination of this witness deelined.
At this point the Attorney General arose and
gaid that the prosecution had new put i all Lhe
evidence in the case, which the Government
had been able toprocure, and he proposed, as
prosecuting officer, to rest the case therebut s
it was possible that more evidence might be
procured for the Government, he would claim
the indalgence of the Court to be allowed to
introduce further testimony i’ any should turn

up,
The Covrt here adjourned until 3§ o'clack.
' AFTERNOON SESSION.

The jury came in at 25 minutes past 3 o'clock
and the Court followed.

The proceedings were commenced by E. D.
Sohier, Esq., junior counsel, who opened the
cage for the defence,

Opening argument for the Defence

Maz. Souier, junior counsel [or the Delence,
ruse and said,
My it please your Honors and Gentlemen of
the Jury—I am aware, gentlemen, that i is
usual, hecause considered imperalive In a case
like this, for counsel to call the aitention of the
Jury to the situation of his client, to comment,
i strong lan e, on Lhe interesls he holds at
stale, buc I shall not do so, and I cannot do so;
and if 1 permit mysell to wander here, in re-
ard to the acensed in the dock, I must wander
g:: a period of more than a quarter of a century,
during which tlme Professor Webster was a
respected lecturer in that Col legie* for an ciffzncs:
“which he now stands charged, in that dock;
in which college, many who are now. here
resent received their education.  In that caol-
gg&:i;- which for s0 losg a period, we find him
o
'|:Ii

in
an

5lTL ne for his wife and his family, shunning
tha ;ﬁw which attaches to that very dack,
where you now see him—you mustthink of this,
atlemen, and wander from this, and in follow-
?:h | "met#tepu of the el'quent counsel wha
preceded me at the opposite side, we are In
consider that we are all led to the discharge of
our duties—our relative dutics. The case you
have to iry, zen lemen, hag refarcnce to rules of
faw an1 evidence, embracing long d=tails of cir-
cumstantizl testimony. We are all here, gen-
tlemen, in the discharge of our yarious duties,
a8 officers and ministers of this court, to discuss
il question, wirich has for months agitated ev-
ery one in the community, and. indeed, eve
one all over the length and breadih of the land.
Gentlemen, iz the life of Professor Webster for-
feited by “the laws of his country, upon the

ground that he is proved here beyond all reas-
onable deubt, to have commiited an offence, 1he
most altrocisus. known (o owr laws—a duty
which devolves on you—on the court-—on us all
—iz, o enguire, whether Prolessor Webster,
while in the bosaom of his happy family, where
wag the centre of his homesiead holigst devalion
—the object of his holigst annointed—on his
own hearthstone with happy faces around him,
and by his own fire-side—thet whether 1 SRY,
Mre. Foreman, his athes would blot out that fire?
1’0 decide this devolves upon ]'r'uu,, and on_your
oaths. | would, ask, ought his Little family be of-
fered upasanalomng sacrifice here? No, unless
vou yield up that attribute which w1l of we rev.
erence. We are all hare, and we cannot err—
if we err we mu=t angwer [or it—to a scruliniz:
ing profession, to a great public. Stnding,
therefore, in that josition s which we are
placed, in evamining a preat question, it ba-
hooves us to stand in no antsgonistic posilion
towards each other. Iu & your duly and'}-um
right, gen leman, to see ihat this defend.
ant iz allowed : everything that esun be
urged in his . defence ; . and . that
right in his regaed, i: ia your duty to discharge
—in the words of your eaths. Yen will con.
sider that vou have not ouly ihis defendant in
charge. but I may add his family ; and 1.t r .
adidress you, ther. fore, and ask you in the name
of thiz defendant, who has everyihing al swabe,
that in examining your minds yon  will deal
with his case witha streng, firm and  sicro
determination to eradicate every shape of bius or
rejudice. Vou will remember, geptiemen, that
lore you tock oath of wifice, ihat:you were
insensible to bias: bul can ¥ou say &6 now, alter
the long week we have passed over in anzicus
and scrwinizing investigation, What safety
would there be o any one unless the mind was
left, insensible to prejudice T Prejudice in the
mind of man, alwais blinding his. discerning
qualities, di carding his power,and bliediog his
judgment. There is no case in w hich a man js not
sensible of prejudice; no man can, say he was
ever free from prejudice, and 1f prejudice exists
in a single mind there is no safety.  Prejudice
is blind; it is contageons; it ls communlcaled
by the eyes and in speaking here belween man
and man, I do not pretend o say that there is
any man in your panel untainted by prejudice.
Ara we  supposed o have legoten
great -excitement that prevailed jm the pub-
lic mind when it | was rumnored that
George Pakman was murdered !  Crowds
were congresaed in the sireets, at the corners,
and at the doors of the churches, all expregs.
inz their indignalion against Pr_ufn'annr Webster,
when iL was romored that his, remains were
found in his College, and even amongst some of
the stedents in that College the ercitement pre-
yailed.  Then are we to say thal Lhere Was no
rejudice against Profvssor Webster There-
gre it 18 that I would ask you to
examine hig cide of the ease, and to examine all
the detaila and the circumsiances n!_hin delence.
First, then, I shall eall your atiention to the de-
finition as relates to the law, and second io the
application in which ihat definition stacds con-
nected  with the lawj and next, I shall eall your
attention to 1he nature of the case ogainst him
as prigented by the Government, and the rulea
ol law applicable to it in intreducing, ity there
fore, it is, th.t I shall eall your stleniion to the
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facts that we mean to prove; which facte, taken
in connexion with the Governmaent’s evidence,
you are to pass upon. First, ag o the rule of
law; the offence charged here generally, 1 mur-
der—the marder of George Parkman, deceased,
I wizh to explain the roles of law, defining the
character of murder; murder is a definition of
homicide, the word homicide extending to the
killing of a human being  Homicide means that
which is criminal and therefore ponishal le.
MNow, as this indictment charges Professor
Webster, with both murder and manslaughter,
itis his right, as it is the nght of every nmn so
charged, to get at the rules of law that apply to
thiz offience. In making this enquiry, we have
first 1o see, what is8 murder? and next, what is
manslaushier 7 Murder is the Kaling of any
person with malice wafurethought; and unless
an have an accurate idea of what malice is,
i will he right fur me to tell you that
there iz malice of two Fkinds. First
express malice, and second malice implied,
which means a wicked, dangerous disposition.
Expresse malice. as defined in the books, 18
#whare & man kills another, when he 18 lying in
wait for kim." But we come next to what is
called “implied malice.” The law has sdopted
eortain acts, which it expresses to be the evi-
dar ce of legal malice, and we are to know what
that malice is, by secing what Lhese acts are.
What are the acts by which the law would im-
ply this malice 7 “*Malice is implicd by law,
meansan hidden act,and, therefore, where a man
under this, kills another, the law will imiie:.r
maliee, as in a ease where a man Kills another
under eonsiderable provocation, it is looked
upon 8s o deliberate, cruel act.” This is the
true definition of malice in law, hut manslangh-
ter is not considerad 8 “croel 2et™ it is done
1the heat of blood, and not without provoca-
fion, and therefore it differs from murder.
The law says ““that whenever murder is com-
mitled in the heat of blood, it shall he man-
glauzhter ;* and, thercfore, what I distictly
point out 1o you 1s, that this is the very narrow
line, at which life iz at the one side, and the
other death—life that is radient with hope, and
therefore, never o be lost sight of. One act,
that of murder, Is *"deliberate and cruel

the otier is under “just and Temson-
able provoeation. Counsel here, again read
from 's Reports, and other law authorities,

the definition of muarder contradistmguished
from manslaughter, and went on to cite some
law eases in support of his position. The case
of Whitley and Lewins, REr.p 33, and oth.
ers, and went on to say—FErofcasor Webster
stands charged Lere, gentlemen, with muarder
firet, and mext with manslacghter.—
Then if he committed manslavghter he
must have received a provoeation. and when
again he is charged with the murder of Dr.Park-
man, it mast be shown thet he killed without
provocation. Hence, gentlemen, you see the
neceseity of the Government proving the “mal-
iee™ here. If there was malice, they are able
to prove it, and in order to consider the next
part of the case, they are bound to show

that he was killed im a cruel manner.
Then again  when they speak of the
manslaughter of George Parkman they admit it

must bein the heat of blood and was caused
. by provocation., Then finding the rule of law

applicable to the crime charged, and that shall
bear apon it, the question arises, what are the

rticalars? Itis a matter of no CcOnsCiuence,

would also add, how many erimes a man has
commilted, when under charge for a particular
offence, he ean onuly be held before a J;u:y upon
that particolar offence charged in the indict-
ment, Thisisa role of law, and if it were
once broken in upon, the safety of oar citizens
wonld have o security, and mno man's life
would be safe, The offence wpon which
he :tands charged should be distincily
set fonh m his indiciment; and tharefore
it is, that we are provided for here #o the *'Bill
of Rights "™ that all charges shall set forth
“fully, plaiuly, substantially and particularly,”
the nature nnd’ character of the crime upon
which the accosed stands arraigned. It is
essential thenm that we should examine 1his

indictment, and see il the charge hLere
is  “[ally, fairly and sobstantially set
forth," his indictment sets fornth four

counts—First, the allegation that the prisoner,
Profeszor Webster, killed Lir, Parkman by stab-
bing him with a knife—Seczond, that he killed
him by striking him with a hammer—Third,
that he killed him with hig fisis and his feet,
and by striking him against the flocr; and fourth,
that he killed him in same way and manmner,
and by eome means, instrumants and weapons
to the Grapd Jury anknown. Now [ mast
ask your attention to the roles of law
applicable to this indictment, and first as to the
three first counts. In any indictment, it is an
imperative ruls that the means of death should
be accurately described; that is, when they
state the means of death, that they must prove
it. We must understand that there are means
of death, distinet from each other. One class
is, Tor instance, “sinking with a weapon.™
Another elags s  “siriking against an
object.”™ And there are varioos others,
such as poisoning, strangling, starving, and
fuch like modes of procuring death. Now,
whatever of those means the Government adopt,
they are bound to prove by evidence. Itis not
necessary that a particalar weapon should be
produced in order to prove the character of the
nffence. The Government have charged the
defendant here with having produced death by
striking with a knife. They are therelore
bound to prove the means by which
death was so produced. If they charg-
ed Professor ebster with having pro-
duced death hy Striking with a knife, and that
it should tuen out that it was by striking with
a hammer, the indictment is not susimined.
[Couns. | here eited further anthority in sup-
port of his position, and referred to Hale's Pleas
of the Crown p. 184 first American edition ;
algo Hawkins, 2nd boek, section 84, Chiliy's
Criminal Law, poge 734 ; Russell on Crimes,
first American edition, p. 677 ; Moody's Crown
Cases; 3d Hill, and other authorities, from
which he read copious exiracis in support of his
ition ; afier which he went on to say| :(—
Mow 1 submit, that 1 as far as the last count
ia in question, it 18 imporlant. In regard to the
first count, which states that death was produced
h;r etriking with blows. 1 would ask, has the
Government “beyond a reasonable doubt™ that
Professor Webester killed Dr. Parkman, by sirik-
ing him with a weapon, and if eo, they fail upon
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their own proof, and 1 the jery are left any
room for doubt, they are bound to acquit the
prisoner, becanse it 15 nght Lo have prool upon
the allegations hayundg a reasopable doubt.
If they ful to have proofupen that, then there is
an end tothizease and you are bound to ac-
quit. The fguvtrnment may charge in different
ways, but if they fail 1n one, they fail in all, un-
less they can n*roduce prool beyond reasonable
doubt that thig offence was committed by Pros,
Waebster, They must prove that Professor YWebe
ster killed Dr. Parkman beyond * reasonable
doubt,” this you must be fully satisfied upoa. 1
am perfectly aware that in thig * reagon
able doubt” the law accords something
of privilege to the defendant. Yon will bearin
mind that there are different systems of laws,
Now look ta this universal system—yon take a
man from his family, you lock him up in a jail,
and while his mind Is agitated, and in this
way he is told to prepare lor his defence. He
is mext brought before the Coroner’s Juory,
where he is not present; next before Lhe
Grand Jury, where he is not present—and then
placed on trial with his mouth shut and kept
cloze. The witnesses in many inglances are
malicious—in many cases scek for rewards-- in
many instances ewear falsely, 1o endeaver to
stave off crimes from themselves, Now in this
cage what chance would an innocent man have,
unlese we had those ** checks and balances” in
our criminal jurisprudence which the law
Judiciously provides. Persons are often mis-
taken as to your identity, but 1he law wisely
says, "better that one hundred guiliy men
‘ghonld eccape, than that ope innocent man
should eoffer.” [Counsel here dwelt fur-
ther on whart the law calls “reasonable douta,’
and commented ou the eharacter of the testi-
mony which he requires to susjain his position,
citing 12t Starkie, p. 447, Wills, p 187,
and other law authorities.] Afer which,
he went on to say that rules were estab-
lished for the sobriety of the citizens, and in re-
lation to the murder of Dr, Parkman, how could
they undertake to prove that the murder took
place in the Bedical College? It is alleged
that he never came out of it,and that Professor
Webster destroyed him by viclence, Why?
Because they allege no  one ever saw
him come out of the College. Now
I will ghow that if we break one link of their
chain wa break all, They ghow the proof of
ulentity by referring Lo certain marks, in rela.
tion to teeth, which were found in the college ;
but every circumstance must be proved beyond
a reagonable doubt. Counsel here contended,
that il any donbts existed, they should be enter-
tamned in favor of the innocence of Dr. Webster,
and concluded by passing a  bigh encomium
upon the character of Dr. Webster, whose
habits and general conduct were deemed warthy
of the position he occupied in society. Afler
adverting to the interview had between his
client (Dr. Webster) in the college, afier which
he said they separated, and the prisoner weat
home, and stating that they would ivtroduce
Lestimony to Ernw. that Dr. Parkman was seen
after he lelt the college on’the 23d November,
1849, he concluded.
EVIDENCE FOR THF DEFEXCE.

defence now preceeded o call estlmony
in its own beheli.

Ist witness—Josgpn T. Bvcki1sonaM calfed
Have known Prof. Webster dor 30 years; have
lived near him in Cambridze for sevenleen
years; never Enew wum woe guitly of any act
of violence or eruelty.

Cross. examination of this wilness declined.

2d witness—Hon J. G PaiFasy calle! [
went o live in Cambridge in 1821, aod lived
near Prof. Websier eignt years; have known
him since that time; he was a man of some
temper buy of a good heart.

Cross-examinaiion of this witness deelined.

2d witnezs— Jonx H. BLaue, called. I have
k=own Professor Websier for twenty-live years;
wia in his Laboratory during the first year of
my acquaintance with Limj; he was estcemed
as a man of good feeling and principle ; never
heard any act of violence er cruelty imputed to
him.

Cross-examinalion of this witness declined.

dth witness. Pror. Janes Warker, «f
Cambridge, called. Have known Prof. Web-
ster since I resided 1n Camlicidge; never heard
nn{nm of violence or cruelty imputed (o him.

srogs-examination of this wimess declined.

Gth witness. Fraxcis Bowen called.  Have
Enown Prof. Wehster 20 years; he has the rep-
utation of beiug a timid, but hasty and irritab
maa; never heard any act of cenelty or violence
imputed to him.

Cross-examinntion of this witness declined,

6th witness—JusErn Luverizo called. Have
known the accused 20 years; alwavs been esg-
teemed as a man of principle; never knew any
act of ¥lolence or cruely imputed to him.

Cross-examination of this wilness declined.

Tth wituess —Geo. P. Saxoer called. 1 re..
side in Charlestown; have known Prof. Webster
12 vears; he is universally esteemad as a good
man; never knew any act of eouclty or viclente
imputed to him.

Cross examinetion of this witness deelined.

Bih witness—Rev. Dr. CosveEnrse Frarcis,
calied Have known Prof. Webster vight years;
never heard anything against the lgmlesmr;
never heard any act BF'H’iD'EI‘I.EH or cruelty im-
puted to him. Cross examination of the witness
declined.

Oth witnesa—ABEL Wintarp, called. Have.
known Frof. Webster several vears; am 45 years
old; the reputaiion of Professor Webster has al-
ways bean gond. Cross examination of the wit
nezs declined.

10th witness. Jouw Cuamerrnciars, called.
Ireside in —— ; have known Prof. Wabster
90 years; he has always had a high repulation
as h peaceable, humane, and good man. Never
ftgard any acts of violence or cruelty impated to

11m.

Crosz Examination of this witnesa declined.

1ith witness. Joer Gitgs, Faq., calle:d and
sworn. Am a lawyer by profession; have
known Prefessor Webster since 1835; he has
always borne the reantation of being a good and
humane man; never heard any aets ol cruelty
impued to him.,

ross examination of this witness declined.

12th witness—Wwn. Hastings called, 1 re-
eide in Medford; have been a merchanl; known
Professor Webster since 1825; lived in Cam.
bridge at that time; sold him somse land in Cam-
bridge in 183} never heard of any act of cruel-
ty or violence imputed to him.
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Cross examination of this witness declined.,

13th witness—Jons R, Furros, callad. Be-
gide in Cambrideze; am a painter by necupation;
have known Professor Webster for 14 years; he
has always had the reputation of being :|rzui|5|tr
peaceable, and homane man; never heard any
act of violenee or crnelty. imputed to him,

Cross-cxamined  Never saw him commit a

act of cruelty or inhumanity ; never heand that
he was a petulant and irritable man: I remem-
ber the decoration of the Hall in Cambﬁdge,
and of Prof. Webeter Being orderad 10 desiat,
did not 2ee him manifist any irritation on that
oorasion ; never heard that he did so.

14th witness. Jaszz B. GREewEe called. T
reside in Cambridge; am acquainted with Prof.
Webster; have known him for 15 or 20 years;
he has the repatation of being a man of princi-
tle and goodue-s, as for as 1 know him.

Cross-examination of this witness declined.

15:h  wiiness Havierr, called ond
strern.  Iresided in Cambridze 25 years—has
knnwa Prolessor Wehster several years—never
knsw any aet of vielence or ernelty 1o him im
puted te him. Y -

Cross examination of this witness declined.

16th witness, Darisr Trea. weor, called.
Reside in Camhndge; have known Prof. Web-
ster many yaars—his reputatien has always
been that of a quiet and peaceable mun—some-
what irritahle hut still humane and harmless.

The ourt here adjourned uniil 9 o'clock, A.
M. to morrew,

NINTH DAY. '
Tuorrsoav, March 28.
The jory came in at five minutes before 8

o'cloclk, and the Court followed at five minutes
past 8 o'clock. The proceedings commenced.
17th witness. Nata't Bowopircs . sicormn.
Ruside in Bostun; have knowno Professor \Wab-
ster [or 7 vears; never heard anything against
hig beingofa homane and quiet disposition; he
has the reputaiion of being an irritable man,
but nevertheless a kind one.
Cross-examination of this witness declined.
18th witness. J. B, Haves, sieorn.  Have
known Frofeszor Webster several years; he has
the repu atoaof being a kind and humane man,
he is nervous hul not a passionale man,
Uross examination of thiz w tneza declined.
19th witness, James Cavamavcum, sieorm.
1 regide in Worcester, have knowo the prizoner
for eight years, he has the reputation of beinz a
a kind asd homane map, s0pewhat hasty bat
not vinlent. .
Croes axamination of this witnesz declined.
olth witness. ApranamM Epwanpe, City
Marshaleof Cambridge, stoorn. 1 reside infiam-
bridge, and have koown the prisoner several
years; he h il tation of being a kind
and humane s, : - ;
Cross Examinat! | this witness declined.
2lst witness. . Feres  Cuaxpres, Esq.,
sieern.  Have known Prof, Webster aboot 12
years: he hag the reputation of being a good and
humane man: heis deficient in energy of char-
acter, and snomewhat irritable.
Cross-Examination of this witness declinea,
234 wiinss=—D:. Morae Wymax, sworn.
Hive known Pyof. Wahstor for 12 years; he has
the reputation of being a kind and humans man.
Cross-examination of thiz wilness declined,

23d witnes:—Janen Bpanrs, (Presideat of
Harvard College) swern. Have known Prof.
Webater about 12 yearss' he had ‘the reputation
of being a kind and humane man before his ar-
rest,

Croes examined. Since hiz arrcel have heard
various rumors which I did' not credit—of hie
being a passionate man.

24th witness—Unanies 0. EaTos sworn.
I reside in Boston; have known Prof. Webater
for three Years; am a &gn and ornamental

ainter; have done a good deal of work lor

rof. Webster during hus lectures; Prol. Weh-
ater always told me when I wanted Lo get ioto
his Laboratory 1o come round o his private
room door: have oiten been there and found all
the doos locked while Professor Websies was
in, Know that he was in because the doors were
bolied o the inside, and besides, " Mr.
Litlefield, the janitor, told me bhe was ing
[ waz at the College 1o see Professor Webster
on the 12th of November 18195 was told by the
Jamitor that [ could’'nt see Prof. VWebster, be-
cause he was busily engaged; shiowed him a let-
ter from Frof, W., and wae let in; found all the
doors of the laboratory loched .

Cross:eramined, as at the college in the
summer of 184%; used to paint diagrame for Frof.
Webster; don't know what time the lectures
eénd 1 the summer; vsed Lo prepare diagrams
during the summer for the fall course of lec-
turcs; was an apprentice 1o T, C, Bavary; have
been in business for myself sinee October 1848,
went oftner to work tor Prof. Webster while T
waa an apprentice than while | was in busingss;
for mysell; have been in the college sometimes
as ofien as three or four times a week; don’t
remember of seeing a notiee in the janitor's box
concermng the commencement of the lectures;
don't know precisely at what time doring the
sumnmer or spring the lectures terminated; think
tiat I went to the college in the summer sca-
gon beeanse |esw the windows down; 1 want to
the college 1n snmmer 1o gel my money; col-
lected one bill'in June and onein July; had or-
ders for work during the course of lectures ba-
ginniug in Movember last, which orders has not
been hilled. ;

Dirpct resumed. Don't know, except by Lha
painting of the dingrams, at what time the lee-
wes commeanesd or ended.

2oth witness. Roserr C. ApTHORP sworm.
Reside in Bo-ton; have been !ql:mnlpli acquain-
ted with Prof Wehsies for 6 yoars; his reputa-
tion is good a5 & kiod and hosiane man.

Croas examivation of this witiess declived.

26ih witness, SamuEr 5 GuEENE SE0TN.
Have resided i Cambridge 40 years; on Salur-
day, the 24th Novemler, 1849, !{mrd the Uity

Marshal * (hat ke toll-man héd seen D
Parkman pags  1be office’ late” on  Friday
aliernona. T was gt “the tafl house

on Sunday evening, when Litilefield, the janitor
came over there; |und:rstond him Lo say that
Praf, "W, had paid Dr. Pakman  §470 on the
afiernoon of his disappearance; understood Lit-
tlelicld to say that he saw'Dr Parkman® go out
of the Coliege on the Friday aliernaun; [ was
sitting back in my chair at the time. ;
Cross- Examined. 1 think Mr Edward Whit-
ing waa present during tha conversation of Lit-
ilefield; there was also a man who lnoked like
a policeman ; I ondersiood  Linlefeld to
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g2y that he saw the money paid to Dr
Parkman; and that it wag £450; I made a mie-
lakie in saging 2470 : don’t know whether it was
Litlefield or noi, who was at the tall hoose on
Sunday ; the man who carried on the conversa-
1ian gaid he was contected with the instiotiong
don’t reme mber where he saw the moocy paid ;
[ supposed that lie must have  scen the money
aid in the College ; dido’t understand Little-
A vo say that Professor Webeter had to’d bim
wiat ha [ W. | bad paid him [ Paskman] 2450,
27ih witpess==Judze E}L . Fay, sworn.
I ru.a'i:la,'h:'-ﬂalllhridg& i hdve known the priso-
ner for 15 years ; he has E.!"-"I'!L}"S sastained the
Fepitalion Urliéillf a kiml and humane man ;
never heard anything agsinst him. before his
arpest s heds a vary nervous man ; I remember
toe day of Dr. Parkman’s disappearance ; [ saw
Professor Webster ou the eveuing of Friday the
23d of November 1849, at about 9 o'clock, at the
houge of Mr. Treadwell in Cambridge, where 1
bad called in ;. L noticed nothing pecaliar in the
behavior of Peof. Webster on that eccasion; the
conversavion turned upon selentilic subjects ;
think that Dr, Mnn-iillw'_rman was there ; saw
Professor W Mo o two or three times d'urmg
the next week ;3 was there, 1 thick, on Sunda,}r
evening o inquire for news of Dr. Parkman; sa
the Professor was much in the city | supposed
he wou'd have al! the 1 ews om the subjp et of
the dieapjesrance of Dr. Parkman. 1 epent
three or four hours 31 Profeceor Wehseter's honse
on the Blonday eveninz next suceeeding the
disippearance of Tr Parkman  end was invited
to si down and j lay whist with Professor Weh-
g'er and his wile and diughter which |
did. - was At Professor  Webater's
r on two evenings  Sunday and Mon-
day, or Monday and Tucsday, don't recolicct
exacily which il
Lross-examination of this wilness declined.
. 28th w1 ness—Josern Kioper, sicorn.  Am
a drugzisl in Court sizeet; am aequainted with
Prof Wabster; remember d st neily the day of
the disap)ea'ance of De. Parkman; Prof. Weh-
ster called at my shop a litile before 5 oelock
on that afternoon: It wie before lamp Jight.
_ cramined.  He came to purchaze a
box or (B bitili &) of eolagne; he staid but a few
moment=5 he 1ook the box away with him; [
have referred to the hill of =ale of the cologne,
and find it dated 234 Novenibor, 1849,
o 20th witnes:—Maav Axz Weesaten (dauzh-
ter of the accused) sworn = Am daughter of
the priscner; have endeavoered 1o call to mind
the conduct of my father during the week be-
fore his arrest; on Friday, the 234 of November
my father came homes about five minutes  before
six o'dlogk, P M ; he drank tea at home, ard
remained at home until 8 o'clock, and 1hen
went o a neiglhor's housz with s, where
we remained until past 12 o'eloek; ‘T mean by
ug my ‘sister and mother ; my fthe: and mother
did not go into the neighbors house but went off
together; my sigters and  mysell returned to the
houvse at half past 12 o’clock at night; my lather
came Lo the door and let us in; he went op to
bed al 1 o'elock,  Tsaw my father on Saurday
the day alter the disppearance of Dr. Parkman;
he' ‘dinner at homa that day; | was not at
home in the alternoon of that day bul came
dionia . to (tea. and  saw my father there;
he was at home all  that  evening;

we pazecd it in reading together; be read to me,
The hrat time I saw my lather on the succeed-
ing day, (Sunday) was at church in the College
Chapel: he aiteoded church the whole of the
forenoon; we had dinoer 1hat day carlier than
usual, in order that my father might go to Bos-
Lon; be said he was goiug into Lhe cily lo. in-
form the Parkman family that he had paid Dr
Parkman 5 me money on the day of the Doe-
tor's disappearance.  Don't recollect whether
I saw him again on that day. My lather came
home just al dinner time on Monday af-
ternpon—he was not  at  lome in the
whele afiernoon. [ was ot at home” likewise
during the whole of the afternoun; my father
came home josl at tea time en thal exening; and
remained at home; I wenl 1o bed  that evening
at 10 o'elock, any when, I went io bed ooy father
wag slill al hume; o Tuoesday my faili®r was at
home at dinner, aud also at lea, and remained
at hzme duripg the evening; we had a whist par-
ty.(and there was a fire in the direction of Por-
ter's Hotel); we played whist among  ourselves
that eveniog; did not have company; my father
wsually breakiasts ag home; father was at home
on Wednisday; he came into the dining room
at aboul 11 o'clock A. M., where 1 was readin
a book, and spoke 1o me of the book | was read.
ing; he went out ipto the garden and proned
the grape vines and remaned oatil dinner time;
he went away aficr dioner and returned at 20
minaies past six to tes; that night we weni (o
Mrs. Cupninghaimn’s 10 a party and did not re-
torn unul hall-past 20 o’clock P, B I left my
father siing up when 1 retired 1o bed:;
he was in_his dies-ing room reading 4 paper:
he was at home Thenksgiving day(Thursday ) all
day as [ar 28 ] know; he spent the morning i
the yarden; he wasg also at home on Fridoy the
&0th Movember; he was at home at dinner, and
all the evening until about 10 o'clock. I have a
gigler murried at Fayal; we keep up a constant
intercourse and | keep a journal of events to in.
form my sister of, in eerrespondence My fa-
ther ofien sends things 0 Fayal, such as plants,
dar,: they are senl jn air-tight boxes; he haz
finwera often sent 1o him T'rnm Fayal; don’t
remember whether my mother was preparing
anything 1o send 1o Fayal at that lime.

LCross examiuation of this wituess declined.

3ih witness, Harrigr Pi WessTeR, daugh-
of te accused, sweorm. | saw my father on
Friday evemng the 23 of November, 1849, ba-
tween hall pasi 5 and 6 o'clock. 1 went with
my sistérs to a party at Mre Treadwell’'s and
didn’s retmrn wntil haif=past 12 o' lock; he came
to the deor and let us in. | saw him at home
halfan hour afterwards, he went up to bed be-
fore | did. Saw bim athome on Saturday at 1
o'clock, he epent the allernoon at' home; he
want out for hall an hour and returned with
a hook: he remsined at home " a'l that
evening; he read to us frem a book the first part
of the eveniog; a Miss Hodges was at the house
that evening; doen’t remember seeing him at
breakfa-t on Sonday: he wae at church with us
in the forennon; he weot to Boston in. the af-
ternoon; think I oretired at 10 o'elock on
that evening; 1 left my father  stiil wp.
gaw my father again on DMonday at tea tlime;
there was some company at the houose on that
evening; L retired wvery early in the evening and
my FatlE-:r was stll sitting up; on Tuesday L saw
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him at lea time, and he spenl the evening at
home reading; gaw him at breaklast Wednesday,
and at tes;in the evening he went with my asis-
ters to Mrs Cunningham’s party in Boston; 1
had retired before they eame home and did not

eee my father till rext day, Thursday, Thanks-

giving day; he remained at home all the day j
on Friday, the 30ith Novemher, my father was
at home at breaklast, tea and during the great-
er part of the evening ; on the day afier hiy ar-
rest a numhber of articles were sent out from the
Laboratory to Cambridge ; there was a cap,
Pair ol overalls, pair of pantaloons and enat.
Cross examination of this witness declined.

Here a recess was granted to the ':?.]

Ist witness.-- Asy Finsican, aa.i‘ . Live
in the family of Professor Webster; went there
on the 1Gth of Nevember 1843; he breakiasied
at that time at feom half past 7 108 o'clock; he
dined at two o'clock; on Wednezday the 28:h of
Movember he breakfasted earlier than uvsual,
and came home at 12 o'clock; [ thought it was
two o'clock on seeing him come in and so looked
at the elock and found it to be only 12; after he
came in he took a key and went into the garden;
he breakfasted at home every morning from the
time | went there until the morning afier he
was arrested.

CUross examination of this witness dechined.

32d witness. CaTHERINE P. WessTER
daughter of the acensed, sworn. On Friday af!
ternoon, the 23d of November, 1849, Isaw my
father al home hetween 5§ and 6 o'clock; he
gpent the evening al home; he had retired he-
fore I went to hed that night; on the next Wed-
nesday [ did not see him  at breakfast, but saw
him a short time afterward:; he was at hom=a at

the wuswal dioner hour; that evening Lhe
family came to Boston, and went to
Mrs. Cunningham's party. We came

down to the toll house to wait for the omnibus;
while at the toll house my sister saw the notice
offering the reward for the discovery of Dr.
Parkman; she poiated it out to us, and my fa-
ther read it alond: on Sanday, the 25th, my fa-
ther wae at home in the morning and went Lo
chureh; he expressed his intention of going to
BEoston to ges the Parkman family; T heard his
voice in the house soon after dark, amd saw him
in hiz study between 9 and 10 o'clock.

Croze-examination of thie witness declined.

35d witnesa. Dr. Wisscow Lewis, exlfed
bydghnm_ Having been acquainted with the
prisoner for thirty years; he has alwaye suslain-
ed the reputation of being-a man of kindly feel-
inga; when he had his Laboratory in Mazon st.
I never could getinto it without knocking.

CQuestion. Did you examine the cut between
the ribs?

Objected to by the governm:nt on the ground
that ihe deflence was reiterative of the cross-ex-
amination of the withesa.

Defence contended that the examination of
thiz witness in order 1o test th: testimony of Dr
Strong on this point  wag competent; and
it was raled 10 be 8o by the eourt.
I examined the cut in the ribs and think it wag
anything but o elean cut; cant tell whether it
was made befyra or after deathy eant tell whe-
ther the bones were broken before or after death,
Isaw D, Strong at the Medical Collage after
my examination of the soft part of the remains

found had been made; they had evidently been
soaked in water,

Cross-examined. Have not the experience in
ostealogy that Dr, Jeffriee Wyman has; the
parts around the eat, hole, or stab in the thorax
waould not retain the tensity in death that this
had 1o fe,

34th witness—Dr. GeEoRGE H. GAY sipern
by th: Defence.  Saw Dr Strong at the Medical
Collage on Monday; the hole in the chestwas
ragged :a clea reu 1can be made before o ralfter
cdeath liwas a guestion among g whether the
hole had not been made with a stick; the parts
Eﬂu“d in the privy appeared somawhal mascerat-

Crogs examination of this witness declined.
36th witness Dr. 0. W. Hovmes, cal ed ﬁ'yr
defence. There are two opinions ag to ihe na-
ture and quantity of blood in the human body;
the average quantity of blood found in a human
body is said to bz 27 ar 28 pounds—in an adult
male the quantity ie about 34 pounds or near 17
naris; have tried experiments concerning the
gﬂl.‘,ll.ll"ﬂ ol bonee while partializ ealcinad; th
will break outwards and inwards, and in all
manner of waye; shouldn't take the opinion of
any man an a scientific subject, 1f it was compa-
tent 1o make the experiment,
{ross Examination of this witneas declined.

36th witness. E 5. Hogaromp, siporn. Am
an instructor in the University at Cambridge; I
instruct in chemistry; it is a common thing for
chiemists Lo have nitrate of copper in their La-
boratories; I have it always in mine. Organic
analysis is the process adopied to dizeover the
constituent parts of orpanic hodies. The best
thing to'disselve flash and bone is potash, and
next, nitric acid; [ have tried nitric acid on the
largest bone of an ox; in 4 hours all but a few
scales were dissolved; in 5 hours and 20 min-
utez the bone was entirely dissalved, and the

liguid was perfectly clear; potash will dis-
ve flesh and bone more rapidly ; I ook  the
laboratories of Professor Webster  after

hie arrest; have never examined the gagecs
arising from an anatomical vanlt & chemist ma
have occasion lo examine their matier.
gent ont to Prof Websier's house in Cam-
Lridge, from the Laboratory a fow days afier
the arrest of the Professor, some articles of
clothing—pantaloons, overalls, eoat ond cap ;
have seen them sinee ; I dos’t think there was
any difference in the appearance then from what
they were at first ; there wae no blood on them.

Cress examined. The clothes had been used
by the policemen for pillows.
There were 4 or 5 botiles of pitrie acid in the
laboratory store room, contamning about one
gallon; shouold think it would require more than
the weight of a body in nitrie acid 1o dissolve
itz no noxious gae will arise from the dissolving
ll:l:}huna and Eeih in nitrie acid wnless the
temperature of the acid ie raised to t_hﬂ.l
of boiling water; I have not paid any attentien
tothe spotsof nitrate of copper on the labora-
tory foor and staircase. hecause it is liable 10
he spilled about the floor atany time; I have
lately tried an experiment in disselving flesh
and bone; had 3 or 4 pounds of bose and flesh,
and used somewhat more than 4 lbs of nitrie
acid.

Direct resumed. It would depend upon the
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thickness of a metal vessel whelher it might be
eaten up by the acid before the Hesh and bone
would dissolve.

3Tth witness—Dr Wu T G MorTos swori.
Am a dentist in this city; have practised about
B{_}!'nnrs; manufacture the mineral that 1 use.

ere the mineral teeth found in the furnnce of
the Laboratory, ware exhibited to witness.]

I see no peculiarity about this Bleck of teeth
to distinpuish them lrom any other block ; the
inner teeth have the appearance of having been
ground ; it isa very e.mmon thing to grind
mzineral teeth in_this manner; they are pround
& wheels from the sizs of a fourpenc:z to
that of a dollar; I havs used plaunum springs
in teeth mysell, and have known oihers uwee
them; the spring Is insert=d in holes usually
made between the 1st euspid and 15t molar teeth.
(Here Dr. Keep's mou'd of Dr. Purkman's jaw
was exhibited 1o the wilnus'} 1 don’t see any-
thing peculiar about the form  of this jaw
which would enakle me to pick it cut ol a hulf
dogen others laying together. (Here the wit-
ness exhikited a blocE of refuse teeth) this
block ofteeth fits the mould almest exactly,
only wants one guarier of an inch more to
maxe it fit perfectiy.

[Here the wilness produced and exhibited to
the Court several moulds of human under jaws,
and also several jaws of human beioga, and
showeil that many of them had the same appear-
ance which was said to be a peculiarity of Dr
Parkman’:ja-_i]

The block of teeth found in the Laboratory
furnace was now exhibited to withess_ ) There
is pomething on this block of teeth which is not
usual on mineral teeth; it looks as my teeth do
when Lthe mufiler breaks, and leis them fall in-
to the fire. There has evidently heen great
I-eat applied to these teeth, and they 11'11311?;I have
heen warped so as to fit the mould jwhich 1 ex-
hibit.

ﬂ'rulw-Em*nined. I knaw Dr. Parkman
while he was iiving; cannot say whether his
lower jaw had any remarkable pecaliarity; have
saen olher jaws which so much resemble Dr, P'a
that 1 could nol teil which was his among these
others; never saw a get of teeth made for one

erson that would fit ihe jaw ol another person.
fca.n tell the names of persons in this commu-
nity whose jawe resemlble Dr P.'s, bot do not
like to divulge the names of my patients.—
Think if I had manipulated and operated upon
the jaw bone of a person while living that |
eould not recognise the jaw of that persen if it
was shown me a pgreat length of time afler-
wards.

35th witness—Prof. Desigr TreapwEeLL,
spora. 1 remember the cvenm%ui Friday the
204 of Movember, 1549; Prol. Waebster and his
wile called at my honse sl shonl hall past 8
a'cloek, and remained until half past 10 o'elock;
there were several persons present at my house
gt the time. The evening was in enn-
versation upon general topica. Professor W.
took active part in it. There was nothing in
his appearance which indicated anellhing re-
markable. Afer his arvest 1 carvied my mind
back to the evening ef the 234, and I could re-
member nothing peculiar in Lis appearance at
the time.

Cross-eramingd. I zaw him on Tuezday eve-
mning again, and had some conversation with

him ; he manifes:ed nothing peculiar in hiz be-
havior,

[Atthis point of the testimony the Court ad-
journed to hali-past three o’clock P. M. |

AFTERNOON BESELOHM,

The Jury entered at half-past three o’clock,
and the Court fullowed at twenty minutes be.
fore four o’clock. Proceedings commenced -—

30th witness—Da. E. Srove, swworn. 1 ex-
amined the hole in the thorax : it was no! a
clean eut ; we finished our examination on Sun-
day ; it 8 as easy to make a clean cut in a dead
human body as it ia lor a buteher to make a
clean eut in veal or beef.

Cross. Examination of this witness declined.

40th witness. PuiLexa G. Haten, sworn.
Live in Vine st.; have known D Parkman 14
F;um; on Friday the 23d Nov. 1849, saw Dr.

rkman in Czmbridge st., beiween Blossom
and North Pleasant sireets,he was going towards
Court a1.; it was 12 or 13 minutes before 2 o
clock when I potinio the howse; 1 fix the date
of the day from the fact thatthe day before, [the
22d) my husband started lor Vermont, and the
same might my sister came from Maine; | look-
ed at the elock when [came in to sea how lon
1 had been gone; had been up the Tremont roa
ahove Dover at.

Cross examined. Dhdn't notice whether Dr.,
Parkman turned round or not afier he passed
me. | mentioned having met Dr. Parkrean to
my sister, after I got home, and made allusion
to bis chin, itorder to make her laugh, I was
on the Blossom street side,

415t mEness,  JoeErw Hatew, sworn. 1
reside at No 15 Vine street. 1left this city
on Thursday the 22d day of November and went
to Vermont, and returned the 2d of Docember
the witnees last on the sland is my wife, -

420 witness—Wu. B. THompsow, called.
I reside in Cabridge. On Sunday night the
25th of November, 1849, 1 was calied to g0 up
to Prol. Wehsters house. T am clerk of the
Registry of Deeds. T went np there at about
B o'clock, I went into ihe lrm[m&m-] amdj-_
He was there and 1 asked him if he could tell
me at what time the mortgage was given. He
looked into a trunk of papers ihat wss under the
table and shoriy remarked that it was strange
that he could not find the paper he sought. He
I"l;‘.III-HIk.Etl .a'hf:rtl_f afterwards  thet ha could
give me the information in another way, and
alterwards he  then fovked into 2 book
that appeared to be a Journal of hia daily trans-
actions; he then gave me the date of a mort-
gage, and immediately corrected himeell and
said, “ba 1lag that that is not the one you
want;"” he saud that this mortgage was one on
personal property and not on real estate; I then
said I would call on the Uity Clerk. and see if
Dr Parkman bad been there to discharge the
mortgage; Professor Webster said something
about Dr Parkman  having been s en going over
the bridge in the afternoon of Friday, and ha
(Webster) had been to Mr Page’s office to see
if the morigage had been cancelled; | remarked
a8 | waa leaving the houvse, I would see Mr
and find out if there had been any mistake 1n
cancelling the mortgage. I noticed nothing pe-
culiar in his behavior.
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To the Courf. | took down the information
in nates as the Professor gave them tome; he
gave me the minutes from the large morlgage
first; have been acquainted with D, George
Pariman fors years past. I have been aecus
tomen tosee him very often: [ zaw himon
Friday, the 2340 of November lazt in Cause-
way  aiveef, in this cuy, ol lem minules
or quorier past 2 0 elock £ M., going up lo-
wards Levercl streel ; there 'was a milliner’s
shop o one side of the street and an apothecary
siop on the other side st the place where I m.t
him, [Here n mapof the ciry was prodocod by
the atterney general and exhibited to wilness,
who poinied out the lucation of the sipeets.]
I wasz coming dewan from  Levercll street and
goirg to Portlind street towands Charlestown
bride; [ was on rhe left hand side of tha sireet,
and he was heading vp towards Leverctt sireet.
I fix the date of this day From the fact that |
Eaid for the coat | now wear on that day, and

had also ¢xam ned the title of ar estate atthe
Bogistry on Lhat day, and was going at that
time to leave it at his place of buginess in In-
dia sireet; 1 went to leave it there, hi was not
in that afternoon, and. I came over again on
Thanksgiring dag, a weok alerwards, I fix
the hour from the facs thay when I started from
Cambridze it wanted 4 or 5 minutes of @ o’cli ck
by my watch— the cloek oo the eeur.-hru:e
gaid 2 o'clock. The first place 1 had to, call at
was al the corner of (Eim and Hanover sireets,
and when I got there 1 looked at my watch, and
it was 25 minuies past 2 o'clock, 1 walked into
Boston—am called a guick walker. 1 wentdown
Punland, 1o Eim aed Hanover streels, alter T
had seen Dr. Parkman. He was dressed at the
time in adark frock coat aud dark pantaloons ;
he had hig hands folded behind him, and was
wilking ; he appeared excited. MMy attenlion
was first called to the lact on Sunday next suc-
ceeding his disappearanc ;. I meuntioned it Lo
Mr Biake, City Marshal. .

Croes-examincd. Am not near sighted; some-
times wear slightly colored glasses because my
eyes are somewhal weak; copy deeds at the
Repglawry, copying may weaken my eyes, bt
does not impair my eyesight; do not know  the
name of the first sirect which lead- to the right
coming down Caunseway from Leveratt st; by
the map 1 conclude thatit is Merrimack st
whieh turns off ‘to the right. ' remember a
broad space’ near the junction of Merrimack
and Caugeway streetand a plancing mill op one
side of the epace.  I'went pown Mo rrimaex in-
1o Portland, 'aid’ thenee to Elm st:eet. 1 have
ased a nagnifying gliss abour a'week in order
to read very fine writing. 'never told Mr.
Andrews that L conld wrile o fice in the mes-
meric skafe that I could not read it in my. nutu-
ral state. 1 mever usid’ the wrm sesmoric
state.  MNever wrole any willug o fine
in'' aay' ‘state  that T eauld  met  read
i my mataral state; por did I ever say so; 1did
gay that Thad writien ' writing'so' fine 1n a bio-
logical state, that other pesple eould not read
it don’t know whether I'can see farther in a bi-
ological state than in' my natdral state; men-
tionedumeeting Dr Parkmanta'Mr Blake, on the
next Sunday, and he {MrBiake) seemed-tothink
favorably of ity had: gevme’ lurther ennversation
swith Professor Websteron Sunday at his house;
then agked him how Dr Parkmon Gappeared

when he paid him the money; Welster replied
Lhat he was exciled and angry; Piolessor Web.
gtar aleo giid that De. Parkman had colled on
hisagent Mr. Petiee to got the mouey collected
by him (Pettes,) (or the sale of ti ket<; that be
had iold Peitee that he [Profeseor Websta-)
wae 3 damnad whelp. 'Profeszor ‘Webster alao
told me that [: Parkman had used insoiting ex-
pres=ins to him every me be met him.  The
etatemsnt made by me to Mr Andrewsin wri-
ting was made i a huery, snd [ tald Mr Aa-
driews at the time that I could uit’ swear to it
43d witorgs. SAMUEL A. WESTWORTH, s100r R,
| live ‘in Vine strect—am a provision dealer in
Lynde street. 1 have koown Dr George Park-
man two years—saw him lasi oo tre aftarnoon
of Friday the 234 November, 1849, in Court st,
at from hiali-past two to half-past three o’clock.
[ fix ihe time from the fact ihat | ral my dinner
at one o'clock, and my boy had gone « way that
day and was half an hour later, | had been to
dinner, and wad going down t0 Haymarcet
Sqoare, met him near the head of Sudbury
street, and oppssite Mrs, Kidder's medicine
ghop, he stopped as [ passed alonpg, and turned
round faeing the street; he had his hand behind
him under his coat tail, and stood looking up 1o
the houses on'the opposite side ; he was going
towards owdein square when T first saw him.
| fix the date of ereing Dr. P. fiom the fadt that
when 1 went home on Satorday might at half
past ten o'cliock, my wife told me that two men
had beenfto the house to look Tor D, P.

Cross examincd. . | mentioned the fact fo a
lady wha was at the hoose, and alzo to a gentle-
man named Foster; a gentleman was with me
by thename of 1 H Rog=ell at the time; he does
not recollect the day, though he remembers the
fact of seeing Dre Parkman while with me; went
down to Haymarket Square, and from thenee Lo
the market to buy m m.wurfmti.ng for Satundays;
am sure Lhis was on Friday, becavse | never buy
my marketing for Saterday on any other day
than Friday.

41th ‘witness, SamvEL CLELAND, #HpoTi. |

Live in Chelsea; do business at No. 26 South
Markel street; have known Dr. George Park-
man since 1335; saw him last ‘oo Friday, the
23d of November, between 3 and 2§ o'clock,
P. M. hetween Milk and Franklin streef; 1 fix
the day and hour from the fact that [ w s%ning
to call onthe Rev. George Wiides, whom 1 al-
ways call upin at 3 P, M. when [ do call 'upon
lim; he boards at No. 18 Franklin street, in
order to zet him to officiie at our
chuich en the next Eanday.” ['“had sent
notes on  Friday motoing to several
individeals in order to obtain an individual to
gm:h at our charch; my boy was unable to

nd severai of the persona to ‘whom I had ad-
dressed notes, and he returned them, and I threw
them into my desk ; those notes | now have
with me have s T'went oot, when @y’ boyre.
torned, to find Mr, Wildes, and on the waycalf-
od om saveral other persons, and in going up
Washing:on street I saw Dr. G: orge Parkmanat
a little distance ahead, walking as I thought with
a'laboring man, and’ the refliction siruck me
a1 the time that Jr. B showld be walking a1 that
hour of lhasﬂa‘; with a laboring ‘man; came -ap
with him and discovered that he had passed the
latioring ‘men instead of! Leing king:with

e S e
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hi:n. He passed me, almost touching me, on
the » ime side of the wav,

Uross-examined. Have mentioned this to my
partner, and to Mr. Knapp, Clerk of the Police
Court; he (Mr, K.) told me that he had heeu
seeu at a later hour than that, on Friday, and 1
thought no more about if. 1 saw 1he
notices of the family of Dr: P, but as I had
been tuld that Dr-. P. nad been seen after the
time [ =aw him I dil not think the information
I possessed on the sulijret o be of uny lmpor
tance, or [ should have communicated 1L belore
to the family el Dr. P. ;

[Mr. Cleland was re-called just as he was
leaving the stand and produced fhe letiers hy
the date of which he fixed the time of mecting
Dr. Parkman ]

45th witness—Luocivs R, Pase, called. Am
cily elerk of Cambridge; on Sunday alter the
disappeatance of Dr. P. Prof, W. came to my
house to see il Dr. Parkman had discharged the
mortgage on his (W.'s) personal property; Prol
W. went away; | was away al the me butal-
ter I came hack I lo:kzd at the mortgage and
tound that it had not heen discharged,

Cross examination af 1this witness declined.
46th witness — Asny D). Ruopes, swvorn.
live in Minot street ; have baen acquainied with
D¢, George Parkman 25 arg 5 attend Dr.
Francis Parkman’s charch ; [ saw Dr. George
Parkman 1he laz; time an Friday the 23d of No-
vember last, af a quarter b fore five o'clock, on
the corner of (ireen strect and Lyman Place s 1
pazaxd by very near hiw, aud we bowed tn each
other as we passed ; my dagghter wae wilh me
when T mer him 3 Dre, B bad o men with himat
the time ; I fix the day frem the fact that my
daughter went home with me that day, which
ghe zeldom did ; Ibuua.aghl some goods af Mr.
Howey on that cFaj.. and I find by relerring to
Mr. Hovey's bouks that the goods are charg-
ed o me inpart onthat day. Friday, Nov. 23
I was go gure of this thay 1 have mentioned it
to Dr. Francis Parkman; my atiention was cal-
led tp the fact by seciog in & paper. ou
Sunday  an  aecount  of the disappearance
of Dector  Parkman, my danghter went
out of town on the mext Saturday; dida’t return
tall the following Toesday; when she roturmed;
she mentioned the fact to me of meeling Dir
Parkman in Green streety | have the memaoran-
dam of the purchase of the goods on Friday the
23d November at home, and will bring it anto

court. !

Cross examined.  The fact olmeeting Dr P,
on Friday alternoon was called to my mind by
my daughter; have felua great inlereat in Lhe
matter of the dissppearance of Dr I.; never ex.

ressed any doubis on the subject of meeting

rP.oon Friday the 23d o ang oae. - Lhe
manwhom [ saw with Dr. P. on that af-
ternoon was somewhat taller than Prof W,
and snmewhat stouter than. Dr. Parkman. Have
called twice to sea Dy, Francia Fraokman, on
the subject of Der George Parkman’s disappear-
anee. !

a7h witness. Miss Manv Raopes, sigorm.
1 have known Dr, George Parkman by =ight ten
years; saw hiin last ou the 23d of Novemier
1849, at about quarter befure 5 o'clock in the af-
ternpon in Green street near Lyman Place;
there. “was -2 man  with  Di’ Tarkman
at the' time; he (Dr, Parkman) bowed fo

my mother a5 he paseed; T h d Leen shopping
that afternoon and had purchased some goads
at Mr. Hovey's store in Winter street; the side
walk was very narrow where we met; | went to
Lexington next day.

Cross examin:d. [ heard of the di-appear-
ance of Dr. Parkman on Satmday while ai Lex.
ington, a geutleman read the noiice fiom o pa.
per, | supposzd that lae ne wa in the pa,er
etated that De. Pargman disappeared on Satur-
day; on my relurn to Egsion I mentioned 1he
fact of meeting Doctor Parkman in Green
siréel on Frday to my moether and Lrother.

Am cerfain that [ met Dr P.on Friday atier-
noon, asd ng otheraflernoon, of that week. The
man who was with Dr. P, at 1hat lime was a
stout man, but not so tall as Dr, P,

4ath witnesss—Sanan GEEENOUGH, SO0TR.
1 was not perscnally acquaisted with Dr. Gee.
Parfman, but toew him by sight ; saw him last
on Friday afternoon between alknne___a.n:! South
Russell steeets, in Cambridge, at abuit 10 min-
utes before 3 o'elock. [ Bx the time of seeing
Dr. P. [rom the fact taat [ had an  engagement
at three o'clock on that afiernoon, waz o
goto my eou’'s in Temple street, at that
time, and fearing [ should be late, [ took ot
my watch and saw that it was 10 minutes o 3;
I saw Die P, justat that moment,

Crosz exarined. Dr Parkman was on the
other side of the way, and going down towards
the bridge; Ldidu't turn round o see which way
he went; cast a glance at him in passing.

491h witness, Samver B. GREEXE sworn
Am clerk for Harvey & Co, Winter street. [
#old, on Friday, the 23d of NMovember, 1549, 11
vards of moualin de laine, at 20 cents per yard,
amounting to 22 20. 1 made 3 memorandum of
the sale at the time. Can't tell what time of
the day the sale wag made.

Cro-s-examination of this witness declined.

Here Mr. Sohier rose and remarked that the
the defence had now elosed the testimony
which they intended to introduce in the case,hot
asked the indulzence of looking over the notes
of the evidence already taken, preparatory to
making the closing argument—whereupon his
Honor ordered the zourt to be adjaurned until
9 o'clock to-morrow A, M.

Feipav, Margh 29,

TEMNTH DAY.

Tha Jury eame in at 3 minutes before nine
o'clock, and the Court followed at nine o'clock
precizely. ‘The names of the jurors were called,
and the proceedings commenced.

Mr. CrLiFrokn, the State Attorney General,
rose and advised the defence that should
contend that the mortgage of £2.432, due in
parts to scveral individuals, was not yet paid,
and that $512 50 was still owing, but not due
until 1851.

RECUTTING EVIDENCE FOR GOVERNMEXNT.]

st witness—JosErn SARDERSoN, called —
Am one of the police officers of the city of
Cambridge; think 1 have known him abeibt four
years; during the week afler the disappearance
of Dr. P. 1 saw Dr, Webster at night several
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times; {objected to by defence but ruled com-
petent) between Sunday and Thanksgivin

might; saw him get out of the the theatre eoac

(where the ommibusses stop;) shouold think it
was between eleven and twelve o clock al
night. | was standing npear the coach al
he time he got out and | terned round and fol-
owed him a little di=tance  perhaps 15 rods ;
Am a walchman, | met another watchman nam-
ed John Bryant just afterwards and eome con
versation ensued upon the sobject of mee ing
Professor Welster.  Am certain that he was on
one of the nights between Sanday and Thanks-
giving mght;: can’t 1ell whether this was be-
tween Monday and Wednesday,

Cross examined. | mentioned this te Mr.
Bryant on Sa'urday, cen'l say that this was not
on Wednesday; doat remember how many ladies
got oot of the enach that night.  The weather
was hazy at the time, and there was a2 moon—
the night must have been either Monday, Toes-
day or Wednesday evenin Profl. W. walked
faster than [ did; followed him some distance,
and to near his own house; he was out of my
sight the whole of the time afier he passed the
Gradoates' Hall; turned round immediately af-
ter Prof. W. passed me, and followed him; met
Mr Bryant a few mioutes afterwarde; it is a
eommon thing for the omnibuzses to run fr m
Boston on allthe nights of the week except
Sunday.

2d witness —Dr. Dawrer Harnwoon, eallsd
by government, and swern. 1 am a dentist of
this sity, and have lived and practised lera since
18539, excepting from April 1841 @il Januar
1847. I belong to the Massachusetts Medica
Socicty. I was the first Lo manufacture mineral
teeth. A dentist iz as likely Lo recognize *‘large
cazes *" as they are technically called, as a
senlptor would be to recognise his own work, or
a merchant hiz own handwriting. 1 ean’t tell
whether [ coould tell teeth of Dre. Keep's man-
viacture or not. When [ see persons with arti=
ficial weeth, furnished several dentista,
Dr. Keep among the rest, | am in the habit of
eaying such teeth were made by Dr. Keep, and
such teath were made by another dentist, &e.
[Hare the mineral teeth found in the furnace of
the Medieal College Laboratory were exhibited
to wilness.] These teeth are covered by some
fureign substance, and they are so much alter-
ed that 1 ean’t tell whether Dr., Keep m.de
them or mot; | think that the composition of
theee teath is Dr Keep's, and I also think that
the style is Dr. Keep's.

To the court. 1 have seen teeth of D,
Keep's manufacture in the mouths of persons

Here the moulds made by Dr. Keep for Dr,
rkman was exhibited to witness.] There
are geveral points by which a person might re-
cognize the teeth m.de by him upon this
mould. lat, the great absoption of the bone of
the jaw, which is evident from the form of the
mould,

[Objected to by defence as introducing new
matter of evidence in the case, and ruled out
by the eourt.

Examimahon reswmed. 1 think, wnder like
circumatances, that | should be able to recog-
nize the teeth.

[Here the witness stated Lo the court that an
aceident had just happened to the teeth while
in hig hands, to* wit : that the blocks of teeth

had becorme seperated. Wilness said he was
sorry that tiie accident had happened. |

Atronwey G NEnral. I wish this had hap-
pened while Dr. Keep was in Court.

Crogs.exuminegd.  Think that there isan ex-
traordiaary familiarity in the form of the block
that would enable me to recognize the work if
I had done it mysell’; the peculiarily is a pro-
jection in the hlock which shows a great ah-
sorption of the Lone of the jaw. “I'bink other
dentists make blocks o fteeth in the same manner
as Dr. Keep—nover remember to have seen a0

reat an absoption of bone befure—think Dr.

ecp from his intimate knowledge ol the case
must be able to recognise thesa teeth.

3d witneis. Dr Jusuva TuockeR, called by
court and siporn, Am a denlist in this eity ;
ha¥e been in business for 21 yoars ; | have been
at work all the time, have given my aitention lo
natural and mineral teeth. |Here the mineral
teeih pupposed to be tho-e of Dr Parkmzn were
exhibiled to witness,) all butl one of the blocka
and go disfigured that [ don’t like o give an
opinion, The one block is the lower left side
one, and that i3 so pecoliar that T think the per-
son who made them wonld h.f as able to recog-
mize them as a painter would be to nige a
face he had ir:tml. I don’t know m*-
peculiar method of making teeth.

Cross-eramined. The heat may have warped
thiz bloek of reeth into shape or out of ir.

4th witness—Ie. WiLLARD W. ConMaN,
called by government, and sworn, | ama gradu-
ate of the Massachusetis Medieal College. My
attention has been given to dentisivy for sixteen
years,  (Here the mineral teeth were exhibited
to witneas.) Thiak there are peculiarities in
the Liocks of teeth shown, which  would enable
the maker to recognise them, Ly

Croas-examined There is a strong probability
that a person who made these teeth might re-
cognise them. ‘They may have been warped in-
to this shape, or out of their natoral shape by
the heat whieh bas been applied to them,

sth witness. Bessasnw H. Toop sworn.—
Am a resident of this city. Am employed in
the custom-house. Was at Cambridge (Cra-
gie's) Bridge on the Sunday nextsucceeding the
diaap&e:rnnn& of  Dr. Parkman, I went over
with Mr. Littlefield, having heard that Marshal
Tukey wnz going to have a lot of men searching
for Dr. P.in East Cambridge that day. The
toll-man and an old ﬁullem i were present,—
There may have been another pesson pres-
ent. romember  exactiy. e
converzed about the disappearance of Dr, P,
the tollman said that the young man who had
laken toll at the bridge while he (the tollman)
was at tea, had seen De. Parkman and an lrish-
man pass over the brillge late on Friday alter-
roon, and the [rishman had paid the toll; Lit-
tiefield on that oacasion said (1 think) that Prof,
W. had told him that he (W.) had paid Dr, P.
some money on that Friday.

Crosz examined. Don't remembrer exactly
at what lime this conversation was re-ealled to
my mind; have had some conversalion with Lit-
tlefield on the sebject of this conversation at
the toll-hounse.

Gih witness—lsaac H.RusseLL sworn, Know
8 A. Weniwaorlh, provision dealer in Lynde
stroct; den’t remember being in his company on
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Friday, the 234 November, [349; remember that
Wentwarth pointed out Ur Parkman to me one
day, but don’t. recollect what day it wasy it
might have been one day before the disnppear-
ance of De Parkman, or it might have been six
months before; think if [ had eeen him at any
time just before his dizappearance, | should re-
member ity don’t know when I first saw the no-
liceg inthe newspapers of Dr Farkman’s disap-
pearance; don’t know where [ wag with Went-
worth when | zaw the Ductor.

Cross-eramined Somelimes walk wilh Dr.
Wentworih=—don't recollect anything about ihe
affair of meeting Uy P. on Friday the 234 Nov,,
at ail.

Direet resumed
ihe papors daily.

The S atE ArToakey here rose and said
that the Goveroment had summoaed 5 or 6
wilness s 10 prove that an unkno vno pargon had
been seen im the city on the afierncon of
Doetor  Parkman’s  disappearanes, who bore
g0 great o resemblance to D Parkman,
that ke hid been approached by several per-
goys, and discovered who on  addressing  to
be another person. He (the counsel for the goy-
ernment gquoted a well Khowan case in ihe Mas
gachuzetia r ports in which a like instance is

“ptated which oecured in the county of Middlesex

Thi= rehuiing evidence was objected to by de-
‘fenece a= entirely incompetent, and its introdue-
tion wa# again arged by the governmeat; bot ihe
court ' rulkd it out as contrary to the rules of
evidence recognised by the law, and therefore
inadmi-silile

Tth witneas—Geoner W, FirFiere, colled —

~Am toll gatherer on Gambridge bridge; recollect

the time when the clock was pot up on the
Court House; can't tell the exact tme; it is
gaid tobe a bad time piece.

(Cross exanmined—] have frequently noticed
«the ditffercnge batween this and - other cloghks;
gomeiignes it was a quarter and sometime a halfl
an hour too fast, )

Bin witness. Samvel B Fuires, sworn
Am toll gatherer on the East Cambridge side
of the bridae; have observed the clock on the
eourt. house 1n East Cambridge; it is often
wrong and | have known it tostop.

Cros: exam ned.  Have known il to be five

or ten munuies ouk of the way; and have known
it 1o stopy noticed the irregnlarity in the spring,
more than before.

. Ar this ppint ! the government rested their
rebutting tsiimony,

CCLOING ARGUMENT
= e ke or g
MR. MERRICK,

M Tl THR .
Senisr Counsel for the Defence.
[Phosngraphic Report Froressly for the
; ' Boston Herald:] .
Wl of the, By o

w1 need not state that it is with feelings of
‘deep embarrassment that Larise to address you.
I eapnot be more sepsible than you are ol the

Am in the habit of reading

difficnlties to’ be encountered in the exsmina.
tion of g0 much testimony, or the neceszsity that
this tostimony shall be rightly understood.—
T'he case, gentlemen, which is prezented to yon
is .of more transcendant interest than any which
has ever before been presented to the commu-
nity.

A low maonths since, a well known and re.
spected citizen suddenly digappeared.  He was
one connected with o family well known in this
city —a gentleman accustemed, day by dav, and
monih by month, year after year, to mingle free-
ly in the community. His friends natmally
tonk nde{-p interest in s diseovery, and en-
listed the entire official force of the eity lor that
purpose. Mueh more than lIIiS,"Iﬂ-}' enlisted
the eatire sympathies of the people in their he-
half. .

When alFenquiries and all investigation, all
efforis seemed to be utterly bafled and there
wag no hope left—and all apprared to be wrap-
pedin uwiversal darkoess—the sindden and as.
tounding notice wag given out that the mangled
rerwging of his dead body were said te bel cunzd.
The perpetretor of the awfol erime whech
bronghi Eﬂl‘. body to the condition in which
it wna, was =aid a{m to have been discovered.

That individual was one who in the ordinary
covrse of things would have been no more sus-
pected of such an atrocious erime than you or ua
who are engaged in thi- criminal trial.  Tha
discovery—so astounding, so overwhelining—
was instantaneously followed by the disclosure
to the community, in every forn in which dis.
closure could be male, that various circumstan-
ces conduced to eatablish the fact that the re-
mains which were found were those of the body
of Dr. George Parkman, and that the prizoner
at the bur was conneeted divectly with the trans-
action.

Ineideit alter incident was communicated to
the public, and  everything which could bear
against this n.nlmpp:; man was spread abromd, as
it were, on the wingz of the wind. Every sheet
%ﬂ‘ﬂ‘: new taken Lo the community at onee of the
death of Dr. Parkman, and, it was supposed, of
guile of this prizoner. :

In the meantime E:émlcmen, the prisoner at
the bar, was in cell of your prisen, in
silence, while every incident tending 1o affeel
him was the subject of daily communication
and discussion through this eity. He was alone
withoot friends, and withoot help to repei
these accursing circumsfances, Gentlemen, he
waited not only in silence hut in hope that he
would be redeemed, He sent forth no appeal
to the community,

He suffered those commuonications of which
I have spoken Lo be spread abiond throughout
the community until the voice of the echo came
from the most distant parts of our country and
from foreign lands, without ever once askin%
the public even to suzpend the formation o
their opinions.  He waited in silenee, in ho
and in confidence, beeause he had lived long
in our midst, and knew that the time was com-
ing when pasgion would die, prejudice give way,
mfm reason inlervene and socioly again receive

“him.

In that hope and that expectation he has not
been disappointed.  He never asked, gentlemer
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of the jury, any delay of this invesiigation. As
goon as il was the pleasure of 1he government,
consistent wul the arvangements of this Court,
Lo enter upon this trial, he wenl inlo if—notl
prepared by a sevies of experiments and inves-
digaiiuns which ke could make in bis silent and
gombre cell, bul prepared in that conscivusness
which enabled him to come before o jury of his
countey and say, whatever might be the appear-
aneces against him, he could confidently rust at
onee his cause, hislile, with an impartial jury,
onder the insiruction of a learned avd impartial
bench.

CGientlemen, it is impozsible that you could
not have  heard 1he circumstances of @ this
caze before  you  took your seats o try it.
It is  ifmpossible, gentlemen, tmt  you
have noi, iu vne form or another, beard much
of that which has been detailed to you in the
evidence which the government have prodoced
on the present oceasion. You bave declared
that these circumstances have not produced a
bias upon your minds against the prisener; and
he fiae some right to presume how much effect
thissame evidence, now sented 1o a judicial
{orm, is cal ulated to produce on your minds.—
What, g-nilemen, ia the charge which govern-
ment made T what izaue isto be tricd, and by
what proofs is that iesue Lo be made? The

overnmenteharge that on the 23d of Novem-

er, in the year 1349, George Parkman was
murdered by the prisoner at the bar, in various
forma, such as the officers of the government
upon the investigation which took place belore
the Grand Jury, have ﬂrenented in the iudict-
ment upon whieh the prisoner is now tried.

It has been stated to you that it is competent
for the Government, or the officers, in ‘prepar-
ing the indictment, to pregent the charge in vi-
rieua forms and different ways, because upon the
trigl—the final trisl—some difference of evi-
dence may be rendered, and different statements
made of the particalar grounds of charge, which
might reader the instrument null and vaoid.

do not  now  speak of the particular
manner in  whieh the different counis in
this indictment have been drawnup. Enongh
that the defendent is upon trial for his life,
charged with the muarder of D¢, Gaorge Park-
M.

To establish this charge against the defen-
dent, there are ceriain facls which it is indis-

Pense.l:u'n for the government 10 prove.
Chay must prove the death of Doelor
Geargs Parkman, must prove. that

Thgﬁ

his death was occasfmned by the agency of
another person.  They must prove ihat the
prizoner at the bar was that agent, and that in
causing the death of [r. Gerge Parkman he
had acted with malice aforeihought.

I! any one of thess facis is nat
Government cannot a:k the li‘e o
Webster; and nnless the death is proved, they
can have no ¢ffuct. Unless they show that he
eame to his death by the defendant—that it was
with malice aforethvughi—they can have no
verdict for muardar, bat may have it for o lesser
srime—manslanghter,

These fucts, then, gentlemen, which the gov-
EVHIENL MUSL rove, they have undertaken o
establish by much evidence. Time has been ex-

“hausted o an wousual extent, in gatheiing to-

raved, the
Pr dessor

gether the facta which are called the proofs in
thiz cnse against the prisouer ot the bar; and
theugh, gentlemen, we have spent day alier day,
not one single fact is proved whicl comes di-
rectly 1o nny one of the great puintg—which the
guvernment are bound to esiablizh.

Iy oo direct evidence js it slown thay George

arkiman is no longer in the land ol the hving—
by no direct evidenee that he was slain ithrough
the agency of another. By no direct evidence
have they ghown that the prizoner at vhe bar had
any agency whateoever in procuring that death.
But every one of these lacis is sm:g%u i be pro-
ven by collateral eircumsiances—Nby seking you
to ascertain certain lacts which ave knuws, and
from thoge facte you are to deaw, by inlerenees,
those other faets which are yer saknown,

Let us see, then, precisely what the proposi-
tion of the Governwent is.  Lel us see precise-
Iy what the prisoner at the bar concedes
and then we shall find the precie issue 1o he
tried, and the quesiion which you, upon your
high responsibality, are called 1o try.

‘[he precise proposition which the goyern-
ment underlook to establish by the indirect
teslimony which they have introduced, is, that
on the 23d of Nov. 1849, [ Geaee Parkman
between the howrs of one and two o'clock, en-
tered into the Med eal College, and  had an =
terview there with the prizoner at the bar, alILRI
that he never left that building. That be acmd
the prizonet"never separated, bat that shortly af-
ter, Ur. Parkman was found dend in the Cal-
lege.

Thig iz the proposition which the government
undertakes o prove. Mark, gestiemen, that
the gavernment do not underiake to establish—
nor is there any evidence inthe case (rom which
it eould by possibility be inferred, that these
parties ever met again. I7 they separated
there, there i3 no prool that they huve seen cach
other gince,—none, gentlemen, 1f George
Parkman was the victim of wviolenes, there 13
nothing to conneet his death with the hand of
the prisoner at the bar. :

his ia the proposition of the governmment,
What is that of the defendant?  He has alwa
gtated that at half-past ene o’clock  on the 2
of November, 1849, there was an interview at
that College, for a specific purpose, bBeiween
him and Dr. Parkman. That that porpose waa
then accomplished, and that Dr. Parkman then,
in lile and activity, left that butldipg or voom in
which the interview betwesn the parties toak
place.  This is the proposition of the prisoaer
at the bar.

‘That De. Parloman left this building, after an
mlerview of afew moments, at hali past one
o’clock, the prisoner at the bar concedes. Be-
yond thiz he denics everything. And if the gov-
ernmen will have it that Dr. Parknan  was
in the building at 2 later hour tian that, they
musl prove it. . B

Now, geilﬂelmnn. upou these itwo proposi-
tions which make an isaue betareen the govern-
ment and the prisoner, whether D, Parkman
did in fact leave that bailding or not, we are o
examine the evidence. 'To show that he
did mnot leave the huilding—that he
was  elain  thersa— hat' the inlerview
terminated & ke death ef Dr. Parkman, all the



67

evideace comes ia differcnt forms. 1 do not in-
tend tosay to you, gentlemen of the jury, by
any mea g, that tha chain of circumstantial ev-
idence Which the governmeant have hrought
has not a tendency to prove the fact char
upon the prissner, withoot explanation, without
farther examination, and without the closest
analysis, it wouald natarally have that tendeney.

e have underiaken to satisfy you, heyond all
doobt, that Dr Parkman did leave this bmlding,
and was spen in various parts of this city at a
later hour on that ean.e day. Supposa that the
evidence in the cage shall convince you that Dir
Parkman separated himself from Dr Webster,
and went his way, where is the evidence to show
that they ever mel again?

Admit that the parts of a body fonnd in that
bmilding were the remaina of Dr. Parkman, and
that he eame to his death by vielenee; yer, il
these parties separated once, and there ia no
prool that they came together again, we musl
an? that it is one great myelery, that had baffled
all investigation.

8o, gentlemen, i3 the every :la:f experience of
life. It has been eaid,that “realities are stranger
than fiction.” The imagination cannot keep pace
with the extraordinary events of lile, and there
are mysteries in the order of Providence and
eourse of homan life, whieh human reazon can-
not fathom—uwhich lie deepar and lower than
the human mind can sound.

Then, gentlemen of the jury, if these parties
separated, alithough it may be true that the re-
maing ol Dr George Parkman were found lay-
ing under the Medical College—if these parties
separated, there is no proof that touches or can
touch the life of the prisoner at the bar—none
that can connect him with the sad evenis which
transpired onur immediately afier 1he 23d ol
November.

And how, gentlemen, does the ease stand T—
Did they eeparate or did they not?

We have called several witnesses, all respec-
table inhahitants of this community, to tesiify
before you concerning his characier. Seeing
the ition in which Dr. Webster has been
placed in reference to the discovery of these re-
mains=—alone in his cell—with no powerlul and
opulent family to aid and assist him—with a
wile, anid three danghters, whom you have seen
upon thiz stand, occupying hiz mansion in a
neighboring eity—these witneszes have sprung
up, as it were, by their casoal recollection; and
we have been enabled to discover these proofs,
anl bring them to your ears. Gentlemen, the
number of witnesses is not large, but contrast it
in this estimate with the government wit-
nesses, with = all  their  sewrch, and
compare tle  nomber of witnesses who
gaw Dr Parkman on the aflteranoon of Friday, the
23d of Nevember, with the numbera who have
been brought here by the Governmentio show
that he whs seen 1n the morming, when he was
engaged in 'his ordinzry pursdits, and even in
that they will not stand. ;

We eall, gentlemen, before you, the testimo-
ny of Messrs Thompson, Weniworlh, Claland,
Blrs and Miss Rhodes, Mrs Hatch and seversl
others. 1 shall not at this moment dwell apon
this testimony. Mrs Hatch tosiifigs that on
Friday, the 23d November,at a quarter before

twao o'clock, she gaw Dr Parkman in Cambridge
gireet. It was also testified 10 that the Dector
was sech alter two o'clock. OF this teatimony
[ ehall bave occasion io speak hereafter,in a
conneciion of the highest importance, most preg-
nant of suggestions, and will be found, ae 1 thin
evaniually, to be of the greatest moment.

Mr. Thompson says he came in f(rom Cam-
bridge that aflernoon alter three o'clock—more
than an hour after D, Parkman lelt the College.
He saw him in Canseway street, and koew him,
asg he says, perlectly well—he was upon one side
of the aweet, and the Docior vpon the other. 1
did not know on the cross-examination that ups
on one oecasion the witness had given a differ-
ent aceount, which wonld be caleulated o ereate
a digtrozt of the testimeny given here. When
the Attorney General ciosg-examined ths wit-
ness, from a paper which he held in bis hand, I
inferred that something had been siated which
he did not conform to upon the stand. It said
ihat he related e circomstance of meeting D,
Parkman in Causeway street to Mr. Andrews,
and asked him to write it down for him, alleg-
ing as an excuse that his hands were cold, and
he could not r.umenil:nllg use ihe pen. He (Mr
Thompson) then communicaled the interview
which he had or Fruday, Nov, 23, with Doctor
Wehster, and put it inte  Andrews® bands in
writing.

There is nothing in that paper which could
aflect the credibility of this witness. He is
employed in the office of the Register of Deeds,
in Cambridge, and met him at twenty minules
past two on the day be disappeaved.

I'he learned counsel then alluded (o the 1deas
an B:--nh:gjr ol this witness, and Lo the fact that
the government had atempred 1o d'iachargﬂ his
evidence on acconnt of his belief in that 1heory.

Judee Merrick continved—I do not think
this witnesz 18 to be diecredied. Ewerjr one
can gay that honest and gincere men gometimes
adopt strange systems of philesophy, He isa
witness who i well kiown in this commuonity,
and a man whobe personal appearance upon the
stand entitles him to favorable conzideration,
Mr. Wentworth testifies that between two and
3 o’clock on theday of the disaspearance, he
gaw Dr. Parkman coming towards him. He
had his hand vnder hia coat, and the witness
gpuke of it to Mr. Russell who was with him aj
the tima.  This witness siates that he remem.
bers that it was Friday, from the circumsiancs
that he wemt down o Haymoarket Sguare to
purchase his provisions, &e, for the susceding
day. ©Cna returning to his home, he was in-
formed by his wife, that doring his abgence
two men had been to his honse 1o Enquire
far Div. Parkman, and he immediately ssid to,
hig wife *1I think Dr Parkman cannot a great
wa&'u off, for T saw him jeﬁtm‘]ny alternonn.?

ow, gentlemen, here is evidence which: s
not to be impeached. The only troge circom-.
stancea which have been found bere to effect the
testimony of Mr. Wentworth. 13 gimply this :
That Mr Rossell has been called 1o testily  tha
he has no recollection of that eveut at all.. He.

remesbers, however, that at some time  he was
walking with Mr Wentworih, and they met, Dz
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Parkntun, but he has no  recollection whatever
of the particular time,

We cannot well explain the workings of onr
own mind.  We ame engiged from morning m-
til night ina vastommber of transactions.  We
gee i geeal nnmber of mdivideals, and easoal
obarvarion is mle.  We speak o these per-

gong, and there being nothing in particelar at -

the moment to make opon our minds an imprea-
gion, o frace is left there.

And T will put it to youn, gentlemen of the ju-
rj: You have keen separated from your fellow
citizens many tedions days; goback with your
recollection to the day you came here, and an=
gwer lo your own consciouiness, whether you
can recount to yourselves or any body e'se,
whom you saw the day you eame.  The impor-
tant - objecte ave  impreszed opon your minds,
but the unimporiant are gone with the air which

breathe. ‘8o it ia with Mr Roesell.

The learned counse! then proeecded 1o a re-
view of the other teatimony that had been given,
tending Lo prove dhat Dr Parkman was seen in
different parts cf the city at an hour sobscruent
to that in which be iz alleged to have entered
the Medical College, and never ceme oot.

Mye. Bhoades was acqguainted with D, Pack-
man’s family, and had been b a namber of
years.  She had been out  shopping w'll_h her
dasghter, and met De, Parkman i Washington
street, and bowed to him, receiving from him a
gimilar saletation.  Her daughier  testified w
the same [act

Mr. Merrick reiterated the different points in
these wilnesses’ testimouny, and in forcible lan-

iage portrayed their imporiance Lo the jury.

"lsl'?ia, then, (eontinued  the learned couns el
is the testimony upon which we rely to convinee
you that Dr. Parkman eame oot of the gollege
and waz seen in different partz of the “eity on
the afternoon of the 231,

He did wot reiwrs to his family; that is
Btrange. Bomething oeeurred  that day which
we cannon understand, azl canzowe ench in any
mannes  What tnar was, who cantell? When
i friends at first made a comparatively alizln
and fruitless seareh, they gave notice Lo the
-world, and pot their minda upen cans=es which
produced such strange effects.  And it ia neither
unijust nor wareasonable to soggest what, upen
the greatest deliberation, was suggested by his
friends then.  We gupport no new theory; buot
we take up the theory of his friends and those
who konew him best.. They theught that - he
-might have strayed away under the infloence of
gome sudden abbercation of mind Tlle_y woulid
not have pot forth o sngestion of that kind  un-
der a reward of tor his discovery, and
you know it. :

" We know that respectable ard unimpeacha-
ble men aud women, who are capahble ol deter-
mining thig problem, did see this man on that
alternoon.  Who can say that that is not frue?
The suggeation is, they may be mistaken—but
are cartain that they are mistaken 3

k \&Fhu;ln the mangled remains of this human be-
ing were spread out on the floors ol the Medical
College, and exposed to medical geutlemen and
frieads, they were asked to sxamine and see af
they could tind anything dissimilar. But when

‘in hi= profession,

they brivg that testimony here to yon as a fact
fro.n which you are v daaw an inference. Yet
they azk you Lo rely upon circomstantial evi.
dence to belicve that respactible men and wo-
men were not mistaken in the naked ler, bl in
the open fuce and the peculiavities of the liviog
miins :

What, then, nre we here (e, What iz the
gobemn duty which you are o performn ? . Lo
weigh all the evidenee, nut a part. - To takeup
afl the evidonce, and see whelher the exidence
which they produce tewds o estahlish that hy-
pothesis.

Gentleman, 1 shall proceed to an examinas
ation of the testimony which the government
bave brovght in, and T imean (o treai this testi-
mony with all lairness that my mind is eapable
ol. T doaot leel ag il T was bere 16 enter ista
a controversy will you, neither do I feel as if
[ was in controversy with my friends the coun-
sal here,

\We come here to vindicate jusiice. 1 spaak
o you, gentlemen, in the hepe that I may aid
you in the great duty which we live belore o,
We pometimes speak -arnestly ard indeep eons
viction. . We have « pposition 1o contend  with.
We know that yen ave our [riends—ihe fricnds
ol the prisgs er at the bar, as you are the (riends
of your own brother.

Let us look, geitlemsn, at the fierg o the or-
der in which 1he government' have proved them;
amd aee how far their evide noe,  divect op eirs
comstantial, reacliea,  The government mogt
prove the guilt of the defenduni—the borthen of
proof must be conelugive, and il ihey do notes:
tublish beyond & reasonable doubt the several
laets, they cannot elaim or ask for a verdiet,
The law presnmes that the prizoner at e bay
ig not guilty, unless it is forced open the’ mind
by a just consuleration of the evidence belord ns.

I now eome tohe pzoofs which the Govern-
menta have brought forward.  They are toles-
tah lsh—. ' :

Firsti—The death of Br. Parkman.

Second —That his decth was occasioned Ly
the agency of a third peraon. i

Firsti—Havwe they proved to yoor satisfagtion
that Dr. George Parkmaa 1s dead T They have
much evidence, crrainly, tending to establish
this; and 1 shall but state that evideuce to you
with the single remark that it is/for you to pause
upon it, before yoo can proceed on with the in-
vestigation of other and more important matters,

Div. Parkman eniered the Medical College on
Friday, the 23] of Noxember ; gince that day
e has not been seen.  To show that he is dead
enhseqnent to that day, certain remains of a bo-
d,l wWere Im}nd, and some evidence has been
introdneed tending Lo ghow that thay budy was
!11-: bady of Dr. l’u.rkmnn._ In the fGirst élm,
there were parts of a human body fuund i, the
vault beneath the privy—parts in a lea chest,
and parts amomg the cinders of a furnace. | Re-
spectable and most intelligent gentlemen bave
been called here to testily to each and all che
parte then fonnd. !

Dr. '\erman, who hag exhibited much seience
has stated to you that frag-
mente of bones which he found in- the furnace,
correspond with the parts belonging 1o the body
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which were not found in the tea chest or in the
vault.  He gwed that these eonstitute the lat
leg, hands and feer, and thar there were none of
these fragments which could have existed in any
but parvts of a humen body.

Now on this lestimony you are to consider,
and 1 have no doubt of the resalt at which you
will arrive. iFall these fragements did not con.
stitlute a part of one human baing, The enquiry
thenis, wasg that body the remaing of Dr, George
Parkman or not?  And upon thiz you have very
gtrong prools. e testimony ofmedical gentle-
men it isto the eff-ot thet the structare of D
Parkman was very peculiar, and ihat thesere-
mains corresponded in every way with ihe body
of Dr. Parkman., [he rorm, size, color of the
bhair on the baek, is eertainly strong evidence
that this 15 probably the hody of Dr. George
Parkman. and this is substantiated by the tosti-

mony . of Dr. Keep, a madical gentla-
man, who made some mineral teeth lor
Duelor Parkman, ami who has

proven some of the teeth fonnd in the service Lo
behis own,  Fle has not a particle of doubi bt
that they were tae teeth o e, Parkmau,

These circumetances are certainly very staong,
tending to esial lish (he idzatity 4.1!1r thiz body.
We have ealled yoor avtention to the testimony
of Dr Morton, who has given Lo you all the in-
farmation on e anhjenl that he ecould. We
ealled him for the purpoze of letting you under-
piand the natnre nod the eharacier of theze teeh.

1t haz enabled the government (o bring in the
most skilful dentiz:a as there ave in this aity. 1
have only to sy in relerence o this question of
the identity of the body : Li'the govermmen* can-
not say Lthat this is Dr. Parkoan’s body, thie is
an erd al the cise.

Eecond—The cavse of death : Have the gov-
enment entisfied I.h:}'nm[ a reasonablo doube, that
Doctor Parke an died by violence T 1 shall
not now eall your attention to any part of the
goverumen testestimony implicandg Prof, Web-
gler as the eriminal. fﬂuppn&e the government
will rely on 1wo eirccumstances which are quite
insulficient to justily the jury into a determina-
tion that the deceazed came o his death by vi-
olenee. 1 refer to the fraciore of the gkull, and
thoge portions of the bones which have some ten-
_ﬂ!:m‘.‘.'f o show that death wag can=ad I::,r fracture
of the skull befure it had been subjected to the
action of heat.  There wag nothing which would
enalle them to determine wheither the Tmelore
was before or afler death, but even in the later
case—ilat it was a fraciere belore caleination.

We coma next to the perfuration in the side.
At appears from the testimony, that it was dis-
coved, immediately after it was exposed to view.
shall not dispute about its being there before or
after death. MNow was it cutg Doctor Strong
thinks that it was made before death. Doctors
Winslow Lewis, Gay and Holmes made an ex-
amination and found that it was not 50.  An ex-
amination made at a moment when all inguiry
was  of the utmoat importance, when every
circamsbigee was fooked at as a matter mo-
mentous, in relation 1o this great calamity, and
they came Lo the covelu-lon that there was noe
«cut there, baut it was a ‘ragped opening; that a
clean. cut conld be made alier death as wall as
‘before. . You have ihe testimony of three phy

sicians that the wound was notl cansed by 4
etali or & sharp instrument  Then geutlemen
vou are destinute op prool.  Either that Dr&.
P.. il this was him bedv, ecame (o his death
deatl l:_v a blow on the skall, or a stab in the
gidde ; and then what nexit?  How ddid he come to
his dealh’! :Huw whg hie ki“lﬁ:l"! Yuu ﬁnd 1.|::||]|'|
the persen wounds  sufficient 1o destroy human
life. Take a man’s head off, and it kills him;
take his breast bone out, amd geparate all the
internal parts of the hady, and i1 kille him: pot
his kead in the fire awd burn it to cinders, and it
kills him—but was Dr Parkinan dvstm}-e:l in
any one of these waye? Do you think e was
burned to death? Do you supposze he was killed
by having his lege eot offf with the kaile? His
arme were =evereld from the shouldess by sone
diggector; did that kill him? Let aoho b=
lieve that any one of these modez of  mutilation
was the canse of dexth.

Bur when waz it? - After all the nsestigation
whtich las been made, this matter 15 ns dark as
it wasz before lisht went into the cavern uwnder-
neath the Medical College

e he died we do not know, Then are the
goverument 1o gay thathe came to his death by
violence, when they cannot prove it when all
the mutilation found wpon the lody is discovered
not to have been the couse of his death 1

A man iz seen with a bleody sword in his
hand rupning from a house, and persons when
guiu}g inta the house discover a man with a wound
in his side that eorrespond with 1he size of the
gaword. Here is conclusive evylence.

But in the present caze, the disappearance
wason the 2% and the diseovery of the body
on ihe 30ih—:even duys afterwards—and there
weie nn wounds  or matilation  found vpon it,
but what miglt have been inflicted nfter_demll.
Deuath besets the homan fami'y in ten thonsand
ways. Sometimes it approsches soul and body.

an you say certsiu seven days after the
death u}l:lr. George Parkman that he did not
die a natural death? Ts th re anyihing remains
to show that D Parkman did not die a nataral
d-ath? Can you leap theeugh this thick fog
and by el eumsiances almost increditable, con-
clude that death came from vinlenca? When
a hedy has bern fourd and ean be identified
the first case sheu'd be 1o =<ee thit the proof is
elear, that body ceased to live 1n consequence
of violence applied 1o 12 A

If thig could not be shown by diveet or indirect
evidence, strong auspicions are excited, and the
greatest ﬁfjl'n]uHSiI‘B may fill ithe mindsol men ,
and still there iz a want of that judicial proof,
of -which conscientious men are found to be
waniing. ;

I do not undertake o say that Prolessar
Webatar can secount for the appearnnce of  the
body there; but we de  pretemd to say that the
government mus! pLove thiz fiet befme they can
ash for a convie ion; and when we sy to you
ihat these marks might, every one of them, have
been inflicied long after  death, we will under-
take to demonsteate it

We do not aitempi 10 show how those remainrs
eame there. A mideight robler might have
geized the body and coneealed it for a time, for
the enke of plunder which eculd be bad from it,
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But suppose that these were passed, and it
were admitted that it was the body of Dr. G.
Farkman, and that he came 1o his death by the
agency of another, | =submit it, gentlemen, to
your calm enguiries, il the evidence on the part
of the government upen this subject goes orly (o
create a strong probability, but does not come

to a clear pont, beyond a reazonable doube,
that this body was plaged there by Professer
Wehswr.

But gentlemen of the illl‘j-'. you pnss with me
and come to the conclosion thal this was the
body of e, Parkman , mand that his death wag
caused by the violeot agency of Dr. Web-
gter. What was the erime which was commitned
in taking the lile 7 1 shall attempt to ghow
how, il the erime was committed by Dr Web-
gter, it was thecrime of manslanghiar.

Dir. Websier denies that be did the murder;
but gentlemen, hiz counsel cannot know what
effect the evidence which the government have

rodaced may have on your minds, and there-
are, il you E-{IO'I.IH. arrive at the conclusion thet
he is guiliy, then, gentlemen of the jury, we
wmust ask you Lo say—what was it}

Gentleman of the jury, the law was stated in
aclear and o<t distinct manner, by my ccl-
league. Homicide is divided into two Einds;
we come to the eoncluzion that o a bomicide is
commitied, that it was under circomstances of
gnch extennation that it reduced the homicide
from murder 1o manslavghter, It is understood
that if & homicide is committed, it will be con-
gidered morder while it js found to be mau-
slanziier.

guestion, then is, if homicide aceurs in
this cage—if Dr. Webster ook the life of Dir,
Parkman—did it occor under such extenuating
circumstances ag would reduee the erime fom
murder 10 manslanghter 1

Now, gentlemen, you will receive the dirce-
tion of the court, what it is necessary for the
government to prove, in order to make out a
caze of manslanghter, without which, the charge
of murder canld not be entertained. 1 do not
precisely understaud, may it pleaze the court,
\Fllﬂ.l 18 meant by nlan.:i:l.uglner, viewed in the
light of the counsel fur the goversment. I do
net understand that it devolves upan the defence
to show that in 2 ease ol vo'untary homicide,
that there waa not premeditation.

Gentlemen, on the nuestion whether : ha hom-
icide wag murder or manzlanghier: il you ask
the question, if Dr Parkman came  to his deatl
by the hands of Dr Webster, and that he killed
him lbgr design, then the law implics malice or
malice aforethougnt, aceompanied with the kil-
ling by design. The use of a deadly weapon in-
dicates a design and purpose to accomplizh such
an act.

But, gentlemen, in determining these gues-
tions, the jury are lo look at all the evidence,
and see under what eircumstinees the homi-
eide must have been perpetrated; and if it ap-
poar to the jury by a lair and proper inference
that the hamicide was rot committed hut under
the exteauating circumstances of provocation
or sudden eombat belweéen parties, then the
crime was mansiaughter,

I suppose, gentlemen of the jury, that the gov-
ernment meant to show thal there iz evidence in

this cage of express malice. 1 undersiand per-
fectly well how this is alleged to have takea
place: and, therefore. before T go to the partic-
ular eircumstances of the case, I most come to
this fact, that the government say that there is
malice pemeditated. That iz, that Dre Welister
does design to kill Dr Pavkman before he went
into the college that morning. i

This ia the partienlar etatement of the gov-
erament, that Dr. Websler planncd this mue-
der, und conceived the means of eeducing Dr,
Webster to the college by lulse represcatations.
Dir. Webster states that” on Friday, the 13d of
Nov. Dr. Parkman met him, and invited him,
to the college, there to uceomplish a particolar
PII‘:EE of buzine g2, viz : that Dr. Parkman should
iring to his place, certain notes, and he should
there receive certain money, and Dr. Webster
states the appointment tock place, and the
transactions above mentioned did :\culally acour
that Dr. Perkman did eomne there with his pa-
pers; that the business was transacied between
them, and they separated

The government sav that this tranzection did
not take place; that Webster did noi pay this
money; apd then they ask you to conclude that
this evidence is thay he seduced him. It be-
comes, then, quite neesssary to losk at the evi-
dence which the government have adduced up-
om this matier.

They have called Mr Tettie, who aold tickels
for Dr Webster’s course of lectures, and have
ghown you that money was paid by Pettie 1o
Webster ; and then tney have showed the depos-
its in the bank, following the payment of Mr
Peitie,  They atlempt to  show that the {onds
which Dr Webster derived [om the students,
were digpoged of in guch 2 manper that be had
none of them to pay Dr  Parkman®s bills. The
evidence seems o me to be o satisfying, that 1
ghzll not attempt to gay more thana few words
upon it. ;

Then, gentlemen, the Forermment have called
afier evidence (Mr Huichinzon) who testifies
that on the morning of thie same day, 23d of
Nov,, Iir. Wehsier drew a cheel for 810, He
g'ated What he had fueds in the baok at the time
the check was drawn, and that be might draw
again. Well, gentlemen, there is no doubt of
the fact that Dr. Webster wanted this money for
hie daily use, and 1that he was in the habit of
depositing  money  for that purpoze, and
as he wished it he drew it out. :

The funds were drawn out, from time o
ime, in small checks. G

Th n rhey eall»d a witneez to show that he
had gent a small bill to him, and that he wrote
baek that he would paf it as soon as he receiv-
ed it f5m the sale ol his tirkeie. But you see
that he wanted the money for the support of his
family, that is 1o say.the money be wasearni
from time to time, and which may be n:n.l!g
support money. . We can see that Prof VWeh-
ster wanted money; and ihat he was in the
habit of drawing weekly from the bank for the
purpose of using it in his own family.

We have shown you that Dr. Webster had
not crime enough in his heart to perpretrate
eneh n horrid deed s is charged againat him.
You know that Dr. Websier was a delior, and
that Dr. Parkman was a cteditor. You know
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that Br. Parkman had made op his mind reso-
lately abont  his hig debror, apd he kpew that
il Dr Parkmar threw out any illusions to the
sabject, that it would have touche.d him to the
the quick.

The property of Dr. Webster was mort-
gagad ts Parkman ; and yon know that this

mortgage was suld 1o Robert G. Shaw, hy

Webster, and he thought he could vindicate
himedIl at a finwe day, a3 he did afterwarids
in 2 leter to Mr. Shaw, bot which, unforia-
nately, does not now sorvive. Webster knew
whkai ke was to meet with when Parkman
cihmit. ;

When a man, enjoying the station of Dr
Wehbster, and living in the expensive style ke
did, ig ealled upon to pay 0 considerable sum of
money, beyond his income, he must strengthen
himsellas much ae he ean.  Now, ilyou will ex,
amine his hooks, you will find that one hondred
and minety dollars were  paid Mr Peitie io
Dr Webhster abaout the middle of November, and
that $150 of it were depovited in the Charles
River Bank—allihe maney which was derive
from the =ale of hiz ticketz for the medical
course.  The eilance of 240 were saved ont
and pot with the claim of D Parkman for the
day of payment. All he had to do was to  put
himszell in a sitmation 80 as to be able 1o meet
the claim.

Remember, gentlemen, two circumstances.—
Dr Websier snye he paid 8483 to Dr Parkman—
of which snme $100 was on the New England
Bank.

e learned cransal then referred to tha mat-
ter of the 820 bull which had Leen offered the
toleman on the Camhbridge bridge io take out a
tole of ooe cent, and dwelt with ssme force up-
on the prebahility thet this bill waz one of those
which Websdrer hid paid Dre. Parkman. It had
been ata ed that the Professor had oot recog -
mized the bill, but this was net evidence that it
wes not ‘onz of those which he had paid De-.
Parkuan

He had zaid that the money came from the
slulentz. But the idea was that it wae not the
entire eum received in that way, but a consider-
able portion of it He could not tell, because
he could ot recoguize the sources from which
he obtained it

Now, continued the counsel if you will lonk
at the emall o ne of £443 64 and cee how it is
made up by savings, you will see that he paid
or. FParkman more than wae due.

After aﬁaﬂtrﬁ_l review ot the evidence of s financial
:ﬁ;lumad uced in the case, the learned gentleman con-

Mow, 1 think that thereis strong corroboralicg fos-
linquﬂr thit there were husiness transactions on Fri-
day, Nav 23, hetween these parties  Parkman the
creditor, and Wehster the debtor. The Frmer iosist-
ed on having it paid at «ll events and Webster knew
this and hid 1o be prepared for . It 15 alk o proved
that he did reeeive money £ om the New Engl nd
bank. That husiness tranasctions did take ptace in
mu?]m_m that Dr Parkman did takes papers down

L -

Mowr, gentlemen, 1 hold_thst in this stabe of facis,
that alitough this marier iz not fuliy explsined; yel [
think the explanation la suilicient 10 deny the Interence
m: Dr Wd;‘-.u':{'nte-:umﬂ Dr, Parkman to the College

1)
L puai it 1o you, gentlemen, if it s reasonable thet o
an of Profeszor Wehatrr'a g anding in life, shooid sit
L aned deliierately clin'k out the way to Kill a man.
1 thiz ioference bBe inecorr.ct, the charge of malice
afprethonght ~onll no: be made ont
The Court_h-re sljomned until 3 o'clock.

AFTERNOON SEFSLON.

Confinuatian of Mr Merrick's Argumsend for
the Defonce.

Gentlemen—I now call your attention toahe cireims
sianees which plainly anow the chapacter of th= LEans:
actingn, namely, the desth of Dr Parkman. You will
perceve, G enilemen, that that pri eipally relies upon
clrcuustances—and there is not now livin: a heman
voice hat can relate it—sod 1o (his couclusion. ge-
tl=men, we must come. Then you are the jucges of
the fact;arvd inthis instance, as in evers - lanee of
the kind, you are the judges ol the circumstances, and
the evidance of circumsinnces. from infers nees which
are ded ciule frran those circumsiantial (veis which
have reference to all Kinds of mureer,

What the rélations of these parties have bheen, Enu.
have alrendy herd statements ma e; you know ihat
for a long period of timre Protess: r We bster hiss heen
in debt  you know what the consequences ol lese
acts of bending the meney had 'I:uu—rl-u_ know he
pursied Lio by acte of denaneiation and fujestice, and
that Dr. Pakman wenl o pursie him.  As cnfl® s
the first conversflion which he had w.th his brother-
In-aww, Mr Shaw; Parkman was m.ch exciies agai =51
hiam, and {rom that howur, never ceased unlil it become
Hore and nuoTe aggravm . 3

We have the testimony of Mr Petiee, 1 man eoming
from Uy Parkman, who stated that be was ol-ap-

inted aed chagrined, as he sieted o show. Sk

wl endéavored 1o calm his mind; both of 1thesze gan-
wemen cecupving the stations i reference to pecuni-
ary means. This ot was well unde stoed by e
community Iowae notthe amount dde from Web-.
sler t0 Purkma~, for the amount wonld never injure
P rkman, but there Were other ciredinstances.

Parkman was chagrined and cissppoingeed st thia
wint « [ sucees in his application Hir money o Dy,
W ghster: yel he never called in force 10 entoree from
Webster ihe payment of the debil. not b seeking the
nid of the law, but excired wih his debior, 10 obiain
thus mu -h, accordinly we find bis parsui ¢ natan agd
his puyposes onehanged. o

He seni by Pettee a message, which if taken 1o Pro-
feadur Webater, could not have o' excied him

Ar rurly as Bundey evening aller the sad scene ol the
221 thera was mmel.hmi exciting. He st have
gralifiesd hi: feelinge soon, by using harsh langa ge: and
LY SR on parinnce, ﬁn{ll |,:|,:||I!n:l:| were taed -
ing thal a bad state of feeling existed betwesn the far-
ties, Agusin—id early 88 Monday evoning, then, we
find that Dr Farkmen on a [ate hour ol tha day, way
in the laboratory where Webster wits Loiling  or hiz
daily bremd, reading chemfeal books and mimking rep=
aratioa for next day’s pediness.  We Aud Dre Pa kmen
on that nizet =aying o n state of excitement sl ad-
dressing Lie Wenster, ** To-morrow  socniclBing e.ust
be done.” Prof. WEFIHE.I' wrore g note wo Lr Park-
rann, and [ wish youhere, Geatlemen, to (ake partic-
Lir notfce of this fact.

Webster says that Dr Parkman came 1o his place
with & paper in his hand, which te oand in his poak-
&t bons on (e evening of his ar est, and acoaslly real.
During that week, we fiza Dr. arkman walching
the h ghway to prevent Prof Websler froim apooach-
ing the college. We also fod him agam at Cambridge
bridge, where ha gsked the ol man after the passei-
gers, who hod passed by, He procared a conseyance
and rode out to Cambre AT neede hi= Iﬂiﬂ&
of buziness, That was Thuraday And then we fin
tha after this, 1he next day, they met and quarrelled.
This state of teeling, generated by sheir whole cousse
of dealing, was const ntaml pressing. They met by
uppointaient and is it strange, geatlemen, that men
meetiog under fuch eircumsiae ces, slionld getinto a
wraigled lsit ey I wonr'd msk, when cne man
coming and porsuicg his debtor, with the digree &l di-
relenting croelty, t alfthe peiod when they met,
angry words should arise, and nex. personal
the cons quances of which were 1o e denlh w one
them. Lane arguing no pre babiliies; there isin mor-
alry A% well d i1 passion, a necessary conhection be-
tween buth.  Passion hes its way, rs well a5 moralks;
the mand operates accordivg toile lawa as reguitr ke
the planeis move in their spherea. 18 is a3 natural
1hat inen fee such circumstances, and n
inz, thit bWows shoald Gollow, and t=rminete in dea
s that canseshould peoduce ks« Mect. The par
miet in L state of excitement; this is all we kaoiw;
the ereditor p with o firm and hard hand, 1
deblor resialing.  Justice may. scem sodnetimes Lo
execuling in its requisiiions and its claims o be woged
teo far. §he partyreturos to him g_gn geemd 1o be
the agzresaory word for werd, blow for low,

What would seem most likely to oceur after such an
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gltereation? This a'tercatien bringing the partiss to
combo, the combat o the death of one of them. (r
that Professor Welister could have made the eald,
fearful exlculation for a =cene Mkes this, that he pre-
pared the weapens, that h- geduced; that he lad hio on
14 thae 1od'a and th=n delithermiely slew him.

Now, Ge Llemen of the Jury, the annake of crime

#llnd mnch srory nw this- that 1 man like Professor
Webeter; of such a characie, snd with such a poition,
Al onee, by & siof & stroke, with all the inflsesce of
his educadicen and sociul li'e, perpelrate the worsl
cri'ne 5 man e commit wzuingl his fellow.  An ° yet,
gentlemen, with these amazing probabilitles, vou ae
mrlrm bel eve that this crime was delibzrately com-

e

Gentlemen, there iz no slternstive; you are to i e,

u are mol o go beyond this persod ‘of time  What

ad L, wred between 1hese pariies bofore this 1ime,
enid whia™ had octurred moterovmrds, could nod change
of the se'y, which wis thenn complete art. Aund !
Ieave it 10 Yoo as rational men; wheo are called npon
hare tode {de the [etd that are presented, whether
i.‘m.l will not gather from the circumsatances snrcoand-

ng the parti- & here; beyond all rensoiabl= doubt, tht
death ea we or fr m premeditation bt froam the =ud
deinie 8 Frnger, when there w-4 8 featful lieat and
blodul between these puriies, when they wer  exaspier-
ated.  We are not st hherty 00 g0 beyond th 8 period
of ime 1o sscert in the chamcber of the act, Lon
youl 2o beyond ood gather evidence from it owly to
comsl ler. We should have, ngr'uapu. we wanld ex-
pect, that the partiza na stated, lirst came o co abil
and feeon combie went into draih, We shovekd hope
that sfter hnving & ain i victim we should And kim
exclr‘ming. * Gol hnve merey upon me, ! have - an
my fllow man® [ was rash vod gave him hard
words, 1 retor ed vponhims; llpm.-ud upon him ix the
heat of 1as=<ion watil | smote him o the sar b s Ledt
him & Sleeding corpse.  But, gentleme=n, do yoo be
liewe we w ovd all do-of Consider, gentlén-n, Frof
Web-t rwasa can ol stinding in society, snd he hud
a Fomily and wife depeading upon him for 80 pory

Let ua azzume that in & moment of temoiaiion,whils
yet ths bl o was hot and paesion high, ke conumic el
such & rash act. Hefore his blood eoals, surronnd-d
83 h= was by the walls of that College from  which
every homal ave was shul ool lempraion cane over
m, and he slew nhia victim. cnn thal moment,
Gemlemnen, he expicted time (o enihle him to preve o
the disciosu=e and all il congeguences—Iihatl afler (he
Hrst tad e skep, after saving his fellow man, he ut-
wampr d to eona gl Lhe Taet, dnd having seecesd:d in

mhr.{ himaclf clear [ m the probability of |;.|||.1!||l¢

jsclogure, ne the . wdops mensures o prévent such
dizclosure. ﬁu nilempts to conceal it—after the one
fai=l =1en, comes the lempiation to conceal and des-
ey, The tem “uton sth] comes apon Jim o warnd
Off ausaicion, and 1o shut out all proct,

Ifth n, Genthemen, e gave oul th ae fal=c reporis;:
if e wrote 1hoec anonymois lellérs Lo aVerL BUspi=
ciom, it wonld have been only the natural conacguens &
of that inlee step, by which hs tirat shut himsell ap
from puhlic discl sure, by concealing and covering up
theer e. Butstil if the concealment of the by
wis commenced, in his roorm, it musl ba seen in olh-
e cirzduslanes#, that it is for him to give an explunn-
von of his condoct salisequently, in coimeciton with
the act 1 hen, (Gentleme o examine the eatima yim
ita vaious parigsed the probabilities do ot estab ish
that the cricne was premediiled m‘l.lnlﬂ—lnﬂ:lum it
bz nf & lesser characier—ihat of menslueghier. A

1 pass now o the consideralion of another paoint,
ard yer tefore | enter uwpen if, | have to ask your ai-
tention to that defelice puggasted by the counsel asso-
clat=d with me  Firet, as 1o the iGd ciment, its mver-
mentis feom the date of ithe offence. The fim and sec-
opd esunts in the indictment, are sub-iamtially he
game for & [ he purposes conmested woall the indoot-
ment. The cherze apalnst the defendant is. that with
& eeriain kuif- he made ansaaoit upon Gerze Park-
man, and stabbed hime v the el side. The second
eonnt §5, that with a -ertamn hammer, which he had
in 11ia han s, he hit him opon the h Now thesn
Lo connts distinetly cliarge two #p cific acts. 11 the
erime o5 committed - it a knife. sl the evidense

wired 1o satb-fy The procecation, should apply Lo the
ﬁrgm ﬁnddﬂs[lﬂ.‘ll: hammer, the proof shonld sup-

ek this and o olher.

- The third count charges, that ke made the assauh
upon George Pariman, and thrust him, with big hands
upon the face;, Tre foneth charges thee the defendant
in gpme wav or Gaaeer, and by some  means oa o Beil
the depth of George Park . an.  Mow, we elaim, that

FEr LR RecuEaion, the government ars bowod on
gup. of musder, 0oosel pin Uheir L Woerelaim
that the law distinetly prescribes formalities —ihat the
law distinetly preseribies the manoer.  ¥e 2laim that

the gov: rument, in complinnes with ihe reqguirements
of law, do not set out distisely and | poeci-aiy the
mivlea L death. My pesoeinre Rasenl el 0 = attention
of the Court 1o saach lezal anth rities;, which we have
desined it necesa=ry Introdu:e, in suspor: of nor wgo-
ment. It gl £ r e 1o repeal th- a gumes t only
in general terma.

and tere ler me atd, that we ave na lesied Y0 &80-
gwer with re pect to ine sth sgunt and 1 ire-d 1oz iR
g podiin - we Wil be sustaned ty the Cnari- that
it i nol pecesrnry o introduce evelence. Mecsu et
do:=s not covsF 82y thing. - Ly prlsoning or ¥ deniin.
g, GF TUAOIE WAY OT aaliiver, & parly, it soaccused,
il fd prapare for hos defence 5 if by fire by goi=nn or
the kuifes if by eithec of these meaws, Ke i sccoscd of
t king ilfe. he has arlgnt o koew becasiss Lelore the
det=ndant {4 be nhe to evial. the mw give: him this
priviege  These d.flerent stal imeats an the jiediel-
e fie enlled count o ana the lew ex1e il 1 1hey nre
fik: to be limi‘ed. They mav be exoe 4 o Ay
ferg h, bur when nrought to triel, ithe zo ~rmment i
1o Le el Fupan them exect ¥ 3 andd if there be any of
Hie cogats in the incictment which do-= nil set ferka
the upanner of the “eath smd 1 goch Loy e (2 Pec02-
nigsd by law that e, m rre deonet bro, wiich the
Taw pruutl":l' &3 and thal the g vernmi=n. do=4 1 L aver
poeRibively, id teat woom, in the indicome - -t en wo
conuead th 1 the sdictment fa:ls and th © F 2m nala
tan o mors theathese w rds, “that Jonn . Websier
mtrdered Gengs Fakmoan i

Oine word more, in apelying the evidence of the
Bovernment; vou must must apply that evilénce Lo
the first or se~cnd covnt, wWhich ehoerges nader,
eitids= Lhat i the mode of deatl relie upos by, the
Government, The Government charge with striking
upon the floor, wih handa amd feer, in the ihira
et T ney w|1l1 not rely upon 1his thind connt alone.
I suhoin that we cafool apply 1 (o say of he first
first gonots, snd smy  that beyomd all ** teasonable
doubl ™ dearth was caused by the hammer or the

he,

Tt i= « @t *houghi guite 2o certain by Ji= genilemen on
the ingoest, thut (he koife hed boes the o trument by
waieh the deed was verpetrated  Tre anly evisbencs
te g o - how, (0 my opinion, hat desih w8 oeon-
gioned either by a knife or hmmmer, is the evidence of
Idr, Wyman, in referen e te the rEctor-= unen ihe
skul', or s heruson the left side « 0 the st oll, Remenn=
ber thal the EOVEENmMent ure :ull?-' £ thut Grorge H'ack-
men was murdered by premedif gion. v ihink
thot Professor W heter Jeft this foal desth o the
chanee blow of a8 hammer or a k|||il'u!‘ nr thiet e pre=
pa ed the wav in which il shoaal e dose o advance #
Wiil you gav that be did not strangle him # W hen you
believe that beating with hi- vands or feet h= cav-ed
death, nre you preared to -zy that the i3 that which
mipL el = Lo uh;!.hi e ihan thal he was alive and
isnow dead, Thut den b was in & particolar form.
Wil you say, [ woull ask azxin, that ligud pelson
kgt mot higve been poured down heg theoaty or that
his cmme to his death by o0 obbher mmeans 1oan that
momed in the incictment * We sre in the Lroad
of ganjecrure. . The government only sk «owto decide
by conjecture. . lumay ve thay there was a kfe it
muy be that there wigs 8 himmer—bal 10 be d-cided
thiat bt i3 an, or if it is proved that death wis - ccasion-
el i the manner get forth in the indictment, the casa
is iegaliy bropght before iU legitimnte ik nal. 1 kuow
that the Atto:n:v G, neral in 0 §5 ca-e will ¢ niend for
Al 0ppos te position, but if sueh be sus ained. © bl re-

ril such deci-irn as casting & reproach upen the faw

1] e b 0 TY OVE R FTi0 SY B LT anIIJ'JHfII.iI-I:HI'-'h

1t m % b= enid shag this = m gue tiea thal cught 1o be
gt down according o the fiaed princg, fes of las 3 bot,

entlemen, we sre nol n our publax cowrts, 1o g
f.tu-. upon What oudht 1o bs  law, bl \l:c.vrt:iillﬂli‘ ]
inquire wluat the law iz, Under sueh cieegmsiznces, 1
wonld sk, i the law really bindjng? wnd ace our
Conrts anJ Juross, knowing what the law =, to legi=-
lete up o the means by which they se to apply it toa
pirticular eze? I this s ot the Jaw, 1sny there s
gre -1 doubi how (o disp opse with the cheizes m 1
paricuar cass which wear= now 1ry g What saya
the law? . dhera i8 a beautiful moaxen, * Beer that
one huudred gulity men  hoold escape 000 iFhnnent
than diad one pacocent man should swier,® therefore
it throws about couris tast protection of jJaw which
foraie the basis of human right. It me=kes roles Lpon
which to frame in ictnespiz. amd it hamers is 6w
ﬁgkwlwiﬁ fo:mis wpon which it frmde ine prolec-

ol law. ; g il

I §ay toyon santlemen, ihat 10 - cquit even 5 Known
floin o i olfenee al ke odions and aurocions, s a 0o
bte trinmph ef the laow, W ethse he i@ soguitied.of an
offance of 32 minor character or of & crme that wou d
docm him Lo the scaffeld, . Then, gentle oen, if you
caonul find beyond repsapabbe doubls, bow this death




73

cgma abat, for your cooniry's lawa and your coun-
hasnr, 1 ask your - erdi=t for mo elient.
shail proceed now 1othe consider tion of the evi-
pee upon =hich the Government claim o have
brought howe the cvares ¥
Ao here let e sk vou, 10 see The position which
weectapyue Lohe vime when Genge Parkman en-
tered th Colleze= bevwesn the hoars of 9 awd 1ao,
onthe 23d of sovember The defendant wlmitz  that
he weis fere beowes. ane g Do B the Zovernment
et aint ke thie adois<ion of Webstor az o the Lime
B lediy, and +h o se 1o take s d Fer-nt hour,now 1 wsh
to b g ablention particalarly 1o the evidence in-
olved in the case. ;
e Govers ot olii t hint Parkman came @ he
oop of Webster., Webster denjes i, The Govern-
ment elam hat Dr Parkman came to s deah by
Urop Wehser, Poof Welisier denk-s it.  The Gavern-
ment Claims that the remans of e boly of Dr Park-
rasn were tomimd in the co ege. This s neitler ad-
mitted nor cenied oy Prof Webster, who says he
Enows noch ng aboal it e stands shen fn thes poe
silw -, when Weliser o the morning of the 1st of
cember, alfer such a nizht 85 can has searcely gv=
er pas-ed, pecodered ais power of specch and witered
I Bimpee Bl ex prassive | ngomge, 1 dont think these
Fefhsing n@ tha remnsing of L b arkmsn, bul hiow they
cave ther=1 do per kuow™ his proposition (hen,
genilemnean. is, thal by some means or ollis- thoss re-
maiis were placed in thay building without his g -ney
oF instromeatality. e never nas phfessed to Know
sAvthing boat th=m, nor iz he able 1o explain the
cire e I Ges eonnected witn the fnding ol thoids re-
mins  Therears one or Dwo mat ers conne. el with
this subject, which we had beuer dispose of 1ow 3
early m- wa can. E
Tiie grestl  rosf; the cirenmstances on which the
Eovertinent mainly rely, is first the entranee «f lirs
Fa koo fato the medical enliege, amd vexi the re-
mial & tha, wee fomed  thers, sud iles would “Zo w0
show, hat Wehsier must hi-e comtrol over the liv-
ing mswell as Jhe dowd, anider the circum«rances w-
der whic: he s erarged o have coonmitied the erima.
Nex , thres leters iave been brouzhi forih oo show
Lhat .I:'rnf. Wehsiar's not=then 1o divery st tentoen lrom
the plece, iFa . cecasan fer diverdng stiemninng from
the el eolleg - hod arisen ab s it would be dit-
fe I Kaow th - ebjeet o Prof Web-ter excerd 1hus
todizert i from hinsslf  Vhet iz auerly denieds 1
medi testnt- i a8 stromgly as | ean: | am sorey that
thes= letier= cnme w0 recently upon o8, smd thist we
ahozld have - litte opporauity o make examination
of them —and thitt W=y were pot in gt the last port of
iheiestimao  y for the 2overnment. W o ere going 1o
aloge up sntirely, viiekio® our atlention would oot he
drawn o gny cew moints in the estmony that the
evidence alrenay put in was sufficient for the gover-

ment.

‘the eviderce of thesa leters 9 then introdnced
through the tesbinony of experts, | do mot elusim
have very grenl & ow edzie of hand wri oz, Tt 1
think § caci L escapes -om noties, that éffective evi-
dewee has been given which chip shew by exgrrience,
that thisfs i Cihe wav o6 lesy with securicy e tes-
Loy As reganls hund-writing. #mi h the engraver,
Blak dien G5 onali im Felatacin Lo sofe of Lthe lelicrs, Acd
B4y thay tn=se letlers nr= gegieine, 1 have n-t had
mueh 0 @ ol y oo make persons] examinatl ne of
ihem =0 a9 oirace die reseu’ ance io 1he Bl =3 §i-
idi ol ceciain leness. | profeas pof akifl | have not
pracoiced iu this wsl e=a of ao expert, bul 1 do wish
distine Uy o sao. thal from ev knnwledee sl expsti
afreln ihis  ecalisr fns T art ood most witl -gr e
With ey oL Lhis G onld B8 e merest vislonaty Chit
wins ever called upeai o tealily before any Jury ujon
rlgh n posiat L G B0 $ 00% 0 B4R You oo Tely ugon
Hlu '-nuumms;cu LT :_hm ru;hl. " :

merely =ak youn Lhal Wh-n vl reti e 1o your oo,
thatyrm will 15 & these p-pers and compace them and
Ju'ge for yourse vei. Younre nol Do be goversn nI:Ij'
theepinios o Mr Gould noon n meatter of this kind;
but you are 10 copsider whether ihe evi‘ence, as it
comes up be ore you, proves the charscter of the
hazsd wining of the defdant beyvond all rersonahls
doubl. - Armeig oiher (i gs, the witness s«id that the
fgires—1—3—j—39 a5 1h v appesred in someof the
bettecd, resenmbled vory much the siyle of writlng of
thedelgondunt, *“The last sha'l be loan, mnd he
shiall e 108 - 1 wish that voo would leos a1 the nez.
are ninein ihose letlery, and then 81 e niness in every
one of 1hese ches k= which ¥ mow ehose you, I tesii-
mony of (his clisrmcier Wos o b= re bed wpon, noe man
in tThe comnumity

OWinceny cliog. 3

nowe oall yoare sttention to oter pointa, There are
two vihes circumatances §otroduced in e-idence, vz :
eertsin articles fouid in posession of (e defendunt.

Wikl be safe. | expoess il older

And Arst Teome to the linbex, New T shoold Hi;
howw i= that canneet <8 wi i *he de endiant in the cnsed
But they say it was for ihe oorpeos- of ponng the re-
maina Dy Webs erdenies (he chage, nnd  ava
thet thiz box was i teialel  or ceriablil suEpoes, asd
thet il wis 0ing out "o Cambvidie for e porpose of
P UnE same sl ‘.'I.I"il.ll':l‘:ll L

ATTORAEY "ENE~ L —IN 4 T,

MrMeEgricE YE2 Mow Profl Webiter goes and
nrders ihe box, Whoeh waa o he zenl Uoannther plare.
The (overnment=n:, * Y est Yes! ol of fs geing for
the poe pos: of concealing same of Lae reimnins * That
ig all very well, Gentl e, FuL §me Ll pr ved he
womd i ' reason aboedont 17 Apd yet the life of Web-
ster depend pra sbly n on th-@ cirenmstance atone.
“ phgie- miwathal = 2a0s the hox o ot these small
thingz1n. The Governgienl sy, . Noe—it, i for the
rurpese of poitne ilie fr gooents ofthe by in,™ Well
al 1 ha enow 1o avi, =t them oF vie it (fih-¥ emm g
for theas things muosd be . royvesd begeod s reasen. s
donhi. Everyhicoh o omvoes o distin @ ssee. zad each
fect mast b cetebiished by prond,

1 have ooly o 8.5, with res ecl €2 the fish hooks
which were fonmd i (he  geseesion of Prof Wb er,
thean his idess of i lers el nging o nis owp bosiness
are Ko sl b Dinself s bot. ke didiiaeily saya
thet they owd o 1kig oo daocwitn these eipaing—smnd
il 1the Goverame ¢ iFn:l:l]' iy W pul them to the ].-'I."'l.'ll.if
of the {reL y

Thegovernmert=ny h i wrefo thet PO ces —
tha! i= bt ponjent r= Lhid Pro f Weha'e- cver ragf
that they = uld, et ke o, oo tlemoans 0RY
praterient Pom them, P ooave N thivg- & d hold
fret thiet wehich iz goaod ¥ They must -hew e s taal
appli =t nf she attem 4 i opnts chece arh: e OF
the esUmony in s ressect ful's ta th- ground AT
tef the & remmnin-we e o nd in the labipaory we mnat
mimst feves ihe proof of he pa doalsr piace in which
theyme [on . 5

The hag «f an was fonod on Toesday morning -t
weas | Lo ot=ide nd excited no attention and was left

! o You do ot state what bag of tan it
ag ¥

;rlr Merricwa. Thereis nn pro T ihat there wos ang
bag of fos there' 0t oae. =il there iz no evidence,
ft wn: el ther fir b= purpose 58 being an arlic
which chemiats bl g nge.  ©dennl know bt #5ioone
time we shoubd be io danzer ifa bunch of kevs wera
fouml, that ol Wehater nother connecti oz, might
be plae i in Jeopor'y. But in dhe mesni me 1 o=
not a-a that they ha<e sy (hing Lo do with Professor
w:hnclr.r' !

10 Die, Wehate= wys t4 he trisl g= a horglar, the 'ine
treduetinn. of thrae kevs woulidl he proper ev:ence
here, The keys wonld tonch the burg bars bl a dead-
Iy wea op enn anly ouch the o derir; aml 1hese
Leva were found iv the privete room of Dr. W, aa
well ag Jie fi-h-honks

MWexs e enoo- io the  sh heoks nmon il U @00 § B3
on which ths Gae erame=nt eseabfi b d their caae Thag
Al these b dnzs higl & eonne-tlon with Pr fessor Web-
wter in the mur er of D Partman,  We n-sore that
Profezenr Webh ter bsd » oight o plac - “he spoings
aroaied those hookz a3 he pesseds and what deesit
Ao nt tn? Moth ng. We are nexi 00 somerhing in
relation 1o the vweste Aollor Wikl Pro‘essor Wibster
came anid pouiee | ahoot e, I5’|lll| we il d him stoling
that lee ko< w rothing atemnt it -

We el enme 1o the Ueimemy of Mrs ol
Fhe testifies thit Wehg ep called nlen hier sl ss ked
her if she had ceen Parkm p. ce=ry on- =t heee limes
imnquiring ahoen D Torkemon, while prsging o snd trem
the Volbge. D'y Webst v sirepily neked her for per-
aemal infrrmation, and « Fer thni lefl ; -

J woe pefer o= testimony of Lot lefield in relation
to the hinod, and wili el y neoparticulae att-ntien to
e d et A thediran plepe, Paofe-ane Welstber na-
rally Tied ocen-fon 1o use Blood, in his cupocity of Jec-

1urei: ¢ 1
He ssked Lint=field togn 1o the Thoziital awil get bim
the btoed in euder T - mable ' im toode var hie chemi-
cal Tepiure snt on gh o very morning in Eis larate-
ry hewns eahihitivg acme chemieal e erime la—
i m!lld mies B deg-noel B oS IF'\-FE! W COANFrERCE —
We now comne (oo the dszes jng ronm. [ s been
ga il i pelationn o che lizht there, © ALl wis DEces .
gury Lo wse | b bern fe order o o K doown inoee the
privy butthat 8 eon se che leht was podd own bt
wonld be extoes: bhed - The mement after this ingei-
Py A oou the dight. foohi- eoo clusioa you must come—
that i heeontem 1 tes he use ofid ybally it Wwus Lo

complete s arrarZemenls, i T E
0TV B0 PTIEASE v onttentiom i 1 —
lémmwhmud:m l:h?ént?nnnm:nllm if the evidence
bearing diee Iy w_on Prof Webster, snd mainiy wpon
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that point which holds sthat Ny Pa Eman never 1ot
the building—and from the admis-jon of Welster that
Parkmun wae there from 1 1o 2 o" 1 ch; and now the
Bovernment we maivtain are - inscoufare, as reganis
the vme.  Lod we niso mainiain that these oremi es
mitst avie been invaded by 800 & onlmown (orm.

Flr_'lu with res ect tothe evidenoe of the et temd=
tending to establish an a'76i  1f Parkman. ar the hour
elated, was =een in ¢ mnsewny =treet by Thamps=an,
and by the mmost accuraie an .dy=is, it is proved that he
wits sern there,  The Government have proved an al-
ibi folly »nd clearly and unegmiv. eally ‘or ey estab.
lishit  Devean v at the fmcts in the case will iy
warmn the eooclsion, and show the :iromgest
pr=sibile evidene= that Prof Wetster should he exeul-

tted froun the charge, and that t7e cherge s onld be

id gomie where else. Nt that T want e fixi on
any one else, but that there is & hyootlesis in the
caze, which wasrants me in drowing ihe conclusion
1hat Prof Web:ter shen'd be excolpated. Mv first
projosition 2 that the Government should eatsblish
their case so as to exclude all rea<onsble dophy, and
whatever might hnve been (e strong suspici ne, 1he
profabilitie, or ihe bias of mind, 1 fact eannot be
provwed beyoml a reasonable dache

Firsi, resollect that it was 11 o'clock on the T iday
when it was s id th 1 Dr. Parkman went in o the col-
lege  The government witress, Mrs Aorse aid her
g Genr e, eay that when going down townards the
calleg -, about Wk minutes bef re 2 o' luek, they saw
Dir. Parkman onihe sepsnt 11 20%clock, Prof Web-
ster savs he was (here, snd Lintlefisle o 1z you he was
there shnut the game time.

Mow then, we are left tnihe s'atsm-nt of D= W,
upman the ope hand and to that o1 witiess o pon the
other; wh ch some disoority a8 to the tme & small,
Butyel thess mre ton important fiets  From the tes-
timony of Patrick Mol swan, it is (ikely. thar Vark
s Was ihere it thal time, avd it i3 al=o I'kely from
ihe test mony of the nther witiess, thi he ' was thee
4L the Lime specified by them.  For i is not to | e fir-
Ealten, thar the frienos of e Parkman, have invar-
nhiy relied npon his genera) punetaality of manoer, in
his dealing= genera!ly, and itis real's likely, thei be-
catis - we hnve if, “hia he was pressiog P Webster
enrnesily, and th.t he was puncioal i his alf=wicnce
nmon - UhiE GCE RS S0, Dherefors, the testimony of
Mr Mt wan in all pros-nilley mgst be troe. © now
aafiie Lo e testimony of Dr B aworth aed 181 -
Geld. L tleelid ol %oa thet he was standing st ihe
door, and leoking t Dr Bosworth when Or Parkman
. B=@id b b nood went |,

W have this fact then esishl'shied, thae T'e Parkman
came there @ d went into the Co lege when D vos
worth was the ‘:'_I.h'“ he cros:ed the st-ps, that the-
doar did not stnd (jor Wow the te-timony, IF @ ken
in eongection with the weil knowa esta’ !Ijsed hal 15
and - muners of Dr Parkmnn, we put it, is it ot o
most protabls thig that he was there at (he time a,-
pointed, in order 10 finsh his bositess? That nter-
TewW Was very ehort. and ohen we hive §tin evidence
that he wns ceen at & later loar in Cause vy sireei, i@
it not prob biethat he moghe then have Ief; thett o-
gtﬁ:ﬂﬂd turgd back oftar zome ime and entered it

Now, Gentlsmen, this may sirike you a8 stringe
bt is it not within the range of .rﬂl‘?uh]]il.i!‘x; ul‘l.dlLi'
Euu take et il cire unsiances inLo consideration, [

0 0L See kv you can avoid BITivIing At such A cooes=
ﬂ.ﬂm. l';h%:llanll:tndn;iu.millt with l'm[uafof’ Welkst=r

ror L4 oftleck. He there meeis, according 1 his
own statements, Dr Parkman. .

Dr. Parkinan leaves ¢ e colleze, and so does Prof,
Webste:, aud | think when we are in a cas = like sar-
routddad o all sides, with probatiities weighing
against the - risoner, t.at We sre no: weong in - omi- 3
1o the eoficlusion tha. Dir. Perkman had foished his
haxiness st he endlexs und nad come there again e,
Parkman steppsd inw Hol and’s sire.  He muie no
appolniment with this man, he fimshes his pes ness
almost immedia cly anil le oves IR = very rhorrtime
Justin time 1o ga on to Cambridze etreet; and ther- he
igseen by Mrs. Haich. Who can explain it? Bt
hereare thefucts. Thev spesk for themselves, 17,

» Eentlemen of the jury, thess are sirong proba™ili-
=] muat weigh on one sida as well as Hhc other.
It st my mind that the door was seen open when

Parkman was tﬂlng: throagh, ot the sime time that
EI_EI Wlﬁlﬁrtmli_ ern. ';:::I. !';%\:r, let “!h-]ﬁﬂh:! ilﬁ
5 arileer LT P Ao our
10 lﬂ’:h}k. toaeceriin whether Prof. Webster wis
at home with his GBamily. We find ihat & stadent saw
him 'n the colleze in the early part of the day; and &
young bty B-_llli;'t_lt snw himy, and spent the evening of
LAl pight wiin .i:“ home.  That night  Littlefded
care uily closed he duors, next morsing voelh-
&.80 Was at home, and afierwards eame to the dissect-

ing rosm; “nd the dissecting yoom was faimd open on
ithe follswing morning. .

Someboly hod been there, The fo Inwdng morning
I'r Webeter is found at home is - Cambridge. He is
found a1 home alsn on Thanksgivieg Day,  cnd do
EIJII_? this period of vime his rooans ace accessahle, ax
and o fieas s are Laken 1o hol the dooes. We pome
1o she tollowing Tuesdur. Kingsl=v wes there on (hiat
day. Heszaw the tea-chest, parily cevered woah min=
erals.  Now, between thal tiine snd Satg-day, there
was o evidence that there was any change ns ‘o the
test che-t. Hut then it was anly partiaily covered.

MNow this, allfihe tme was wecessibre. o his tea
eheaty wht his been found?  Thot knife of wh el we
have heard o much, snd yet w8 cl=n ed poli-hed ag
when i wis taken oot the &hap of the serchant.
w0l that knif= w.a ploced there end by whom? By
Professor We ster, who moade nodiegoig- of it Fe
#howwedd it o Liudefield in the coll-ge.  Uhe yainghnn
iowy, that silver hafied aml exqgmisitely GuisboJ seapon
wad ex sed there.  Why had Dr. Wehsier thess
wenpions there, if o muorder had becn comm tied, So
As L0 bring them into cirect eonnection wicth imself.
Why has he then gone exjused

we hive e C00 esk why has he put this twine we

heard =0 much aboat around e thoras md
thagh? Might It noi be for tha purpose of removieg
them? Huatb l esnnot answer -he question. Arew. 1o
suppioss (hil somse mys e bons being had osed the twine
and changed it? 1t might have been 1o Bricg tat o=
a.bion of the body 30 48 1o connest the irmgments that
w-r:ﬁ:mu'l treetner. I do not know bot 1that Profess-
or Welslor mj:iblij nave left the Coll-ge very carly Fri-
da= m oroing, sl then I may su pose thet some ger-
a0t plazed ihose remains there,

i o ¢oame (o A0 e g s ie of the tes cheat.  Where
we tear aoineLhing u?lhg reminins ol o himah o'y —
I has been aotd ahint Parkmas wes mo dersd inthe
inbrat-ry. Yot we find foe hlood —we hnow that Dr.
Pairkman most have had garments, aml yer pio race
A wgarmast s fogpnd heps . onag Lilss] j= Goaprd ilere—
B0 il the whole coijecin @ s alingetlier ex ravagant
ok Viseopary,  We gre ool 1o wuposs (ha he has
hes i takenfin thers naked bot these protodnlives ihese
facis, n'l eive he care 1o the gooenmment. Devond ail
reasonoble d ubt.  Lsaall for s mome o s k our fone
OF's @l Led lioh Lo some beslirnony inorCoresce to 800
o the wioeses | recrel ceing ob iged oo imake ang
aliusion 25 to the wiinesses ealeuly i to < ug o ther
ghajagtere,  Hul L will take vpon myself the re-
spoaes bty in e 1o figg o oone af the govermient
witness that I do not sean to iopart to him.  Far b
it frem me Loy impete crimets any man. bo itis my
dory and s your doty to fearl 8:0v dizchorge Lhe re-
gponsibiliies that ettend 1o our position.  Lict sfield
hua besn 13 some slight  exient co"FIioor
Bume witnes=rg; aad his teetlmany h & been cor oliorg-
ted by that of his wils.  NMow wien sich Ustimony . is
teendl cblife and hiw:ily, the testununy  of witnes-es
hecomea of he highest importa-ce; and hee the
ques’ lon eris=a, [or u- o bguire nio, s babeliakl en=
tith - = a witness ntals case, Lo et implicit relinnce
when it goss 1o aflix dhe awlul cr me -f sorder
Witk nae with whom he hed clways ngnigined e
meat £ iandly rel: e,

Ifwuch evidence i3 milmissible. them human life can-
not br gafe.  Ldo noi wish Lo impeaca sny one, bot if
testimony liks this be admited, aml wit cases of sueh
a : haracter be allowed 1o testify 11 cased upon which
depend the fragile thread of huwoan life, we ure bound
to scruiinize the character nid conduct of wilnesass,

i hence I cons der it my daty to call your aitenion
toso e porions of Licdeliehd's evideace.

Youwill perceive that at the firsl ume suspicion
broke inupon the mind of Littlefiell, s (0 De Web-
Ater'a having enomandited the murder, he eomamunica-
ted them vo his wife, who te'dhimnot ww eomenuni=
cate Lhem 0 WAy person. "E.H to this tmey il lis sus=
nvicion: were concealed— yel enleriming thea. we
find him & inx on that same night at Grant®s, where
he dnwi-nma 15 or 18 time<, and rewraad home
Lste, afte- which ne went around to the rooms st ex-

them ail. _

vn Saturd 4y he watched, On Sundsy he borved the
deors.  He passes throuzh the Laboratory awul nohibog
seemed b0 atiraet him. r Wenster he knew waa
enzaged there and yet hema 'e no secrel. | A Lerwatds
Mr. Ularke somes—then  agwin the same d v Mr.
Kingsly comnes 1o make a senrch, and yet he teils them
to make no search at all at that tme

The comnsel here coenmented at much length uron
the entice testhcony of Littlefield, she Ahe friend-
Iy relativns that existed between fnm s Prol W ib-
ster, while 1 ittlefleld entertaing he ¢ -rrilbl= suspicions
#g 1o his guilt, receiving wtthe onse. from hin the pre-
sent of & turkey for Tha ksgiving, Snd aever
eommunicating his susdicions until the tme that ne-
tices were posted up offeri g a reward for the discove-
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ry of the remains of Or Parkman, and then eoinci-
45:!1 the effart io undermine the walls of
19y, in which & portion of the remaind wers

“He moxt particntarly called the sttention of the Jury
o thie Goce af the ceria iy with which hamade hig
w iy in horing throng the wall, o the exace peslion

ere Lhe remains were £und, which he looked uoon

calculated o throw  deep puspicion opon thes wit-

mlu!.-;lll_iuﬂa{d, md which e was ot opinion required
ion. H

_He nex: went tarongn the testimeny of he different

meew niroduc-d 1or ths def=nee, and eonclinded

it where docbt existe . hai s clieat was fully en=
titbed 1o the benefit of that doubr.

In the conrse ol h's cirguent remarks, he concluded
bv arlgh ru'oginm opon ihe privite, poofes-
sional and public chiraeter of Prof. Webster, in the
commumity whe & e b8 beoea known fos the last 60

yenrd. Pl-cing that char cter aml repuiation as an
miivover him, to protect and sopport him; in 8 e0mn=
muniyy where his frlends snd aoguain ances were  nl
elaaked abont him, he retles upon o fary of his eonn-
lt_rimm 1o gu tain him, @ Lais che irying hour of  pis
i

Mainly re ying uped his chasasier, which in etses
Itke ihe present w Losa o decumslantisl - vile es hrows
donbt over We ¢ fe, amd b= wh <0y relied npin chould
have he propsr + e gat gentle  gn. s charasy 1, he
brisga lefore you, i 8 r you U do- your du v, And

ive i el the lengih of the v, and evidencs which

avhean nftered hore 3

Mav ¥20 aever rezestyour bt deys work in this 1a-
b alons snd protracted cavss ol grant him a gooml
delivar imnca smd may he grant th= @& o you and
that :nu h=l] reve: reflect 1pon yorr fina det= mina-
EE# ere with any other feaiings thw o of salis-

{al{H

-

h I'ifnlitstnr Webster’s Celll in 1 evereti-street Jail,

1l I
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ELEVENTI DAY,
Saturoay, March 30.

The Jury entéred at five minuies Lhefore nine
o'clock, and the Court followed at five micotes
paet nine o'clock.

Mr. Crirrorp, Atiorney General, then eom-
megeed his closing nrgument for the prose-
Cution :

VYVERBATIM REPORT

CF THE

CLOSING AH GUJ[EI.T

aF

ATTORNEY GEN. CLIFF) RD,
For the Government,

[P onogeaphie Report Espesially for (he Boston
Herald ]

Fent’emen of the Jury:—

In a ewse lika the present, | expest and
doubtle-s, you expect that everythinz that hu-
min power can heing will be bronght to hear
opoan it, in order to exonerate the def-ndant
from the chasge for which he is held 10 answer.
All that human elogaence and inganuity could
pozsibly do, was advanced in his Faver, and in
that respe t I have not bren disappointed

‘The transcendant ability which characterised
thz elusiog consel in hizs beha'F ye-:terday,
shows you that whatever conclusion the evi-
dence in this caze may compel you to come to,
there has nothing heen left uasaid or wmlone
Wwhich consistently with the truth, could have
been said or done upon this trial,

Bat, geatleman, | have another expectation
and annther hopa [ expressad it ts you when
I commenced this ease a fortaight aga. 1 did
hope thet *e conld make som= exp'anation of
the terrible efrcumstances, which had wove
around hima woh, that there seamed to be ir-
resistable, and which was draowing him to his
doomn. | expressed that hope, with the sinceri
ty of a ecompa:sionate heart, and gentlemen |
grieve fo say o you that, aft=r all that has heen
done, all that has heen said, that hape had heen
utterly di=epoainted,

Why, gentlemen, [ eall your minds back to
the statement in which this case was presented
to you; a stal@ment which the governmeat ex-
pected to prove. May I su'mit thiz caze to
youry as L sulinit it to the world, with a degres
of moderatien that indicated how sincere :hat
hope waz in my bosom, T eall your attention 10
the outline of truth which has been brought in
here, and T ask you to say whether thit outline
his not been entirely Glled vy, Whether there
wis a single statement which was not proved ;
and the inferences which T then forebore o
draw from thoze ficis, ave all pressing upen your
minds with a furce which cannot be resisted,

Then [ ask you to onsder how all that evi-
dence has been made  We have waited long
days, weelks, and months, for an explanition of
these facts. This prisoner, it is true, has been

ac inmate of the celi,hut he was not, as his
courgel said, a forlorn, forsaken, and fiiecdless
man, undided in prepariog nima-f for the (esi-
mony of the Governmen!, and a viciim of prej-
udice. I putitto von whe her that stalemsat
has a feundation. 1 putit to yoo il a very op-
pusite state of things hasnot exi-ted, in a da-
mree unpr&nade--md inourcountey.  Whether a
man against whom sa much 4 Prima Facia™
evidence oxisted, (hat had s» much forbearance
shown him : whether there ig8 not from begin .
ning to end a degres of reluctance in u.d[:li.uing
a posmib:lity of s goilt.

Yet it is a steange and fearful evid-nce, and
W we losk back, agd review the diderent testi-
moaxy and see the mutilaed remains of D,
Gizorge Parkman, in the apartments of Dr.
Websier, unier lock and key, it docs appear
¥ery strange, but yet we canmot help thinking
it = the truth,

Gentlem o, his eounsel here will do the jus-
tiee to say.ilial as the representative of the Gov-
eram-nt, [ have extended to the delence every
facility that the ewndesce taken before the
eoroner’s jury, was read by them before | cast
my eyes on it, and it was placed in 1heir hands
for the purpose ofenabiling them 1o mcet every
thing that was confain d in ir, and to ‘prepara
their client jor his defense. Gen lemen, mors
than that; 1 have not been complained of in any
maner that has had anyihing to do with this
cage. MNever was a man pul upon a trial for a
crime that would sffect his lif: who hos receiv-
ed such considerations from the gpovernment
representative as he has received from me, | do
not lenow a faet, apd @ am not aware that there
hag existed a sinzle objoct which have not been
freely eomm onicated and exhibited to the coon-
gel for the prisoner Lo cnahle them to explain
azd answer it whon they eame before a jury of
hie connirymen o heatle tosay we have given
them everything which the government have
been able o prove. We have prepaved our an-
swer,

Thera was an investigation by the jury when
he was not represented. Did it oceur to yoa
that although not at either of these Lwo secrct
iavestigations there was another ocession when
he was represented by the able-L counsel that
the ahlest bar in New Eneland could farnish,
and that he tien and there, with or wihout
their advice, chose aotonly to keep his mouth
chut, but to say to the goveramest and to the
world, “1 am content not o ly not to offer
proof in explanation of myself, but [ am con-
tent ot to ask what proof is apainat me !

Gen:lemen, between these t yoinve. tigations
which have hesn the sulject of the most ye.
proachfol remark, this prizoner was brought into
thiz building he ore anuvther tribunal for prelem.-
inary examinativn; and, gentlemen, would yoo
not, if you wier: bropght up on a charge most
inlamons, I n=zk vou, if alier tweniy-four or
forty eight hours of reflection, you would nnt
have demanded that the government should
have shown the process upon wheh they have
attempted 1o charge an innoeenl man with a
crime like thizs? Woold you have sajd I care
nol for the advice of conasel? Would you have
said I am eontent 1o go iulo ¢lose confinement
to wait until the goverament shall see it to iry
me ; (o lie {here wpul  the sehole  eivil-
ized world shall have your name upoa its lips,
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in tons of reproach and haror, anl o suffer
wour family to il into diszrace?

Gentlemen it is coming 1o he a point of eon-
sideraiio in this co<e, i such a faer as that
existed; ond more thian that, seotlemen, the
tine has now com: when that explanation was
to be made, when passion was 1o subside,
wher he wat (o enter the eouirt af justice, aml
feel thay Lefore a jury of his coantryinen he
would bescare.  What 15 that explanation ]
[ call gour atiention to the Fact thal this evi.
dence which hie has pat in here, applies o four
propositions, apd Teall your atten'im w the
further frct that upon that #vidence, auch as it
iz, have heen founded our hypothesises, which
were pul before the connsel, and it is my pur-
pose, mentlzimen, o pul those Len cases ogerher.

In the first place, gentlemen, in answer to the
evidence which the guvernment has produced
here, he has cailed the witne-ges to testily to
hig character. Well, gentlemen of the jury,
that is 2 point that never was in controversy;
that e had an owside reputation; how well
loonded, wae not inthe charneter of te avi-
dence.

The second point hag been to attempt to show
that his being locked up in his laboratory is not
an wousual thing. From vne ol the wilnesses
testimony, the evidence goea Lo esiablish ihe
proposition.

First—waa the witneszes of charucter, Sep-
ond—was of his being lécked up.  Third—the
attempt by the evidence has been to show his
own conduct, and his whereibouts during the
week which intervened’ beiween  the disappear-
ance of De. Parkman and his vemaine.

These propositions ave supported by the evi-
denee, and this case is w be wied vpon the evi-
dence. .

"T'he fourth iz an atlempl s answer the whole
ease of the guvernment, by showing that after
Dr. Webster and Dv. Parkman were together
on the twenty-third of November, that D, Park-
man lelt him and was zeon agam in diferent
parts of the city, afier 2 o’cluek on that day, and
that, gentlemen, is abisolutely all.

It is, gentlemen, npon that evidence there liag
:c‘n;‘b‘an itlempt o raise certain hypothesia or

8 which 1 shall consider in anather connec-
thon, and when I do come to consider it, T shall
ask {:u te apply the evidence 1o them. Now,
gpentlemesn, ina state of ([Gots like this, ag pre.
aented to a jury of the comntey, I think that there
I8 no p-mp-mailiun which can ezcape our notice.
The constitstion and government of this com-
monwealth, ag it is on the highest objeet of all
ovganizkd and civilized society and protection of
human life, and vuder that constitution we have
wsystem of law which iz intended to carry oul
that purpose.

Gentl=men of the fury, if a case has here
arisen which shall test and wry the value of
that system ol Lvws it isihe cage now heloze ua,
and if ever the great and high respongibility of
it iz now confided to you. Well, 'Fenllamerrr,
Tow does this case stand upon proof T

Dr. Webster moves in a high sphere of life,
and has had a diferent experience than those
who ordinarily belong to the prisoner’s dock.
Whether the faw is competent 1o hold the weak
and impotent in its grasp, but e @t impotent

when tha ]Jigh and influagtial are charged with
the same erimes. But we have here a system
of law and justice to which no sach reproach as
that can be applied.  Why, gentlemen, is there
any doubt that George Parkman, a highly re-
spectahle and most universally koewn citizen of
this metrogulis of New Enzland— o man o flarze
alfairs and most extensive conneciion aud inte-
resl—has heen murdered by a mosl re markahle
coinc.dence 7 I3 there no doulit in your minds
now, after hearing all that has been sagd by the
prisoner's counsel, whe:her he was  the perje-
Lrator of tye doed or not 1

Thal he was murdercd in a building of the in-
stitw ion which owed ils erectivg to his meanifi-
eence—that in the ordinaty avoeations and in-
tercourse of life, he went out from hiz home to
meet a sud ien and violent death ; and, penile-
men ol the jury,if that fact be 50, no matter who
wus the parperrator, for the lows of Masgacha-
gelts are impoient to ferret ot and panish him,
then, gentlemen, the senze of security and sufi-
Ly which belongs Lo us as members of a civiliz-
ed rocigly, has gone furever.

We had betrer gn Lack, genilemen, as we
shall he driven bcle o that staie of ||||...r|;i'|}l
and barharism io which every man's WrnLE i5
avengzed Ly his ewn right arm, hut ganilemen,
sotmichody has done this, and somchody muat
answer for in.

And now, [ come to congider the improbiahil-
iy, sentlemen,ihat a false accosaiwn should be
maile npon a4 man like Prof. Wealsier,

Thousands of eyes since that latal news,
which struck into the breasts of all in this com-
munity and was known 1o the whole civilzed
world. Though ull ey+s have be-n opened, gy
&ry eircu nstance IIa'E:‘I--r:En weighesd over; men
have heen watched by the cificials of our police;
tue keen eye of jusiice stopped here,  Gontle.
men il that be a'false aceu-stion after all, it is
of greater magnitude than any ‘that has been pre.
sented to you a3 o mystery by the counsel; and,

ntlemen, the complaint has been that' there

ns been no direct evidence. ' Strong as the
eounsel have admitted this mass of circumstan-
tial proof to be, all their eomplaint is, there
has been mo direct evidence that the erime
charged npon the prisoner is true.

Gentlemen of the Jury —~How many murders
have been punished or ever will be punished ifa
_Fur'_l,r are Lo wait till direct eviderce isto bo

urnished to them in order to remove all rea-
gonable dvuhts on their minils. What degree
of security will there be in soc’ety ¥ How ean
we o to rest up on our pillows, il a preposition
like that iz to be uphaeld 7 Now when crimes
like this are to ha commiited, men 1ake no
witnesses with themw; they avnid the sight of
all, but that all seeing eye, that sees in dark

ness as in light, but which they then forget.

Gentlemen, let us consider what 18 the na
ture ofthis evidence, and having done this, to
furnish you with such authority on “that sub-
Jecias seems (o me to meet utierly und entirely
all the sugzestinns which have fallen from the
learned counsel on the other =ide. | shall then
slate Lo you, ir a brief and inielligent manner,
the law as applicable 1o the offence itsell, and
1o the indictment which charges it. T shall
endeavor to show you that no other person Lut
this person could have cominined it.  Consid-
ering the aci, genilemen, as haviog Leen com.
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mitted, amd then I <hall progeed io fasisn a con-
yietion npoan the prisoper,

MNow what is the saiore of the evidener which
you e to review in yoor conclusion, it is eir.
cumstanee . Genilemen, so isallevidonce. We
are not heve gentlewen, feeling for or expeciin
to find pure absolwie rush, 1hat balongs te fali-
ble man, but an wafallille Ged. We are here
to examine such instrumentalities a2 oader our
syst:m ol faws anl etare of mtelligence we may
Lz alde to elicit all the trath.

I shall con-ider Dy umd Ly whit a reazanable
doubit is; then our minds being sati-feld, w=
ghall have no such trousle as has been shadowed
furth in the argument ol t3e opening covusel.

And what, gentleman is circumatantial evi-
doace 1 Is it so mach less  satic-factory and
strong than the testimony of an cye witness 1
The value of the testimony of an eye witnes does
not depend opon his integrity and veracity itz
in nn lneansaterable diga e llt‘-']JHIIlIJilt L i his
intell=ct and powers ol ohservation. Where
there is a cla=3 of facts existing, which com-
bine and lead the mind by an infexible chain
af lagie, 1o a necessary result -ihe mind must
give ils precedence. !

Now ler me zentlemen give you an exposilion
of thizs matter from ooe of the most learned
Judzes of a sister state.

‘%Im eounsel  here referred to the case of
Harman [or the muarder of her child, and the
charge ol the G and Chiel Justice of that state.

The only differznce herween positive and cir-
cum=lantial evidenee is, that the former is more
free and has a greater amount of circumsiances
in il. A man may swear toa positive fact, and
remember all facts and questichs on which
“woilt appears no homan 1eslimony s supporied.

All evidence is more or less circomstantial,
the difference heing only in the degree ; and It
is sufficient for the purpose when it excludes
disbeliel, ana that is aciual and not technical,
for he whao iz o pass upon a queminn IS nol at
liberty to dishelieve as a juror where he belieres
as a man. It is enough that be is consciousol
what iz clear ; eertain cases of circumsiantial
prool are to be found in works in which persens
have deen fouml guiliy. ¥

I now come Lo the consideration of such points
of law, upan which I shall aldress mysell to
the learned hench, in your hearing, on the pro-
position which serms loo important o be in-
volved in the enquicy which you are 1o make.
And the ground thal we lake, may it p'eas your
honars; is upon the well established . principle
of the common law as recoznized and atfirmed
in the case of Peler ¥Work—suhsequently ap-

[Bed in thisconrt in the ecase of Washinglon

aode—ihat the jury heing satisfied thao the
party came to his death by the hands of the
prisoner, unless it appears hy the preponder-
anece of wstimony o have heen done under rea-
sonable provocation, such as the law recoguises
ag malice iz to he pre-umed ; and after malica
being presumed, mhether Lhere is any express
malice shown ar not, il s muarder.

Then, gentlemen, the distinction that was
taken, and very p{njllltrlr taken upon authori.
ties, was illusirated by the counsel for the de-
fence, | :

The diffcrence hetween expressed and im-
gl,led malice [ do not intend o go ever, becanse

1 soncar with him in every peint in that argu-
ment. L abere was any premeditation in e
act which was commitied by Lhe prisoner, that
fixes it by the aathorities and hy ithe svery
ground taken by the counsel for the defence, as
u ca~¢ of murder. Zhould you ool be mtisﬁﬂh
the law presumes that in Lhe abseace of any
true prouf there did exist the other species of
imphied malive and therelure i1 is quite imma*
terial in susiaining - this charge against the
pil=oner, whelhep the jury are i-l.lt‘l:-a'ﬁ of any
previons premed tation or poi, unless they are
sali-fied by the proof tha: when those two men
came Logether there was not. merely xaespera-
flinz language, but that there was on the part
of Ceorge Parkman, a provnking blow which
led 1o anather blow from the prisoner, that was
fatal tv his adversary. ‘The provoeation ean-
not Le an excuse, no mallcr how exasperating
it may he; therefre, [ say il exasperating words
were used,and a sud Jen biow was civen by the
prisoner with an ms=irument likely (o canse
death, then he is as suilty of muorder as if he
had thought of 11 moaths before, and carried
into effecl his premeditawed porpose. 1 fell
disappointed that while we and ever:body were
looking a1 an explanation of the fact, we had
an extraordimory gpretacle of finding the coun-
sel for the prizoner devating two hoors and ten
minmtes, o the estimony  and tha jaw;, and
dwelling only 12a minutes on the facts, but gen-
tlemen, that expositlon has come, and | have
alrendy referred w it Lo is said that althoogh
the sovernment may eharze, in the various
modes in which they have chorgad, in the first
three counts ol the indietment, the government
1% bound 1o prove that' the homicile was com-
mitted inoone or the other of thess modes, and
that the forth eount in the indictment,in which
the grand jury have charged wpop the prisoner
that by some means, insirameanis of weapons Lo
them unknown, that he did Reprive George
Parkman of life, and so did commit the mur-
der.

Gentlemen, il they would say so, [ think thal
this learned bench would have nired very
eonclusive authority which shou'd have been
produced o satisfy their minds of the impera-
tive duty which they have to do.  Tak= for il-
lustration, Lor the counsel here ' in sapport of
that monstrous preposition that il a man is so
seientific in biz deeds af bloot as 'to he able in
conceal the mode or means by which he sends
hiz brother mon 1o'a sudden and wislent death,
although the fact way he proved az clearas day,
he eannot be punished under the laws of Mas.
sachutelis, 4

Wiy, it has heen sngzested that the lagso
might have heen nsed 3 was thare any evidence
that wonid justify the jury in believing that
he was murdered so T i

[The counzel here alladed to the propositinns
laid down by Hawkios, 23d chap., 324, buok,
geclionEdJis = 3 oo :

Now, gentlemen, if it is known that De.

Parkman was kilied, but in a mapner unkoown

Lo the jurors, though allesed in the indiciment
to be s suchand such a mode, the indiciment
could not be sustaived; aumd that is the cireum-
stance on which the priscner may rely.

I will give you ancther illusiration. Suppose
that Dr. Wehsler with premeditation had epn-
ticed Dr. Parkman into his labarajory, and in

k]
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some manner had there murdered him, acd had
gacceeded i destroying the bady ¢ suppose that
four respeciglhile professors should bresk foin
his room and find him in commivine o deed,
and he shouid confe-s itio them, and then when
taken befors a tribanal he should tl!m&; iy, there
is nolaw on earth  which eoold aflect him.
Then, gestlemen, no matier how Dr. Webster
iid ihe dead, he is oot (o escape=—the law must
be vindicated, even il he were moving in a 1ei
times higher sphere than be does vow, as well
85 1If he were a hegzar.,

Now, gentlemen, in arder to come to the con-
sideration of the evidence, you must bz satis-
fiad of the trarh in this caze beyond 3|l roason-
ahle doutin,mad by that is ngani doubt thay you
ean give 2 sutisfaerory remson for e vour miands
others if they a=& you, that G orge Parkman
has heen Killed, and thay by senetody. [Have
you a donbn of that, zentlemen T I8 you have,
my lahor is in vain, and [ may stop here, lor
the case staps here, and vour taith in anything
else is equally sopped.  Why, it is said by
the learued counsel, that there is no direct ¢v-
idence that Dr, George Parliman is nel now
amaoig the living, aud it is gravely put o yon
in tha face ofall this proofl, nnder the testimony
of Dr. Morton, aud upon such pmprohahilities
a3 the incenvity of the counsel could 1mvent, it
islaravely put Lo you as a'qaestion whether Dr.
Georze Parkman =itl be'in health apd life or
no. Waun'd 1o God that he were still amoag
the livine ! There has been a search which
hias broughi fito regnisition, notenly the vigil-
dnl exeriions ol the police of this city, but eve-
rp win felt it 1o he a dury to see for himsalf —
And there was sach a search as was never made
before; still no 1ilings came ol his having heen
found, aniéss the=e mutilated remainsand these
calcined bones constitule his mortal remains.
"Fourcounienances 1ell me, gentiemen, thail you
have no douliy Lui these mutilaled remaing are
those'nf the hody of Dr, George Parkman.

I read it a5 we went on in the examination of
the witness, and [ saw that you had o) more
doubt but that those were the remains of Dr,
Parkman, than you have thar [am talking to

o,

What was the purpo:e and abj=ct of the coun-
gel, in vadertaking o show 1that Dr Georze
Parkman was seen on Friday alternoon the 231
of Movember, 1819, afier two o'olock uatil a
quar-er to five 7
I was with the view of raisine in your minds
a reagonable doolit whether Dr. Goorze Park-
mai’s remains have heen discoverad and iden-
dified, and thay ideatification proved. Dr Web.
ster started Tt very early in these proceedinos,
and uader eirca-nstaness which made the dee-
laration pregmant, and [ venlure to gay that for
the five or ten witnesses they pul wpon the
stand, they could have prodoeed filteen maore,

Limtend to show you how Tallucions it is thal
‘he sepirated rmmi:h. Webster, and 1o give
alsofin referance to the zame sobject that those
were the remains of Dre. Parkman found ‘in the
apartments of Dr. Wehsier. The learned At-
‘worney then alluded o the testimony of Mrs.
'Hatch, who saw Dr, Parkman oo Cumbridge
‘slreet at quarier bafore 2 She remembered
‘that it was him Irom the fact that he had a
prominent chin. Ha then alluded io the tesii-
‘mony of Mr. Thompson, Mr. Wealworih, Mr.

Cleland, Mr=. and XMisz Rhodes. He staged
that Mra. R odes pestified thar she mer !Jr.
Barkman on Wa-hingeen sireed, that they ex-
chahiged lows and woe recognised, hol the
counael Loizhl sh- was m 8 sken in Lhe identi-
1y ol the per=ci; e stated thal asy gentleman
receiving a bow froanoa ledy weold return the
civiliry., He then, eeeny op and said, thirty
thousand  persong  are sapl o pas< through
Crourl street, daily, in the gourse of 12 hours.
Now, g nilemen, how  many ol the restfcnls
of thi= cily were there and saw D, Parkman,
as they peeessarily would ; how could same ol
them possibly help s=ige Dr. Parkman., If
guch had Leen the eose, alter the issue of the
notices of a reward, more than £ix hundred per-
gons woull have oome lorward aed represenied
that they had seen him.

How miny times in the eourse of your lives
gentlenien, have youbeen inistaken, from ihe
similarity of per=ons. :

The connsel here related an incident of his
nwn experience, People are well aware, Qe
shid, ol \hegreal similarity existinz between
the District Atorpey, Mre. Train, ani himself.

O the last capital irial that tonk place in
Cambridee, 1 was stopped while wallkiing over
1o Uambridge, by the enguiry, © Well, Mr.
Tram, when o you wish me 1o Lring those
faub pEnas’ over?”  Suspaciing the miztake, [
said, ' Over where 7" * Why, over o the Pear-
son trial." e then lefime.  In the alterpoon
I went over there and 1old Mr Train of what
had eeccurred.  When 1he olficer. eame, Mr.
Train what he had hrought them over lor. The
officer said, * Becou-e you okl me 1o."

I told von too I have oot seen you before lo-
day. Wiy, =aid the officer [ saw you on Ley-
erell streel by the jail, and you told me o
bring these aver to-nizhiy God it was somelims
Lefore you could make him believe Lhat it was
me that he spoke to, and that a joke had been
played vpon him. MNow that man wou'd have
been teady to swear that he spoke Lo DMr.
Teain. ;

Mow, zentlemen, where witnesses undertook
to sarisfly a jury that they saw a man in this
cily whinm they ook Lo be De Parkman, seems
to me like a<king a jury 10 fo'ezo eve yihing
that is proved and in{,unlca-:lil:-ly, fur the sake of
making a statement in which they may he mis-
takken.” If you are saiisfied that Dr Parkman’s
remains were lound in the apartments of this
prisouer, it i= imposaihle for him 0 escape
throuzh a perforation of that evidence; Lhen
what maiters it. The coure will tell -you that
the 1ime when thiz homicide was comimited is
immaterial; it may have been in one hoar or
another. The suppositioa iz that Die Wehster
did beguile and ealice Dr (George Parkman in
some wiy ormeans unknown w the jury, and
ahtained tho-e noes of him, and did then and
there deprive him of lile. fl

Where was De Welsier on Friday afiernoo
gentlemen, where did he deive thal day ? D?;&
hie coun=el angwer that? Dhd ‘his prasfs an-
gwer that 7 -

Is the fact which the government have put in
here, that fie was in his laboratory, dinnerless
and alone, with na lecture 10 prepare ?
this faet been shakenT  He has lacked no lezal
counsel, uo friendship 1o ssize upon every fact

‘nat could be wrnat to his faver; yet with ali
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nis, geatlemen, he has not becn able Lo =ns--
ain hs prools.

We do not know wheiher he slew e, Park
man al oue o'clock or four, amd therefore 1he
gltempl to prove an afibl on thair parl is im-
mueral.

In the first plags, geqatleman, the evidence
shows hoyond all questio) that the paris of a
homan Lody had been found in the vault, fur-
nece and tea chest, By Lthe marvellous apd
Leantiful science of anomy it has been Leau-
tifully dewailvd 100z Lizre by that truly scisnti-
fic man, Docr. JErFriEs Wymax, as well as
by other physicians, aud [ wi-h you to consid-
er the Medical westimony pariicularly and care-
fully. That they constituie parts of a humap
h:;-d'." of Camr-8 you havea ma doubt,

The 1estimony of Dre Ains < arth shows that it
wis un hody of his, ag he ke ps an ascount of
all the suljecis for disseciion thal come in, and
there were nong of these found to he mis-ing.
We have shown you that there was every point
of cesemblance about the body like that of D,
Parkman, and there wa: npo dissimilarity be-
tween the twa.,  IFyouw take a man most ressm=
bling De. Parkman and di-s et im in the eame
way that 1this body was dissected, and still you
will find that s Iviends will d sg vwwer some trace
al;nu; the body so as to enable them to recog-
msa it.

Ge tlemen fyou alss find he e the testimony
of tbe physicians, it you find from the testimao-
ny of Mr Shaw, . Strong and of cthers who
examined these remaing apd have drawn the
conclusion thut they were the remains of Dr,
Parkman, before Dr. Keep, hud ever examined
the teeth (ound in the lurnace, or had dentified
them. [ sk you wiether ihe-e proofs do not
testily that these were the mortal remains of
De. George Parkman, aud of no other man,
Why gentlemen, cop=ider lor a moment the phi-
losophical propositions of . Keep, there is a
cerlain peculizrity in the lact of his wearing
false teeth. Now %emlemen. what are Lhe
chances that.among all 1he-e points of resem-
blance, there should not be one single little print
of diff=revce, il they were the remaing of De,
Parkman, aond [ =ay itis not in the order of Prov-
idence Lhat there woulll hive been upon this
maiter of identity such marvelous re<emblancs,
a5 we have exhibited h-re; we want no single
pount of diff:rence unless we come 1o the con-
ciusion tha th-se were the remains of Dr. P.

1 eome Lo the positive iesiimony, upon which
I underjake to say thar you as intelligent men
must be slready convinced as though we jhal
hrought in here the entire body of the deceased
and spread iL out hefore you. I speak of the
iestimony of Dr, Keep, Noble, and Wyman,
and [ approach it gentlemen, reverently when I
consider Lthe circwmstance~ under which this
identification was made, it is a curious eoinci-
dence that this set of eeth was manufaclored
for him that he might be present al the open-
ing of that college huilding of which he had
been the munificent henelacior, that it should
come uoder the urder of providence that that
very set of teelh =hould have been found 1o
}d@nﬁl_'r_ hiz" remains Lo winolcate his memory.

approach it reverenilys | =ee in it the finger
of Almighty God, sud geotlemen  when that
wilness stood upon that gamd and gave as the
history of his 'putieat labors. The defendante

‘honest man, and a correct man.

esmngel here, as vigilanifas they are, m sl have
fele that the great foundation of all their ||upga
gpon_khich Lhey meant, 1o build up someihing,
was fast crumhﬁnq uurav; and Bl ||3|:|||a|p1_ -
eider that they were no volunteers, in order 1o
fasten upon this unfortunate prisoner a charge
0 unimporiani,

MNo man upon that stand estified with more
reluctance than Dir Keep, 1hat it was his firm
heliaf that these were the weth of Dr Parkman,
He felt, gentiemen, as any man woukl feel in
coming Lo the ¢onclusion what truth required
him to siate to us. Take the te-timony, and
zee what becomes of the miserahle prodfuction
that D Morton attempted loadvanes here, that
a dentistconld not know his own work.  But,
gentlemen, you heard the (exiimony of another
witness for the government, whe zave thaiex-
pressive illuztration, that a dentist conld know
hiz own work as well as a 8 u'plor eould know
his, and that a painter could kuow the [ace he
had pammted. Why, genilemen, when we con.
sider that a man in Ehis do.k like Dr. Wehster,
who has had snch advantages of education as ha
haz, who iz himselfa devolee of science, and we
feel and kenow  ilial he is g0 disposed.  But he
has hewayed his high avocaion; and evenif ha
had slain in anger or-in.cold hiood, which-ver
it may be, his fzllow man anid his benglacior and
friend, we have a feeling of hosor for 1he pro-
fiession. [ cannot bot thank the profession for
the honor they have done og; we love and hon-
or them, for they are here taking the sand
(which they do most reluctantiy) sgainst one of
their own brotherhood.

Well genilemen, I now come to 1he consider-
ation of another proposition, [ consider the mat-
Ler setlled beyond all question that there was
found in Dr. Wehsier's Laboratory in the
vault, tea chesi, and furnace, the remains. of Br
George Parkman. It is not a1 all probable that
he eommitied suicide, or that he died by wisi-
tation of the Almigbiy. No man, it seems lo
me, ¢an call upon the counsel Lo argue a qoes-
tion like that. Why gentlemen, 1o die a natural
ileath, and then thus be mutilared, what an in-
conceivahle thing that he committed suicide,
and that some persen in mere sport had muti-
lated thosa remains and burnt and reasied that
head. The circumstances uader which that
body was [ound lead ns to conclude that the
crime was connecled with the loss of life.
»We now come 1o the cousideration of the

uestion as o the lime when Dr. Welsler was
ounil in the Collage, on that day.  In the first
place, we have it that he was there aloot 1%
o'clock. He does so in nrder 1o avoid detection,
Next, connsel at the opposite side underiakes to
construct anoiher hypothesis. In the first place
they insinnate their foul suspicions azainst the
witness Mr. Litdefield, and now when all the
proof is in they disclaim all imputation u“nn
him.  The witness Mr. Liulefizsld, who has
been examined here belore you gentlemen is
humble in life, but honest. Fle is not highly
bred, or highly educated, he does not assume
the higher walks of social life, hut he is an
The defendant
here has sought to persecute him, in 28 far as
he could, io poison his reputation, and why?
Because he knew that he p.esessed the means
of contradicling him  and [mstrating all his

‘movements and plans. Ishall pey Mr. Liitle-
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fizld before you here as a man to whom jusiice
should be done; justice from them who hhelled
him. They would firsy have it that if this was
the body of Dr. Pakinan, he must have been
mardered by some eoe oo side, wha then placed
him inside, in the Dociors apariments. Thie is
their hypothesis. :
Gentlemen, we are not here discossing impos-
sibilities. Who among us can doubt that Dr,
Purkman ever came dowa from that College af-
ter the howr in which he appeared there on Fri-
day. But it is assumed that somebody else com.
mitied the deed onr of the college, Observe
the many ineunzistencies ol their propositions.
That Dr. Parkman must have left the college,
and then was way-laid by some oneT We main-
utin thal Dr. Parkman never aller was seen ont
ol thal building, and_here is 1he issue belween
us. The idea ig, ue | before olserved, that this
was done by some robber who way-laid him
and then brought the body 1o the college. For
what 1 was iLfor the purpose of gewing ileon-
sumed 1 IF »0, would iy be ikely that the mur-
derer would have placed i there in the Doc-
Lor's room T But we shull come Lo anoiher the-
ory. They happen 1o draw atlentton 1o his
having called on the Friday at Holland’s; but,
Dr. Parkman, they say, pissed oot by a different
door from whar he enter d, They say that
when he entered Holland's he came from the
college ; hot 1his has fiiled. These wera the
theories on ihese poinis when slander began 1o
connect the name of Dr, Webster with Lthe mur-
der. Butihe murdercr must have been an ex-
pert and able chemis, who was perfecily con-
versant with chem eal knowledge. You remem-
ber the tesiimony of Dr Gay in relation 1o the
musele of 1he therax, snd (he sirong alkalineg
used 1o canse 1he decomposition of the body.
glqnn bt a skillful, experienced chemist could
o this, When rumor began 1o blow up hie
ood name, he then resorts (o these degperale
remed
Wonlc any man in the communily have ever
apspected such a man az Dr. Websier—that a
crime of stich a characier as this conld ever at-
tach to him 7 Could you Lelieve that ina com-
munity like this to, where we fiod men disiin-
guished for their enlizhienment and intelli-
gence—more in faci than any other class of men
this side the glohe—that a man_like Dr,
bstershould be allowed to remain with such
ach ppon him so leng undiscovered. What
anxiely was there not manifesied, hy those who
had long honored, and were reared up in a near
and cherished Lustimtion—an Institution which
8 founded by their faiher-—when these hor-
E&L' rumors hegao o trave]l in connection
with it? Whe eould huve supposed that [ om
such an itulian.spsm'ciurugur =0 foul a crime

would ever have heen aroused—arrest from sus-
Ej_mq_n., trial lromoarrest T Yet such we
nd it, in the ca<e of one of s professors. The

facility with which he fled from the Colleze 1o
Cambridge, and from Cambridge to the Col-
lege, showed howt el he was on Lhe alert, al-
wa sendmﬁnnﬁlm evade suzpicion,
. Four months have now elapsed since ihis
awful murder has aziated 1his community to
Wery centrg, and w0 other person has ever
en of—nootner person has heen sus-

his foul deed, ‘wi Prolessor Web-
qﬁﬁuﬁ:hﬁmﬁﬂiﬁﬁéﬁﬂb

destroy these remaing | thal were found in tha
medical college, but Dr. Websier—could any
man in his seuges Lolleve that other personz
would ewleavor 1o destroy them, afier all that
has been revealed, bt Dr. " Wetzier? There we
find the furnave in which a Bre was newer
placed belore. Fur what purpose was this fur-
naze placed there? Woe find the, romuins of
Dr. P, placed there—we find remaing parily
consumed, and then the knife, the nivate of
copper, the Lwine found on the thigh bone of
the same deseription as that found " in his pri-
vate room, where the fish hovks were also
found, and 18 it pessible thar, with the chain of
circumsiances that sarround 1he entire, that
any oné in the world weald be found that would
doubt that thege were the reamains of Dr Park-
man, aad that Dr. Websisr was the as:assin
that murdered him,

We see that Littlefield found the remains in
the tea cheet, and every circamstance connecled
with the entice tragedy, is ca culued o fix it
deeper and deeper upon the shovlders of the
defendent.

There are two or three great overshadowing
facts in this casze, which would send any com-
mon enlprit, after (wo hours invesuzation, a
convict from the dock.

In thie progecntion, we rely on the law, we
rely on the evidence, we rely on right, we rely
on juetice, for a verdict in this cass.

hﬂf have atlacked and slandered Mr. Lit-
tleficld—not the counsel,but from another quar-
ter. They lave impeach his testimony—the
principal testimony npon which 1hey have had
to rely. Mr Littlefield has a wife and family
Lo lock up to him; and his reputation is as dear
to him, a5 that of any College Professor iz 1o
himself, and when we recollect the obloguy
heaped upon him by those men, I shall not for-
get that something is due to him. In his ex-
amination, for one entire day, he 1olda Ilain
siory of all he knew ahout this matier, and for
ancther day he was submitied 1o a rigid crosa-
examination, fiom one of the most able croes-
examining lawyers in Massachuseus, and the
impmations heaped apan hig, it shall not be
Yy fault if I do not have them cleared away,

e find the properiy ol the mordered man in
the possession of Dr. Wehster. Counsel here
alluded ta the testimony of the wiinesses wha
had supported the case for Lhe proseculion, apd
wanl on in eall ihe atiention of the jury 1o the

resent of the tarkey given by Dr Webster 1o

itlefield. for the first time, which he conten—
ded was done for the purpose of warding off
suspicion [rom his mind.

Aler lurther comnenting on the ingenuily of
the prisoner, in disposing of the remains in'the
College, he continued : i

I procecd now to' conslder the conduct of
Dir Welister in reference 1o the =iatemenis he
made to different pergons, WNow three or four of
these sialemen,s.according to his vwn showing,
have Lecn proved untrue.  The statement that
he made to Dr Franciz Parkman and Mr Blake,
that he would cancel the mertgzEge, which he
could not have performed. | say to you'farther,
gentlemen, that you are to consider the mere
Eerioug yuestion, and that is the stalenient of
Dr Webster, that he had paid that money,
which from ihe evidernce adduced  here, he'has
never done.  Take, gentlemen, the sccount yo
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bave of Dr Webster's depasits in the Charles
River Bank, and compare ihem ai your loisure.
I will now dweil wpoi them,

Between the bunk and the siatement of Mr.
Petiee there is exact coincidence. Yet it has
been hinted that he wok out ef this enouzh to
make up what he had been saving lor months.
From the amount of the funds ol Dr. Webster
in the bank, and [rom his varions siatements of
their deposition, it rﬁlcur]r nppears that he nev-
er could have paid the Parkman morigage from
this sogree.  ‘The counsel lor the prizoner have
not endeavored to show where he procured the
money which was alleged Ly him to have been
paid to Dr. Parkman. Let me say lo you, gen-
tlemen, thal for months he has had the com.
mand of the epiire treazury of this Common-
wealth, to summeoen here every wilness from
whom he had received a dollar., You will ab-
serve that in the statement that [ made w0 yon,
that the results of the inquest were not placed
my hands uil the prisoner at the bar had seen

m.

The interview with Mr Pettee was a chance
one, he having called at 9 o'clock, the defend-
ant tells bim that atrocious falsehood that Dr.
Parkman was derapged and, had put his
business inlo the hands of Kr. Blake, and that
he should have po more difficulty with him.
Is thera nnt someihing singular in the defeod-
ante going to Dr. Parkman’s hovse and request-
ing him 1o call a hall past one, lo receive the
amonnt due him on the mortgage when it was
as likely that he could pay him then as well as
at the time lixed.

Mr. Cliffird here entered inte minoie details
eoncerning the various pecuniary transaclions
Between the parties, showing the nature of the
transaciion between them in all its details.

Gentlemen, I helieve that nothing has been
left undone which could have heen done for the
defendant, IF he did not pay the money to Dr,
Parkman, and that he has not done s is clearly

wed (rom all the [zcis which have been de-
need, where did 1he defendent get Lliose notes?
You will find a little memoranduom on one of
them that it was paid Nov. 22, 1549, is it an
after thought that Dr. Parkman might have
shown Lhese noles to 8ame one aller Lthat time.

On Friday merning, D> Websier received a
check from Mr. Pettes for £90, as the preceeds
from the sales of tickets, from which he is fo
Jof Dr. Parkman, We find that he deposited
the 530 in the hank the next Saturday the 24th.
“That 890, instead of being devoted to the claim
of Dr. Parkman, was put%ntn his owa pecket,

I now leave this matter of finance, and come
Ao consider the cireumsiances which have heen
developed here in this estimony.  What, [I-e -
Alemen, was the condition of things in that lali-
oratory where these remains were found 7 1
shall go more hastily over these things than I
expected 1o when I eommenced this trial, but
dhere are some things to which I must call

ratiantion and which it would be great in-
Justice to overlo. K.

In the first place, with the remains were
found 1owels, which were produced here. |1
shall call your atlention to these towels some of
them marked with the initials of Webster's
name and were nearly new.  Ooe of them it iz
here clearly in proof before you, was in the la-
boratory in the wapper room on the morning of

that Friday, on which that fatal event took plaes.
Then gantlemen, 1 call your stiention 1o the
Enpife found in thal tea chest, Wiy eentlemen,
the counsel for the defence overlonhed in their
comments, the fact that on the 17th of Novem-
her that knife wae over at Cambridee, and after-
wards between the 17th and 234 Navember was
brought over to the Medical Cullege. Well
now zentlemen, it is saud that so-picion fasten-
ed upon Dr. Wehsier, hecanse that the minerals
whiteh were nol entirely covered with tan when
acen on Toesday, and were covered (o a great-
er extant on Faiday. Why from the very fact
of a_formal search being made, and public at:
temtion heing called, would it not have heen saf-
ficient 10 prompl sueh a man as Dr. Welister to
have piled on more minerals. Then genilemen,
I eall your auemion to the hammer and the
knifle which had the appearance of being re-
cenily cleanscd; you have the testimony ol Dr,
Jackson upon this point.

These are in laet diadly weapons which he
might have uwsed. They rre condected with
the body of Dr Parkman and with no other hu-
man being. ‘I'hen there was that tan sent there
inasuspicions way. Il is a matler of cammon
experience thal tan will stifle any unnaturai odor
in the decomposivion offlesh, = You will remem-
her that the hap of 1an was placed on the ooi-
gide by Mr Sawin, the express man, why was he
not allowed to come iu as he had done hefore.
The bar of 1an was taken in but the box was
left outside. There were 1n that Lalaratory
iwo barrels of pine kindling and they were near-

ane,

henw in ‘that fornace were found among the
ramains a shirt buiton, showing that elothes had
heen consumed in that furnace, and then there
were drops of hlood on the pantaloons, showing
that they had not dropped from ahove on a per-
pendicular surfuce, but were scaitered from be-
neath, and aleo, in testimony, you have siainz
nn the swairs, which were fresh. These siains
turn gut in be made of nitrate of copper whieh
iz a very excellent agent in removing staine of
blood. I defy any man to lonk at those staine
as you have done, and be satisfied that there
has noy heen thrown upon them thie nitrate of
copper, not apatiered on them, |

Dr Wyman 1elis us 1thal water was used there
in most unosual quantities during that week,
Water was drawn in large hogsheads.” You
have been tald there was uo stain of blood, but
wauld there have been when water was used so
fraely T : 7

Then, gentlemen, as Lo the matier of skeleton
koys, they were filed 10'all appearance only a
few days hefore. Was the filing of those keys
done by himeelf or noi 1 ;

We cannol trace the course of thiz man any
more than we can trace the <course of the ser-
pent upon the roeks. Then gentlemen, we find
that in his private reams, Lthere were grappels
made of fish-honks which he had purchased on
the previous Tuesday. I those remains were
cut up and deposited in the vault, the circom-
stances lead us 1o conclude that these o Is
were made for enspending the body in the wa-
ter. You find around the thigh of those re-
mains in the tea chest a piece ol twine which
the counsel for the delendent so conlempluous-
ly spoke of, but that twine was in the tan in
that laboratory in the privete rooms of Dr Web-



ster to which he alone had access, Lol me say
someihing ahout the mode in which the bedy
might have been eut op and destroyed Ly alka-
liee, But gentlemen, I come o what is of
more imporiance.  Dr. Webzier carried in his
poeckel the keys of that privy, in the vanlt of
which were found those remnains. Naw 1 ahall
ask you seatlemen 1o give thiz malier serious
_ consideration, whether a man of scianee would
carry with him in his pocket so cumbersome an
article as that which by no possibility he could
earry lor any honest purpose; that ley he had
carried «ith him, and as to the matier of the
blankets that was a matler which ke should
nol allempl o ¢Xpress.

Mow le us come 1o the mntilated remaios,
which hiave heen found in the roums occapied
by the prisoner ai the bar. " Now what were
the aetinns of the prisoner during Lthat week.
In the first plage, he was locked in his lahora-
tory at unu=ual hours, daring a weelk of official
leetures. That he was locked there during that
time, does not depend wpon  the testimeony of
Mr Littl-field alone, but you find it from the
testimony of Mrs Liulefietd, aad of the afl:ers
ane Blake, Shaw and others, And we fod al-
so tiel very inlense fires had been Eept ep du-
ring the week, where none had ever been mada
befure. I have already stated 1o you and the
Coourt, that npon a eritical examination of the
testimoeny, which is of the most slznificant and
earrolioraling character, that he was there on
Friday afiernoon, and that there was no trace
of him ron Saturday morning antil the after-
nonn of that day at one o'clock.

Is not the argument as fair that Webster had
come aver and epened the laharatory, ag that
any one aize had done . Littlefeld, alter he
had bl his fire in the stove, was aboot to pro-
ceed and go down throagh the laboratery, and
he received for the first ime in his lite, a per-
emptory order to zo out the other way. On
Sunday, aenilemen, he was there, and had an
interview with Mr. Blake, and this is dwelt
upon as a sure =ign of innscence hy his coun.
gel. A eitory was then prepared, and it iz ask-
ed with grean significence, if 8 guilty man conld
hawe enmmunicated the faet ufgthe murider in
the manne: in which he ‘did 10 Mr Blake.—
For he el his dinoer at an carly hour, that he
mizht go over 1o Boston, and communicaie to
the wahsppy fumily of the hrother of the de-
eeased, when he saw him lasi, and the circam-
stanees avending that interview. The abject
of that imerview appears Lo be to have impress.-
ed upon Dr Francis Parkman's mind Just two
things—=that he had the money Lo his bro.
ther, and xl=o that his brother was in a strange
eonditinn, when he rashed oot of the . AL
that interview, he sppears  unsympathizing
with the afficted family. Then, gentlemen,
on Monduay, sn interview takes place with Mr,
Blake, in which he appears to be bracing him-
sell up to answer all neceasary qaestions, He
said that [r Parkman he'd his mortgaze, but
that he said he woull 2o over 10 Cambridge apd
gee thal 11 was capcelled, and yet that morigage
had been fonmd among De. Parkman®s papers.

Let w= now, zenilemen, mark the manper in
which De. Welater conducted himselfat these
two interviews. At that Interview with Dr.
Parkmin. he E!;_puaars cold and formal while in
the other hie effec’s an wansual cordiality of man-
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ner, for in bracing himself up for such an inter-
view as he was to have with Mr. Blake.

The interview, which he had al-o with Fuoi-
ler and Thoimpson, you will consider. [etus
now exanine the evidence that refaies to the
search made by the officers in the Luboratery.
Dr. Wehsier was at work in his Laboratory an
Monday but on Tuesday he «aid he wanied no
fircs hecanse his lectures would not bear w.

Now what is there in the evidence which
has appeared that will exonerate Dr. Wehster
from the suspicion that attaches itsell 1o
tae circumstance. Why, genilemen, there is
a case for explanation. Tt was a matter that
conld have neen propronded to Dr. Wehster
by hiz eounsel, and he eould have shown what
was the ohject of that lecture on that day. By
the testimony of Mr. Kingsley we find on that
day there wus a hrighl‘. fire in the assay fue-
race, and Dr. Webster was in the rosm with
him while he was there. In that place a flve
was barning, and Dr. Wehster was there. Tha
tea chest was in that room; the cabinet of min-
erals was there. Qo Wednesday morning, and
the testumony is uncontradicted, Prof Webster
was engaged at that time in that FODIM; You
find that he did not go out to Cambridge unil
11 e’clock, in order to keep upthe alibi which
1t was pecessary for him to prove. He hod
set his material at work. Fire was leflt hurn-
ing and smouldering away. On Thurzday,
Thanksgiving day, he was at home at10 o’-
cloclk. On the Tuesday previcus, he appenrs
to have come in, Lo make a present of a turkey
to Mr. Littlefieid.

For what purpose did he order that tin hox,
which was made expressly for him7? [t is
said by one af his daughiers that they werein
the hanit of sending plan's to Fayal, hut if"it
had been made for such a puiposs, would it
have required a box constructed so  strongly,
with 2 handle that ' would bear the weight &I
100 ponnds, although 1t has been intimated by
his counsel that 1t was made for such a por-
pose.  The box was soldered tight to leep it
entirely from the external air. No man ever
heard such a thing as that a box of such a de-
seription would be made for such a purpose.
When he ordered that box at Waterman®s he
endeavored to impress upen their minds the
fact that Dr Parkman was seen going 10 Cara-
hrldﬂ:‘. alter the interview he had with him at
the Medical College.  In that conversation he
tells the story abeut a woman being in a mes.-
merie state, and having told some one ahont
Dr Parkman’s heing carried off in a cab. I do
not know how it strikes your minds, but ig it
not strange that a leacher and a prolessor ina
college should be undertaking Lo impress upon
their minds such things as (hose T

This same story he has atiempted to jm-
prass upon the minds of others.  Also, he ea-
deavoredl 1o impress the mind of Mes Colkura;
but the wlea that Dr Welbster was seen by her
on Friday, and n talking with her he asked
her over and over again, are you sure thal i
wasg not on Friday 7 It has heen shown inthe
evidence here that he went home to Cam.-
bridge on Wednesday evening hetween ten
and twelve o'clock. As 1o his conduct =t
hame, subsequent to this lime, in his. visis,
he is playmg whist. Is it not all consistent
withiv:  e<ign which be intended io carry
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out. Trae, it would reguire nervesto do it hut
ke had it, and this nerve he manifested in all
his subsequent condzel, only exeept when fear
feil upon him and exposure stared him in the
“face, Gentlemen I Lhave but one word e say
1a you in referenco to those asoaymous let-
fers.

The ecunsel wpon the other side has dalled
your attention to one single leature in those lei-
ters, which were spoken of by Mr Gould, the
wriling master, and ihat was the manner in
which the figore nine was made 1 ask you, gen.
tleinen, to look at that figure and see if it is not

willently a disguised figore.

Gentlemen, 1 will call your attention 1o the
rstamony of Mr Gould and Mr Smith, who fur
more than twantir vears have been familiare with
handwriting, and who 1ake the responsibality up-
on their naﬁ:a, of saying to the jury that they
have made o thorough examination of the letters,
and are prepared o say that Dr Webster wrote
ihat leter.

I gentleman, a mechanic gkilled in any

Lranch of mechanics shoulil come upon the stand
anil should tell me ae a lawyer, thar soch a thing
could be or could uet be, which was exclusively
within the provinee of his art, ought I not 1o
"belizve him, and defer vo him in hat respect 1
¥ a ship master should come upon the stand and
vadertake w tell me, that in a certain eondition
of things such a result wounld happen, I should
bBelicve him. When a man is willing to under-
take the responsibility which ffiy years experi-
ence in examining hand writing has given him,
ond s prepared o swear that he has no douln
that the letier in question was written by a per-
son with whoge hand writing he was fgmilim',
ghould we not believe him ! Gentlemen that
laiter was written by 2 man accustomed 10 com-
poaition. . You will see that the word cipis iz
the Latin word for citizen, '

Tt muost have been written by a man who had
gome  knowledze of the Liatin tongoe,  But
would a man of character and education le like-
1y, in 8 miiter so interesiing tn the public, 51
in eresting to wn sfflicted family. have under.
1akan o communicate with public anrhorilies
by anonymoeus letters,

i De. Wehsier wasz ananocent man, and if he
vwanted to make any suzaestion o the pubhc
guthorities, would heaot have done ILuoder Lis
own name.

You will ind that this letier was nol writ-
ten on a species of paper which an ignomnt
man would be likely 10 have in his posses<ion,
for it i= written on fine, delicale note paper,and
wa find that it was not Writhen by a pea hut by
an instroment which was foamlin De. Webster's
latioratory. ; oy 5 o

I now propnse/tor gall  your atiention do th
gpjredrance at the time of his arrest harid

Gentlemen, hiz conversaiion with Mr. Siark.-
weather i3 too jmpaortant not 1o hade your ai.
temlion ealled to it Here ‘iz'a man, certainly
of iniellectual culire, eertainly of a coertain' da.
gree of self-li-cipline, expsctingy o Le ealled
’ uan at lis hionss, afier, hifs 0w Eﬂ:mi'ses ha.l
“been searched fur' the missing < body of one
‘whise disapp arance had excited the public ai-
“rention o s extraoniinary a degree. “Tliere
was, he ought to have said, a suppesition, in

ihat letler, that the hody had heen cut uﬁ. He
was waited uvpon at his residence Ly theee of
the Police officers, who to®d him that they wish.
ed to make jurlher search. s, and that hey wish-
ed Lim to accompany them. He expresses no
gurprise when i1hey made the reque~t, but gcln
into the carringe and goes over with t'em, and
calls the attention of the «fficers to 1he (act 1hat
Mrs Colburn may krow something about Dr
Parkman, and proposes to them to g0 arund
that way. I.'I'ldp he think that Mr- Collurn
would tell any other story, of tha: 8'e would
vary that slat- ment? Wae it done with ihe im-
pression upen his mind that he was uoderarrest
apd that nothinr, could be discovere T What-
ever that wightfoe, they to ahe jail, when
he was s=upp sing they might be gong (o the
college.  When they reached there one ol the
aflicers peis out and goes round to the jail doaor,
and then soming back requests the genilemen to
pet out. Here wera three constables ol the ci-
1y of Bosionand a profvssor of Harvard College
siopping before a prisoa, aad when he is re-

nesied 10 get out of the can-':u[fa, he guivlr.lr
ollows them into the jail, and theo is juform-
ed of the faet that he & arredied H-= is then
informed by one of the officers, “thar we have
been searching aboul the Medieal Coll-ce—we
have been looking for the body of Dr Parkman
—we shall look for his body no mors —you are
now in custody for his murder.™ He then ar-
ticolated a few senteénces and said 1 wizh you
would send 1o my family. He recommonded
him 1o pozipone i unil moraing.

Now, gentlemen, what is his conversziion
when he ia l:ft alone with Mr, Suarkweaiher,
Appeals have bren made (o yon Lo consid: e kim
as an irregponsible heing ai snch a Lime, and not
10 iake his declarations any mere than jou
would these of a raving maniac, but he had ji-
telligence and malevolence escugh 10 make
causeless accusations against an hones) though
an humhle man, and o create suspicios against
Mr Liulefield, H: says 1o Mr Sta ke aacher,
vou might say somethnng alout it. Amonz oth.
er_inguiries was this, “Did thoy find the whole
of the body?? The officer 1old him not to azk
any questions abuour i,

You may eccthat no man could have had
more forbearance  from | government  than the
prizoner hai that night from the ers.  He
was expressly enjoined not to ask any guestions,
by Mr Starkweather. Says Lr. Webster,
“iell me semething about 1£."" What ecnld
beve prompled all tliese. engniries? [ ask you
if an innocent man, with the hand of a police
officer resting upon hiz shoulder, and with the
words, so fearful in their character,as *we have
dune gzearching for ilie remains of ihe moriered
min, you are in eustody on the charge of mur-
dee," what wonld suggest to you such an' idea
ag that conveyed by the words Is the' whole of
the bady found T* IF you had no know |_E‘I|;|! tlpu,
the body had been cut up.  In thar expression,
gentlemen, outspoke the goilty conscience.

When the inquiry is made of him. it any body

Tiad access to his private apartmeats 7 le an-

swers, “*Nubody'

ien lie gays, afier a reoment, “Thar villaip!
he has ruined me1** '&mrﬁe puts his hands in
his poekets. What be took ont, no one can tell;

as access but the porter who
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but affer pulting it into hie mouth, he had those
violant spasms whieh continaed through the
,qig:hl-; o the eourse ol whieh, when he was ta-
ken into the cell, in the presence of 1he jailor,
he was witerly prostrated and helpless, coumes:
out fram lim that remarkable eonfession,—**1
expecied thie.”
. vw, gentlemen, trace him down to that very
time. When they were gearching his private
rooms. he was rensonably well and sell pos-
sessed. He could make remarks like this.—
«They will flad nothing there.” But when they
thire, iato the very labaratory, and the truth
gan to break in upon him, that the remiins
were, [ inithe privy vauolt, then, geotlemen,
eame tho=e spasms againg and lee me ask you
haew o aceount for the sweal which sireamcd
from lia, althaugh he complained of cold; and
ane ol the oificers  when he put  his hands up-
on'his koneefele that jv wae saturated with
aweal. His cont was alzo moistened by perspi
ratioi.

Let me ask you, gentlemen of the jury, if you
gan helieve that this was oceasionad by the
mere prostration of the physieal man, or
whether it 'was a guilty conscience that dres
the gweat of ite mortal agony out of him. Then
afier he had zot back into the carriage, he says
" Why did they not ask Littlefield 10 explain
abiout this."

Gentlemen, the prigoner comes here to-lay
through the forbearasice of the government
officers, without having the testimony pat
here, of his own declarations on that fearful
nizht, which were extsried from him by iuter-
rogilories.

ow, zentlomn, I have another fact 1o com-
ment wpsn  Oa Sawrday morning, BMr. An-
drews tells you, Prel. Webster made the eruel
charze agzainst Lindefi<ld, not as the consisel
for the delen e here placed it hefore you, in im-
pres=ive and pathetic tones ; but in a Hippant
mannsr. ““Those remains are no more Dr,
Flﬂ-{‘:nnn‘s hody than my body,and how in the
nime of Heaven they came there, I don’t
kmwp!l

This is the whole of the defence, and yet he
made no ingirirj", except the single one which be
made of officer Btarkweather. Can yon con.
eeive of an innocent man, ihrough 24 hovrs near-
ly, being perfectly muie, making no inguiries,
teading to eonviet him with the perpetration of
of m!’l‘i'ﬁ_ﬁ'-uj‘tihln deed, from the time he waz

laged in his cell until the nex: Monilay, when
ﬂe' comes balore the Palice Cour-. Then he gays,
L wll o inte prizson, T will let my name be
rhited by the pre-judgment of the world.™ I
watit watil tne gos senment wishes to try me.
He returas to that prison and writes hus lei-
ter to his aanghier, in the iollowing words :
Ead,t_ng; to the jury the lelter sent to his

zhter, which bad been introduced 1 evi
dence | - Gentlemen, this letter is fom a man
of education who has lived all his days undec
the refining influences of cubtivated and domes-
g associations; here is a man, a Professor
a Can=tian University, whose mottois “Ged

| the L hurch,™ 15 ina cell of the pris-
onyand as deseribed hy his counsel, he sits
daown uﬂ: h:h‘.i;;.:rr':b 1 :.cﬂl.lls-atwlrg.—au acel
sali  been guiliy. of a crime at
wﬁch the aaiversal haar:gn!' tfre world revalts.

]
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Gentlemen, he has been represented as the vie.
tim of a eonspiracy when the accusation was
made against him, but he sits down q“iEtE. ta
ask hiz wilz to conceal that hundle which ha
huad received from Dr. Parkman.

Now, gentlemen, yoa will find o rezard Lo thess
papers, that when Mr Clapp wont to Mrs Wobster,
request to of her those papers, that the bundle was
underscored, ** not to by oponed. ™ [ ask you locon-
sidar that in the first communieation Profess ¢ Web
stor sant to his family, afier his arroat, which took
place whe: he had uo opportonity Lo communicate
with thamyun will find proofs of aoch & charaster and
such a tendency.

Nuta word . frelying on Divine Providence do you
firul o that Jatter, no! & word that be himsclfi=fnssor-
ed af his own inn ee ce, and oxhorting hiz wife to
keop up hor heart that it will be all right, not a syila-
bibe that could aid his daughter ta bear up under his
conviciion, but all that i5 said i3 in relation to  hia
physical enjoyments, with respect to the turkey and
the rice, whizh he had relizhed very much, and the
mgltllinnt for o little pepper wnd ton ;

hia, gentlemen, iz a letter from a father to his
child | bat & character it indicates. +

Gentlemen, you have baen asked to conzidar. iF thes
net was done by Dr Waobster,whether it had been dons
in the heat .u-E‘h{uM, provaked by contest.  VWoull to
God that it ware go-—that he had Eilled him in  he heat
of g mtea bat his subssquent conduet with his frigmls
and Family, eatirely repal tha assumption, =o that T
do not feal it 1ucambent upon moe to touch apan he
varinug relations that grow out of such o state of
Ihinft. But, gentlomen, it is immaterinl for yoor
verdict, whether it was premeditoted one day or one
minuta.

If youara satisfied that lie removed Dt Parkmas
from this martal life, by an act of hiz, if it was dona
by an instrament whish would eause death, then it =
such nz it would imply if’ it was done with malica.
If we may be allowed, we will cite here a definilion
for musdery which has boen ascribed to the groat rea-
dor of humon noture. % 0t is tos blooely, Grat eat
off the limba, and then to hack them afterward. ™

Gantlomen, havae ruu n dimbt, with all this evidence
that Dr Wabsater killad Dr Parkman? It ia not & mene
possible doubt that will justify youo in acquitting this
prisoner. 1t muost bea e asonahle dl}uht, which, _I‘
carried heyond propriety, would leave us Heating io
uncertainty. |

Gantldmen, yon have had appenls to you in behalf
of the prisoner’s family, both at the commencamond
and eliza of this trials  God forbid that you shoukd
furzet them. That you would remember them more
than he remembered the family of Littlefiold, when he
sought to fasten upon him e suapicihn of murder.
There is another family yoo should  remember, the
family of Dr Farkman,  That family we most net
forzat, That wile,whosa honorzd protector has baon
murderad; that invalid deughter, on whom lis kst
thonghts most probably rested, as wos  indicated by
that purchase on Frid.a.E, mnd whose only sunshine is
the weary hours, was tha pressnce of bum who with
eo much assiduity and Kindoess visited her with
smiles every day. :

That young man, fthe son who was esmpelled to
hoar, while in a fo reign land, that he should =o: his
father’s fuee no more, and who came bnek o enter
prematurely opon thoss large responsibilities . devoly-
el upon him

Gentlemon, it is one of the powerful - penaltics of
win, that the innocent shoubd enifer with the guily.
Thizis o mattee of cvery doy®s experienca that a
mother®s henrt, that a siricken, heari-broken sister,
havh appealed for mercey for aome erring son or broth
er s it is go everpwhiere.  No mun can transgress Lhe
lawa of God, or man, witout' invelving vihers insnf-
fering. Hut that isnc reason why wo shoold Fail
here 1o do our duty resolutaly, firmly. and like men.
It was o remark of n zieat Eu;,r[th stateaman.that the
great objsel of govarnment was to obtain a good -
ry. If in any government this is ohtained, it i emi-
nently 8o inonr own. The constitution 3
monwealth; as its first great ohject;has the protection

of thiz Com- -
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and gacarity of human iife against the passione of the
wigked. Boi, geoilemen,it is oot for yon to undertake
to exercise hene o prejogative of mercy ; a prerogative
which iz assigned by the conatitulion to apother tri-
bannl, Gentlemes, il you vndertake Lo asspme 1he
exercise of merey, you take upon yourselves o provog-
eti®e which is contided in other tribunale. 1 ‘IBIE
pouch doult, indeed, whetler those murders whic
bave thickened wpon us by the assassin’s poison  or
bludzeon, snd which have darkened ocor own annals
fos Ue last four Months; I very much doubit whether I
v sliowll have hind occasion to deptors them, had it
sol bewa for the weakoess of the jurors. 1T ever there
wns nease which reqoires men to stand up resulodel
wnd Broly, in discharge of theie duties as citizons it iz
. Now, g ntlemen, that merey which i4 to bo
exercized by a jury, moy oftemimes be more benefi-
chally cxereised by convictions, rather than by ae-
guittals. You eannot ; we ¢annot tell how many of
thess preat erimes might bave been saved the homan
gu.mily, if thera had Eenn this fearlass discharge of
iy,
1 feol not an unwarraniable solicitude for the dine
administaation of juctice im my own Commonwealth,
end I hesitate not to avow it T do net believe that
en Lhe twelve men impannelled here higher :z:gmmia
bdlitizs mre resling iban have ever been inve'ved upon
any Dwelve men in Massrchusetta.  Remomber, men-
{demitn,, Lhat wa hove had here, through theso ﬁlng
emid weary days,those who will garry the resoliz of
tridd, nod sl this mass of proof, unanewered as= it has
Lem, by any explanation or any evidence on the part
of the defiuea, to be road in all languages,as & memo-
rizl of you among all men, and of the charaeler of in-
fxibility and fearlessness in avery cass srising, in
wwhich the law, paramount and superior, can ba ad-
raindalered in the Commonwealth founded by the
"ilgrims.

Chiefl Justice Smaw then asked the  prizoner
il he had anything to add to what his coansel
had said in his beball.

Frofessor WerstEr then rose and commenc-
ed inrather a confuzed manner, without ad-
dressing dicectly either bench or jury, and said :

I have desired te enter into an explanation of
iie complicated nelwmk of  elrcumsiances,
which by my pecoliar position the gpovernment
kas thrown around me ; and which, in nine ca-
ses out of ten,are completely distorted, and
probably nine tenithe ol which could be saiis-
teciorily explained.

Adl the points of the lestimony have beca
rlaced inthe hands of my esunsel, by whom my
rnnocence could have been fully established.

Acting entirely under their direction, I have
sealed my lips during my confinement, trusting
mysell entirely o them. They have not de¢med
it megessary, in their superior wisdom, [Lhis was
eald in an ironical tone] 10 bring  torward the
evidence which was to exonerate me from a va-
riety of these acig.

The government have brought whatever con-
summate ingenuity could suggest against e,
znd L hope it will not have an  undoe infloence
vpan my jury.. 1 will not allude to many ol 1he
charges.  There je one which ouches e, and
that is the lewer whieh has been produced, and
it is not the frst.

Ihave read in one of the daily prinis, which
are distributed in niy apartoents, and invarioos
publications which have been made respectin
them, ore, thar 1 ad atier the disappearance o
D Parkman, porchased a quantity ‘of oxalie
weld o remove Lhe staing of blood, srd it in-

stantly occurred 1o me, that this parcel might
be saved and produced when neceseary.

Fuor several days Mrs. Waebsier hud iequesiad
me Lo purchase some acid for domestn ure, and
as my wile had repeatedly lauwshed al ine he-
can-e I hed not purchased iy, I hind bhoroe 1t in
miod that alierncon and had gone inta T hayer's
store, under the Revere Hovse, and made tha
purchase, and waited 1ill the Caminidge hourly
came alene and then junped into the ‘omnibuos
with the lugdle. I weut home and gave the
bundle 10 my wile, aod when afiers ard= I heard
g0 mucl said aboul 1he bundle, it Hzzbed on my
mind 08 moment, that 1his most be (he hon-
die. It was o thie huadle, and pot o any doe-
ument that I referced in: the directions to. my
wile,

As regards the nitrate ofeopper.  In the usual
lectures preceding mny arresy, I had occasiin 10
use the influence of chemical agenis in prodo.
cing changes of various suhjecie ; among athers,
upnn gases. [ prepared a lJm‘ge quantily of ox-
alic acid gas. A gallon jar was illed with gas
in order to produce 1he chanzes from durk eolor
to orange, and also in air. On greatheai bein
applled to the jar, the gas was driven throug
waler.

As Lo the niirate of enpper spilt an the slairs
and fleor of the laboratory, it wasspilt acclden-
tally from o gquantity used by me in my lectures
hetween the day of Dr. Parkman’s disappear-
nnee and 10§ oWn arrest,

So I mizht go on explaining 2 variety of cir-
cumsiances which have been distoried. My
counsel have pressed me to keepealin. My very
ealmuess has been hrought to hearsazainst me.
Bu my Lrust has been in my God and in my
own inuocenée,

In regard 1o money, I must say a word. The
money which I paid Dr. Parkman onthe afier-
noon ol FIIda].IEqIIT. 234, 1 had savend up from
time todime, and kept it ina trunk inmy hoose
in Camliridge ; bur unforiunaely oo one ever
saw me take iLount 3 therefure, | can w]y gLV
my word that ench 1s the fact.

Heveral years ago | had students who were in
the habit of beiog in my laboratory, and who
injured my apparaius:  ‘Uherelore l.[ prepared
every thing lor my own use in my leeivres with
my own hands, and that is the reason why I ex-
eluded persoas from my Iaboratory.

As regards my whereabouts from the time of
Dr. Parkman's di-ajpearance, 1 have pul in my
counsel's hands salisfoctory fnformaion, which
will account for eveéry dny% spent du'rh}} that
week—Ilor every day and every hour 1 ever
was abeent from home. i, i

As to being seen by Mr. Sunderson. I was
nl Imma"u:? evening. 'One- thing that has
been omiited by my counsel, was that on the |
Friday on which the alleged murder was sail to
have teen committed, I had purchised Ham-
holdi's new work, Cosmos, and while waiting
for an omaibos, steppod into Brizhan's 1o 1ake
a mution ehop, aod in coming cut 1o 1ake the
omnibms had foraotien ‘ﬁ'.li,l' bowk 3 but afier m
arrcel, remenbered the place where T had e

It, and mentioning ‘it to my coungel, they bad
gent ‘te Mr. Brigham's and  the” had been
ﬁrurrd; g SRl L Bl o £ 15 TR |

apain and said:— ¢
I will say ene word more,

He then took his seat, but ina moment rose
I have Eelt very
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munch distressed by the produetion of those three
anonymous letters—more g0 than by anything
that has occurred during the wrial. T call my
God 1o witness, 1l it were the last hour of my
life, tha 11 never wrole ithose letiers. Since the
trial commenced, a letter has been received
from this very Civis, by one of my counsel. ' II
this pereon has any epark of humasity, 1 call
apen him ta eome forward. A notice Lo this
effect has been put in the papers.

T'he prisoner then took his seat, and Chief
Justice Suaw commenced charging the jury,

ag follows :—

CHIEF JUSTICE SHAW'’S

CHARGE
TO THE JURY

The responsibilities that press upon this irial
gre deep and solemn. On account of the great
length of time vnder which this ease has been
in copsideration I shall Aot demin you in sus-
pense, huishall endeaver 1o he very Lrief. The
question alter all is of fact, and 1 shall not de-
1ain you lonz by a consideration of the fiers
which have beeo o fully stated 1o you and
proved o thls wrial. I shall not dwell wopon
many of the principlea jovolved in this case,
bul shall dwell apon tew of the plainesi. Gen-
tlemen; the nalere of yoor dutive, the =olemn
powers with which you are invesied, the great
solemnity which atlends your verdict. carry
with it a degres of solemnny to all minds mora
deeply thas words of man cun convey. Our
laws, penilemen, are administered wpon 1ha
principle thay by 1he disuibution of various pow-
ers Lo several depariments of duties, each is
held responsible fur il owa.

The law has intrusied the department of the
government of making laws 1o one body of men,
and decided what the law shall be, and giving
to another hody of men to decide whai the law
shall be 1o fix its penalties, and to vindicaie
them when ihey are violaled. We are respon-
gible 1o those laws, and 1t is our duly to carey
them inlosxecution—1o see that they are ad-
minislered jusily. As the proper province of
the jory is wiake the law and define it when
any particular person i~ charged wilh the viola-
tion of it o he brought before us, eansider then
whatthe law is and whay evidence, for the
greater securily and administration of these
laws, all invested in the highest court judiciary
to enguire into the facis allezed, and Lo see that
judgment and justice fullowed. Gentlemen, it
is made a duty of jurors, frome the mass of evi-
dence, from their greater expericnce Lo take 1lis
mass of evidence ini Lheir hands, and pass
Judement upon eccasions that may arrive.

¥With these few prelininary remarks, 1 will
at once. proceed to consider the present ense,
Gentlemen, the presenl indicunent charpes the
prisoacr sl the bar with the commi=sion of a
heinsus erime, murnler.. Muorder is the highest
degraeof homicide. OF homieide there are vari-
ous degrees, some of which may be commitied
in sl delense, some o Justifiable war, or

others by officers of justice in the exezulion of
legal warrans.  Homicide embraces every spe-
eiez of murder by which the life of man is ta-
ken. There may be lawlal homicide; it is jus-
tifiahle with sell’ defense.  Our honks Farnish
ug with the rales which are in fiet the eommon
law ol Englind. The stwuwe liw only pro-
vides that willul and unjusiifiable murder shall
be atiended with the penalty of death; but that
is notthe only law which we hive on the sub-
jeet.  We have the common’ law among ug. —

In order in make homicile juqiﬁuhlg_ the
prisoner must pro¥e the provocation of soch a
character. 1 hope that every man on the Jar
will perlorm the duy entrusied 1o him wirg
that fidelity to the institutions of human soeie-
ty as by so doing we may afford that security
end protection which is most desirahla,

The Chiel Justice at this point, ®Hd his own
apinions of the nature of malice sod murder. —
To avold mulice a prisoner must always esiah-
lish a ‘provocation or any other circomsilonca
which goes to preclude malice.

When there is an evident design to kill,if the
deed has heen done in 8 mement of sudden pas-
sion or apger, ia redoced [rom morder  to man-
slanghter. Angry words are not of themselves
a sufficient provocation, bat il from words
the parties come ta blows, then there is suffi-
cienl provocalion for a mao in the heat of
blond o kill another, and in this caze tha
erime would be manslauzhier. By murder, we
understand & delibierate, willul, taking of & hu-
man life with malice sforethonghn, and that
malice is inlerred [rom setiled and harsh acis
againa: another, IF one person sirikes another
with some dancerous instrument, iul-:-nding in
do him great harm, aod death follows, the law
presumes it malice Uulawfal klling s dis-
tingu'shed inte murder and manslavghier; mor-
der, in the senge which i8 now undersiood, is
the Lillimg of any person either wilh malice
afrethought, either exprossed or implied by
lawe; malice, in thiz definition, in technical sense,
including anger, haired, or aiy unlawful and wo-
justifialile meihod of resoriing o force.

The learned Jusice then read authorities to
prove his. position. Malice is imphed  from
any deliberate, croel act. Manslavghter is
the wnlawful killing of another, as whare.
they give way o sadien and  vislent passion,
From these two delinitions il would  be al once
easy to make the distinctions bhetween man.
slauzhier and morder. “The object of the Cor-
oner’s inguestl is to find how a dead, body pre-
senled before them, met its death. There is
no distingtion §n the Jaw as regards persons,
whelther ha be a eolored ehild or whether it be,
the most distingelshed member of the commu-
nity, the same machinery must he moved. The
facis in this caze, relizd wpon, o prove that Dr..
George Parkman came to his deaih by the hands
of J. W. Websier, are entirely of a circum-
slantial character; forin this case, noindividoal
saw the murder commitied, yet there may be
facts hrought together and found insuch a link
as may produce A reasonable conviclion wpon
your minds.  This necessiiy of resoriing lo
circumstantial evidence in order 10 prolecl oBr-:
selves from the evil inBuences of crime. Every
sorl of evidence as iie benvlits.. We may very
often arrive al a true stale ol facis by circum-
slantial as well as by positive evidence, but the
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inferences from circamstantial facls ghould he
natural and necessary. Suppose in the prezent
instance 1hat the teeth found in the foreace are
identified clearly as those made for Dr. Parks
maa by Dr. Eeep before his disappearancs,
That fact is sufficient 1o estalilish a conclusion
that the remains are his,

I now come 1o consider the indiciment in this
cage, The first coont eharzes that ihe prisoner
with a knife, stabbed the deecased, by which
he came to his death  The second eount charg-
ed that he struck him with a sledze hammer,
which alsn causzed death. The thisd count char-
ges that with hlows on the face, with Kicks and
briises, (hai he caused the death of the decena.
gﬂi and the fourth, eount charges that the ac.
cosed enused 1he death of deceased be some
mannar 0° WAL 8 nnkaown,

What: re the sartz charged hore? That on the
23:d of Novewer, in the afternoon, Dr. Parkman
leing in gl healih and apirita, was acen to go
into the Medical Callege, between halfpast
ane and iwo o'clock, Two questions anze for
the consideration of the jury, “were the re
mains suhsequently fund, at the college, the
remaingol Dr Parkman?™ and again, il s, “was
death eauged by violence 7" and il <o, again. by
by whom 7" In 1the first place, it is proved by
the testimouy that he was seen there, athetoeen
oneand 1wo o'clock, in the afternoon. Evidence
has heen introduced te prove these facts.

Mo douht there are stoaries in eircalation,
always on nccasions of this kind which are apt
to clash with each other., Infact on occasiong
like thiz, whole communities are disposed to
form themselves into an inguisition, so as to
investizate, apd 2ol all the inlormation they can
upon the matier that excites and inleresis them.
But it too ofien happens that people may be
mistaken 1o their opinions. “Then il **reasopa-
ble doubi™ exists it is for 'l]mjur'gr to decide
upon it according to the evidenre, ;

It sometimes happens, too, that judges are

apt to advise an acgaitial, in cases of muarder,
unless where the binly is found.  This i-an
erroneaas means of (rying an issue, Supposea
man was siruck with'a hatchet on ship-teard,
and that he was afierwards thrown nver! pard,
Is there 1o he no trial for such an offence, he-
eanse the hody is not fund 7 IF soch were 1he
case, thera wauld be no security for life. He
again adverted vo the character of the murder,
and the condition of the remains, #a [ound
in the Medicul College, and called the anen-
tion of the jury 1o the testimony, which went
te show thuat the remaiag found in the college
were thase of Dr. Parkman., His Honor called
the attention of the 'ury to the testimony of
e, Keep, who pm'l.l'u-gl that ‘the mineral 1ee1h
dound in the laboraiory were those of D Park-
man. Henext took a cursory viewof the testi-
mony, having teference 1o the pecuniary deal-
ings between Dra Wehster and Parkman, and
<congluded his address w the jury, by sisting
that the court committed all the facis of the
case (0 their mest serious consideration.
b They had heen selected to enguire into the
enlire facts and circumstancas, and ke Coury
tragted they would seriously and calmly come 1o
siich resoit as would not only satisfy theirown
judgmenis, but enable them 1o give sach a ver-
diet as would give eeneral satisfaction to every
one in the community. [

THE VERDICT!
GUILTY !

The case was commitied to the jury at &
o'clock P. M ; who retired toa traverse jury
ronmn on the third fAloor ol the Court  House, to
consider upon their verdiet,

At half past 8 o'ciock Sherill Eveleth asked
the prisoner if he wounld not like to retire from
the court room to a private room in the build-
ing,and opon his giving has assent, he was
conducted hy constahle Jones to a room, where
he remained till summoned to learn the fale of
the jary. '

The spectalors present who rémained  eon-
versed in knols of len or o dozen upon the ev-
idence and the prohatile verd:ct of the jury.—
There were soine two hundred persons present,
about fifiy in the gallery, and the resi in the
body of the court room, eensisting of lawyers,
physicians, ciergrmen, reporiers, policemen
and others interested in the verdiet At twen-
ty minutes hefore 11 o'clock a movement was
heard at the door of the Supreme Judicial
Conrt Room, and pmseu!l}' a mmber of gen-
tlemen came in, and among them 1he counsel
for the prisoner, Mr. Sohier and Judge Mer-
rick, the counsel for the government, the At.
torney General asd - Mr. Merrick, Jm!lga Big-
elow, and Mr. Willard, clerk of the court, and
a few others. s

Soon it was whispeted around that the jury
bad agreed upen a verdict. : r

About five minutes afier, the jury made their
appearance in charge of the officers to whose
keeping they had been confided, and took their
CUstomary seats.

Profezsor John W. Wehster came in to the
court room in charge of cfficer Jones. He
moved with a quick, nervous siep and took his
place in a chair heside the Prisoner's Dock,
which he soon after changed for the arm chair
inside the iron picket enclosures

Hiz appearance was unchanged, except ®
serions dejectedness which was apparent in
the contraction of the muscles about the
mouth.

At 10 minutes hefore 11 o'clock, High Sherif
Eveleth came, and anmounced the Conrt,—
Chief Justice Shaw, and Associale Justices
Wilde, Meteall and Dewey made their appear-
anee, and took their places on the hench.

The Clerk of the Court, Mr. Witlard, then
said, ad2ressing the jury — i

" Mr. Foreman, and (';'-(-mlemen of the Jury,
have you agreed apon your veraict?”

Mr. Byram, foreman of the jury, bowed as-
gent. : i

The elerk 1hen turned and addressed the
prisoner—* John W, Webster, hold up your
1;13%[ hand 1" bR rpee o

he prisoner rose and looked steadily and

intensely upon the foreman of the jury
clerk then said, © Mr. Foreman look tipon the
prisoner. Prisoner lonk upon |hejurg.__ .
Professor Webster still mainained his fixed and'in-
tenze ook of enguiry upon the foreman, (E¥imre to go=|
ther Trom his eonnienanes some iﬁdimli’r'!ll-nf e sen=
t-i.lll'I‘B'FltI of tho jury upon which dﬂpﬂl‘!dﬂd lifiz or-death
Lo hina. wiH
The Clerk continued, *What do you say, Mr. Fora.
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max, istha prizener at the bar zuilty of oot guilty 222
: SGUILTY 1" was the solemen response.

The hand of the prisoner, which had litherto bean
held greet, fell to the bar in front of him with a dead
sound as il be had suddenly been doprived of muscular
action. He soon aat down, iz limbe in the mezntimo
Iﬁnmvinlenee of failing.  He pat his bapd up to bie
go, but his perves trombled so that he appesred 1o
befumbling with his fingers under his spectackes, and
bowedl his head down, appareatly to the Court, us ke
took his soat. ]

M. Byram, the foreman of the jury, at the same
time held is hand before hiz cyes; as o overcome by
tha po nﬁ:!dlllutjr ha hind performel.

“An awfidl'end uibroken silénce ensned, in which

the eotrt, the jury, tho clerk, and spectators, seomed

to ba abeorbed in their own reflections.

| The appearance of the prisoner at this i
i ﬁJI}l’u contemplate. Hiz eyes were elosed, his

End,, sunk on his. breast, from whenco ceme, o

[, it ‘broaking sirh, which spoko of the iuex-
:ﬁ'&*ihheu wish of his soul and nfﬁa-cmi]iing blaw
which lad fallen upon him.

WK

Chiel Justice Shaw brake the silence and suspenss
that ensucd, and was becoming intensely po nfil, by
digmiesing the jury ina husky voice, imfizating the
deepest emotion, nad repuestiog their atiendancs on
the Court at 3 o’clock on Menday morning.

Mr. Merrick, the p.isonee’s eounsel, then went inta
the prisoner’s deek and spoke n fow words in his ear
amd soon after tha onder was given by tho court that
the prisover be remanded, which was done afler the
gallety had heon cloared by the officers.

The whole procesdings did not oceupy more than
twelve minutes, and was a scene never Lo be forgotien 3
by those who were prosent.

The serdict was recgived hr the crowd ontside of
the court house with not a few expressions of regret.
It was ropdered withoul any  recommendotion to

mMrey.
AI{nr the spectators had been disporsed frem the
eonrt honse, the prisoner wos removed by the officers
ter Leverott stroet jail, to await hiz gentence.
Thus hag endnd this long and ardaous trial.  The
righteousnaas of the verdict continueda subject of
carncet comment till a Jate hour of the night.



SENTENCE
PROFESSOR J. W, WEBSTER !

Al five minutes past 9 o'clock the prisoner
was bronght into tie eourt room by officer Joues,
His appearance indicated much menial sul-
fering, but he endeavored Lo appear calm,

The Arrorwey Gewenal moved that gen-
tenca of the law be now pronounced upon the

prisoner.  Eis language was feeling and pa-

thetie,

CHieF JusTicE Suaw then asked the pris-
oner if he had anyihing " say why the sen-
tence of the law should not be pronounced.

The prisoner slgnified that he bhad nothing
in say.

The Judge then,in’a very feeling manuer,
proceeded to give the senleace of the law ag
follows:

VERBATIM REFORT OF THE SENTENCE—RE-
POERTED EXPAERELY FOR THE BOBTON HEEALD

Jonw W. WeeeTEs,—In meeting yon here
for the laet time, 1o pronounce that =enlence
which the law has affixed 1o the high offence
of which you stand eonvicted, it is impossible
for language to give ullerance to the deep con.
sciousness of responsibility—to the keen sense
of sadnezs and sympathy with which we ap-
proach thie solemn duty.

Circumsiances which all whe hear me will
duly aporeciate, and which it may seem hardly
fit to allude 1o in more detail—render the per-
formance of this duty oo the present occasion
sespeakahly painful.

At all times, and under all circamstances, a
feeling of indescriballe solemnity auaches to
the ntierance of Lthe stern volee of retributive
justice, which consizns a fellow being 1o an
untimely and iznominious deadh,

But when we consider all the circomstances
of your pasy life, your warions relations 1o so-
cigly, the elaims upon you by ethers, the hopes
aond expeciations vou have cherished, with
your present condition, and the ignominions
death which awails you, we are oppressed with
griel and apguish, and nothing but a sanze of
imperative duly imposed on us by the law,
whoas officers and ministers we are, conld sus-
tain us in pronouncing such a judgment.

Againgl the erime of willul morder, ol which
you stapd convicted—a crime a1 which umani-
ty shudders—a crime every where and underall
forms ol gociety, regarded with the deepest ab-
hbrrrnce,—the!;aw has pronounced il severest
penalty in these few and simple, but solemn
and impressive words,—

" Every person who shall commit the erime of mus-
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der, shall sufler the punlshmesnt of death fof e
m:"ﬂu“

The manifcst ohject of this Jaw, 18 the pra-
leclion antl seeurity of human life—ihe most
imporiant ebject of a just and paternal gov-
ernment.

It is made the doty of this coort 1o declare
this penalty azainsl any one who shall have
been found gailty, in due course of the ad-
ministration ﬂf_jUn!icE, of havinr wiolated the
law. It is one of ine most solema acls of ju-
dicial power which an earthly iribupal can ke
called npon to exereisa, It is a high and ex-
emplary manilesiation of the sovereign, auibor-
ity of the law, as well in fte sterp and  infexi-
ble severity, o8 in i protecting and paternal
benigmily. st ;

It punishes the guilly with sere:i:r, in order
that ihe right 10 the enjoyment of life—ihe
mosl precious of 21l rights— may be more effec-
tually secured.

By the record helore us, it appeare that you
have been indicied by ihe Grand Jury of this
County for the crime of murder, alleging that
on the 23d of November last you made an as-
saulton the perasn ol De. Georze Parkman, and
by aects of violener, deprived him of life, with
malice aforethousht.

This is alleged 1o have been done within the
aparuments of a public Inatituiion in ihis ciiy,
the Medical College, of which you was a Pro-
fessor, and instrueior, upon the person of a maxn
of mature age, well Koown, end of exiensive
conneclions in this commuuity, and a
benefacior 1o that Lnstiintion,

The charge of an offence so aggravated, nn-
der such circumsiances, in the midst of a
peaceful communily, created an inslanianeons
outhurst of surprise, alarm and lerror, and was
followed by an universal and intense anxiel
to learn, by the results of a judicial proceed-
inz, whether this charge was true

The day of irial came, a court was organised
to conduct it, & jury almost of your own chos-
ing was selected in the manner best caleulated
to insure intelligence and imparialiy. Coun-
gel was appointed to assist you in conduecting
your defence, who have done all that learning,
eloquence and skill coold accomplish in pre-
senting your defence in its best aspects. A very
large number of wiinesses were carefolly ex.
amined, and after a laborions irial of unprece-
dented length, esnduected as we hope, with pa-
tience and fdelity, that jury have pronounced
you ‘' puilty.®

To this verdict, upon a carefnl revision of
the whole proceadings, [ am consirained to say
in hehall of the Couri, thal they can see no
just or legal groond of exception, “Guilyy"—
how much, under all these thrilling eircumstan-
ces which eloster aroend the cpse and throng
our memories in the retrozpect, dees this single
word import. The wilful, violent and malicious
destruetion of the life of a felow man, in the
face of Gud and ender the protectionof the law,

es, of one inthe midst of life, with bright
inpes, warm affections, mulual avachmenis,
strong, extensive and numerous fnends, making
life a blessing 10 himsell and others.

We allude thues 1o the injury you have inflict-
ed, not for the purpose of awakening one unne-
cessary pang in a heart already lacerated, but
to reminnd you of theincemparable wrong done
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the victim “of your croeliy, in shear justica to
him whos= ¥oice is now hushed in death, and
whose wreng<, cin ooy ha indicated, by the
liwing aciin s ofahe Liw.  IF therefore, you may
at any mom=ns think your caso a hard one, and
your punishineni, 100 neavy, if one pepining

thouwghi, ‘ariecs | in  ¥our mind, or one
marmuring . word. 8 -aks utierancas from
your. lipsy think,  on!  hink . of him;,

instantly deprived of life hy your guilty hand,
Then, if o losi to all sense of retributive Jus-

tice, i you have any compunctions, visitings of

gon=gience, ¥ynu may he ready to exelaim in the
hitter anenish of truth, 1 have sinned againt
Heawven, anid my own =nul, my punishment is
jrst.  God be mercilul to e a sioner.”  God
grant thas your example  may afford 2 solemn
waming to all, especially Lo the young;
may it hmpress  deeply upen every mind
the . saluiary | lessen it iz intended to
teach, o guard agaiust the indulzence of unhal-
lowed and vindictize passion, and o resist
temptation to any and every selfi<h, sordid and
wicked purpnse, to liswen o the warnings of
consgience, and yield 1o the plain dictates of
daty, and « hile they inctinctively shriok with
abilwrrence from the first thought of sssailing
the lifi of anoiher, may Lhey learn lo reverence
the laws of God and of socicty, designed L0 se-
care protection to their own,

We [orhear, lor alivionz eonsideralions, from
adding such words of advire as may be some-
times Llought appropriate on  occasions like

1t has commonly been our provinee, on ogea-
slons like the present, 1o adidress the illeterate,
the dearaded, the onicast, whose early life has
been cast amunz the vicious, the neclected, the
abandoned, who have beea blest with no
means of moral or religioos culiure, who have
‘never received the Lenefits of cultivaied socia-
ty, nor enjoyed the sweet and ennobiing influ-
ences of home,

To such an one, & word of adylee, upon an

occasion o impressive, may he a word fit'y
spaken and iurned Lo gk, Butin o cate like
this; when thess circumstances are all removed,
no word of ours eoiad he more efficacioss than
Lie sugzesiions of viur own Letler thouglits,
1o which we commend you.

Bui as we approsch this last sad duy of pro-
naurcing sentence, which is, indeed, the voice
ol the ].;l'-uhl'l and noLour nwn, ¥eL in givin it nts
terance, we canont do v with [velings of indif-
ference, as a formal and official act.

God forbid thay we shonld Le prevented from
indulzing and expressing those irrepressible
feel_ing-; uf interos, sympathy and ¢compassion,
which aris¢ spantaneously in oor hearis ; and
we domost sincerely and cordially deplore the
distressing coadition into which crime has
brooght you ¢ and, thioogh we have no word of
pre=ent consolation or of carthly hope 10 offer
you, in this kour of your aflliction, yet we de-
voully commend you 1o the mercy of our Hea-
venly Father, with whom is sbondance of mercy,
and from whom we may all hope for pardon and
peace.

And, now, nothing remains but the solemn
duty of pronouecing the sentence, which ihe
law affizes 1o the crime of murder, of which
you dland convieted, which sentenca is

That you Juhn W, Wetsier, be removed from
this place and detained 1n close cosiody, in the
prison of this county, and thance taken, at such
tima as 1the Execuiive Government of 1his Com-
monwealth may by their warrant appaint, io
the place of execution, and there be huog by
the neck, vntil you are dead.

And mav Gol of his lufinite goodness, have
merey on your soul,

The prizoner’s head aank upon his breast,
and e horst into a flood ol 1ears.

He was remanded to Jail, to await the ac-
tien of the Executive.



HIGHLY INTERESTING SEMIL-OFFICIAL STATEMENT.

The following highly interesting statement
of the proceedings of the Jury, in their consul.
tation on the verdiet in Wehster's ease, is writ-
ten by one of the jurors, and may be relied on
uﬁull‘_mnliﬂid—

aving read in several papers what purported
to be a relation of the nnnnga and EFEElEerh-I.Eh
transpired in the Jury Room on the trial of Dr.
John W. Webster, I have fult desirous, {now
that the subject has been brought before the
public mind,) that a plain statement of the more
nmportant matlers connected with the Jury
Room should be made, as it might prove inter-
esling, if not instructive, to the commanity,—
The Jury was composed of twelve men, from
a8 many different branches of the mechanical
and mercantile ** professions ;* they were from
four different religious denominations, and their
ages varied from 23 o 66 years, They were
men whom | should designate as possessing
good sound common sense—men capable of
Judging—of discerning—of appreciating  evi-
dence and estimating its importance. The Ju-
rorg, after they had become better acouainted
with each other, and as the evidence began to
bear with erushing weizht upon the prisoner,
and the * network of complicated circumstan-
ces” seemed to encircle him, felt strongly
the need of * that wisdom which cometh from
above,” to guide and direct their minds aright
in their most momentous and responsible silu-
ation. :

It was then that our worthy Foreman (whom
we all most highly respect, and whom we shall
ever remember with({!!uﬂiure,j proposed to the
Jary that they should have religious services
every evening. The propnoasition wae most
cheerfully responded o, and ever after that
time, the voiee of praise and prayer daily as-
cended, as we trust, from sincers I{eartsr to the
Throne of Infinite Wisdom and Merey. 1 need
not say that the burden of every prayer was for
wisdom to gnide and direct unto a right deci-
sion, and for blessings most rich and precious
Lo descend upon the prisoner and his afBicted
Family.

I now come to the closing part of this mo-
mentous trial.  When the witnesses for the de-
fence had miven in their testimony, and the
counsel for the prisoner announced the evi-
dence on their past closed, a feeling of pain
and angu’sh must have come over the minE ol
every Juror.  What! ean no more be said—no
more be done in behalf of the unhappy prison-
er? [sthat the evidence—the only evidence
on which we are to base a verdict of % Not
Guilty 1

Al that very time, with the light which the
able charge of the Chiel Justice afterwards gave
us on geveral points of “the law and the evi-
dence,” 1 think I speak the sentiments of
nearly, if not quite all the Jury, when 1 say that
they were as fully prepared for the ve:-:ﬁ-:taa
they ware when they retired to the Jury room,
after listening to the most able and eloguent
pleas of the prisoner's senior connsel, and the
Altorney General=so strongly, so fully had the
H-"!-df:ﬂta;nmtml to the prisoner as the guilty
mrn—and {ono one else  Afler the Jury had
gone to their room—with the varions evidences

of goilt spread ont ‘on the table before them,
and the door locked upon them ; shot out, as it
were, enticely Irom Whe world, with nothing but
the eye of the Omoiseient God nnon them—sg
painful was the sense of respoasibility, so un-
willing were they to eome to the resalt which
all felt they ‘must come to, that thirty or forly
mindates were epent ere anything was done—
when at last the voice of the Foreman was
heard ecalling them to onder and reminding
them of duly. however painful; ind when they
had all taken their seats around the talile—then
it was that one of the jurors rose and said, “Mr!
Foreman , befire entering upon the farther con-
eideration and decision of this most important
matter, I would propose that we seck for Divine
wisdom and guidance.* The proposition mar
with a cordial response, and the foreman called
upon a juror to offer prayer.’ This was done
most leelingly and sincercly. We then pro-
ceeded to the most trying and painful pirt of
our arduous duty. The variovs articles which
were put into the case were exaained by the
Jury, and particularly theee tnngs which seemed
to bear most etrongly apainst the prisoner.—
Tlie final decision ol the question was resolved

“into three parts.

First. Are the remnins of a homan body
found in the Medical Colleze on “he 30th of
November, 1849, thuse of the late De George
Parkman 7

Second. Did Dr. George Parkman come fo
hig death by the hand of Dr. Joha W. Web-
ster, in the Medical Coflege, on the 23d of No-
vember, 154497

Ihird, Is Dr. John W. Webster guilty, as
get forth in the indictment, of the wilful mur-
der of Dr. George Parkman 1

When thevote cn the first question was put,
twelve hands arose imuediately. Some hitle
diecussion then took plece, when the second
was tested—and twelve hands at once arose,
The third—the most important question of "all
—wag next o he tried.  Quite 2 poese ensued.
One juror—in his sympathics of kindness for
the prisoner, (who was his personal acquani-
ance or friend) and his afllicted Family, shronk
from the “fiery ordeal ©*  “Can’t we step herel
can’t the law be viedicated and justice satisfied,
if we pause here? Must we take'the fife of the
pnhappy prisoner?” Some discuszion ensued,
the mind of the juror seemed more calm—and
he expressed his willingness to vole on the Anal
guestion, which was tien puot, and twelve hancs
arnge! The die wazs cast! and John W. Web-
gter was proovunced Guilty of Murder.

Thus ended the elozsing scenean the Jury
Raom. ‘What afterwards transpired in the
Court Room is already Enown to the puhlic.
When our foreman pronoonced that awful
word—CGuilty! the Jury,as well as the prisoner,
trembled and grew faint. And what a relief it
was to us when we were again allowed to “go
free," and rejoin our families and friends after
g0 long and painful a separation; and there
was not a juror’s heart but wonld have leaped
for joy could the prisoner have been justly al-
lowed the same unspenkable blessing.

Oxe oF THE JUgy,

Boston, April 34, 1850,



Schenek’s Pulmonie Syrup.

AfoTHER WospnerruL Core oF Cow=
sumMprTioN. Being willing to contribote to the
good of eulluring humanity, [ will infwrm the
;‘ru'slic of the remarkable core performed on me,
by the use Dr. Sehenck’s Pulmonic Syrup, being
gnaiched, as it were, from a premature grave,
The first.eysmptoms ol the discase was a vie-

lent cold, which seuled in my right side, lor
which my |;|||1.-a'|f:'tan bled me: IFII-H,, inatend of re-
liewing me, meude the pain move severe, which
Exle o my ghohiler, Wornls connot ex-
press the pain 1 endured, m: phyziciaz gave me
opium and other tkings 10 alleviale the pain: at
one Lime I topk §0 grains of opivm withow ef-
fect. My physizians then ordered my side bath-
ed with wheite viteiod, which ook the skin of),
and mads the whole ol my side a5 raw as a picee
ol beef—during the whole time my congh was
t':;hl, and diatreseing. In Novemlber, 13456, 1
eommenced raizing lwge quantities of blood,
which continued until Mareh, 1846, Some doys
¢ b am eectain d raised more than & goart. T
gt movement in bed wanld cause the blood o
flow freaiylrom my lungs, wheeh reduced ma a0
that life wae searcely visible. indeed T was fear-
firl 1 would bleed to denth. T had fever, night
ewents, diffeulty of liewthing, great loss obap-
petite, and extreme burning sensition in tha
palms of my hande and s les of my feet. 1 had
the atiendanee of The Mo, Rogers, and other
ptineipul physiciang of 1his eity, all of whom
ve it as their own opinion, that T could not
f:“g-“',ﬂ-_ ﬁh‘ D.l.\l'ir§ {ul}' :l“:‘iﬂ“]li,} h{\-i“g in
the south, and not expecting his rotuen oatil the
“udth of Mareh, Dr. Mot was asked it T would
live uptil bis retnrn, b el 5 No it was imFu.a-
bible; I wag far g-ne in UConsumption, and must
look for my death daily.” At this time, Mr.
Mulligen, an acquainance, insi-ted on my wsing
Schenck’ Polmanie Syrup, as be had been ben-
efitted so much by ir, (1 had vsed most of the
tent medicinez: witheut obtiining any relief,)
me!e:l to try it ag a last effort, and sent to
the office, No 4 Conrland streer, and obtained
¢ thesgennine Srhenck’s Pulmenic Syrop. T was
go.wenk I couldt only take it in very small doses
at first, bot persevered, amd while taking the
second bottle, the bleeding gradually subsided.
By thistime the Syrap b-gan 1o effeet my whole
a q?_nlq.ui, kot especially. my. lungs, as I?[aiaqd
great quantities of blood and matter and thick
mh ph!egm[:mmy coneh was eagier and he
Cmain ranid! me, o | recovered m strength
mﬁ.:.:. Jrl:ln the dth ol March, lﬁ-lﬁl,?l- WHE 50
i,l‘ummmﬂlgg L et ol of bed withont aggiz-
1ance, the fira1 time in el mantha, which Fave
“me great joy . Alier Feoinmenesd using Schencka
s Pulmonic Syrop, T ik noother medicine of an
Jeind, and am confideni that i wis the Polmonic
pup alope which effec ad the miracelous core,
‘1 say miraculous cure, lor 1 was confined to my
Foom Lwo yenrs a ezl manihs ;eight .months
Lthat time helpless inbed; and on lhe yeege of
; s, 1 am now pedleetly well and bearty,
“and i Fgiving any formiation, I can induce
those who are similurly afilicted, to use the only

remedy to relieve them or prevent them from
suffering as 1 did, T ehall ipded feel happy.
MaArRGARET Davis,

Mo 25 James at, near Chal t.
New York, Ot 8, Iﬁl'i, A

For=ale by HEDDING & GO, B State »'reet
tom; Mra. Breon. 1ya; Henry hipgls, Fmg,ﬁ-'ﬂﬁg
G Fillen, Mewhar poo o et Port-mon h:
T. 1. Murray, raros Edwoad Moso:, Bearcc &
Recklyl, Vortbud; 5 A. Ho land, Worcesrers 1
Btrarton, Boringflesd; Rowe & Brother Providelee:
Chrles A. Clark, New Eedionl; P F, Munree, Tann-
fon; John W a i U rlero ﬂ-. Huov. vy, Lowell: E.
8. Kesseli, Neghun; Allison - Gault, Us feord: L. M.
Stachwll, Fitenhurgy Donkel Loth.op & G, Vevers

Cra.t, Breery boa B epe ] snoovers H. @ Cop-
nrr, Manchester; Mie B, Hauyiden, Quncy, Ma: s,

Entered according to Act of Congress. b
R:F-:Iding & Co.,in the Clerk’s office nF|I|e1Dis{
trich Conrt of the District of Maseachusers,

None genvine without the writlen si
i Bature
of Relding & Co. :

Thsre ig nothing deleterions or hortful in this
valaable preparation. It ean be used withi per-
fect safety, in all caces of an infummatory na-
ture. Lt bas been waed in many fanilies for the
pastthirly years. . :

o lamily ehenld be wilhaot 2 hox of this
Salve.  In cusesof sudden acgidenta, Wounds,
Bun_rna, Sprains, Cuis, &e., it iy invaluakle. Tt
Ehtlreh' removes allihe soreness and infamm-
tion before healing up the woumd.

_For Burns, Scalds, Flesh Wounds, Old Sores,
Files, Chapped Hamds, Chilliluins, Frost-litlen
parigofl ihe Body, Corns, Felois, and Sores of
every kind, it is 2 most infallible cure,

Sold by REDDING. & Ci),, 5 Statest.

§F Price 25 cents par box,

. THE
Three € reat Specches
: L oy '

SLEAVERY !
Price 12 1=2 Cenineach. Grist Discount
te Uluak-, 3

DANTES: WEHSTERS,

_ THSRACEMA S NS, 0 o
3 a3 gy L TR TR 57
Etch in a neat Pamphler 'Acdress 700 7
REVDING & ©0 ; Publishers



THE CHINA TFid COMPANY,
[fo. 198 Washin:ton st ,

Yiew of Washineton streef, Doston, lorking towards
the (6ld Beath Chureh, (ke enme chorch which was
nedl im the war of 1796, by the British trocps, o n
Eiding Echool.)

(See Ficw above,)
BOSTON,

Comprigés the whole ;rremis-u, No. 198
Washinzton street, occupying eleven rooms in
all, and employing tuelve Clerks and Portert,
lncluding a Native Chinaman, who has the gene-
ral sup -rintendence of the Packing Department,
and the filling of orders. Tt ghould Le horoe in
mwiud, that thi= Company deal exclosively in Tea,
Cafffee and Chocolate, and, probably, no Store
in the United States presents a larger variety of

Gireen and Black Teas,
Which are ufferod at the

LOWESTPRICES WHOLESALE AND
RETAIL.

They have also some packages of very fine
choice Souchong and Guupowiler Tea, of high
coet, and of most exquisine flavor.

Coffee

Of every desoription, raw, roasied, and
gronnd, in bags, boxes or eanisters, and the very
convenient size ol ten: poanil bage, eaitable for
families, which can be sent by express or Rail-
road, without Jamage.

Branch stores,

Mo, 78 Honover Styeet, near the Depot of the
Maine and Lowell Railroads.

Mo. 68 Beach Sireet, near 1he Worcester,
Wesiern, and Old Colony Depoa,

Orders, accompanicd wi b i1he money, ad-
dressed to the Proprietors of the C. T. Co.,
gznt by mail, will bave immediate atlention,
and parties ean rely on havinz the best ariicle
for the monev, cenerslly a litlle jower than ean
be tound elzewhere. Their dealing exclusive-

Iy in these commoditica warranta this asser-
tiom.

3% Tin Cans, holiling 4 ponnds, 35 cenls
forthe can, and a very serviceable article for the
house, cam be safely sent by express ; or, if or.
dered, incheeis of 2, 4,6, and 10 pounds, the
cheat fre=.

EVERY MAN

I THE

NEW ENGLAND STATES

SHOULD HAVE A GOOD MAP OF HIS
OWN STATE IN HIS POSSESSION,

It iz pseful for reference, when reading, whea

travelling, and for his fumily.

EUCFI A MAPIS GOLIDVIEWAIT:

RAILROAD MIAP

Lid

Kew England, Canada and
Eastern New York,

This Map is the largest, most eorrect, and
reliable Map of the Railroads in ihe New Eng-
land Siates, &e., ever publizhed. Tt was pro-
jected and engraved by Mr. Goldthwait, to ac.
company. the Legislative Railread Roports of
Massachuzettz, and was bound vp with their re-
porte for the year 1848, Since which, at this
date, April 1, 1850, and up 1o this date, the
publishers have added all the new routes, char
tered, and on whith trains are ronning, which
are distinctly designated  Aside from the valu-
able Railroad information, it formsz an excellent
map for reference.  Every towa in the New
England Siates is carelully marked ont; and on
such n scale as rendera it comprehensive to all,
The size of the Map is 22 by 27 inches, and
beautifully coloved.  The price is 87 cents on
theeia, 62 cents in pocket form, and £1,00
mounted on rollers, colored by counties and var-
miched,  Tndividoals ean have single copies sent
them, by enclosing the money by mail. The
Trade supplied at vzual diseount to travelling
agems. Excellent terme are offered-

Addrezs REDDING & CO.. Pablishers,

' No. 8 State streat, Boston.
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Dr, George Perkmin s he last appeared welk ng the ®trocts of Boston.
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